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to the members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Eighteenth Annual Report of ICICI
Securities Primary Dealership Limited (the Company) with the audited statement of
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2011.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

India’s economy gained momentum in fiscal 2011 as buoyant consumption and
external demand lifted economic activity across sectors. As per the Central Statistical
Organisation’s advance estimates, the domestic economy grew at 8.6% in fiscal 2011
compared to 8% growth recorded in fiscal 2010. Output growth accelerated due to
revival in agriculture and external sectors. While agriculture production benefited
from above normal rains brought by south-west monsoon, a recovery, albeit partial
and slow, in the global economy provided fillip to external trade. Industrial and
services sectors clocked robust growth of 8.2% and 9.4% respectively which was
accompanied by persistently high rate of inflation throughout the year. Encouraged
by the swift pace of economic recovery and in order to curb build up of inflationary
pressure, the central bank raised policy rates in calibrated steps of 25 basis points.
Cumulatively, during fiscal 2011, Reserve Bank of India (RBI) hiked Repo and Reverse
Repo rates by 175 basis points and 225 basis points respectively thereby narrowing
the Liquidity Adjustment Facility corridor to 100 basis points. RBI also hiked the
cash reserve ratio by 25 basis points at the beginning of fiscal. Another key macro
economic development in fiscal 2011 was the improvement in government finances.
The central government'’s fiscal deficit declined to 5.1% of gross domestic product
(GDP) (as against 5.5% budgeted) after government collected windfall revenue from
telecom spectrum auctions. The payout on account of spectrum auction and the
sharp rise in government cash surplus in June 2010 led to banking system liquidity
falling into deficit mode for rest of the year.

During fiscal 2011, inflation was the single biggest concern as high food prices and
rising fuel costs became increasingly generalised and spilled over to core inflation
towards the end of financial year. As recovery firmed up in advanced economies,
commodity prices rose sharply with the Reuters CRB index rising over 30% during
fiscal 2011. The monthly inflation at the end of fiscal 2011 stood at 8.32%. Further,
the inflation reading for the month of March 2011, which was announced in April
2011 went up to 8.98%. Notwithstanding an elevated level of inflation, domestic
real consumption demand registered a healthy growth of 8.2%. Investment demand
continued to benefit from inventory accumulation by firms even as investment
in equipment and structures lagged expectations of a sharp rise. Manufacturing
activity, as reflected by the Purchasing Manager Index survey, remained robust
during entire fiscal 2011 to meet rising domestic and external demand. During the
year, industrial production data turned unpredictable leaving policymakers to rely
on other indicators to assess the state of industrial demand. Among other key
indicators, non-food credit growth accelerated to 23% from 16.9%. The strength in
credit off-take is noteworthy because the banking system was faced with slowdown
in deposit mobilisation and tight liquidity for most of fiscal 2011. On external front,
first half of fiscal 2011 began on a worrisome note with current account deficit
reaching an all time high of 4.3% during Q2-2011. However, due to significant pick
up in exports during Q3-2011, the current account deficit for first three quarters of
the fiscal printed at a more comfortable 3.2% of GDP. Capital flows were broadly in
line with the current account in first three quarters of the fiscal but the contribution
of non volatile flows went down substantially.

Globally, the central banks in G3 economies maintained accommodative monetary
stance for the entire year even while recovery strengthened and commodity prices
moved up.

In government bond market, turbulence in global markets due to the European
sovereign debt crisis saw a brief rally in mid Q1-2011 which proved to be
unsustainable due to the backdrop of high inflation, rising policy rates and tight
liquidity. These factors also led to gradual uptrend in bond yields during fiscal 2011.
The yield on benchmark 10 year reached a peak of 8.27% in February 2011 before
declining to 8.08% in end March 2011 as primary supply dried up. The demand-
supply dynamic turned favourable in the second half of fiscal 2011 as government
issued ¥ 200,000.0 million less bonds than budgeted and also due to RBI's purchase
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of X 670,000.0 million of government securities through open market operations. The
reduced supply and RBI’s timely intervention through purchase of bonds prevented
bond yields from spiking. On other points of yield curve, most notable move was
seen in short end rates with 1 year treasury bill rising by over 200 basis points
through fiscal 2011 leading to a substantial flattening of the yield curve.

Overall, the year was characterised with rising rates, constrained liquidity and
increasing inflation expectations, with RBI seeking to manage a large borrowing
programme through timely and need-based balance sheet support. The limitation
of movements in yields constrained the performance of the Company’s proprietary
book while rising funding rates and tight liquidity resulted in a reduction of net
interest income.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(% in milion)

Fiscal 2070  Fiscal 2011

Gross income 3,212.0 3,589.4
Profit before tax 1,158.6 803.7
Provision for tax 308.8 275.9
Profit after tax 849.8 527.8

Profit after tax for the year ended March 31, 2011 was ¥ 527.8 million (previous
year: ¥ 849.8 million). After taking into account the balance of ¥ 553.8 million
(previous year: ¥ 452.8 million) brought forward from the previous year, the profit
available for appropriation is ¥ 1,081.6 million (previous year: ¥ 1,302.6 million), of
which X 52.8 million (previous year: ¥ 85.0 million) and ¥ 105.6 million (previous
year: ¥ 169.9 million) have been transferred to General Reserve and Special
Reserve respectively.

DIVIDEND

During the year, the Company declared two interim dividends aggregating to 12.5%
on the equity share capital of the Company. The Directors are pleased to recommend
a final dividend of 4% for the year, amounting to a total of 16.5% at ¥ 257.9 million
for fiscal 2011.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW
Fixed Income

During the past year, the Company strived to maintain its leadership in the fixed
income market despite a difficult interest rate environment. Inflation remained at
high levels and liquidity conditions turned unfavourable and tight. The supply of
government securities in primary markets was large and regular, resulting in few
trading opportunities. Globally, commaodity prices soared on back of accommodative
policies in developed market. The consequent rise in inflation expectations led to
central banks in emerging economies tightening monetary policy.

The Company traded cautiously in uncertain and choppy conditions in the
government securities market. The primary dealership book was successful in
using the intermittent short rallies to generate trading gains and used derivatives
appropriately to profit from upward movement in rates. The Company successfully
met its underwriting and bidding commitments in the primary market and traded
actively in the secondary market to achieve an overall turnover in excess of
% 2,921.80 billion.

In the corporate bond market, fiscal 2011 saw short term rates surging on back of
hikes by RBI and persistent liquidity deficit to an extent that the yield curve inverted
towards the later part of the year. The 1 year certificate of deposits level increased
from 6.50% to above 10%, a sharp increase of over 350 basis points through the
year. The yield on 10 year AAA bonds increased from 8.84% to 9.15%. The trading
environment was difficult given the secular increase in rates across the curve and
persistent strain on funding. During the year, single borrower limits and group
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borrower limits were instituted in respect of stand alone primary dealers which
resulted in reduced turnover and margins for the Company.

On the positive side, RBI allowed repo transactions with corporate bonds as
underlying during fiscal 2011. The Company maintained its commitment to the
development of the bond market and executed the first deal in corporate bond repo.
RBI also released the draft guidelines for Credit Default Swaps, a derivative which
would facilitate trading on credit spreads. We expect the product to be launched in
early fiscal 2012.

In the Interest Rate Swaps market, improving liquidity from fiscal 2010 continued into
fiscal 2011. Market volumes improved considerably and the Company’s volumes in
Overnight Indexed Swaps almost doubled compared to the previous fiscal. Swaps
were actively used to hedge bond positions and trading positions in an environment
of hardening interest rates and tight liquidity. Efficient utilisation of capital remained
a key focus.

The Company saw yet another year of excellent growth in volumes in the corporate
bond primary placement market. The total deal volumes touched ¥ 620.00 billion,
enabling the Company to be the only non-bank entity in the top three in PRIME
league tables.

The Company’s significant deals as sole arranger included placement of ¥ 10.00
billion of 15 year HDFC bond (which is the longest maturity bond issued by a housing
finance company), X 13.65 billion of Tata Son Limited’s long term unsecured unlisted
bonds and ¥ 10.00 billion issuance by National Bank for Agriculture and Rural
Development. The Company also diversified into other issuer segments including
state level undertakings with the largest state guaranteed bond issue for the year by
Andhra Pradesh Power Finance Corporation Limited for ¥ 10.00 billion.

Portfolio Management Services

The Company has been managing the funds belonging to the Coal Mines Provident
Fund Organisation (CMPFOQ), under the Ministry of Coal on a discretionary basis
since December 2006. During fiscal 2011, the fund management agreement with
CMPFO was extended for a period of six months.

The Company was appointed as advisors to the Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Karamchari
Superannuation and Gratuity Fund Trusts. The Company was also re-appointed as
Advisors to Hindustan Instruments Limited and CESC Limited for their provident
fund and to the West Bengal State Electricity Distribution Company Limited for its
pension and gratuity funds.

Overall, gross Assets under Management on a discretionary basis were at ¥ 458.00
billion at March 31, 2011. The Company is proactively targeting new clients to
increase its presence in this line of business.

Risk Management

As a financial services company, risk management forms the core of our various
business operations. The Corporate Risk Management Group (CRMG) is committed
to framing effective and contemporary risk management policies, addressing
market and credit risk. CRMG has developed comprehensive risk management
policies, which seek to minimise risks in the activities of the Company. The group
develops and maintains models to assess market risks, which are constantly
updated to capture the dynamic nature of the markets and thus, participates in the
evaluation and introduction of new products and business activities. The group also
advises the fixed income division by acting as an investment advisor on possible
rating migration and thereby enables the Company to effectively protect its capital
from possible defaults and rating revisions. CRMG closely monitors the financial
profiles of counterparties (private and public sector companies, banks and
institutions and others) through in-depth analysis, regular incisive interactions with
the companies and rating agencies to provide proactive recommendations to the
fixed income division.

The Company has an internal Risk Management Committee comprising the
Managing Director & CEO and senior Executives from cross-functional areas. The
Risk Management Committee debates on various aspects of risk management and
among other things, decides risk and investment policies for its various businesses
and ensures compliance with regulatory guidelines on risk management as well as
with all the prudential and exposure limits sanctioned by the Board of Directors.

OUTLOOK

In the year ahead, coping with extremely high inflationary pressures, the source of
which has recently shifted from food to manufacturing, in the face of elevated levels
of crude and other commodity prices will be the key challenge for policy makers and
the Indian economy. Growth is expected to moderate from fiscal 2011 on account
of higher interest rates and fiscal consolidation. The high level of crude prices may
pose challenges on multiple fronts — inflation, government finances and external
accounts. In consequence, headline wholesale price index inflation may continue to
rule at elevated levels in the first half of fiscal 2012 before moderating due to lagged
effects of monetary policy and a likely fall in crude prices. The stickiness of headline
inflation is likely to result in further increase in policy rates. On the external front,
capital flows are expected to pick up during the year leading to a surplus situation on
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the Balance of Payments despite a widening of the current account deficit. Liquidity
conditions are expected to remain in deficit on an average during the year. However,
liquidity conditions are seen as being more predictable and remaining within
RBI's comfort zone in contrast to last year. The bond market is set to face another
challenging year in the backdrop of high inflation, deficit liquidity conditions and
further rate hikes. While the demand-supply dynamic in bond market is likely to be
favourable in the first half of fiscal 2012, the situation may turn adverse in the second
half should there be a slippage in fiscal deficit estimates. Globally, the Fed is expected
to maintain status quo after completing its ongoing bond purchase programme while
the ECB may hike rates further in calendar year 2011.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year under
review.

ACHIEVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR

The Company was recently recognised by Greenwich Associates as one of the
Leaders in the Asian Fixed Income market. Greenwich Associates, a global
consulting firm providing research-based services, is widely perceived as the most
reliable and independent research provider by global financial companies. Financial
service companies used Greenwich Associates services to access research including
rankings of their service quality and competitive positioning, benchmarks on
business, risk management and financing practices among relevant peer groups and
analysis of critical market trends affecting their businesses. Greenwich Associates
had ranked the Company fifth in Domestic Currency Asian Credit with a market share
of 4.5%. The Company is the only Indian entity (and further the only domestic entity
in any country) to be ranked amongst all fixed income participants in the whole
of Asia.

DIRECTORS

During the year, A. Murugappan resigned from the Board of Directors of the
Company. The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable services
rendered by him.

In terms of the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company,
Uday Chitale, Director, will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
of the Company and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

AUDITORS

The Statutory Auditors, S. R. Batliboi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, will
retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board has, at its Meeting held on
April 19, 2011, proposed their re-appointment as Auditors to audit the accounts of
the Company for the financial year ending on March 31, 2012. S. R. Batliboi & Co,
the retiring Auditors, have indicated their willingness to be re-appointed. You are
requested to consider their re-appointment.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND EXPENDITURE

During fiscal 2011, expenditure in foreign currencies amounted to ¥ 0.5 million
(previous year: X 9.9 million) and earnings in foreign currencies were ¥ nil (previous
year: Z nil).

PERSONNEL AND OTHER MATTERS

As required by the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956
read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, the
names and other particulars of the employees are set out in the annexure to the
Directors’ Report.

Since the Company does not own any manufacturing facility, disclosure of
information relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption to be
disclosed in terms of Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988,
are not applicable and, hence, not given.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises Uday Chitale, N. S. Kannan and Vishakha Mulye as
its members. Uday Chitale, an Independent Director, is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Committee meets to review the accounts, internal control systems
and significant accounting policies of the Company and to discuss the audit findings
and recommendations of the internal and statutory auditors.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In compliance with Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors of
the Company confirm-

1. that the applicable accounting standards have been followed in preparation of
the annual accounts and that there are no material departures;

2. that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
such judgements and estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at March 31, 2011 and
of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;
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3. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

4. that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY AND COMPLIANCE

The Company firmly believes that corporate governance and compliance practices
are of paramount importance to maintain the trust and confidence of its stakeholders
and good reputation of the Company. To ensure transparency, fairness and
objectivity in an organisation’s functioning, the Company has proactively adopted
best practices as regards corporate governance and compliance. The Company’s
policy on compliance with external regulatory requirements is backed by stringent
internal policies and principles to ensure, inter alia, integrity of all personnel involved
in the Company, priority to clients’ interests over proprietary interest, maintenance of
confidentiality of client information and prevention of insider trading.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors thank the clients for the confidence reposed, which has enabled the
Company to successfully deliver well structured solutions through timely execution
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in a preferred way.

The Directors also thank the Company’s bankers, lenders, Government of India, the
Reserve Bank of India, Securities and Exchange Board of India and other statutory
authorities for their continued support to the Company.

The Directors express their gratitude for the unstinted support and guidance
received from ICICI Bank Limited, the holding company and other group companies.

The Directors also express their sincere appreciation to all the employees for
commendable teamwork, professionalism and contribution during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board

N. S. KANNAN

May 20, 2011 Chairman



auditors’ report

to the members of ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ICICI Securities Primary
Dealership Limited (‘the Company’) as at March 31, 2011 and also the Profit
and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) (‘the
Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of
Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’), we enclose in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.
Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:
i.  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;
iii. The Balance Sheet, the Profitand Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

Mumbai, April 19, 2011

Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date

Re: ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(a) The fixed assets of the Company comprise leased fixed assets and other
fixed assets. The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets, except leased assets, were physically verified by the
management in the year in accordance with a planned program of
verifying them which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. As informed, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c

There was no substantial disposal of fixed assets during the year.

(a) The securities held as stock in trade and in custody of the Company have
been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals.
Government securities and treasury bills held in Subsidiary General Ledger
Account (‘SGL) with the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI') or as margin with
Clearing Corporation of India (‘CCIL) are verified with the confirmation
statement received from the RBI and CCIL on a regular basis. The securities
(other than Government Securities and treasury bills) held as stock in trade
in dematerialised form with the custodian is verified with the confirmation
statement received from the custodian on a regular basis. In our opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable.

(b) The procedures of verification of securities held as stock in trade followed
by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of securities held as stock in
trade and no discrepancies were noticed on comparing the statement (as

mentioned in paragraph ii(a) above) with book records.

As informed, the Company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or
unsecured to or from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Act and thus clause 4 (iii) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business, for the purchase/sale of securities held
as stock in trade and fixed assets and for rendering services. During the course
of our audit, no major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system
in respect of these areas.

During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to
correct major weakness in internal control system of the Company.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management,

(vi)

iv. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with the accounting
standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Act.

v.  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, as on
March 31, 2011, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that
none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2011 from being appointed
as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Act.

vi. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts give the information required
by the Act, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2011;

b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year
ended on that date; and

c) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co.
Firm registration number: 301003E
Chartered Accountants

per SHRAWAN JALAN
Partner
Membership No.: 102102

there are no contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of the Act that
need to be entered into the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act and
thus the provisions of clause 4 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with

the size and nature of its business.

(viii) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not

(ix)

(x)

prescribed maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section
209 of the Companies Act, 1956 for the products and services of the Company.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education
and protection fund, income-tax, wealth-tax, service tax and other material
statutory dues applicable to it.

The provisions of employee state insurance, sales tax, customs duty and
excise duty are not applicable to the Company in the current year.

Further, since the Central Goverment has till date not prescribed the amount of
cess payable under section 441 A of the Act, we are not in a position to comment
upon the regularity or otherwise of the Company in depositing the same.

(b

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, investor education and protection fund, wealth-tax, service tax
and other undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

The provisions of sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess are not
applicable to the Company in the current year.

(c

According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of service-
tax on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Forum where
dispute is
pending

CCE (A)

Period to which
the amount
relates

October 2000 to
June 2002

Amount
. in million)

Nature
of dues

Name of
the statute

Finance Service tax | 6.27

Act, 1994

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues
of sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and it has
not incurred cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)
(xvii)

Primary Dealership Limited

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given
by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

Based on our examination of documents and records, we are of the opinion
that the Company has maintained adequate records where the Company
has granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
Government Securities and treasury bills.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit
fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In respect of dealing/trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, proper records have been maintained of the transactions and contracts
and timely entries have been made therein. The shares, securities, debentures and
other investments have been held by the Company, in its own name.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial
institutions.

The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment.

Continued

(xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties or
companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act.

(xix) The Company has unsecured debentures outstanding during the year on which
no security or charge is required to be created.

(xx)  The Company has not raised any money through a public issue.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the
true and fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co.
Firm registration number: 301003E
Chartered Accountants

per SHRAWAN JALAN
Partner
Mumbai, April 19, 2011 Membership No.: 102102



balance sheet profit and loss account

at March 31, 2011 for the year ended March 31, 2011
% in “000s) R in '000s)
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
Schedule 2011 2010 Schedule 2011 2010
SOURCES OF FUNDS Income from Operations
Shareholders' Funds (a) Income from Services L 185,970.00 212,620.00
A. Share Capital A 1,563,400.00 7,563,400.00 (b) Interest Income M 3,011,110.00 2,448,070.00
B. Reserves & Surplus B 4,284,590.00 4,057,140.00 (c) Profit/(Loss) on Securities (Net) N 356,170.00 242,390.00
5,847,990.00 5,620,540.00 (d) Other Income o 36,100.00  308,960.00
Loan Funds 3,589,350.00 3,272,040.00
A. Secured Loans Cc 26,826,150.00 2,073,650.00 Less : Operating Expenditure
B. Unsecured Loans D 22,379,490.00 22,768,040.00 (a) Financial Charges
and Operating Expenses P 2,340,620.00 7,428,240.00
49,205,640.00 24,841,690.00
1,248,730.00 7,783,800.00
55,053,630.00 30,462,230.00
Expenditure
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
. . ) Less: Administrative Expenditure
Fixed Assets (Tangible and Intangible E
Assets) (a) Payments to and Provisions for
Employees Q 324,220.00 484,510.00
Gross Block 326,700.00 317,060.00 ploy
. . (b) Establishment and Other
Less: Acc.umulated depreciation/ Expenses R 111,720.00  737,730.00
amortisation 290,580.00 293,830.00
(c) Depreciation/Amortisation E 9,130.00 9,560.00
Net Block 36,120.00 23,230.00
) ) i ) ) 445,070.00  625,200.00
Capital Work-in-progress including capital
advances 1,080.00 13,630.00 Profit before Taxation 803,660.00 7,758,600.00
37,200.00 36,760.00 Less: Provision for Tax
Deferred Tax Asset S (B) (1) 24,220.00 23,060.00 Current income-tax 277,000.00  307,000.00
Current Assets, Loans & Advances: Deferred tax (1,150.00) 7,830.00
A. Current Assets Profit After Taxation 527,810.00 849,770.00
(a) Interest Accrued F 192,830.00 176,700.00 Brought forward from previous year 553,780.00  452,800.00
(b) Securities held as Stock-in-Trade G 51,921,110.00 23,372,850.00 Amount available for appropriations 1,081,590.00 7,302,570.00
(c) Sundry Debtors H 4,165,660.00 70,727,900.00 Transfer to Special Reserve 105,560.00  769,950.00
(d) Cash & Bank Balances | 2,108,270.00 506,970.00 Transfer to General Reserve 52,780.00 84,980.00
B. Loans & Advances J 2,541,890.00 4,354,860.00 Transfer to Capital Reserve 9,860.00 -
60,929,760.00 39,079,280.00 Proposed Dividend 62,540.00 54,720.00
Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions: K Interim Dividend 195,430.00 367,400.00
(a) Current Liabilities 5,796,070.00 8,554,480.00 Corporate Dividend Tax 42,390.00 71,740.00
(b) Provisions 141,480.00 122,390.00 Balance carried to Balance Sheet 613,030.00 553,780.00
NET CURRENT ASSETS 54,992,210.00 30,402,410.00 Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted) S (B) (9) 33,760.39 54,353.97
55,053,630.00 30,462,230.00 (Face value ¥ 1,00,000 per share (Previous
Year X1,00,000 per share)
Notes to Accounts S
Notes to Accounts S

The schedules referred to above and notes to accounts form an integral part of the The schedules referred to above and notes to accounts form an integral part of the

Balance Sheet. Profit and Loss Account.

As per our report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S.R. Batliboi & Co. N. S. KANNAN UDAY CHITALE B.PRASANNA

Firm Registration No.301003E Chairman Director Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants

per SHRAWAN JALAN ABHIJEET GUIN PRACHITI LALINGKAR
Partner Senior Vice President Company Secretary
Membership No: 102102 & CFO

Mumbai, April 19, 2011



ﬂlClCl Securities

Primary Dealership Limited

SCHEDULE "A" - SHARE CAPITAL :

Authorised:

50,000 (Previous year 50,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 1,00,000 each

Issued:

15,634 (Previous year 15,634) Equity Shares of ¥ 1,00,000 each

Subscribed & Paid Up:

15,634 (Previous year 15,634) Equity Shares of ¥ 1,00,000 each

fully paid

Notes:

forming part of the accounts

March 31,
2011

(X in '000s)"
March 31,
2010

5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
1,563,400.00 1,563,400.00
1,563,400.00 1,563,400.00

Of the above, 15,634 (Previous year 15,634) Equity Shares of ¥ 100,000 each fully paid are held by ICICI Bank Limited (the Holding company) and its nominees.

SCHEDULE “B”"-RESERVES AND SURPLUS:

(% in ‘000s)
Balance Additions/ Deductions/ Balance Balance
As at transfer during transfers during As at As at
April 1, 2070 the year the year March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
General Reserve 357,100.00 52,780.00 - 409,880.00 357,100.00
Special Reserve (maintained under Section 2,679,630.00 105,560.00 - 2,785,190.00 2,679,630.00
45 IC of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Act, 1935)
Capital Reserve* - 9,860.00 - 9,860.00 -
Capital Redemption Reserve 466,630.00 - - 466,630.00 466,630.00
Profit and Loss Account 553,780.00 527,810.00 468,560.00 613,030.00 553,780.00
TOTAL 4,057,140.00 4,284,590.00 4,057,140.00
*Represents profit on sale of Held to Maturity (HTM) investments (net of tax)
SCHEDULE “C” - SECURED LOANS: SCHEDULE “D” - UNSECURED LOANS:
®in'000s)  subordinated Bonds issued as Tier Il Capital 2,950,000.00 2,200,000.00
March 31 March 31, (Due within one year ¥ 2,100,000.00 thousands
2011 2070 [Previous year ¥ 100,000.00 thousands])
Borrowings under Liquidity Adjustment Facility 2,950,000.00 _ Subordinated Bonds issued as Tier Il Capital 500,000.00 500,000.00
(Secured by pledge of Government securities (Due within one year X Nil [Previous year 3 Nil])
f;r':lfgu\f'L:Zfsl'\]if’)o'ooo'oo thousands) Inter-Corporate Borrowings 4,050,000.00  2,500,000.00
Y (Due within one year ¥ 4,050,000.00 thousands
Previous year ¥ 2,500,000.00 thousands
Collateralised Borrowings 1,980,300.00 2,073,650.00 [Previous year usands])
(Secured by pledge of Government securities Money at Call, Short Notice and Term
of Face Value ¥ 2,170,000.00 thousands)
(Previous year X 2,407,400.00 thousands) - From Banks 10,550,000.00 5,640,000.00
Repo Borrowings 21,895,850.00 - - From Others " -
(Secured by pledge of Government securities Commercial Paper Borrowings (Short Term)
of Face Value ¥ 22,010,500.00 thousands)
(Previous year XNil) - From Banks 998,180.05 597,940.00
Total 26,826,150.00 2,073,650.00 - From Others 3,331,309.95 11,330,100.00
Total 22,379,490.00 22,768,040.00




forming part of the accounts Continued
SCHEDULE “E” - FIXED ASSETS: (X in ‘000s)
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation/Amortisation Net Block
April 1, Additions Sale/Adj March 31, April 1 Additions Sale/Adj March 31, March 31,  March 31,
2010 2010 2011 2011 2010
TANGIBLE
Plant & Machinery/Electrical
Installation 5,480.00 30.00 440.00 5,070.00 2,730.00 540.00 310.00 2,360.00 2,710.00 3,350.00
Office Equipment 24,440.00 190.00 2,850.00 21,780.00 74,370.00 2,340.00 2,450.00 14,200.00 7,580.00 70,130.00
Computers 40,820.00 5,090.00 3,630.00 42,280.00 39,290.00 1,460.00 3,630.00 37,120.00 5,160.00 1,5630.00
Furniture & Fixtures 10,050.00 580.00 990.00 9,640.00 5,560.00 1,400.00 990.00 5,970.00 3,670.00 4,490.00
Vehicles 2,850.00 1,900.00 - 4,750.00 2,850.00 390.00 - 3,240.00 1,510.00 -
INTANGIBLE
Software 23,420.00 14,760.00 5,000.00 33,180.00 79,690.00 3,000.00 5,000.00 17,690.00 15,490.00 3,730.00
Total 107,060.00 22,550.00 12,910.00 116,700.00 83,830.00 9,130.00 12,380.00 80,580.00 36,120.00 23,230.00
Assets Given on lease
(Plant & Machinery) 210,000.00 - - 210,000.00 270,000.00 - - 210,000.00 - -
Total 317,060.00 22,550.00 12,910.00 326,700.00 293,830.00 9,130.00 12,380.00 290,580.00 36,120.00 23,230.00
Previous Year 377,020.00 1,060.00 1,020.00 317,060.00 285,250.00 9,560.00 980.00 293,830.00 23,230.00 -
SCHEDULE “F” - INTEREST ACCRUED: R in “000s)
(% in ‘000s) (at lower o.f cost or market value Total March 31, March 31,
ywise) (Quoted unless Face Value 2011 2010
March 31, March 31, otherwise stated) (Z in ‘000s)
201 2070 182 Day Treasury Bill 06-08-2010 Nil (788,200) - 776,060.00
On Stock-in-Trade 185,020.00 157,060.00 182 Day Treasury Bill 11-06-2010 Nil (150,000) - 148,720.00
On Others 7,810.00 19,640.00 182 Day Treasury Bill 15-04-2011 90,400 (Nil) 90,150.00 -
Total 192,830.00 176,700.00 182 Day Treasury Bill 16-04-2010 Nil (50,000) - 49,870.00
182 Day Treasury Bill 24-06-2010 Nil (501,600) - 496,590.00
o 182 Day Treasury Bill 27-05-2011 1,000,000 (Nil) 989,050.00 -
SCHEDULE “G” - SECURITIES HELD AS STOCK IN TRADE 182 Day Treasury Bill 28-05-2010 Nil (441,700) - 438,780.00
Rin’000s) 364 Day Treasury Bill 07-05-2010 Nil (15,775) - 15,710.00
(at lower of cost or market value Total March 31, March 31, 364 Day Treasury Bill 08-04-2011 50,000 (Nil) 49,930.00 -
categorywise) (Quoted unless Face Value 20m 2010 364 Day Treasury Bill 16-07-2010 Nil (181,800) ; 179,450.00
otherwise stated) (X in “000s) . .
. L. " L. 364 Day Treasury Bill 21-05-2010 Nil (300,000) - 298,260.00
Government of India Securities & Deemed Government of India Securities 364 Day Treasury Bill 22-10-2010 Nil (30,000) ) 29.180.00
10.35% Uttar Pradesh State 80,000 80,210.00 156,620.00 ) t o
Government 08-05-2011 (150,000) 364 Day Treasury Bill 24-02-2012 20,000 (Nil) 18,720.00 -
10.50% Madhya Pradesh State 364 Day Treasury Bill 26-08-2011 18,225 (Nil) 17,690.00 -
Government 20-03-2011 Nil (250,000) - 260,930.00 364 Day Treasury Bill 30-07-2010 Nil (250,000) - 246,350.00
10.82% Assam State Government 364 Day Treasury Bill 30-12-2011 3,450 (Nil) 3,270.00 -
30-01-2011 Nil (100,000) - 703,990.00 91 Day Treasury Bill 03-06-2011 4,001,325 (Nil)  3,951,990.00 -
10.82% Bihar State Government i i
30.01.2011 Nil (500,000) B 520,340.00 91 Day Treasury B!II 07-05-2010 Nil (67,159) - 66,830.00
10.82% Jharkhand State 91 Day Treasury Bill 08-04-2011 4,941,150 (Nil) 4,933,800.00 -
Government 30-01-2011 Nil (200,000) . 208,140.00 91 Day Treasury Bill 09-04-2010 Nil (7,600) - 7,540.00
10.82% Rajasthan State 91 Day Treasury Bill 10-06-2011 3,193,850 (Nil)  3,150,050.00 -
Government 30-01-2011 Nil (150,000) - 155,990.00 91 Day Treasury Bill 13-05-2010 Nil (5,625) - 5,600.00
10.82% Uttar Pradesh State 91 Day Treasury Bill 13-05-2011 1,173,650 (Nil) 1,164,010.00 -
Government 30-01-2011 Nil (550,000) - 571,950.00 91 Day Treasury Bill 15-04-2011 500,000 (Nil) 498,590.00 -
12.00% Government Of India ) 91 Day Treasury Bill 16-04-2010 Nil (307,900) - 307,330.00
21-10-2011 1,000 (Nil) 1,020.00 91 Day Treasury Bill 17-06-2011 4,250,000 (Nil)  4,185,810.00 -
Govarmment 25.02.3013 200,000 (Ni)  197,120.00 . 91 Day Treasury Bill 18-06-2010 Nil (6,250) - 5,200.00
7.02% Government of India 91 Day Treasury Bill 20-05-2011 3,496,075 (Nil) 3,462,570.00 -
17-08-2016 Nil (100,000) - 97,120.00 91 Day Treasury Bill 23-04-2010 Nil (323,775) - 322,940.00
7.49% Government of India 91 Day Treasury Bill 24-06-2011 1,000,000 (Nil) 983,500.00 -
16-04-2017 350,000 (Nil) 341,810.00 - 91 Day Treasury Bill 25-06-2010 Nil (250) - 250.00
295% Qil Ma(r)kfeltir;g (lsomparies 91 Day Treasury Bill 27-05-2011 2,173,975 (Nil) 2,150,160.00 -
overnment ndia Specia : 04 P _
Bonds 18.01-2025 200 (Nl 190.00 . 2: g:: Iizzﬁz E::: 2333.221; :?le('f :? s(a':;; 424’000'0? 161,330.00
7.99% Government of India X e aas
09-07-2017 150,000 (Nil) 150,210.00 _ 91 Day Treasury Bill 30-06-2011 300,000 (Nil) 294,690.00 -
8.08% Government of India 02- 26,367,980.00 3,555,990.00
08-2022 1,465,410 (Nil) 1,464,680.00 - Commercial Papers (CP) & Certificates of Deposit (CD)
8.13% Government of India Andhra Bank 20-09-2011 CD 500,000 (Nil) 482,250.00 -
21-09-2022 2,750,000 (Nil)  2,758,810.00 - Axis Bank Limited 17-02-2012 CD 1,250,000 (Nil) 1,147,590.00 -
8.42% Jammu And Kashmir State ) Axis Bank Limited 21-10-2010 CD Nil (250,000) - 241,860.00
Gg‘é‘:mmem 05‘04'2°f? ! Nil (650,000) . 651,750.00 g\ Of Baroda 10-02-2012 CD 1,250,000 (Nil)  1,152,130.00 N
gh-ogz?)%emmem Ofindie 86,000 (97,000) 88,070.00 102,720.00 ~ Bank Of India 02-09-2011 CD 750,000 (Nil) 719,240.00 -
7.93% Government Of India Bank Of India 04-03-2011 CD Nil (1,000,000) - 943,020.00
21-12-2020 32,610 (Nil) 31,030.00 - Bank Of India 07-02-2012 CD 500,000 (Nil) 461,230.00 -
5,113,150.00 2,829,550.00




0ICICI Securities

Primary Dealership Limited

Total Face

Value (Rupees
in Thousands)

forming part of the accounts

Total Face
Value (Rupees
in Thousands)

Canara Bank 04-03-2011 CD

Nil (1,000,000)

Canara Bank 09-02-2012 CD 750,000 (Nil)
Canara Bank 25-08-2011 CD 500,000 (Nil)
Corporation Bank 20-02-2012 CD 1,250,000 (Nil)
Corporation Bank 21-02-2011 CD Nil (500,000)
ICICI Bank Limited 24-09-2010 CD Nil (500,000)
IDBI Bank Limited 04-03-2011 CD Nil (500,000)
IDBI Bank Limited 08-03-2012 CD 750,000 (Nil)
IDBI Bank Limited 20-12-2010 CD Nil (1,000,000)
IDBI Bank Limited 26-10-2010 CD Nil (500,000)

Indian Oil Corporation Limited
20-09-2010 CP

Indian Overseas Bank 09-02-2012 CD
Manappuram General Finance &
Leasing Limited 30-08-2011 CD
Oriental Bank Of Commerce
08-03-2011 CD

Oriental Bank Of Commerce
22-02-2012 CD

Oriental Bank Of Commerce

Nil (1,000,000)
1,250,000 (Nil)

500,000 (Nil)
Nil (1,000,000)

1,250,000 (Nil)

24-02-2011 CD Nil (750,000)
Punjab National Bank 06-04-2011 CD 150,000 (Nil)
Punjab National Bank 30-01-2012 CD 500,000 (Nil)
State Bank Of Bikaner & Jaipur 500,000 (Nil)

08-02-2012 CD

State Bank Of Bikaner & Jaipur
14-03-2011 CD

Nil (1,250,000)

State Bank Of Hyderabad 250,000 (Nil)
04-11-2011 CD
State Bank Of Mysore 08-02-2012 CD 500,000 (Nil)
State Bank Of Travancore 500,000 (Nil)
07-02-2012 CD
State Bank Of Travancore 100,000 (Nil)

29-08-2011 CD

Syndicate Bank 05-10-2010 CD
Uco Bank Limited 30-08-2011 CD
Vijaya Bank 12-09-2011 CD

Nil (1,000,000)
250,000 (Nil)
1,250,000 (Nil)

Bonds & Debentures

0.00% IDFC Limited 12-03-2012 Nil (1,250,000)
0.00% Nabard 01-01-2018 Nil (9,740)
0.00% Nabard 01-01-2019 Nil (2,000)
0.00% Nabard 01-02-2019 Nil (30,000)
0.00% REC Ltd 03-02-2021 64,410 (Nil)

10.75% Shriram Transport Finance
Company Limited 27-08-2012

11.40% Power Finance Corporation

22,009 (22,009)

Limited 28-11-2013 161,000 (Nil)
11.45% REC Limited 26-11-2010 Nil (50,000)
6.00% IRFC Limited 08-03-2015 Nil (180,000)
7.00% Indian Oil Corporation

Limited 24-07-2012 Nil (200,000)
7.00% REC Limited 02-06-2012 Nil (350,000)
7.55% LIC Housing Finance Limited

28-06-2012 Nil (450,000)
7.60% REC Limited 22-01-2013 122,000 (250,000)
7.73% BPCL Limited 09-10-2012 100,000 (Nil)
7.90% REC Limited 06-10-2012 Nil (250,000)
8.10% SIDBI Limited 27-09-2013 250,000 (Nil)
8.20% IRFC Limited 27-04-2014 100,000 (Nil)
8.25% Kotak Mahindra Prime

Limited 03-05-2013 250,000 (Nil)
8.40% IDFC Limited 15-09-2013 21,000 (Nil)
8.40% LIC Housing Finance Limited

18-08-2013 200,000 (Nil)
8.46% IRFC Limited 15-01-2014 145,000 (Nil)
8.48% LIC Housing Finance Limited

27-09-2013 250,000 (Nil)
8.50% Power Finance Corporation

Limited 15-12-2014 24,000 (Nil)
8.64% Powergrid Corporation Of

India Limited 08-07-2015 50,000 (Nil)

10

(X in “000s)

March 31, March 31,
2011 2010

- 942,143.00
691,450.00 -
485,350.00 -
1,147,880.00 -
- 471,279.00

- 486,259.00

- 470,119.00
685,100.00 -
- 953,747.00

- 484,356.00

- 972,579.00
1,152,420.00 -
476,030.00 -
- 941,163.00
1,147,490.00 -
- 706,722.00
149,750.00 -
462,550.00 -
461,190.00 -
- 1,178,478.00
238,370.00 -
461,190.00 -
461,460.00 -
97,010.00 -

- 971,185.00
239,960.00 -
1,195,470.00 -
13,515,110.00 10,704,740.00
- 1,081,510.00

- 5,320.00

- 1,070.00

- 15,150.00

27,070.00 -
22,110.00 22,070.00
167,960.00 -
- 53,670.00

- 180,000.00

- 196,690.00

- 345,720.00

- 449,650.00
118,160.00 247,440.00
97,420.00 -

- 251,450.00
248,240.00 -
97,400.00 -
241,140.00 -
20,510.00 -
194,290.00 -
142,340.00 -
243,080.00 -
23,340.00 -
48,770.00 -

8.84% Powergrid Corporation Of

India Limited 21-10-2014 5,000 (Nil)
8.88% LIC Housing Finance Limited

13-10-2020 38,000 (Nil)
8.90% Power Finance Corporation

Limited 15-03-2025 Nil (14,000)
8.90% Powergrid Corporation Of

India Limited 25-02-2015 50,000 (Nil)
8.90% Powergrid Corporation Of

India Limited 25-02-2017 Nil (100,000)
8.90% Uco Bank Limited 25-03-2025 Nil (1,000)
8.95% Damodar Valley Corporation

Limited 26-02-2017 Nil (180,000)
8.95% Power Finance Corporation

Limited 30-03-2015 Nil (180,000)
8.95% Power Finance Corporation

Limited 30-03-2020 Nil (200,000)
8.95% Power Finance Corporation

Limited 30-03-2025 Nil (288,000)
9.00% LIC Housing Finance Limited

23-11-2020 2,000 (Nil)
9.00% Shriram Tranport Finance

Company Limited 01-06-2015 84,569 (Nil)
9.15% Exim Bank Of India Limited

30-03-2021 250,000 (Nil)
9.15% Nabard 17-12-2010 Nil (50,000)
9.20% Larsen & Toubro Limited 100,000
21-01-2012 (150,000)
9.25% Reliance Capital Limited

02-11-2012 Nil (4,000)
9.33% IDFC Limited 28-03-2026 850,000 (Nil)
9.35% Exim Bank Of India Limited

17-03-2014 1,000,000 (Nil)
9.35% IDFC Limited 17-02-2026 78,000 (Nil)
9.45% HDFC Limited 11-01-2013 31,000 (Nil)
9.47% Powergrid Corporation Of

India Limited 31-03-2014 50,000 (Nil)
9.50% State Bank of India 04-11-2025 3,990 (Nil)
9.70% HDFC Limited 09-02-2016 9,000 (Nil)
9.75% HDFC Limited 08-03-2016 451,000 (Nil)
9.90% HDFC Limited 11-03-2014 500,000 (Nil)
9.90% Tata Sons Limited 09-03-2016 10,000 (Nil)
9.90% Tata Sons Limited 18-03-2016 100,000 (Nil)
9.90% Tata Sons Limited 24-02-2016 104,000 (Nil)
9.95% State Bank of India 16-03-2026 360,500 (Nil)
11.52% Mukand Limited 15-12-2011 Nil (100,000)
5.167% LIC Housing Finance

Limited 11-08-2012 Nil (100,000)
6.48% Power Finance Corporation

Limited 20-11-2019 Nil (1,000,000)
7.62% Power Finance Corporation

Limited 29-05-2011 Nil (900,000)
8.91% Power Finance Corporation

Limited 20-11-2019 800,000 (Nil)
8.98% Nuclear Power Corporation

Limited 16-11-2019 200,000 (Nil)

Preference Shares (Unquoted) (Face Value .10)
8.00% Clearing Corporation of

India Limited 26-03-2013 50,000 (50,000)

Equity (Face Value .10 unless
specified otherwise)

3l Infotech Limited Nil (300)
Aptech Limited Nil (300)
Astrazeneca Pharmaceutical

Limited *(*)
Binani Industries Limited 300 (Nil)
Development Credit Bank Limited Nil (700)
East India Hotels Limited Nil (290)
Geodesic Limited Nil (40)
Gic Housing Finance Limited Nil (333)

Continued

(% in ‘000s)

March 31,

2011
4,910.00 -
36,070.00 -
- 14,000.00
49,220.00 -
- 100,000.00
- 1,000.00
- 180,000.00
- 180,000.00
- 199,910.00
- 287,170.00
1,910.00 -
82,690.00 -
248,750.00 -
- 52,000.00
99,480.00 154,160.00
- 4,000.00
855,400.00 -
998,600.00 -
78,530.00 -
30,780.00 -
50,090.00 -
3,920.00 -
8,990.00 -
451,730.00 -
502,930.00 -
10,210.00 -
102,100.00 -
106,120.00 -
375,740.00 -
- 50,000.00
- 98,140.00
- 1,042,110.00
- 900,090.00
830,850.00 -
211,010.00 -
6,831,860.00 6,112,200.00
50,000.00 50,000.00
50,000.00 50,000.00
- 2,350.00
- 5,020.00
5,880.00 -
- 2,250.00
- 3,510.00
- 2,240.00
- 2,870.00



forming part of the accounts

Total Face

(% in ‘000s)
March 31,
2010

Value (Rupees March 31,
in Thousands) 2011

Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Limited 10 (Nil) 2,830.00
IFCI Limited 1,000 (Nil) 5,250.00 -
ISMT Limited 230 (1,250) 1,150.00 6,670.00
Jocil Limited Nil (1,964) - 14,730.00
Kallam Spinning Mills Limited Nil (1,859) - 4,360.00
Kennametal India Limited *( %) - -
Lanco Industries Limited *(*) - -
Mindtree Consulting Limited Nil (40) - 2,360.00
MOIL Limited 100 (Nil) 3,940.00 -
Mudra Lifestyle Limited Nil (400) - 1,5710.00
NHPC Limited Nil (1,000) - 3,050.00
Nucleus Software Exports Limited 400 (Nil) 3,370.00 -
Qil India Limited 50 (Nil) 6,560.00 -
Piramal Healthcare Limited 15 (Nil) 3,090.00 -
Polaris Software Lab Limited 100 (Nil) 3,780.00 -
Strides Arcolab Limited Nil (99) - 3,350.00
Sunshield Chemicals Limited *(*) - -
Tilaknagar Industries Limited 500 (Nil) 2,660.00 -
Viceroy Hotels Limited Nil (379) - 1,600.00
Whirlpool India Limited *( %) - -
38,510.00 55,870.00
Equity Unquoted (Face Value %.10 unless specified otherwise)
Aldrich Pharmaceuticals Limited 2,400 (2,400) - -
Biochem Synergy Limited 635 (635) - -
Cadbury India Limited *(*) - -
Dataline & Research Techno *(*) - -
Limited
GKN Invel Transmissions Limited *(*) - -
Hiralal Print Works Limited 1,935 (1,935) - -
laec Industries Limited 1,500 (1,500) - -
India Containers Limited 934 (934) - -
Inland Printers Limited 7,992 (7,992) - -
Mil Industries Limited 350 (350) - -
Orissa Lamp Limited 7,215 (7,215) - -
Parakaram Tehcnofab Limited 1,910 (1,910) - -
Parasrampuria Synthetics Limited 1,246 (1,246) - -
Parasrampuria Synthetics Limited 905 (905) - -
Philips Electronics India Limited *( %) - -
Shri Renuga Textiles Limited 1,000 (1,000) 4,500.00 4,500.00
Unipon Industries Limited *(*) - -
4,500.00 4,500.00
Total 51,921,110.00 23,312,850.00

*indicates amount below X one thousand
Notes:

1. The aggregate carrying value and market value of quoted securities as at March
31, 2011 is ¥ 51,866,610.00 thousands and ¥ 51,866,610.00 thousands respectively.
(previous year ¥ 23,208,350.00 thousands and ¥ 23,262,090.00 thousands respectively)

SCHEDULE “H” - SUNDRY DEBTORS ( Unsecured ):

(A) Receivables outstanding for a period
exceeding six months:

Considered Doubtful - 3,400.00
(B) Receivables outstanding for a period

not exceeding six months:

Considered good 18,380.00 30,130.00

Trades executed but not settled -

Considered Good 4,147,330.00 10,697,770.00
4,165,710.00 10,731,300.00

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts - 3,400.00

Less: Contingent Provisions against

Standard Assets 50.00

Total 4,165,660.00 10,727,900.00

Included in sundry debtors are:
(i) Dues from Companies under same management within the meaning of section
370 (1B)
ICICI Bank Limited ¥ 220.00 thousands (Previous year - % Nil)
ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited % Nil (Previous year -
% 2,760.00 thousands)

Continued

(X in ‘000s
March 31, March 31)

2011

‘SCHEDULE “1” - CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
Cash & Cheques on hand

50.00
4,190.00

90.00

Balance In Current Accounts with Scheduled 12,530.00

Banks

In Current Accounts with Reserve Bank of India 4,030.00 344,350.00
2,000,000.00 -
2,008,270.00 356,970.00

100,000.00 150,000.00

Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks

Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks
(Under Lien)

(Under lien with ICICI Bank

¥ 50,000.00 thousands and HDFC Bank
¥ 50,000.00 thousands (previous year

¥ 100,000.00 thousands and ¥ 50,000.00
thousands respectively)

TOTAL

2,108,270.00 506,970.00

SCHEDULE “J” - LOANS AND ADVANCES:
Unsecured and considered good

( Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to
be received)

Advances and Deposits 889,440.00 138,5650.00

Application Money for Securities Pending

Allotment 1,500,000.00 4,000,000.00

Advance Tax (net of Provisions for Tax and
Corporate Dividend Tax of ¥ 6,787,290.00
thousands and ¥ 24,670.00 thousands
respectively)

Previous year - ¥ 6,510,290.00 thousands and
% 12,620.00 thousands respectively)

Total

152,450.00 216,310.00

2,541,890.00 4,354,860.00

Included in loans and advances are:
Dues from Companies under same management within the meaning of section 370 (1B)

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited ¥ 2,820.00 thousands (Previous
year - 1,880.00 thousands). Maximum balance ¥ 2,820.00 thousands (Previous year
% 1,880.00 thousands)

ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited ¥ 150.00 thousands (Previous year -
¥ 110.00 thousands). Maximum balance ¥ 150.00 thousands (Previous year- % 110.00
thousands)

ICICI Bank Limited ¥ 5,560.00 thousands (Previous year - ¥ 31,110.00 thousands)
Maximum balance ¥ 490,000.00 thousands (Previous year % 2,150,000.00
thousands)

SCHEDULE “K” - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:
(A) Current Liabilities

Interest accrued but not due on loans 264,980.00 111,180.00
Trades executed but not settled 5,146,230.00 6,454,780.00
Sundry Creditors for Expenses* 39,870.00 35,700.00
Other Liabilities 344,920.00 1,952,740.00
Unclaimed Dividends Due to be transferred
to Investor Protection Fund 70.00 80.00
TOTAL (A) 5,796,070.00 8,5654,480.00
(B) Provisions:
Proposed Dividend & Corporate Dividend
Tax (Including Corporate Dividend Tax
%10,140.00 thousands (Previous Year
% 9,300.00 thousands) 72,680.00 64,020.00
Employee Benefits 68,800.00 58,370.00
TOTAL (B) 141,480.00 122,390.00

*Includes amount payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
% Nil (Previous year  Nil) [Refer Schedule S (B) (18)]
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(% in “000s)
March March
31, 2011 31, 2010
SCHEDULE “L” - INCOME FROM SERVICES :
Financial Advisory Services 27,890.00 25,050.00
Syndication Fees 118,000.00 120,470.00
Underwriting Commission 3,950.00 8,060.00
Brokerage and Commission 36,130.00 59,040.00
TOTAL 185,970.00 212,620.00
SCHEDULE “M” - INTEREST INCOME:
Interest On Securities Held As Stock in Trade 1,744,260.00 1,715,630.00
Interest On Securities Held As Held to Maturity 67,190.00 4,280.00
Income On Discounted Instruments
- Stock in Trade 1,126,280.00 619,320.00
Interest On Repo and Call Lendings 20,910.00 9,680.00
Interest on Income - Tax Refund - 8,360.00
Interest On Other Loans and Advances 52,470.00 90,800.00
TOTAL 3,011,110.00 2,448,070.00
SCHEDULE “N” - PROFIT ON SECURITIES (NET) :
Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Held to Maturity
Securities 14,760.00 (1,300.00)
Profit/(Loss) on securities held as Stock In Trade (170,200.00) 301,860.00
Net Gain/(Loss) from interest rate derivatives 511,610.00 (58,170.00)
TOTAL 356,170.00 242,390.00
SCHEDULE “O” - OTHER INCOME:
Dividend Income from Mutual Funds/Companies 5,180.00 256,400.00
Miscellaneous Income 30,920.00 52,550.00
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 70.00
TOTAL 36,100.00 308,960.00
SCHEDULE “P” - FINANCIAL CHARGES AND OPERATING EXPENSES:
Interest on Fixed Loans and
Debentures 878,400.00 588,540.00
Interest on Borrowings from RBI under
Liquidity Adjustment Facility 21,100.00 -
Interest on Repo and Call Borrowings 1,355,130.00 748,440.00
Procurement Expenses 3,260.00 500.00
Rating Agency Fees 4,000.00 4,380.00
Brokerage, Stamp Duty & Securities
Transaction Tax 22,850.00 30,970.00
Bank Charges 2,700.00 2,210.00
Custodial and Depository Charges 53,030.00 64,810.00
Doubtful Debts Written Off/Provided for
the period 3,550.00 6,340.00
Less: Opening Provision at April 1,2010  3,400.00 17,890.00
150.00 (11,550.00)

TOTAL

2,340,620.00 1,428,240.00

SCHEDULE “Q” - PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES:

Salaries, Wages and Incentives 288,130.00 473,060.00
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 26,250.00 6,120.00
Staff Welfare Expenses 9,840.00 5,330.00
TOTAL 324,220.00 484,510.00
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(% in “000s)
March
31,2010

March
31,2011

SCHEDULE “R” - ESTABLISHMENT AND OTHER EXPENSES:

Rent and Amenities 40,530.00 43,740.00
Insurance 140.00 790.00
Business Promotion, Traveling and Conveyance 6,480.00 4,190.00
Expenses

Repairs, Maintenance and Upkeep - Others 17,490.00 14,430.00
Rates and Taxes 50.00 50.00
Electricity Expenses 4,370.00 4,760.00
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 520.00 -
Communication Expenses 2,770.00 3,020.00
Printing and Stationery 2,670.00 1,750.00
Subscription and Periodicals 22,540.00 24,250.00
Professional Fees [Refer Schedule S (B) (4)] 7.160.00 8,430.00
Advertisement Expenses 70.00 70.00
Donations 40.00 10,000.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 6,890.00 16,250.00
TOTAL 111,720.00 131,130.00

SCHEDULE “S”: NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AND ACCOUNTING
POLICIES:

A. Significant Accounting Policies:

U]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material
respects in respects with the Notified Accounting Standards by Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and circulars and guidelines issued
by The Reserve Bank of India from time to time to the extent applicable.
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis except in case of assets for which provision
for impairment is made and revaluation is carried out. The accounting
policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent
with those used in the previous year except the following:
Pursuant to revised Guidelines for Accounting of Repo/Reverse Repo
Transactions issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide its circular
RBI/2009-2010/356 IDMD/4135/11.08.43/2009-10 dated March 23, 2010,
the Company changed the accounting treatment of Repo/Reverse Repo
Transactions. Hitherto Repo/Reverse Repo were treated as sale/purchase,
however with effect from April 1, 2010, Repo/Reverse Repo is accounted
as Secured Borrowing/Lending Transaction. On account of such change,
secured borrowing is higher by ¥ 21,895,860.00 thousands, stock in trade
is higher by ¥ 21,830.970.00 thousands and interest accrued on stock in
trade is higher by ¥ 64,890.00 thousands as at March 31, 2011. The change
in accounting however, does not have any impact on the Profit and Loss
Account of the Company. Further, on account of such change the amounts
in the balance sheet for the current year are not comparable with the
corresponding amounts in the previous year.
Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
(a) Revenue from issue management, loan syndication, financial
advisory services is recognised based on the stage of completion of
assignments and terms of agreement with the client.
(b) Gains and losses on dealing with securities are recognised on trade date.
(c) Interestincome is accounted on an accrual basis except for non performing/
doubtful assets, interest in respect of which is recognised, considering
prudential norms for income recognition issued by Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) for Non-Banking Financial Companies on a realisation basis
(d) Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment is established by the balance sheet date.
(e) All other incomes are recognised on accrual basis.

Stock-in-trade

(a) The securities acquired with the intention of holding for short-term and
trading are classified as stock-in-trade.

(b) The securities held as stock-in-trade are valued at lower of cost
arrived at on weighted average basis or market/fair value, computed
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(v)

(vi)

category-wise. Market/fair value is adjusted for appropriate illiquidity
discount to the values prescribed by Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association (FIMMDA). In case of investments transferred
to stock-in-trade, carrying amount on the date of transfer is considered
as cost. Commission earned in respect of securities acquired upon
devolvement is reduced from the cost of acquisition. Fair value of
unquoted shares is taken at break-up value of shares as per the latest
audited balance sheet of the concerned company. In case of debt
instruments, fair value is worked out on the basis of yield to maturity
rate selected considering quotes, where available and credit profile of
the issuer and market related spreads over the government securities.

(c) Discounted instruments like Commercial paper/Certificates of Deposit/
treasury bills/zero coupon instruments are valued at carrying cost
or market/fair value whichever is lower. The difference between the
acquisition cost and the redemption value of discounted instruments
is apportioned on a straight line basis for the period of holding and
recognised as Interest income

(d) Units of mutual fund are valued at lower of cost and net asset value.

(e) The secondary market short sale transactions in Government
securities as permitted by RBI Circular no, RBI/2006-2007/243 IDMD.
No./11.01.01(B)/2006-07 are grouped under other liabilities.

Investments

(a) The securities acquired with the intention of holding till maturity or for
a longer period are classified as investments.

(b) Investments are carried at cost arrived at on weighted average basis.
Commissions earned in respect of securities acquired upon devolvement
are reduced from the cost of acquisition. Appropriate provision is made
for other than temporary diminution in the value of investments.

Held to Maturity (HTM) Securities

Investments classified under HTM are carried at acquisition cost, unless

it is more than the face value, in which case the premium is amortised

over the period remaining over maturity and charged to Profit and Loss
account. The book value of the security is reduced to the extent of the
amount amortised during the relevant accounting period

The profit on sale of securities from the HTM category is first taken to Profit

and Loss account and thereafter appropriated, net of taxes to the Capital

Reserve Account. Loss on sale is recognised in the Profit and Loss account.

(vii) Repurchase and Resale Transactions (Repo)

Repo transactions are treated as collateralised lending and borrowing
transactions, with an agreement to repurchase, on the agreed terms, as
per RBI guidelines and accordingly disclosed in the financial statements.
The difference between consideration amounts of the first leg and second
leg of the repo are reckoned as Repo Interest. As regards repo/reverse
repo transactions outstanding on the balance sheet date, only the accrued
income/expenditure till the balance sheet date is taken to the Profit and
Loss account. Any repo income/expenditure for the remaining period is
reckoned for the next accounting period. The securities sold under repo
transactions are continued to marked to market as per the investment
classification of the security.

(viii) Fixed Assets and Depreciation

(ix)

(a) Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and
any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
intended use.

(b) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided using the straight line method
as per the useful life of the assets estimated by the management or
at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956
whichever is higher.

Asset Depreciation Schedule
Rate(SLM) XIV Rate
Plant & Machinery/Electrical
Installation 10.00% 4.75%
Office Equipment 10.00% 4.75%
Computers 33.33% 16.21%
Furniture & Fixtures 15.00% 6.33%
Vehicles 20.00% 9.50%
Software 25.00% 16.21%
Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if
there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An
impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of
the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the
weighted average cost of capital.

(x)

(xi)

Continued

Income Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred taxes. Current income
tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities
in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. Deferred
income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing
differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Unrecognised deferred tax
assets of earlier years are re-assessed and recognised to the extent that it
has become reasonably certain that future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance
sheet date. The company writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax
asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain,
as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write-down is
reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain,
as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.
Lease

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and
benefits of ownership of the leased term are classified as operating leases.
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Profit and
Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(xii) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank
and on hand and short term investments with an original maturity of three
months or less.

(xiii) Provision for Doubtful Loans and Advances

The policy of provisioning against non performing loans and advances has
been decided by the management considering norms prescribed by the
RBI under Non Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2007. As per the policy adopted, the provision against
sub standard assets are fixed on a conservative basis, taking into account
management’s perception of the higher risk associated with the business of
the Company. Certain non performing loans and advances are considered
as loss assets and full provision has been made against such assets.

(xiv) Foreign Currency Transactions

(a) Initial recognition: Foreign currency transactions are recorded in
the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency at the date of the transaction.

(b) Conversion: Foreign currency monetary items are reported using
the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

(c) Exchange Differences: Exchange differences arising on settlement or
restatement of monetary items are recognised as exchange gain/loss
in the profit and loss account.

(xv) Retirement Benefits

(a) Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined
contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the
Profit and Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the
respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the
contribution payable to the respective trusts.

(b) The Company’s employees are covered under the Employees’ Gratuity
Scheme & contribution is made to ICICI Prudential Life Insurance
Company Limited. Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation and
is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit
credit method made at the end of each reporting period.

(c) Compensated absences are provided for on based on actuarial
valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit
method at the end of each reporting period.

(d) Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to profit and loss account
and are not deferred.

(xvi) Derivatives Transactions

(a) All open positions are marked to market except hedge swaps which
are accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Gains are recognised only on settlement/expiry of the derivative
instruments except for Interest Rate derivatives which are marked-to-
market and the resulting gain or loss is accounted for in the profit &
loss account.

(c) Receivables/payables on open position are disclosed as current assets/
current liabilities, as the case may be.
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(xvii) Segment Reporting
The Company’s primary business segments are reflected based on the
principal business carried out, i.e. trading in securities.
The risk and returns of the business of the Company is not associated
with geographical segmentation, hence there is no secondary segment
reporting based on geographical segment.
(xviii) Earnings per Share
Basic and Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the
net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after
deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or
loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
Provisions
A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as
a result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate
can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Other Notes

Deferred Tax
The break-up of deferred tax assets into major components as on the balance
sheet date is as follows:-

(xix)

X in ‘000s)
Particulars March March
31,2011 31,2010
Deferred Tax Assets
Timing Difference on Depreciation on
Fixed Assets 1,880.00 2,540.00
Expenditure disallowed under Income Tax
Act, 1961
Provision for Doubtful Debtors 20.00 1,130.00
Provision for Employee Retirement
Benefits 22,320.00 79,390.00
24,220.00 23,060.00

Contingent liabilities
(a) Income tax and service tax matters disputed by the Company X 171,320.00
thousands (Previous year — ¥ 208,020.00 thousands)

(b) Estimated amount of contracts to be executed on capital account as
at March 31, 2011 are ¥ 1,120.00 thousands (Previous year — X 4,070.00
thousands).

Managerial Remuneration

(X in ‘000s)

March 31, March 31,

2011 2010

Salary, perquisites and bonus 58,170.00 65,990.00
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds 1,090.00 990.00
59,260.00 66,980.00

As the future liability for gratuity and leave encashment is provided on an
actuarial basis for the Company as a whole, the amount pertaining to the
directors is not ascertainable and therefore not included above.

The Company has incurred managerial remuneration which is in excess of
the limits specified by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
The Company is in the process of making an application to the appropriate
regulatory authorities in this regard, for payment of such excess remuneration
paid to managerial personnel.

Auditors’ r ation (included in Prof | Fees)
March March
31,2011 31,2010
(a) Audit Fees (excluding service tax) 2,000.00 1,800.00
(b) Tax Audit & Certification Fees
(excluding service tax) 1,000.00 900.00
(c) Out of pocket expenses (excluding
service tax) 60.00 60.00
3,060.00 2,760.00
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Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
9,850.00
30.00

Professional fees -
Others 510.00

QUANTITATIVE DETAILS OF SECURITIES HELD AS STOCK IN TRADE
(a) OPENING AND CLOSING STOCK

(% in ‘000s)
Category Opening Stock Closing Stock
Face Value Value Face Value Value
Government Securities 2,747,000.00 2,829,550.00 5,115,220.00 5,113,150.00
(6,684,340.00) (6,781,570.00) (2,747,000.00) (2,829,550.00)
Treasury Bills 3,588,520.00 3,655,990.00 26,638,450.00 26,367,980.00
(7,480,500.00)  (7,432,940.00)  (3,588,520.00)  (3,555,990.00)
Shares 89,150.00 110,370.00 82,900.00 93,010.00
(88,990.00) (85,220.00) (89,150.00) (110,370.00)
Debentures/Bonds & CPs/CDs 17,560,750.00 16,816,940.00  21,336,480.00  20,346,970.00
(10,697,000.00)  (10,287,930.00) ~ (17,560,750.00) ~ (16,816,940.00)
Units - - - -
(-) (-) (-) (-)
Total 23,985,420.00  23,312,850.00 53,173,050.00 51,921,110.00
(24,950,830.00)  (24,587,660.00)  (23,985,420.00)  (23,312,850.00)
(b) PURCHASES AND SALES
(X in “000s)
Category Purchases Sales
Face Value Value Face Value Value

1,419,379,210.00 1,415,284,960.00 1,417,010,990.00 1.412,617,560.00
(1,378,935,760.00) (1,353,314,230.00) (1,382,873,100.00) (1,357,200,620.00)

Government Securities™

Treasury Bills 234548.280.00  230,831,910.00  211,498,350.00 ~ 208,018,860.00
(275,077,500.00) (271,804,690.00) (278,969,480.00) (275,712,520.00)

Shares 31,530.00 662,000.00 37,780.00 789,500.00
(111,000.00)  (1,046,720.00) (110,840.00)  (1,089,510.00)

Debentures/Bonds & CPs/CDs 160,229,210.00  156,191,520.00 ~ 156,453,480.00  152,728,450.00
(133,481,050.00) (129,480,990.00) (126,617,300.00) (123,379,600.00)

Units 142,661,050.00  185530,330.00  142,661,050.00  185586,680.00
(269,527,020.00) (416,160,380.00) (289,527,020.00) (416,005,260.00)

Total 1,956,849,280.00 1,988,520,720.00 1,927,661,650.00 1,959,741,050.00

(2,077,132,330.00) (2,171,807,010.00) (2,078,097,740.00) (2.173,387,730.00)

Note: Figures in parenthesis pertain to previous year.

*Does not include purchases of HTM Securities aggregating to Face Value
% 22,850,000.00 thousands (Previous year ¥ 1,000,000.00 thousands) and Book
Value X 22,847,250.00 thousands (Previous year ¥ 999,930.00 thousands) and
Sale of HTM Securities aggregating to Face Value ¥ 22,850,000.00 thousands
(Previous year ¥ 1,000,000.00 thousands) and Book Value ¥ 22,862,010.00
thousands (Previous year ¥ 998,630.00 thousands).

Related Party Disclosures

Names of related parties where control exists irrespective

of whether transactions have occurred or not
-Holding Company ICICI Bank Limited

Names of other related parties with whom transactions
have taken place during the year

-Fellow Subsidiaries ICICI Securities Limited

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company
Limited

ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company
Limited

ICICI Home Finance Limited

ICICI Venture Funds Management
Company Limited

ICICI Foundation for Inclusive Growth
B. Prasanna, Managing Director & CEQ

-Associates
Key Management Personnel

G. Sundaram, Executive Director
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(X in '000s) (X in ‘000s)
Name of the . Name of the .
Related Party Type of Transactions 2010-11 2009-10 Related Pa Type of Transactions 2010-11 2009-10
ICICI Bank Limited - Income from Operations IFCII::I Hosm: f";_'a"ce Limited - | § Operati
: ellow Subsidiary ncome from Operations
The Holding Company o fom Sen 2050.00 251000 Income from Services 1,010.00 12,720.00
ncome from Services 42,050, 53,540. Interest Income 540.00 480.00
Interest Income 6,050.00 12,480.00 Other transactions
Profit/(Loss) on Interest Rate Purchase of Investments - 544,550.00
Swaps (371,680.00) 50,540.00 Sale of Investments - 284,290.00
Operating expenditure ICICI Venture Fund L.
P t of financial ch g Management Company Limited
ayment of financial charges 98.240.00 25 520.00 - Fellow Subsidiary Income from Operations
operating expenses 1240, 5,520. Income from Services - 2500.00
Administrative Expenditure Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Payment of Establishment & other Sundry Debtors - 2,760.00
expenses 45,860.00 36,480.00 ICICI Foundation for Inclusive
Current Assets, Loans & Advances Growth - A Sonation Expenditure 10.000.00
Bank Balance 3,430.00 11,850.00 o
Fixed Deposits 50,000.00 100,000.00 Key Management Personnel Disclosures:
Interest Accrued 730.00 3,410.00 The Compensation (including contribution to Provident Fund) for the vyear
Sundry Debtors 220.00 R ended March 31, 2011 to B. Prasanna, Managing Director & CEO, and
Stock-in-trade . 486,260.00 G. Sundaram, Executive Director was I 31,090.00 thousands and X 28,170.00
Loans and Advances 5.560.00 31.110.00 thousands (Previous year X 35,140.00 thousands, X 31,840.00 thousands respectively.)
Current Liabilities & Provisions 8. Leases
Current Liabilities 549,750.00  210,590.00 Operating Lease:
Shareholders’ Funds Office premises are obtained on operating lease. The lease is renewable on
Share Capital 1.563.400.00  1.563400.00 yearly basis and the rent is decided at the time of the renewal. There are no
Derivative e o restrictions imposed by lease arrangements. There are no subleases.
Notional Principal amount of Interest ‘& in ‘000s)
Rate Swaps outstanding 98,100,000.00  60,250,000.00 March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Other transactions Lease payments for the year 40,240.00 43,470.00
Dividend paid 250,150.00 422,120.00 9. Earnings per equity share (EPS)
Purchase of Investments 8,528,840.00 4,897,420.00 Particulars March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Sale of Investments 2,109,570.00 5,414,120.00 Basic and Diluted EPS (%) 33,760.39 54,353.97
ICICI Securities Limited - Income from Operations Nominal Value per share (%) 100,000.00 100,000.00
Fellow Subsidiary
Income from Services 380.00 4,330.00 EPS has been calculated based on the net profit after taxation of I 527,810.00
Receipts - Others 3.490.00 1840.00 thousands (previous year X 849,770.00 thousands) and the weighted average number
Operating expenditure ' ’ of equity shares outstanding during the year of 15,634 (previous year 15,634).
Payment of financial charges & Basic and Diluted EPS are same because there were no diluted potential equity
operating expenses 1.450.00 3.340.00 shares outstanding during the year.
Administrative Expenditure 10. Employee benefits (AS 15 Revised)
Payment to and provisions for The following table summarises the components of net benefit expense recognised
employees/(Recoveries) (Net) 1,070.00 (480.00) in the profit and loss account and the amounts recognised in the balance sheet.
Payment of Establishment & other R in ‘000s)
expenses 5,400.00 10,240.00 Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
P, . Gratuity Gratuity
Current Liabilities & Provisions Defined benefit obligation liability
Current Liabilities 730.00 2,680.00 Opening obligations 67,400.00 70,400.00
ICICI Lombard General Service cost 7,100.00 8,500.00
Insurance Company Limited - Interest cost 6,000.00 5,100.00
Fellow Subsidiary Admini ive Expenditure Actuarial (gain)/loss 3,600.00 (9,600.00)
L Liability extinguished on settlement 200.00 (7,100.00)
E;V"l‘:r:;s“a”d provisions for 74000 12000 Benefits paid (13,900.00) -
ploy 140, 1120, Obligations 70,400.00 67,300.00
Payment of Establishment & other Plan assets at fair value
expenses 140.00 190.00 Opening plans assets, at fair value 12,400.00 5,900.00
Current Assets, Loans & Ad Expected return on plan assets 900.00 600.00
ure ans . vances Actuarial gain/(loss) (300.00) 800.00
Other Advancesnand Deposits 2,820.00 1,880.00 Contributions 8,000.00 9,900.00
Other transactions A_ssets_ Acquired on Acquisition/(Distributed on
Purchase of Investments 200,400.00 - g'Vesft_'tt“’e)_d 13 920%00%‘: (4,900.00)
enefits pai ,900. -
. Sale of Investments 87958000 7.686,060.00 Plans assets at fair value 7,300.00 12,300.00
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Present value of the defined benefit obligations at the end
Company Limited - Fellow of the year 70,400.00 67,300.00
Subsidiary Operating expenditure Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year (7,300.00) (12,300.00)
Payment of financial charges & Lt_ass_: _Unrecognlsed past Service Cost (400.00) (1,200.00)
operating expenses 21490.00 20.980.00 Liability/(Asset) 62,700.00 53,800.00
o ! 5 i A Cost for the year
Administrative Expenditure Current Service cost 7,100.00 8,500.00
Payment to and provisions for Interest cost 6,000.00 5,100.00
employees 340.00 330.00 Expected return on plan assets (900.00) (500.00)
Loan Funds Actuarial (gain)/loss 3,900.00 (10,400.00)
Past Service Cost 800.00 800.00
Unsecured Loans 200,000.00 200,000.00 Losses/(Gains) on “Acquisition/Divestiture” - (2,200.00)
Current Assets, Loans & Advances Net cost ] 16,900.00 1,300.00
Other Advances and Deposits 150.00 110.00 K‘:sj;m‘:i’;;‘:eta"s of plan assets
Current Liabilities & Provisions Interestp rate 8.30% 8.30%
Current Liabilities 5,100.00 5,100.00 Salary escalation rate 10.00% 10.00%
Other transactions Estimated rate of return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00%
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the
Purchase of Investments 4,102,450.00 1,489,780.00 fair value of total plan assets are as follows:
Sale of Investments 20,165,180.00  5,752,940.00 Investments with insurer 100.00% 100.00%
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Experience Adjustments

1.

12.
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X in ‘000s)

Particulars March March March March
31,2011 37,2070 31,2009 31, 2008

Defined Benefit Obligation 70,400.00 67,300.00 70,400.00 72,800.00
Plan Assets 7.300.00 72,400.00  5,900.00  4,300.00
Surplus/(Deficit) (63,100.00) (54,900.00) (64,500.00) (68,500.00)

Exp. Adj. on Plan Liabilities 3,600.00 6,300.00 (24,000.00) (61,500.00)
Exp. Adj. on Plan Assets 300.00 800.00 (700.00) 1,800.00
Derivatives
(X in ‘000s)
As at March 31,
2011 2010
Notional Principal amount of IRS
Contracts

a. Hedging Contracts - -

Trading Contracts 1,086,718,060.00 938,256,860.00

(i) Fair Value of Trading IRS 684,920.00 18,080.00
(ii) Associated Credit Risk on Trading IRS* 1,926,340.00 7,630,570.00
(iii) Likely impact of one percentage change 654,140.00 488,870.00
in interest rate (100*PV01)
(iv) Credit Risk Concentration@ 1,086,320.00 7,774,120.00
Equity Derivatives - Trading Contracts
a. Futures Contracts
Open Quantity in units — Long - 51,463
Short (13,000) (5,300)
Net Long/(Short) (13,000) 46,163
b. Option Contracts
Open Quantity in units — Long - 12,500
Short - (20,000)
Net Long/(Short) - (7,500)
MTM Gain/(loss) on Trading Derivatives 190.00 (170.00)

*Associated Credit Risk is defined as the loss that the Company would incur in case all the
counterparties to these swaps fail to fulfill their contractual obligations.

@ Credit risk concentration is measured as the highest net receivable under swap contracts
from top three counterparties.

Composition of investments in non Government securities as at March 31, 2011
(Ref: RBI circular no. IDMD.PDRS.No0.03/03.64.00/2003-04)

(X in ‘000s)
No.Issuer# Amount* Extent of Extent of
private unlisted
placement** securities’***
(m (2 (3) (4) (5)
1 PSUs 461,420.00 461,420.00 -
(1,449,270.00) (1,449,270.00) (-)

2 FlIs 3,857,150.00 3,857,150.00
(4,856,540.00) (4,835,070.00) (15,150.00)
3 Banks 379,660.00 379,660.00 -
(9,733,170.00) (9,733,160.00) ()
4 Other PDs - - -

() () ()

5 Private corporates - - -
() () ()
6  Subsidiaries/Joint - - -
ventures (-) (-) (-)

7 Others 2,133,630.00 1,915,200.00 218,430.00

(777,960.00) (755,950.00) (-)

8 Provision - - -

held towards (-) (-) (-)
depreciation

Total 6,831,860.00 6,613,430.00 218,430.00

(16,816,940.00) (16,773,450.00) (15,150.00)

Note: Figures in parenthesis pertain to previous year.

All the investments in the above non government securities are rated and are above investment
grade securities.

* Represents amounts net of provision for depreciation if any.

** Represents original issue.

***Does not include CPs & CDs aggregating to ¥ 13,515,110.00 thousands (Previous Year-
%10,704,740.00 thousands) since the same are not covered by the above circular.

# Does not include equity and preference shares.

forming part of the accounts

13.

14.

Continued

Repo/Reverse repo transactions:
(Ref: Guidelines for Accounting of Repo/Reverse Repo Transactions dated
March 23, 2010)

(Xin ‘000s)

For the year ended March 31, 2011

Minimum Maximum Daily Average Outstanding
outstanding outstanding outstanding  as at March
during the during the during the 31,2011
year year year
Securities sold
under repos
(Face Value)
(i) Government 4,720,000.00 32,555,500.00 16,183,280.00 22,010,500.00
Securities
(- ) (40,002,300.00) (17,401,940.00) (21,224,260.00)
(ii) Corporate debt - 300,000.00 2,190.00 -
securities
(-) (-) (-) (-)
Securities
purchased under
reverse repos
(Face Value)
(i) Government - 3,500,000.00 376,270.00 -
Securities
(-) (3200,080.00) (342,740.00) (-)
(ii) Corporate debt - - - -
securities (-) (-) (-) (-)

Note: Figures in parenthesis pertain to previous year.

Disclosure pursuant to RBI circular no. RBI/2008-09/116 DNBS (PD).CC
No.125/03.05.002/2008-2009 dated August 1, 2008.

a. Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR)*

Items As at March  As at March

31,2011 31,2010
i) CRAR (%) 59.05 48.38
ii) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 57.08 45.92
iii) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 1.97 2.46

*calculated as per RBI circular no.RBI/2006-2007/355 DNBS.PD/CC No.93/03.05.002/2006-07.

b. Exposure to Real Estate Sector

March
31,2011

March
31,2010

Category

a) Direct exposure - -
(i) Residential Mortgages

Lending fully secured by mortgages - -
on residential property that is or will

be occupied by the borrower or that is

rented

(ii) Commercial Real Estate

Lending secured by mortgages on - -
commercial real estates (office buildings,

retail space, multipurpose commercial

premises, multi-family residential

buildings, multi-tenanted commercial

premises, industrial or warehouse space,

hotels, land acquisition, development and

construction, etc.). Exposure would also

include non-fund based (NFB) limits

(iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed
Securities (MBS) and other securitised
exposures -

a. ; -
b. - -
b) Indirect Exposure

Fund based - Face Value of Investments in 550,330.00

NCDs/FRBs/CPs/Equities

1,481,000.00

Non-fund based — Notional Principal of IRS 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00




forming part of the accounts

15.

Continued

c. Asset Liability Management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2011

(X in ‘000s)
1 day to 30/31 Over one Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 months Over 1year Over 3years Overb5 years Total
day (one monthto2 months upto months upto to 1 year to 3 years to 5 years
month) months 3 months 6 months
Liabilities
Borrowings from - - - - N - - - -
banks ) ) @ & ) ) ) ) )
Market 44,966,340.00 789,300.00 - 750,000.00 1,350,000.00 1,100,000.00 250,000.00 - 49,205,640.00
Borrowings® (16,248,940.00) (1,197,220.00) (4,695,530.00) (-)  (100,000.00) (2,350,000.00) (250,000.00) (-) (24,841,690.00)
Assets
Advances**
) (- (- (- - ) ) ) (-
51,921,110.00 - - - - - - - 51,921,110.00
Investments***

(23,312,850.00) (- (- (-) (-) (- (-

*Borrowings in Call/Notice/Term have been treated as market borrowings.
**Advances represent advances in the nature of loans.
***Investments are in the nature of Securities held as Stock in Trade hence are classified in the “one month bucket”
Disclosure pursuant to RBI Circular No.IDMC.PDRS.No0.2269/03.64.00/2002-03 -Publication of Financial Results dated November 28, 2002.
i) Net borrowings in call/notice: average ¥ 1,734,270.00 thousands; peak % 10,750,000.00 thousands.
ii)  The securities held as stock-in-trade are valued at lower of cost or market value (LOCOM)
iii) Leverage ratio: average 6.24 times; peak 11.05 times.
iv) CRAR (Quarterly)*

June 30, 2010
31.85%

*Calculated as per RBI Circular on Capital Adequacy Standards and Risk Management Guidelines for Primary Dealers dated January 7, 2004.

(-) (23,312,850.00)

March 31, 2011
28.54%

September 30, 2010
27.37%

December 31, 2010
36.12%

16. Disclosure pursuant to Clause 28 of the Debt Listing Agreement
(X in ‘000s)
Particulars Outstanding as at Maximum amount
March 31, 2011 outstanding during
the year
Loans and advances in the nature of loans to ICICI Bank Ltd, Holding Company - Amount lent in Inter-bank Call/Notice Nil 490,000.00
Loans and advances in the nature of loans to Associates
Loans and advances in the nature of loans where there is —
(i) no repayment schedule or repayment beyond seven years; or
(i) no interest or interest below section 372A of Companies Act by name and amount. Nil Nil
Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which directors are interested Nil Nil
17. Segment Reporting

18.

The Company’s primary operations fall under single business segment of securities trading and its allied services. Further, all the transactions and the assets of the
Company are recorded/located in India. Since the Company’s business activity primarily falls within a single business and geographical segment, no additional disclosure
is to be provided under AS 17-Segment Reporting, other than those already provided in the financial statements.

The Company has initiated the process of identification of suppliers registered under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the ‘MSMED’)
by obtaining confirmation from all the suppliers. Based on the information currently available with the Company no amount is payable to the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises as per the MSMED Act, 2006 as at March 31, 2011.

For the purpose of comparison, figures for the previous year have been given, which have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date

S.R. Batliboi & Co.
Firm Registration no.: 301003E
Chartered Accountants

per SHRAWAN JALAN
Partner
Membership no.: 102102

Mumbai, April 19, 2011

Signatures to schedules Ato S
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N. S. KANNAN UDAY CHITALE
Chairman Director

ABHIJEET GUIN
Senior Vice President & CFO

B. PRASANNA
Managing Director & CEO

PRACHITI LALINGKAR
Company Secretary
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cash flow statement

for the year ended March 31, 2011

ﬂlClCl Securities

Primary Dealership Limited

March

(X in ‘000s)

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Profit Before Tax 803,660.00
- (Profit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 520.00
- Depreciation 9,130.00

- Provision for Expenses written back -

31,2011

1,158,600.00
(10.00)
9,5660.00

(50,724.11)

- Bad and Doubtful Debts (Net) (3,400.00) (14,490.00)
Operating Profit before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities 809,910.00 1,102,935.89
Adjustments for net change in Operating Assets and Liabilities
- Current Assets excluding Cash and Cash equivalents (742,570.00) (1,131,090.00)
- Fixed Deposits under Lien 50,000.00 148,800.00
- Fixed Deposits (with maturity more than three months) (2,000,000.00) -
- Loans and Advances relating to Operations 1,749,110.00 (2,633,630.00)
- Current Liabilites relating to Operations (2,747,938.22) 1,656,116.67
(3,691,398.22) (1,959,803.33)
Cash generated from Operations (2,881,488.22) (856,867.44)
Payment of Taxes (Net) (225,180.00) (352,160.00)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (3,106,668.22) (1,209,027.44)
B Cash Flow From Investment Activities
- Purchase of Fixed Assets (Including capital work in progress and capital advances) (10,118.19) (14,593.56)
- Sale of Fixed Assets 10.00 50.00
Net cash used in Investment Activities (10,108.19) (14,543.56)
(o} Cash Flow From Financing Activities
- Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings (Net) 2,297,720.00 4,204,800.00
- Issue/(Redemption) of Debentures/Bonds (Net) 750,000.00 (2,089,000.00)
- Dividends & Dividend Tax paid (279,643.59) (642,349.00)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 2,768,076.41 1,673,451.00
Net Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents (348,700.00) 349,890.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 356,970.00 7,080.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8,270.00 356,970.00
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year does not include fixed deposits under Lien
% 100,000.00 thousands (Previous year X 150,000.00 thousands) and fixed deposits
(with maturity more than three months) ¥ 2,000,000.00 thousands (Previous year X Nil)
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
S.R. Batliboi & Co. N. S. KANNAN UDAY CHITALE B. PRASANNA
Firm Registration no.: 301003E Chairman Director Managing Director & CEO
Chartered Accountants
per SHRAWAN JALAN ABHIJEET GUIN PRACHITI LALINGKAR
Partner Senior Vice President & CFO Company Secretary

Membership no.: 102102

Mumbai, April 19, 2011
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1

Registration Details

Registration No. | 1 | 3| 1 | 9 | 0 |0 |

Balance Sheet Date
Date

Capital Raised During the year (3 in 000’s)

Public Issue

HEEEEEEENND

Rights Issue

HEEEEEEROnN

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of funds (X in 000’s)

Total liabilities and shareholders’ funds
LI [elofefolr[r]s]o]

Sources of Funds
Paid Up Capital

LI L[ [elslefsfafo]o]
Secured Loans
L[ [ [2fefs]2]e]r]s]0]

Application of Funds

Fixed Assets

LIT [T [ [sl7fe]ofc]
Net Current Assets

LI L [sfefofo]2fz]1]0]
Miscellaneous expenditure

HEEEEEEROnN

Performance of the Company (3 in 000s)

Turnover

LI T [ [sfs]elofs]s]o]
Profit before tax

LI T [ [ fefolefe]efo]
Earnings per share in Rupees

L[ [slsfz]efofs]o]o]

Generic Names of three Principal Products/Services of the company (As per monetary terms)

Securities Investment and Trading
Underwriting

Portfolio Management Services

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
(AS PER PART IV, SCHEDULE VI OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956)

State Code
L2 [o]]1]

Year

Bonus Issue -

HEEEEEEEDID

Private Placement

NN

Total Assets

LI | [efofofef+]r]s]o]

Reserves & Surplus

LI L[ [efzfe]efs]o]o]
Unsecured Loans

LI [ [elzfs]7]ofafe]o]
Investments

HEEEEEEEOND

Deferred Tax Asset

HEEEREEEBED

Total Expenditure

LI L[ [efz]e]s[e]o]o]
Profit after tax

LI LT[ [s[z]7[e]]e]
Dividend rate ( % )

LL LT LT [afef-Is]o]

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N. S. KANNAN

Chairman

Mumbai, April 19, 2011

UDAY CHITALE B. PRASANNA

Director Managing Director & CEO
ABHIJEET GUIN PRACHITI LALINGKAR
Senior Vice President & CFO Company Secretary
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Schedule to the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2011
(as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007)

(X in ‘000s)
Particulars
Liabilities side :
(1) Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financial company inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid: Amount Amount
outstanding overdue
(a) Debentures : Secured
: Unsecured 3,697,800.00 -
(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits - -
(c) Term Loans - -
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 4,056,540.00 -
(e) Commercial Paper 4,329,480.00 -
(f) Other Loans - CBLO - Secured 1,980,740.00 -
Borrowings under LAF - Secured 2,950,550.00 -
Repo Borrowings - Secured 21,900,440.00 -
Call, Notice and Term Money - Unsecured 10,655,070.00 -
Assets side :
(2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) below] : Amount

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

outstanding

2,541,890.00

(3)

Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :
(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors :
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) above

(4)

Break-up of Investments

Current Investments
1. Quoted
(i) Shares: (a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others
2. Unquoted
(i) Shares: (a) Equity
(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iii)  Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others
Long Term Investments
1. Quoted

(i) Shares: (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others

2. Unquoted

(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others

38,5610.00

20,346,970.00

31,481,130.00

4,500.00
50,000.00
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(5) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above :

Category Amount net of provisions

Secured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - -

(b) Companies in the same group - 8,530.00 8,530.00
(c) Other related parties - - -
2. Other than related parties - 2,533,360.00 2,533,360.00
Total - 2,541,890.00 2,541,890.00
(6) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) :
Category Market Value Book Value (Net of
provisions)
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - -
(b) Companies in the same group - -
(c) Other related parties - -
2. Other than related parties 51,927,060.00 51,921,110.00
Total 51,927,060.00 51,921,110.00
(7) Other information
Particulars Amount
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties -
(b) Other than related parties -
(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties R
(b) Other than related parties -
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt -
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
N. S. KANNAN UDAY CHITALE B. PRASANNA
Chairman Director Managing Director & CEO
ABHIJEET GUIN PRACHITI LALINGKAR
Mumbai, April 19, 2011 Senior Vice President & CFO Company Secretary
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Directors Auditors Registered Office
Chanda Kochhar, Chairperson S.R. Batliboi & Co. ICICI Centre
Uday Chitale Chartered Accountants H. T. Parekh Marg,
Narendra Murkumbi Churchgate,
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Madhabi Puri Buch, Managing Director & CEO *
Anup Bagchi, Executive Director *

Raju Nanwani

* Anup Bagchi has been appointed as the Managing Director & CEO
w.e.f. May 1, 2011 in place of Madhabi Puri Buch

Company Secretary

to the members

The Directors are pleased to present the Sixteenth Annual Report of ICICI Securities
Limited (the Company) with the audited statements of accounts for the financial year
ended March 31, 2011.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Equities

Fiscal 2011 was a mixed year for the Indian stock market. The major Indian stock
indices ended up about 10% in fiscal 2011, after a strong rally until November 2010
but a subsequent correction in the later part of the fiscal. Robust earnings growth
coupled with lower-than-budgeted fiscal deficit were the key highlights of the Indian
economy during fiscal 2011.

Foreign Institutional Investor (FIl) fund inflows into the Indian equity markets
continued to be strong at USD 24.00 billion. The overall turnover in the equity market
grew by about 39% in fiscal 2011 but retail participation within the same saw mixed
participation. The mix of turnover between the cash segment and the derivatives
segment changed substantially in fiscal 2011 as compared to fiscal 2010 as NSE cash
volumes dipped nearly 16% y-o-y. Within the derivatives segment, the proportion of
options turnover continued to remain stronger at 63% of the F&O segment.

Corporate Finance

During the year, the total funds raised by way of public issues were ¥ 608.00 billion
as against ¥ 494.00 billion in fiscal 2010. A large part of public issuances in fiscal
2011 comprised the Government’s disinvestment programme in companies like Coal
India Limited, Power Grid Corporation of India Limited, MOIL Limited, The Shipping
Corporation of India Limited, SJVN Limited and Engineers India Limited. The bankers
to the public sector issuances were chosen through a competitive bidding process
leading to significantly discounted pricing for managing these issues. The capital
raised through international offerings was ¥ 487.00 billion in fiscal 2011 as against
% 453.00 billion in fiscal 2010.

The year also saw a number of retail bond issues, including long term infrastructure
bond issuances, which were introduced as a tax saving instrument in fiscal year
2011. The total amount raised through these retail bond issuances amounted to
% 94.00 billion in fiscal 2011, which included ¥ 24.00 billion raised through the
issuance of long term infrastructure bonds.

X 302.00 billion was raised from 286 private equity deals in fiscal 2011 compared to
% 245.00 billion raised from 269 private equity deals in fiscal 2010. Energy, Banking,
Financial Services and Insurance (BFSI), Engineering & Construction, IT&ITES and
Telecom were the dominant sectors in both years by deal value. Average deal size
in fiscal 2011 was approximately USD 28.0 million as compared to approximately
USD 21.0 million in fiscal 2010.

Subdued market appetite due to inflation concerns and volatility in the market led to
a three month hiatus in fund raising by issuers in the latter part of the year.

Distribution of Retail Financial Products

Fiscal 2011 saw several key regulatory developments in the financial services sector.
Investors welcomed the fresh tax relief granted towards Infrastructure Bonds in
the Budget 2010. High interest rate also made FMPs more attractive leading to an
increase in the number of FMPs available in the market.

The Mutual Fund industry showed positive net additions towards the end of fiscal
2011. However the Life Insurance industry faced challenges on account of the revised
regulations on Unit Linked Insurance Plans (ULIPs). For the year gross sale of Equity
Mutual Funds was at X 740.80 billion, a growth of 7% from Fiscal 2010. Gross sale of
Life insurance business (till Feb 11) was ¥ 416.79 billion (Weighted New premium).
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Private Wealth Management

The Indian economy has emerged strongly from the financial crisis of fiscal 2009.
GDP growth has increased from 6.8% in fiscal 2009 to 8 % in fiscal 2010 and the
anticipated growth is 8.5 % in fiscal 2011. The Indian equity markets have rebounded
in line with the growth of GDP as the markets have more than doubled from the
bottom over the last two years. This has resulted in a sharp increase in HNI wealth in
India. The continued growth trajectory of the Indian economy is expected to increase
the overall HNI population in India along with the addressable market of their saving
and investment needs.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
R in million)

Fiscal 2070 Fiscal 2011

Gross income 7,446.6 7,081.7
Profit before tax 1,779.5 1,699.9
Provision for tax 552.7 568.0
Profit after tax 1,226.8 1,131.9

Profit after tax for the year ended March 31, 2011 decreased to X 1,131.9 million from
% 1,226.8 million in the previous year, primarily due to an overall decrease in income
by ¥ 364.9 million.

After taking into account the balance of ¥ 253.1 million (previous year: ¥ 355.8 million)
brought forward from the previous year, the profit available for appropriation is
% 1,435.1 million (previous year: ¥ 1,582.6 million), of which ¥ 113.2 million (previous
year: X 122.7 million) has been transferred to General Reserve.

DIVIDEND

During the year, the Company declared four interim dividends on the 13.75% Non-
Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares amounting to ¥ 68.8 million
(previous year X 68.8 million). The Directors are pleased to recommend the aggregate
of interim dividends at ¥ 68.8 million as final dividend for the year.

During the year, the Company declared four interim dividends on the equity share
capital, aggregating to 50.30% (approximately) and amounting to ¥ 810.0 million
(previous year X 920.0 million). The Directors are pleased to recommend the
aggregate of interim dividends at ¥ 810.0 million as the final dividend for the year.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The Company has set its vision as ‘Creating Informed Access to the Wealth of the
Nation’ for its diversified set of clients that include corporates, financial institutions,
high net-worth individuals and retail investors. The Company continued to expand
its client base across various business segments, assisting its customers in meeting
their financial goals by providing them with research, advisory and execution
services.

Equities
The Company launched the most comprehensive research offering in India
(Research Suite) for the public and private equity markets during the year - this

offering provided a proprietary and unique forecasting framework for close to 760
listed and unlisted companies.

Institutional research, apart from its company coverage, produced a number of
thematic reports on sectors such as banking, cement, IT services, media, metals, oil
and gas, pharmaceuticals, power, real estate, shipyards and telecom.
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The institutional equities business of the Company continued to empanel new
domestic and foreign institutional clients.

The Company joined Fidessa's connectivity network in readiness to receive
international CARE and Direct Market Access (DMA) flow from the 2,400 buy-sides
and 550 brokers already connected to the network. The Company enhanced its own
trading platform as well to provide DMA trading to its institutional clients.

The India Unlimited investor conference series was extended successfully in
Singapore with an exclusive Oil & Gas sector event. In addition, the Company also
hosted a number of thematic conferences during the year on India’s consumer sector
as well as public-sector enterprises and expert speakers from various industries
participated in such conferences.

ICICldirect.com, the online trading platform of the Company continued to strengthen
its customer base across the retail segment by introducing several new features to
serve its customers.

During the year, ‘F&O@FingerTips’ was launched to provide real-time advanced
information on Derivative contracts to its customers.

Recognising the need of active traders to minimise their transaction costs during
intra-day trading, the Company introduced an innovative order-based brokerage
structure in the options segment.

The Company launched Equity SIP, a first-of-its-kind comprehensive facility in India
that provides an opportunity to retail customers to invest systematically and in a
disciplined manner in specified stocks and ETFs (Exchange Traded Funds).

The Company was the first Indian broking firm to offer ‘Life Time Prepaid Brokerage
Plans’ aimed at helping customers to optimise their transaction costs and spread
their trading over a period of time. One of the unique features of these plans is that
unutilised brokerage is refunded to the customer post the validity period.

During the year, the Company also partnered with Microsoft to offer Rich Internet
Application (RIA) on ICICldirect.com to give its online investors and traders a
personalised, intuitive and immersive end-user experience.

During the year, the Company also launched reports on the impact of International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) on Indian corporates.

ICICIdirect’s research team has coverage of 206 Indian companies in over 20 sectors.
Strong research support with regular updates has ensured customer satisfaction and
loyalty.

Currently, the Company has the largest customer account base of 2.2 million and
one of the largest pan-India distribution networks of over 220 ICICldirect stores in 66
cities and over 900 sub-brokers across 500 cities in India.

Corporate Finance

The Company continued to consolidate its position as one of the leaders in the
domestic equity capital markets. Some of the key capital market issuances lead
managed by the Company were:

*  Follow-on public offering (FPO) of Powergrid Corporation of India Limited,
Shipping Corporation of India Limited and Engineers India Limited

* IPO of Jaypee Infratech Limited, A2Z Maintenance & Engineering Services
Limited, Punjab & Sind Bank, Nitesh Estates Limited, Parabolic Drugs Limited
and Commercial Engineers & Body Builders Company Limited (CEEBCO); and

¢ Qualified Institutional Placement (QIP) of Adani Enterprises Limited and GMR
Infrastructure Limited.

In the advisory space, some of the transactions advised by the Company included
the following:

e Sale of HCL Infinet to Tikona Digital;

¢ Pre-IPO placement of Muthoot Finance with Barings Private Equity;

*  Pre-IPO placement of CEEBCO with Tata Capital Limited;

*  De-merger of rail & engineering Assets of Texmaco Limited into a separate
company and;

*  Preferential allotment in Apar Industries Limited to Franklin Templeton.

To tap the growth opportunities in the mid market advisory space, and to offer

investment opportunities to the numerous private equity funds looking to invest in

India, the Company setup a dedicated team to originate advisory transactions in the

sub US$ 10 million space.

Distribution of Retail Financial Products

In fiscal 2011, the Company consolidated its position among the leading mutual fund

distributors. In the Life Insurance space, the Company increased its share in the

distribution of ICICI Prudential schemes. The Company also established itself as one

of the leading distributors in alternate products like Portfolio Management Services.

During the year, the Company launched the National Pension System (NPS) facility

on its online broking site, ICICldirect.com. The Company was the first financial

service provider to offer such an online facility in India. In the last quarter of fiscal

2011, the Company was amongst the top three NPS distributors.

Private Wealth Management

In fiscal 2011, the Company has focused on strengthening its Private Wealth
Management business by setting up a strong relationship team and a product
platform to offer financial solutions to its clients. These include investments,
protection, credit and inter-generational estate planning.

Risk Management

The Company has put in place a robust Risk Management framework that ensures
identification and measurement of risks so that sufficient risk mitigation controls
are put in place within the Company. The Risk Management Committee has been
constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Committee analyses and
monitors various products/processes/policies of the Company from the operational
risk perspective as well and suggests risk controls to ensure that the residual risk
of various business activities undertaken is within defined limits. The Committee is
assisted by the Corporate Risk Management Group of the Company for framing the
various risk management policies, defining the prudential limits such as VaR limits,
exposure limits and concentration limits for the various products and services offered
by the Company. The Operational Risk Management function identifies operational
risks in various products as well as processes and monitors the operational losses
incurred by the Company. In addition, the Risk Based Compliance Monitoring helps
in ensuring that various products and processes within the Company meet the
regulatory requirements on an on-going basis.

OUTLOOK

Equities

Fiscal 2012 is expected to witness head winds of inflation and volatile global
scenario, while the corporate results are expected to remain strong. Additionally, the

developed markets are expected to give reasonable double digit returns and thus,
the inflows into the Indian markets are expected to be lower than last year.

The competitive intensity for institutional equities in India continues to be high with
newer players coming into the market with a longer term view. There is increased
pressure on commission rates in both the cash equities and derivatives market.
The markets are thus expected to fragment further. In line with the market trends,
the Company is also focussing on investing in technology and focussing on higher
yielding geographies.

The participation of retail investors in the direct equity markets is expected to remain
in line with that of last year. The main trigger for a spurt in account openings seem
to be attractively priced IPO issues. The Company will continue to uncover newer
segments of clients and enhance products and services to maintain its leadership
position.

Corporate Finance

The Company expects fund raising activity to gain momentum in the coming year
after the first quarter. There has been a prolonged phase of corporates not being able
to raise capital from the market due to market volatility. A healthy pipeline of issues
is waiting to come into the market. In the current year, the Company’s focus will
be on sectors that are ready to tap opportunities that the growing Indian economy
presents. In fiscal 2012, the Company expects public sector divestment to continue.
The Company will continue to play a meaningful role in equity issuances including
the PSU divestment program. The key themes for fiscal 2012 that are expected to
drive fund raising activity through either the capital market or private equity route are
infrastructure and real estate development, healthcare and the rapid growth of small
and medium sized companies.

Distribution of Retail Financial Products

The regulations around distribution of retail financial products are expected to
stabilise. Fresh regulations are expected to focus on disclosure and client protection.
The Company is well positioned to capture a significant share of this business
opportunity.

Private Wealth Management

The Company expects that the overall growth of the economy will aid the growth
in High Net Worth Individuals (HNI) and their wealth in fiscal 2012. Going forward,
several regulatory changes focusing on greater transparency are expected in this
segment. The Company is in the process of creating a best in class advisory platform
for the clients to create and maintain the organisation’s competitive positioning in the
expected regulatory regime.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company has two subsidiaries in the USA, viz., ICICI Securities Holdings, Inc. (ISHI)
and ICICI Securities, Inc. (I-Sec. Inc.). As required under Section 212 of the Companies
Act, 1956, the audited statements of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2011
together with the reports of the directors and auditors for the year ended March 31,
2011 of these subsidiaries are attached.

During the year, ISHI proceeded with its plans to divest its investment advisory
business for individuals in the US and has subsequently entered into the business
of providing investment advisory services to India focused investment funds. ISHI
desires to build its India focused advisory services in the US during the year. It will
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ﬁ ICICI Securities

also continue to grow its wholly owned subsidiary, viz., ICICI Securities, Inc. in its
efforts to increase business from the institutional segment in the US and Singapore.

I-Sec. Inc. is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and is a
member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA).

During the year, I-Sec. Inc. continued to make its presence felt in the FIl community
by servicing its institutional clientele. Meetings and road shows were organised with
Indian corporates to meet institutional investors in both USA and Singapore. I-Sec.
Inc. expects institutional investors to maintain their interest in the Indian capital
markets. I-Sec. Inc. expects India to continue on its growth path to achieve higher
GDP rates. In light of this, I-Sec. Inc. is positive about its business prospects in both
the US and Singapore markets.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Company partnered with ICICI Foundation to support the education and health
of marginalised children in our society.

The Company also organised several volunteering projects under the initiative called
‘Shramdaan’. It encouraged its employees to donate books during the Book Mela
organised in the Company’s offices and clothes during the Ek Jodi Kapda campaign
as well as to volunteer their time to assist social workers at Muktangan and Door
Step School.

The Company was amongst the top three corporates with the maximum number of
unique donors to donate funds during the India Giving Challenge 2010 organised by
Givelndia during the Joy of Giving Week 2010.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company did not accept any deposits under Section 58A of the Companies Act,
1956 during the year.

ACHIEVEMENTS
During the year, the Company received several accolades for its pioneering initiatives.

ICICldirect.com was adjudged ‘Best E-Brokerage House 2010’ at the Outlook Money
NDTV Profit Awards. The Company has won the award for six consecutive years
since the institution of the award.

The Company also won the CMO Asia Awards for Excellence in Branding and
Marketing for Brand Leadership Award (overall), ‘Campaign of the Year’ for the Trade
Racer Campaign, Brand Excellence in Banking and Financial Services for the store
format, Award for Brand Excellence in the Internet Business.

Frost and Sullivan conferred the Award for Customer Service Leadership to the
Company.

In the technology space, the Company received several awards for its path breaking
innovations on ICICldirect.com. The Company was conferred with the Gold CIO
award jointly by CIOL and Dataquest at the Enterprise Awards 2010.

IDG India’s CIO magazine recognised Joydeep Dutta, the Chief Technology Officer of
the Company as a recipient of CIO100 award in 2010.

CFO Institute of India conferred the ‘CFO100 recognising the Winning Edge in 2010’
to Charanijit Attra, the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

DIRECTORS

During the year, Sonjoy Chatterjee and Sandeep Bakhshi ceased to be Directors of
the Company and the Board of Directors of the Company approved the resignation
of A. Murugappan, Executive Director from the Board of Directors of the Company
on March 3, 2011 subject to the receipt of regulatory and other approvals.

During the year, Anup Bagchi was appointed as the Managing Director & CEO of the
Company with effect from May 1, 2011 for a period of five years with the stepping
down of Madhabi Puri Buch, subject to the receipt of regulatory and other approvals.

The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable services rendered by
Madhabi Puri Buch during her tenure as the Managing Director & CEO of the Company.

In terms of the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company, Uday
Chitale and Narendra Murkumbi, Directors, will retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment.

AUDITORS

The statutory auditors, S.R. Batliboi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, will
retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. At its meeting held on April 26, 2011,
the Board has proposed their re-appointment as Auditors to audit the accounts
of the Company for the year ending March 31, 2012. The retiring Auditors have
indicated their willingness to be re-appointed. You are requested to consider their
re-appointment.
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND EXPENDITURE

During fiscal 2011, expenditure in foreign currencies amounted to ¥ 112.8 million
(previous year: ¥ 103.2 million) and earnings in foreign currencies amounted to
% 116.6 million (previous year: X 83.0 million).

PERSONNEL AND OTHER MATTERS

As required by the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, the names
and other particulars of the employees are set out in the annexure to the Directors’
Report.

Since the Company does not own any manufacturing facility, disclosure of
information relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption in terms of
Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure
of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is not applicable and,
hence, not given.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises of Uday Chitale, Pravir Vohra and Anup Bagchi
as its members. Uday Chitale, an independent director, is Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Committee meets, inter alia, to review the accounts of the Company
and to discuss the audit findings and recommendations of the internal and statutory
auditors.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors of the Company confirm:

i.  that the applicable accounting standards have been followed in the preparation
of the annual accounts and that there are no material departures;

ii. that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates made as are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at March 31, 2011 and of
the profit of the Company for the period ended on that date;

iii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 to safeguard the assets of the Company and to prevent and detect fraud
and other irregularities; and

iv. that the annual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis
CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY AND COMPLIANCE

The Company firmly believes that strong corporate governance and compliance
practices are of paramount importance to maintain the trust and confidence of its
stakeholders and the reputation of the Company. To ensure transparency, fairness
and objectivity in the organisation’s functioning and unquestioned integrity of all
personnel involved, the Company has proactively adopted best practices as regards
corporate governance and compliance. The Company’s policy on compliance
with external regulatory requirements is backed by stringent internal policies and
principles to ensure, inter alia, priority to clients’ interests over proprietary interest,
maintenance of confidentiality of client information and prevention of insider trading.
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auditors’ report

to the Members of ICICI Securities Limited

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ICICI Securities Limited (‘the
Company’) as at 31 March 2011 and also the Profit and Loss Account and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (as amended)
(‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’), we enclose in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said
Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

i.  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

iii. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

Vi.

Mumbai, 26 April, 2011

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report comply with the accounting standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, as
on 31 March 2011, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report
that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2011 from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section
274 of the Act.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts give the information required by
the Act, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31 March 2011;

b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year
ended on that date; and

c) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

S.R. Batliboi & Co.
Firm registration number: 301003E
Chartered Accountants

Per Shrawan Jalan

Partner
Membership No.: 102102
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ﬂ ICICI Securities annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed
assets by which all fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) There was no substantial disposal of fixed assets during the year.

(i) (a) The Company does not hold any securities in physical form. The securities
held as stock in trade by the custodian are verified with the confirmation
statement received from them on a regular basis. In our opinion, the
frequency of such verification is reasonable.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of securities held as stock in trade
followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to
the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of securities held as stock in
trade and no discrepancies were noticed on comparing the statement from
custodian with book records.

(iii) As informed, the Company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or
unsecured to or from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act and hence clause 4 (iii) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of
the Company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of securities and
fixed assets and for rendering services. During the course of our audit, no major
weakness has been noticed in the internal control system in respect of these
areas.

As informed, the Company has not sold goods during the year, hence adequacy
of internal controls on same has not been commented upon.

(v) According to the information and explanations provided by the management,
we are of the opinion that the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred
to in section 301 of the Act that need to be entered into the register maintained
under section 301 have been so entered.

(vi) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of its business.

(viii) The provision of clause (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company in the
year under audit and hence not reported upon.

(ix) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax and other material
statutory dues applicable to it.

The provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund, customs duty,
excise duty and cess are not applicable to the Company in the current year.

Further, since the Central Government has till date not prescribed the
amount of cess payable under section 441A of the Act, we are not in a
position to comment upon the regularity or otherwise of the company in
depositing the same.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax and other undisputed
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

The provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund, customs duty,
excise duty and cess are not applicable to the Company in the current year.
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(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-
tax and Service Tax on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name | Nature of dues Amount | Period to Forum
of the Rin which the where
statute 000's) amount dispute is
relates pending
Income Disallowance of client 762,153 AY 2003-04 |(CIT (Appeals) and|
Tax Act, |introduction fees, Client to 2008-09 |ITAT
1961 Assistance Charges,
Transaction and VSAT
charges etc.
Service Disallowance of Input credit 100,956 AY 2005-06 |Commissioner
Tax Act, to 2009-2010 | of Service Tax
1994

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no
dues of sales-tax, wealth tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(x) The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and it has
not incurred cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given
by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
documents and records produced to us, the Company has not granted loans
and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
and other securities.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit fund/
society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(xiv) In respect of dealing/trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments,
in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, proper
records have been maintained of the transactions and contracts and timely entries
have been made therein. The shares, securities, debentures and other investments
have been held by the Company, in its own name.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

(xvi) The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year. For this
purpose loans with repayment periods beyond 36 months are considered as
long term loans.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purpose.

(xvii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties or
companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.
(xix) The Company has unsecured debentures outstanding during the year on which

no security or charge is required to be created.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money through a public issue.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

S.R. Batliboi & Co.
Firm registration number: 301003
Chartered Accountants

Per Shrawan Jalan
Partner

Mumbai, April 26, 2011 Membership No.102102



balance sheet profit and loss account

at March 31, 2011 for the year ended March 31, 2011
(X in 000’s) (X in 000’s)
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
Schedule 2011 2010 Schedule 2011 2010
SOURCES OF FUNDS INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Shareholder's funds (a) Brokerage income 5,191,939 5,642,164
A. Share capital A 2,110,707 1,110,707 (b) Income from services 1,517,416 1,316,394
B. Share application money pending } 1,000,000 (c) Profit/(loss) on securities (net) N 56,444 293,393
allotment (d) Interest income o 280,081 203,646
C. Reserves and surplus B 802,128 691,169 (e) Dividend and other income P 35,834 (8,981)
2912835 2,801,876 7,081,714 7,446,616
Loan funds
EXPENDITURE
A. Secured loans Cc 1,324,218 -
(a) Payments to and provisions for Q 2,307,603 2,167,090
B. Unsecured loans D 1,710,300 2,787,740 employees
3,034,518 2,787,740 (b) Operating expenses R 944,882 921,386
5,947,353 5,589,616 (c) Establishment and other expenses S 1,700,086 2,016,831
APPLICATION OF FUNDS (d) Financial charges T 276,871 409,899
Fixed assets (e) Depreciation E 152,350 151,831
5,381,792 5,667,037
A. Gross block E 820,056 850,630
Less : Accumulated depreciation/ ) B
amortisation 520,278 469,819 Profit before taxation 1,699,922 1,779,579
Net block 299,778 380,811
. . i i Less: Provision for tax
B. Capital work in progress (including .
capital advances) 37,223 17,118 (i) Current tax 677,597 575,116
337.001 397.929 (ii) Deferred tax (109,852) (22,574)
Investments F 784,458 738,959 (i) Wealth tax 222 198
Deferred tax asset (net) U(B)(7) 132,426 22,574 . i
Profit after taxation 1,131,955 1,226,842
Current assets, loans and advances
A. Current assets Brought forward from previous years 253,131 355,781
(a) Interest accrued G 45,397 38,809 Transfer from debenture redemption
(b) Securities held as stock-in-trade ~ H 487 426 reserve 50,000 -
(c) Sundry debtors | 3,070,124 1,269,508 Profit available for appropriations 1,435,086 1,682,623
Dividend on preference shares 68,750 68,750
(d) Cash and bank balances J 4,269,841 3,888,697 . .
oth K 8 ) 026 Interim dividend on equity shares 810,000 920,017
(e) Other current assets 247,40 152,0. Tax on dividend 145,950 168,041
B. Loans and advances L 1,547,246 2,173,091 Transfer to general reserve 113,195 122,684
9,180,503 7,522,457 Transfer to debenture redemption
Less: Current liabilities and provisions reserve - 50,000
(a) Current liabilities M 4,396,799 3,027,040  Delance carried forward 207191 253,731
(b) Provisions M 90,236 65,263
N Basic earnings per share U (B) (1) 1.45 3.75
et current assets
urren 4,693,468 4,430,154 Diluted earnings per share U (B) (1) - 3.74
5.947,353 5,589,616 (Face value X 2/- per share)
Notes to accounts ] Notes to accounts u
The Schedules referred to above and the Notes to Accounts form an integral part of Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
S. R. BATLIBOI & CO. CHANDA KOCHHAR UDAY CHITALE
Firm Registration No.: 301003E Chairperson Director
Chartered Accountants
MADHABI PURI BUCH ANUP BAGCHI
Per Shrawan Jalan Managing Director & CEO Executive Director
Partner
Membership No.: 102102 RAJU NANWANI CHARANJIT ATTRA
Company Secretary CFO & Head - Structured
Mumbai, April 26, 2011 Finance Group
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”’C’C’ Securities forming part of the accounts

March 31,

2011

(X in 000°s)
March 31,

2010

March 31,
2011

I-Sec

(% in 000’s)
March 31,
2010

Schedule "A" - SHARE CAPITAL Schedule “B”"- RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Authorised: Balance as  Additions Deductions  Asat Asat
1,000,000,000 (March 31, 2010: 750,000,000 of X 2 onApril 1,  /transfer /transfers March Mar 31,
each) equity shares of X 2 each 2,000,000 1,500,000 2070 duringthe duringthe 31,2011 2070
year year
Securities premium account 244,000 - - 244,000 244,000
5,000,000 (March 31, 2010: 10,000,000 of ¥ 100 each) Debenture redemption reserve
13.75% Cumulative non-convertible redeemable (schedule U(B) (16)) 50,000 - 50,000 - 50,000
preference shares of ¥ 100/- each - gggggg ;gggggg Investors contingency fund 13,273 4,485 - 17,758 13,273
= == Profit and loss account 253,131 1,181,955 1,137,895 297,191253,7137
Issued: Translation reserve (2,709) - (781) (3,490) (2,709)
805,353,500 (March 31, 2010: 305,353,500 of X 2 each) General reserve 133,474 113,195 - 246,669 733,474
equity shares of ¥ 2 each 1,610,707 610,707
TOTAL 691,169 1,299,635 1,187,114 802,128 697,769
5,000,000 (March 31, 2010: 5,000,000 of ¥ 100 each) P
13.75% Cumulative non-convertible redeemable Schedule “C” - SECURED LOANS
preference shares of ¥ 100 each. These shares are Cash credit 1,324,218 -
redeemable on 18 December, 2013. 500,000 500,000 . . .
(Secured against first charge on all receivables , book
2,110,707 1,110,707 debts, cash flows, and proceeds arising therefrom
Subscribed and paid-up: including but not limited to the Company’s cash in
805,353,500 (March 31, 2010: 305,353,500 of ¥ 2 each) hand both present and future)
equity shares of X 2 each fully paid 1,610,707 610,707 TOTAL 1,324,218 R
5,000,000 (March 31, 2010: 5,000,000 of ¥ 100 each)
13.75% Cumulative non-convertible redeemable Schedule “D” - UNSECURED LOANS
preference shares of ¥ 100 each. These shares are U d debent 500,000
redeemable on 18 December, 2013. 500,000 500,000 nsecured debentures - ¢
TOTAL 2,110,707 1,110,707 (Repayable within one year X Nil Previous year X Nil)
- - Bank overdraft - 1,183,483
Note: Commercial paper 1,710,300 1,104,257
All the above, 805,353,500 (March 31, 2010: 305,353,500) Equity Shares of ¥ 2 each Maxi t raised at ti during th
are held by ICICI Bank Limited (Holding Company) and its nominees and 5,000,000 ge:f;";“g;;g‘e‘;”; ousand (Prowious year % 3,728,860
(March 31, 2010: 5,000,000) 13.75% cumulative non-convertible redeemable thousan'd) ' e
preference shares of ¥ 100 each are held by ICICI Home Finance Company Limited
(Fellow Subsidiary). TOTAL 1,710,300 _ 2,787,740
Schedule - “E” FIXED ASSETS (Zin 000’s)
Gross Block (At Cost) Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
April 01, Additions Sale/Adj* March 31, April 01, Additions Sale/Adj* March 31, March 31, March 31,
2010 2011 2010 2011 2011 2010
TANGIBLE
Computers 146,601 17,025 13,055 150,571 63,525 20,695 5,269 78,951 71,620 83,076
Furniture and fixtures 31,369 815 25,575 6,609 4,941 4,959 7,415 2,485 4,124 26,428
Office equipment 41,344 13,187 48,257 6,274 8,254 7,857 14,851 1,260 5,014 33,090
Vehicles 30,735 12,347 4,094 38,988 8,220 7,295 1,694 13,821 25,167 22,515
Lease hold improvements 173,429 26,975 78 200,326 101,569 46,790 74 148,285 52,041 71,860
INTANGIBLE
Software 409,638 64,364 74,108 399,894 277,715 61,200 72,473 266,442 133,452 131,923
CMA membership right 17,514 - 120 17,394 5,595 3,554 115 9,034 8,360 11,919
TOTAL (A) 850,630 134,713 165,287 820,056 469,819 152,350 101,891 520,278 299,778 380,811
Capital work-in-progress (B) 17,118 - - 37,223 - - - - 37,223 17,118
TOTAL (A+B) 867,748 134,713 165,287 857,279 469,819 152,350 101,891 520,278 337,001 397,929
Previous Period 843,340 208,239 158,859 867,748 437,003 151,831 119,015 469,819 397,929

* Fixed assets sale/ adjustments includes effect of foreign currency translation amounting to ¥ 148 thousand (Previous year X 1,172 thousand).
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forming part of the accounts

(X in 000's)
Name of the Company

Quantity in Face value March 31, March 317,

thousand per unit 2011 2010
Schedule "F" - INVESTMENTS

(AT COST, QUOTED UNLESS

OTHERWISE STATED)

In Equity Shares

Subsidiary Company:

ICICI Securities Holding Inc. 16,640 (16,640) US$1 728,206 728,206
(unquoted)
Others:
Bombay Stock Exchange 22.828 (22.828) 1 2 2
Limited (unquoted)
ICICI West Bengal 0.001 (0.001) 10 1 17
Infrastructure Development
Corporation (unquoted)
First Source Solutions Limited 0.100 (0.100) 10 - -
Parabolic Drugs Limited 794(Nil) 10 45,499 -
In Mutual Funds (Investors
Contingency Fund):
Birla Sun Life Asset 0.01 (0.01) 0 0
Management Company Limited
DSP Blackrock Liquid Fund - 226.10 (226.10) 3,773 3,773
Growth(unquoted)
ICICI Prudential Liquid Plan - 400.95 (400.95) 6,977 6,977
Growth(unquoted)
TOTAL 784,458 738,959
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 45,499 -
(Market Value ¥ 33,944 thousand , Previous
year X Nil)
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 738,959 728,209
(X 0 thousand indicates values are lower than
% 1 thousand)
Schedule “G” - INTEREST ACCRUED
(X in 000's)
March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
On fixed deposits 45,397 38,809
TOTAL 45,397 38,809
Schedule “H” - SECURITIES HELD AS STOCK IN TRADE
(At cost or market value whichever is lower)
(Quoted unless otherwise stated)
Equity shares 384 425
Mutual fund (unquoted) 0 0
Bond 103 7
TOTAL 487 426

1. ‘The aggregate carrying value and market value of quoted securities as at March
31,2011 is ¥ 487 thousand (Previous year: ¥ 426 thousand) and % 531 thousand
(Previous year ¥ 478 thousand) respectively.

2. The above include securities on the Company’s account due to trading errors on
behalf of the customers.

3. ¥ 0thousand indicates values are lower than % 1 thousand.

(X in 000's)
March 31,
2010

Schedule “I” - SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured)

(A) Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months:

Considered good 4,916 12,610

Considered doubtful 73,287 75,518
(B) Receivables outstanding for a period not

exceeding six months:

Considered good 3,065,208 1,256,898

Considered doubtful 11,813 810
Less: Provision for doubtful debt (85,100) (76,328)
TOTAL 3,070,124 1,269,508

Included in sundry debtors (net of provisions) are:
Dues from Companies under same management

ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited ¥ 258 thousand (Previous year - ¥ 106
thousand) and maximum outstanding during the year ¥ 2,777 thousand (Previous
year - ¥ 106 thousand)

ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited ¥ 5,623 thousand (Previous year -
% Nil) and maximum outstanding during the year ¥ 40,558 thousand (Previous year -
% 35,475 thouand)

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited ¥ 2 thousand (Previous year
- X 3,230 thousand) and maximum outstanding during the year 8,621 thousand
(Previous year - X 3,648 thousand)

ICICI Prudential Asset Management Co. Limited X 5,221 thousand (Previous year
- Nil) and maximum outstanding during the year 18,119 thousand (Previous year -
% 1,770 thousand)

ICICI Home Finance Company Limited I 204 thousand (Previous year - I 3,769
thousand) and maximum outstanding during the year X 3,249 thousand (Previous
year - ¥ 1,285 thousand )

ICICI Securities Inc. ¥ 7,797 thousand (Previous year - X 23,168 thousand) and
maximum outstanding during the year ¥ 23,168 thousand (Previous year - X 23,168
thousand)

ICICI Securities Holding Inc. ¥ 13 thousand (Previous year - ¥ Nil) and maximum
outstanding during the year % 13 thousand (Previous year - ¥ Nil)

Schedule “J” - CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and cheques on hand 107,022 65,983
In Current accounts with banks

i) InIndia with Scheduled banks 567,068 224,270
i) Outside India 51,987 48,890
Fixed deposits with Scheduled banks in India 754,700 867,516
Cash and bank balances 1,480,777 1,206,659
Fixed Deposits with banks (under lien)

i) In India with Scheduled banks 2,783,266 2,676,100
ii) Outside India 5,798 5,838
TOTAL 4,269,841 3,888,597

Fixed deposits under lien with stock exchanges amounted to ¥ 2,522,300 thousand
(Previous year : X 2,264,800 thousand) and kept as collateral security towards bank
guarantees issued amounted to ¥ 266,087 thousand (Previous year : 410,523 thousand)
and others X 677 thousand (Previous year 36,615 thousand)

Schedule “K” - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Accrued income
TOTAL

247,408
247,408

152,026
152,026
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ﬁlClCl Securities forming part of the accounts

(X in 000's)

March 31,
2010

Schedule “L” - LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured and Considered Good)

Deposit with stock exchanges 40,250 580,250
Security deposit for leased premises and assets 341,330 388,107
Other advances and deposits 366,154 427,089
Advance tax (net of provision ¥ 3,000,464 thousand 799,512 777,645
Previous year X 2,324,879 thousand)

TOTAL 1,547,246 2,173,091

Included in loans and advances are:

Dues from Companies under same management

ICICI Bank Limited X 1,277 thousand (Previous year - ¥ 1,023 thousand) and maximum
outstanding during the year X 1,277. thousand (Previous year - X 1,023 thousand)

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited. ¥ 11,058 thousand (Previous year -

% 3,827 thousand) and maximum outstanding during the year I 33,862 thousand
(Previous year - X 9,551 thousand)

ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co. Limited ¥ 654 thousand (Previous year - X 2,754
thousand) and maximum outstanding during the year X 4,225 thousand (Previous year
- 2,754 thouand)

ICICI Home Finance Company Limited ¥ Nil (Previous year - ¥ 521 thousand) and
maximum outstanding during the year X Nil (Previous year - ¥ 521 thousand )

ICICI Securities Holdings Inc. ¥ Nil (Previous year - ¥ 14 thousand) and maximum
outstanding during the year X Nil (Previous year - X 14 thousand)

ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited ¥ 14 thousand (Previous year -
% Nil) and maximum outstanding during the year 314 thousand (Previous year - X Nil)

ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited ¥ 469 thousand (Previous year - ¥ 2,830
thousand) and maximum outstanding during the year ¥ Nil (Previous year - X 8,778

Schedule “R” - OPERATING EXPENSES

Continued (

March 31,
2011

-Sec

(X in 000°s)
March 31,
2010

thousand)

Schedule “M” - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
(A) CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Interest accrued but not due - 18,027
Sundry Creditors” 3,568,653 2,056,963
Other liabilities” 828,146 952,050
TOTAL (A) 4,396,799 3,027,040
(B) PROVISIONS:

Provision for employees benefits 90,236 65,263
TOTAL (B) 90,236 65,263

* Includes amount payable to Micro,Small and Medium enterprises % Nil (Previous

year X Nil)
(Refer Schedule U(B)(10))

Schedule “N” - PROFIT/ (LOSS) ON SECURITIES (NET)

Profit on stock in trade 56,444 245,969
Profit on sale of investments - 47,424
TOTAL 56,444 293,393
Schedule “O” - INTEREST INCOME

Interest income on fixed deposits/ application money

(TDS X 23,977 thousand, Previous year X 27,571

thousand) 244,989 186,944
Interest on securities held as stock in trade

(TDS % Nil, Previous year X Nil) - 1,079
Interest income on other advances and deposits 35,092 15,623
TOTAL 280,081 203,646
Schedule “P” - DIVIDEND AND OTHER INCOME

Dividend income from mutual funds / companies 93 176
Miscellaneous income 10,021 6,791
Profit/(loss) on sale of fixed assets 25,720 (15,948)
TOTAL 35,834 (8,981)
Schedule “Q” -PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES

Salaries, wages and incentive 2,032,973 1,951,788
Contribution to provident and other funds 109,284 90,925
Staff welfare expenses 165,346 124,377
TOTAL 2,307,603 2,167,090
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Procurement expenses 424,764 293,792
(Net of recoveries X 54,253 thousand, Previous year

X 39,704 thousand)

Turnover fees 629 1,267
Transaction charges and stamp duty 3,637 1,648
Custodial and depository charges 374,095 441,615
Call centre charges 67,817 75,359
Franking charges 19,218 32,246
(Net of recoveries % 59,350 thousand, Previous year

% 59,700 thousand)

Rating agency fees 2,952 3,183
Other operating expenses 51,870 72,276
TOTAL 944,882 921,386
Schedule “S” - ESTABLISHMENT AND OTHER EXPENSES

(net of recoveries)

Rent and amenities 795,241 996,879
Insurance 4,070 5,587
Business promotion, traveling and conveyance

expenses 152,913 143,415
Repairs, maintenance, upkeep and others 188,368 259,114
Rates and taxes 7,779 20,952
Electricity expenses 66,770 69,763
Communication expenses 160,529 152,775
Advertisement and publicity 88,959 111,973
Printing and stationery 45,413 61,671
Subscription and periodicals 59,034 70,064
Professional fees 67,938 93,182
Auditors' remuneration 6,088 5,709
Donation 11,708 2,736
Recruitment Expense 43,770 18,146
Miscellaneous expenses 1,506 4,865
TOTAL 1,700,086 _ 2,076,831
Schedule “T” - FINANCE CHARGES

Interest on fixed loans 262,293 377,583
Guarantee commission 4,415 5,205
Bank charges 10,163 27,111
TOTAL 276,871 409,899

SCHEDULE “U” - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING
PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

Overview

ICICI Securities Limited (“the Company”), incorporated in 1995, is a public company
engaged in the business of broking (institutional and retail), merchant banking &
advisory services.

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) had, vide its circular dated July 4, 2006, prohibited a
Primary Dealer (PD) from having a subsidiary. Accordingly, ICICI Securities Primary
Dealership Limited, the then holding company of the Company, was required
to restructure the ownership of its subsidiaries. Accordingly, in May 2007, ICICI
Securities Primary Dealership Limited and ICICI Trusteeship Services (ICICI Equity
Fund) transferred their respective holdings in the Company to ICICI Bank Limited. As
a result, the Company became a 100% subsidiary of ICICI Bank Limited.

During May 2007, the Company also acquired the holdings of ICICI Securities
Primary Dealership Limited in ICICI Securities Holding Inc. and with this acquisition;
the Company has a subsidiary - ICICI Securities Holdings Inc. and a step-down
subsidiary - ICICI Securities Inc.

As a part of RBI approved restructuring plan of ICICI Securities Primary Dealership
Limited, the merchant banking business of ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited
was to be carried on by the Company. Accordingly, the Company, on July 9, 2007,
obtained merchant banking license from Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI).
After completion of the aforesaid reorganisation, the Company is now engaged in
following activities:

Broking (institutional and retail)
Merchant banking

Advisory services

Distribution of financial products



forming part of the accounts

Employees associated with the merchant banking businesses as well as with other
service functions were transferred from ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited
to the Company.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the notified
accounting standards issued by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been
prepared on historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies
have been consistently applied by the Company and except where otherwise stated,
are consistent with those used in the previous year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income,
expenses and results during the reporting period. The estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results
could differ from these estimates.

A SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Revenue recognition

a. Brokerage income in relation to stock broking activity is recognised on a
trade date basis.

b. Revenue from issue management, debt syndication, financial advisory
services etc., is recognised based on the stage of completion of
assignments and terms of agreement with the client.

c. Feeincome in relation to public issues/ other securities is recognised based
on mobilisation and intimation received from clients/ intermediaries.
Gains/ losses on dealing in securities are recognised on a trade date basis.

e. Interest is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

f.  Revenue from dividends is recognised when the shareholder’s right to
receive the payment is established.

g. Training fee income from financial educational programs is recognised on
accrual basis.

2. Investments and Stock-in-trade

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified as stock-in-trade or long
term investments.

Securities acquired with the intention of short-term holding and trading are
classified as stock-in-trade. The securities held as stock-in-trade are grouped
under current assets and are valued at cost arrived at on weighted average basis
or market value, whichever is lower.

Securities acquired with the intention of holding it for more than a year are
classified as long term investments. Long term investments are carried at
acquisition cost, net of direct acquisition costs, if any. Any decline in the value
of investments, which is other than temporary is reduced from its acquisition
costs. A decline is considered as other than temporary after considering the
investee company’s market value, assets, results and the expected cash flows
from the investment and restrictions, if any, on distribution or sale of the
investee company.

3. Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes
freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses related to the acquisition and
installation of the asset. Depreciation is charged over the estimated useful life of
the assets on straight line basis. The rates of depreciation for fixed assets, which
are not lower than the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act,
1956, are given below:-

Asset Depreciation rate
Tangible

Leasehold improvements Over the lease period
Plant and machinery like air conditioners, 10.00%
photo-copying machines, etc.

Computers 16.21%
Furniture and fixtures 15.00%
Motor vehicles 20.00%
Intangible asset

Computer software 25.00%
CMA Membership rights 20.00%

a) Assets purchased/sold during the year are depreciated on a pro-rata basis
for the actual number of days the asset has been put to use.

b) Items costing up to ¥ 5,000 are depreciated fully over a period of 12 months
from the date of purchase.

Continued

Foreign exchange transactions

Foreign currency income and expenditure items of domestic operations are
translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign
currency income and expenditure items of integral foreign operations are
translated at monthly average rates.

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities of domestic and integral foreign
operations are translated at closing rate. Non monetary foreign currency assets and
liabilities of domestic and integral foreign operations are reported at historical cost.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement or restatement of monetary items
are recognised as exchange gain/loss in the profit and loss account.

Income and expenditure of non-integral foreign operations are translated at
monthly average rates. Both monetary and non-monetary foreign currency
assets and liabilities of non-integral foreign operations are translated at closing
exchange rates at the balance sheet date and the resultant profits/losses from
exchange differences are accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserve
until the disposal of the net investment in the non-integral foreign operations.

ition cost

Accounting for customer acqui

Customer acquisition costs like commission paid to direct sales agents is
amortised for over a period of three years on a straight line basis.

Accounting for derivative transactions

The Company enters into derivative contracts such as equity index/stock
futures, equity index/stock options.

Derivative contracts entered into for trading purposes are marked to market
and the resulting loss is accounted for in the profit and loss account. Gains are
recognised only on settlement/expiry of the derivative contract.

Receivables/payables on the open positions are reported as current assets/
current liabilities.

Staff retirement and other benefits
Gratuity

The Company pays gratuity to its employees who retire or resign after a minimum
period of five years of continuous service and in the case of employees at
overseas locations as per rules in force in the respective countries. The Company
makes contributions to the ICICI Securities Employees Gratuity Fund which is
managed by ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited for the settlement
of gratuity liability.

The Company accounts for the gratuity liability as per an actuarial valuation by an
actuary appointed by the Company. In accordance with the gratuity fund’s rules,
actuarial valuation of gratuity liability is calculated based on certain assumptions
regarding rate of interest, staff mortality and staff attrition as per the projected unit
credit method made at the end of each financial year.

With respect to Oman Branch, the Company provides end of service benefits to
its expatriate employees. The entitlement to these benefits is based upon the
employees’ final salary and length of service, subject to the completion of a
minimum service period. The expected costs of these benefits are accrued over
the period of employment. With respect to its national employees, the Company
makes contributions to the Omani Public Authority for Social Insurance Scheme
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries. The Company’s obligations
are limited to these contributions, which are expensed when due.

Compensated absence

The Company provides for compensated absence’s, based on actuarial
valuation as at the balance sheet date conducted by an independent actuary as
per the projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year.

Gain/loss on account of the actuarial valuation report are charged to the profit
and loss account.

Provident fund

The Company is statutorily required to contribute a specified portion of the basic salary
of an employee to a provident fund as a part of retirement benefits to its employees.
The contributions during the year are charged to the profit and loss account.

Income taxes

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax
borne by the Company. The current tax expense and deferred tax expense is
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
as per Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India respectively. Deferred tax adjustments
comprise of changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during the year.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on a prudent basis for the
future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying
values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis and carry forward
losses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
The impact of changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognised in
the profit and loss account.
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10.

1.

12

13.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised and reassessed at each reporting date, based
upon management’s judgment as to whether their realisation is considered
as reasonably certain. Deferred tax assets are recognised on carry forward of
unabsorbed depreciation, tax losses and carry forward capital losses, only if there
is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.
In accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance note
on accounting for credit available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax
(“MAT") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, MAT credit
is recognised as an asset to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period in future. MAT
credit is recognised as an asset by way of a credit to the profit and loss account
and shown as MAT credit entitlement in the year in which MAT credit becomes
eligible to be recognised as an asset.

Impairment of assets

Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future net discounted cash
flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be
impaired, the impairment is recognised by debiting the profit and loss account
and is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets
exceeds the fair value of the assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result
of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are determined based on management estimates required to settle
the obligation at the balance sheet date, supplemented by experience of similar
transactions. These are reviewed at each balance sheet dates and adjusted
to reflect the current management estimates. In cases where the available
information indicates that the loss on the contingency is reasonably possible
but the amount of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure to the
effect is made in the financial statements. In case of remote possibility neither
provision nor disclosure is made in the financial statements. The Company does
not account for or disclose contingent assets, if any.

Earnings per share (“EPS")

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.

The diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number
of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year.
Lease transactions

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits
of ownership of the leased term are classified as operating leases. Operating

lease payments are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with the banks and
short term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.
Notes forming part of the Accounts

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are computed in accordance with
Accounting Standard 20, “Earnings per Share”. Basic earnings per share are
computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. The diluted earnings per share is
computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding during the year.

The computation of basic and diluted earnings per share is given below:-

Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
Basic
Weighted average no. of equity shares
outstanding (in thousand) (A) 727,271 305,354
Net profit after tax, before preference
dividend (% in thousand) 1,131,955 1,226,842
Preference dividend and tax on dividend
R in thousand) 80,169 80,434
Net profit after tax and preference
dividend (% in thousand) 1,051,786 1,146,408
Basic earnings per share (%) 1.45 3.75
Nominal value per share (%) 2.00 2.00

Continued
-Sec
Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
Diluted
Annualised no. of potential equity shares
upon allotment (B) - 1,369
Weighted average no. of equity shares
outstanding (in thousand) (A+B) - 306,723
Net profit after tax, before preference
dividend (X in thousand) - 1,226,842
Preference dividend and tax on dividend
(X in thousand) - 80,434
Net profit after tax and preference _
dividend (% in thousand) 1,146,408
Diluted earnings per share () - 3.74
Nominal value per share (%) - 2.00

Related Party Disclosures

As per accounting standard on related party disclosures (AS18) as notified
by the Companies Accounting Standard Rules 2006, the names of the related
parties of the Company are as follows:

A. Related party where control exists irrespective whether transactions
have occurred or not

ICICI Bank Limited

ICICI Securities Holding Inc.; ICICI Securities Inc.

Holding Company:
Subsidiary Companies:
B. Other related parties where transactions have occurred during the year

Fellow Subsidiaries:

ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited; ICICI Prudential Life Insurance
Company Limited; ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited;
ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited; ICICI Home Finance
Company Limited; ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited;

ICICI Investment Management Company Limited; ICICI Bank Canada.

Key Management Personnel
a) Madhabi Puri-Buch
b) Anup Bagchi

c) A Murugappan

--- Managing Director & CEO
--- Executive Director
--- Executive Director (upto March 3,2011)

The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary

course of business.

(% in Thousand)

. - Fellow

Nature of Transaction Holding Subsidiary Subsidiary

Company Company

Company

2011] 2010] 20m] 2011] 2011] 2010
Dividend paid 810,000 920,017 - — - —
ICICI Home Finance Company Limited - — - — 68750 68750
Establishment and other expenses 166,725 152,335 - — - —
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited - — - — 37121 5072
ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited - — - — 9544 (8694
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited - — - — 854 150
ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited - — - - (14) —
ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited - — - - - (6)
Financial charges 14201 3770 - — - —
Operating expenses 426,772 531,567 - — - -
ICICI Securities Inc - — 31,399 15972 - —
ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited - — - — 381 4333
Staff expenses 12,313 13278 - — - —
ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited - (1,796) 480
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited - 3676 5089
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited - - 44,996 50,694
Income from services and brokerage (commission & fees) 205,982 56,295 -
ICICI Securities Inc - - 26,456 - -
ICICI Home Finance Company Limited - - 14,200 29,983
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited - - 285790 271,229
ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited - 1450 3,698
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited - 21,804 17,954
ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited - 18025 1,876
ICICI Investment Management Company Limited - 3,649
ICICI Bank Canada - - 737
Interest income 163,389 159,741
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(% in Thousand)

. . Fellow

Nature of Transaction Holding Subsidiary Subsidiary

Company Company

Company

2011] _2070] 2011] 2017] 2011] 2010
Accrued interest income 29,783 25,577 - — - -
Bank overdraft —1,183,483 - — - —
Bank balance 524,880 194,459 - — - —
(Net of Current liabilities 334,046 previous year _ -~ _ -~ _ .
319,264)
Cash Credit 1,324,218 — — — - —
Corporate guarantee - — - — - —
ICICI Securities Inc - — 178,380 179,600 - —
Deposit - — - — - —
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited - — - — 1339 285
Stock-in-trade 1 1 - — - -
Investment
ICICI Securities Holding Inc - — 728,206 728,206 - —
Preference share capital - — - — - -
ICICI Home Finance Company Limited - — - — 500,000 500,000
Loans & advances (including prepaid expenses) 1217 1,023 - — - —
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited. - — - — 11,058 3827
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited - — - — 654 2,754
ICICI Home Finance Company Limited - — - — - 521
ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited - — - — 469 2830
ICICI Venture funds Management Company Limited - — - 14 —
ICICI Securities Holding Inc - — - 4 - —
Payables 40,026 129,056 - — - —
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited - — - — 3998 3456
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited - — - — 324 165
Receivables - — — — - —
ICICI Securities Inc — — 7,797 23168 - —
ICICI Securities Holding Inc - — 13 — - —
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited — — — — 2 3230
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited - — - — 5623 —
ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited - — - — 52 —
ICICI Home Finance Company Limited - — - — 204 3,769
ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited - — - — 258 106
Accrued income 45223 14,519 - — - —
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited - — - — 9621 1,700
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited - — — 25556 12,624
ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited - — - — 3918 -
ICICI Home Finance Company Limited - — - — - 91
ICICI Investment Management Company Limited — — — — 3649 —
Share application money — 1,000,000 - — - -
Share capital 1,610,707 610,707 - — - —
Fixed assets purchases 834 2814 - — - —
Fixed assets sold 249 19213 — — - —
Fixed deposits 1,753,3812,420,601 - — - —
Purchase value of bonds 9,174 — — — - —

Key Management Personnel

The compensation for the year ending March 31, 2011 to (1) Madhabi Puri Buch,
Managing Director & CEO, (2) Anup Bagchi, Executive Director and (3) A Murugappan,
former Executive Director is (1) ¥ 16,435 thousand (Previous year % 12,241 thousand), (2)
* 23,750 thousand (Previous year X 9,600 thousand) and (3) X 20,406 (Previous year X 9,600

thousand) respectively.

The compensation paid includes bonus, long term incentives and contribution to provident fund.

3  Employee benefits (AS 15 Revised)

The following table summarises the components of net expenses for retirement
benefits recognised in the profit and loss account and the amounts recognised

in the balance sheet.

Particulars

Opening obligations
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Past service cost

Liabilities assumed on acquisition /
(settled on divestiture)

Benefits paid
Total Obligation
Defined benefit obligation liability

(X in 000's)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
Gratuity Gratuity
117,287 85,143
31,372 32,517
11,552 8,105
(18,575) (4,143)
24 -
566 6,895
(12,233) (11,230)
129,993 117,287
129,993 117,287

Continued

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
Gratuity Gratuity
Opening plans assets, at fair value 67,149 55,383
Expected return on plan assets 5,903 5,881
Actuarial gain / (loss) (3,570) 10,219
Contributions by employer - -
ﬁrs]s;bse:g?utig;ed on acquisition / (settled 566 6,895
Benefits paid (12,233) 11,230
Plan assets 57,815 67,149
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 57,815 67,149
Sbigations at e end af the period 129,993 117,267
Unrecognised Past Service Cost 3,656 6,728
Asset / (liability) (68,522) (43,410)
Cost for the period
Service cost 31,372 32,517
Interest cost 11,552 8,105
Expected return on plan assets (5,903) (5,881)
Actuarial (gain) / loss (15,005) (14,362)
Past Service Cost 3,096 3,072
Net cost 25,112 23,451
Investment details of plan assets
Insurer Managed Funds 92.00% 66.00%
Others 8.00% 34.00%
Assumptions
Interest rate (p.a.) 8.10% 7.95%
Salary escalation rate (p.a.) 7.00% 7.00%
Estimated rate of return on plan assets (p.a.) 8.00% 8.00%

The Company expects to contribute % 20,000 thousand to Gratuity in 2011-2012.

The following table summarises the experience adjustments

Year ended

Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,

u 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Defined benefit obligation 129,993 777,287 85,143 105,206 14,890
Plan assets 57,815 67,149 55,383 67,485 2,870
Surplus/(deficit) (72,178) (50,138)  (29,759) (37,721) (12,030)
Experience adjustments
on plan liabilities (15,925) 8,007 (33,883) 10,153  (1,600)
Experience adjustments
on plan assets (3,570) 10,219 (13,611) (1,826) 500

Managerial remuneration
The details regarding the managerial remuneration are given in the table below.
(X in 000's)

For the year ended

March 31, March 31,

2011 2010

Salary, perquisites and bonus 58,326 29,353
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 2,264 2,088
Total 60,590 31,441

As the future liability for gratuity and leave encashment is provided on an
actuarial basis for the Company as a whole, the amount pertaining to the
directors is not ascertainable and therefore not included above.

As there is no commission payable to the directors, the computation of profits
under section 198 and 350 of the Companies act, 1956 has not been disclosed.

During the year ended March, 2009, the Company had incurred managerial
remuneration which was in excess of the limits specified by the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company has made an application
to the appropriate regulatory authorities in this regard, for payment of such
excess remuneration paid to managerial personnel. The limits specified by the
Companies Act, 1956 would be 4,420 thousand.
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Auditors remuneration

The details regarding the remuneration (excluding service tax) paid to the
auditors are given in the table below:

(X in 000's)
For the year ended

March 31, March 31,

2011 2010

(a) Audit fees 4,180 3,800
(b) Tax audit 660 600
(c) Certification fees 1,000 1,000
(d) Out of pocket expenses 248 309
Total 6,088 5,709

Earnings and Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

The details regarding earnings and expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual
basis) is given in the table below:

(X in 000's)
For the year ended
Particulars Marcl210311{ Marcgé’a’/é
Earnings:
Income from services 116,586 83,048
Expenditure:
Procurement & other expenses 112,829 103,187
Deferred tax
The break-up of deferred tax assets and liabilities is given below:
X in 000's)
As on As on
March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
Deferred tax asset
Provision for debtors 38,090 35,176
Provision for gratuity 23,213 14,831
Provision for leave encashment 6,762 6,848
Preliminary expenses -stamp duty 35DDA — 679
Provision for lease rent escalation 18,232 2,499
Depreciation 14,353 5,982
Long term incentives 95,364 43,050
Total Deferred tax assets 196,014 109,065
Deferred tax liability
Preliminary expenses -stamp duty 35DDA (170) —
Amortisation of DSA (63,418) (86,491)
Total deferred tax liability (63,588) (86,491)
Total net deferred tax asset/(liability) 132,426 22,574

Capital commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
not provided for is ¥ 9,126 thousand (Previous year — X 18,755 thousand).

10

1

12
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Continued (-Sec

Contingent liabilities
The following are details of contingent liabilities.

a. Income tax matters disputed by the Company are ¥ 762,153 thousand
(Previous year- ¥ 785,449 thousand).

b. Service tax matters disputed by the Company are ¥ 100,956 thousand
(Previous year- ¥ 64,851 thousand).

c. ICICI Securities, Inc., the step down subsidiary of the Company, has sub-
leased its premises. As per the prevailing practice in the New York City sub-
lease market, the Company has provided guarantee in favour of sub lessee,
amounting to USD 4,000 thousand (Previous year- USD 4,000 thousand)to
secure ICICI Securities Inc.’s performance of its lease obligations.

Micro, small and medium industries

There are no micro, small and medium enterprises, to which the Company
owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March,
2011. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the
Company.

Quantitative details

The following are descriptions of quantitative details of investment and stock in trade.

(a) OPENING AND CLOSING STOCK

Category Opening Stock Closing Stock
Face Value Value Face Value Value
Equity shares 64 16,097 9 384
(414) (910) (64) (425)
Others 10 10 1 111
21) (10) (10) (1)

(b) PURCHASES AND SALES
Category Purchases Sales

Face Value Value Face Value Value
Equity shares 40,107 882,429 40172 879,777
(31,724) (688,865) (32,074) (695,725)
Others 85,899,930 173,786,118 85,899,929 173,851,642
(636,562,782)  (1,128,595,255) (636,582,793 (1,128,832,772)

Note: Figures in bracket pertain to previous year.

Derivative Instruments
The following are the details of derivative position, for the periods indicated.

For the year ended
March 31, 2011

For the year ended
March 31, 2070

Type Quantity Market Value Quantity Market Value
Futures (net) 36,000 233,649 49,380 263,720
Options (net) (80,000) 406 (152,500) 4,330

Un-hedged foreign currency exposure
The following is the details of un-hedged foreign currency exposure.

Amount

US $ 210.44 thousand @ closing of 1 USD =% 44.595
(previous year US $ 886.29 thousand @ closing rate of
1 USD =% 44.90)

Particulars

Receivables
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Lease

Office premises and office equipment are obtained on operating lease. There
are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements.

The following are the details of operating leases for the periods indicated.

(X in 000's)
As on As on
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
Lease payments recognised in the Profit and
Loss Account during the year
— Minimum lease payments 613,809 890,473

— Contingent Rent — —

Sub-lease payments received/receivable
recognised in the Profit and Loss Account
during the year 15,489 29,209

Minimum Lease Payments :

— Not later than one year 617,518 759,635
— Later than one year but not later than five years 1,861,784 1,895,708
— Later than five years 237,282 458,866

— Total of future minimum sublease payments
expected to be received as at balance sheet date — —

Continued

Segment reporting

The Company is presenting consolidated financial statements and hence in
accordance with Accounting Standard 17 — Segment Reporting, segment
information is disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.

Debenture Redemption Reserve

The Company has bought back debentures of ¥ 500,000 thousand on June 22,
2010. The balance of debentures redemption reserve amounting to a sum of
% 50,000 thousand created in the previous financial year has been transferred
to profit & loss surplus balance.

Information with regard to other matters specified in paragraphs 4A, 4C and 4D
of Part Il of Schedule VI of the Companies Act 1956, have been disclosed to the
extent applicable to the Company for the year ended March 31, 2011.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to
confirm the current year’s classification

As per our report of even date

S. R. BATLIBOI & CO.
Firm Registration No.: 3071003E
Chartered Accountants

Per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No.: 102102

Mumbai, April 26, 2011

Signatures to schedule A to U
For and on behalf of the Board

CHANDA KOCHHAR
Chairperson

MADHABI PURI BUCH
Managing Director & CEO

RAJU NANWANI
Company Secretary

UDAY CHITALE
Director

ANUP BAGCHI
Executive Director

CHARANJIT ATTRA

CFO & Head - Structured
Finance Group
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March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010

A Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 1,699,922 1,779,579
Add (less adjustments):

— (Profit)/loss on sale of fixed assets (25,720) 15,948
— (Profit)/loss on sale of investments - (47,424)
— Depreciation 152,350 151,831
— Transfer to investor contingency fund 4,485 (282)
— Interest expense 262,293 377,583
— Expense related to issue of Share Capital 1,000 -
— Exchange adjustments (781) (2,709)
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities 2,093,549 2,274,526

Adjustments for net change in operating assets and liabilities

— Current assets excluding cash and cash equivalents (1,902,647) (448,478)
— Fixed deposits under lien (107,126) (1,243,751)
— Fixed deposits having maturity more than 90 days 112,816 (697,516)
— Loans and advances relating to operations 647,712 362,875
— Current liabilites relating to operations 1,440,557 999,529

191,312 (1,027,341)
Cash generated from operations 2,284,861 1,247,185
Payment of taxes (net) (699,686) (631,784)
Net cash from operating activities 1,585,175 715,401

B  Cash flow from investment activities

— (Purchase)/sale of investments (net) (45,499) 1,445,316
— (Purchase)/sale of fixed assets (net) (65,702) (159,371)
Net cash used in investment activities (111,201) 1,285,945

C Cash flow from financing activities

— Share Application Money - 1,000,000
— Increase/(decrease) in borrowings (net) 246,778 (1,503,856)
— Interest paid (280,320) (365,764)
— Dividends and dividend tax paid (1,052,498) (1,125,640)
— Expenses related to issue of share capital (1,000) -
Net cash used in financing activities (1,087,040) (1,995,260)
Net change in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) 386,934 6,086
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 339,143 333,057
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 726,077 339,143

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period excludes:
— Fixed deposits under lien % 2,789,064 thousand (March 31, 2010 X 2,681,938 thousand ) and
— Fixed deposits having maturity more than 90 days ¥ 754,700 thousand (March 31, 2010

% 867,516 thousand).

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
S. R. BATLIBOI & CO. CHANDA KOCHHAR UDAY CHITALE
Firm Registration No.: 301003E Chairperson Director
Chartered Accountants
MADHABI PURI BUCH ANUP BAGCHI
Per Shrawan Jalan Managing Director & CEO Executive Director
Partner
Membership No.: 102102 RAJU NANWANI CHARANJIT ATTRA
Company Secretary CFO & Head - Structured
Mumbai, April 26, 2011 Finance Group
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
(AS PER PART IV, SCHEDULE VI OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956)

Registration Details

Registration No. | | 8 | 6 | 2 | 4 | 1 |

Balance Sheet Date
Date

Capital Raised During the year (3 in 000’s)

Public Issue

LI [wfrfe]

Rights Issue

HEEEEEERNnN

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of funds (3 in 000’s)

Total liabilities and shareholders’ funds
LI [lofals]afs]s]a]

Sources of Funds (X in 000's)
Paid Up Capital

LI LT [efo]r]ef7]o]7]
Secured Loans
LI LT [efslz]ef2]]¢]

Application of Funds (X in 000’s)

Net Fixed Assets

LI LT[ [sle]7]ofo]]
Net Current Assets

LI LT [efelofs[e]e]e]
Deferred Tax Assets

LI LT[ [i]s]2fe]2]¢]

Performance of Company (X in 000’s)

Turnover

LL L[ [ofofefrf7]r]4]
Profit before tax

LI [rfelefofe]2]2]
Basic earnings per share in X

LT [ef]els]

Dividend rate %

LLL T fsfeffo]o]

Generic Names of three Principal Products/Services of the company

(As per monetary terms)

Brokerage commission from primary market operations
Brokerage commission from secondary market operations
Income from Advisory Services

State Code
L2 [of0]]

Year

Bonus Issue -

HEEEEEEEDND

Private Placement

NN

Total Assets

LI L [ifolefsfefs]s]s]

Reserves & Surplus

LILT [ [ fefofzfr]2]e]
Unsecured Loans

LIL LT[ [if7fr]ofs]o]o]
Investments

LLT [ ] [rfefafa]s]e]

Miscellaneous expenditure

L]

Total Expenditure

LI [sfslelof7]o]?]
Profit after tax

LET [ [frfe]ifols]e
Diluted earnings per share in X

LLL T In]efe]

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

CHANDA KOCHHAR UDAY CHITALE MADHABI PURI BUCH
Chairperson Director Managing Director & CEO
ANUP BAGCHI RAJU NANWANI CHARANUJIT ATTRA
Executive Director Company Secretary CFO & Head - Structured

Finance Group
Mumbai, April 26, 2011
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” ICICI Securities Statement Pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, relating to Subsidiary Companies (

~Sec
Sr.No. Name of the Subsidiary Company ICICI Securities Holdings Inc. ICICI Securities Inc.
1. The financial year of the Subsidiary Company ended on March 31, 2011 March 31, 2011
2. (a) Number of Equity Shares held by ICICI Securities Limited and/or its nominees in the 16,640,000 Equity Shares of 11,950,000 Equity Shares of
Subsidiary as on March 31, 2011 US$1 each fully paid-up US$1 fully paid-up held by
ICICI Securities Holdings inc.
(b) Extent of interest of ICICI Securities Limited in the capital of the subsidiary 100% 100%
3. Net aggregate amount of profits/losses of the subsidiary so far as it concerns the members of
ICICI Securities Limited and is not dealt with in the accounts of ICICI Securities Limited
(a) Profits of the subsidiary for the financial year ended on March 31, 2011 (6,511) (22,851)
(b) Profits for the previous financial years of the subsidiary since it became subsidiary of ICICI (75,026) (114,177)
Securities Limited
4, Net aggregate amount of profits/losses of the subsidiary so far as dealt with or provisions made
for those losses in the accounts of ICICI Securities Limited
(a) Profits of the subsidiary for the financial year ended on March 31, 2011 Nil Nil
(b) Profits for the previous financial years of the subsidiary since it became subsidiary of ICICI Nil Nil
Securities Limited
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CHANDA KOCHHAR UDAY CHITALE
Chairperson Director
MADHABI PURI BUCH ANUP BAGCHI
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Managing Director & CEO

RAJU NANWANI
Company Secretary

Executive Director

CHARANUJIT ATTRA
CFO & Head - Structured
Finance Group



”ICICI Securities HoldingsInc
ICICI SECURITIES HOLDINGS, INC.

11TH ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2010-2011

Directors Auditors
Pramod Rao, Chairman
Raghav lyengar

Sriram H. lyer

Ashish Kakkar

Gopakumar P

S. R. Batliboi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Registered Office
1013 Centre Road

City of Wilmington
Country of New Castle
Delaware 19805

USA

to the members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Eleventh Annual Report of ICICI
Securities Holdings, Inc. with the audited statement of accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2011.

INVESTMENT ADVISORY INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Fiscal 2011 was a year of further stabilisation for the global economy as reflected
by improving economic data and stronger corporate earnings amid stimulus
coming from measures like QE2 and extension of tax-cuts in the US. While market
benchmarks did experience volatility in the first quarter due to worries around
double-dip risks, and in the fourth quarter with mid-east tensions and the tsunami in
Japan, for the year, the benchmarks indices gained significantly. In this context, the
business of investment advisory services benefited from a steady recovery in assets
under management.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(X in "000s)

Fiscal 20710 Fiscal 2011

Gross income 60,462 25,543
Loss before tax 73,245 5,255
Provision for tax 1,781 1,254
Loss after tax 75,026 6,509

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

During the year, the Company proceeded with its plans to divest its investment
advisory business for individuals in the US and is now working towards getting
into the business of providing India focused investment advisory services to US
investors.

As part of this new initiative, the Company is in advanced stages of discussions
for being appointed as an adviser to an investment company registered under the
Investment Company Act of 1940.

OUTLOOK

ICICI Securities Holdings, Inc. desires to build its India focused advisory services in
the US during the year. It will also continue to grow its wholly owned subsidiary, viz.
ICICI Securities, Inc. in its efforts to increase business from the institutional segment
in US and Singapore.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The subsidiary company ICICI Securities, Inc. (I-Sec. Inc.) is registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission and is a member of the Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority.

During the year, |-Sec. Inc. continued to make its presence felt in the FIl community
by servicing its institutional clientele. Meetings and road shows were organised
with Indian corporates to meet institutional investors in both USA and Singapore
for primary and secondary market investments, along with hosting interactions with
analysts and experts. In line with its India-linked strategy, I-Sec. Inc. would seek to
grow this franchise.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, there was no change in the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company.
DIRECTORS

Sriram H., Pramod Rao, Ashish Kakkar and Raghav lyengar were appointed as
Directors on the Board of Directors of the Company effective December 13, 2010.

Anup Bagchi, A. Murugappan, Charanjit Attra, and Subir Saha resigned from the
Board effective December 13, 2010. The Board places on record its appreciation for
the valuable services rendered by them.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors of the Company confirm:

i.  that the applicable accounting standards have been followed in the preparation
of the final accounts and that there are no material departures;

ii. that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
such judgments and estimates made as are reasonable and prudent, so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at March 31, 2011
and of the profit of the Company for the period ended on that date;

iii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records to safeguard the assets of the Company and to prevent and
detect fraud and other irregularities; and

iv. that the annual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors thank the Company’s clients for the confidence reposed in the
Company, which has enabled the Company to successfully deliver well-structured
solutions through timely execution in a preferred manner.

The Directors also thank the statutory authorities and the Company’s bankers for
their continued support.

The Directors express their gratitude for the unstinted support and guidance
received from the Company’s shareholders, ICICI Securities Limited and other group
companies.

The Directors also express their sincere thanks and appreciation to all their employees
for their commendable teamwork, professionalism and contribution during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board

PRAMOD RAO

April 20, 2011 Chairman
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auditors’ report

0 ICICI Securities HoldingsInc = to the Members of ICICI Securities Holding, Inc.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ICICI Securities Holding Inc. (‘the
Company’) as at 31 March 2011 and also the Profit and Loss account and the
Cash Flow statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management
and have been prepared to comply with the requirements of Section 212 of
the Indian Companies Act, 1956. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We report that:

i.  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii. The balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account: and

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts give the information required
by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India;

in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March 2011;

in the case of the profit and loss account, of the loss for the year ended on
that date; and

in the case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co.
Firm Registration no.301003E
Chartered Accountants

Per Shrawan Jalan
Partner
Membership No.102102

Mumbai, April 20, 2011



balance sheet profit and loss account

at March 31, 2011 for the year ended March 31, 2011
(% in 000’s) (US$ in 000’s) (X in 000’s) (US$ in 000’s)
Schedule March 31, March 31, March31, March 31, March31, March37, March31, March31,
2011 2010 2011 2010 Schedule 2011 2070 2011 2010
SOURCES OF FUNDS INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Shareholders’ funds
Share Capital A 728,206 728,206 16,640 16,640
728,206 728,206 16,640 16,640 (a) Income from services | 24,699 60,462 542 1,273
APPLICATION OF FUNDS (b) Other income J 844 _ 19 B
Fixed assets C
25,543 60,462 561 1,273
Gross block 181 84,577 4 1,884 EXPENDITURE
Less: Accumulated
depreciation (a) Payments to and K
amortisation 152 42345 3 943 provisions for employees 8,176 44,709 179 941
Net block 29 42,232 1 941 (b) Establishment and other L
expenses 22,309 16,994 489 358
Investments D 518,510 505,064 11,950 11,650 (c) Financial charges M 113 3455 2 74
(d) Depreciation 62 26,168 1 550
Al . .
gi:;sg;:::ets oans (e) Impairment of Intangibles - 42,381 - 892
A. Current assets : (f)  Doubtful debts written off
(a) Interest accrued 826 - 19 - /provided 138 - 3 -
(b) Sundry debtors  E - 1,075 - 23 30,798 133,707 674 2,815
(c) Cash and bank
balances F 46,760 60,318 1,049 1,343 Profit/(Loss) before
(d) Other current taxation (5,255) (73,245) (113) (1,542)
assets - 14,593 - 325
B. Loans and
advances G 28,060 22,481 629 501 Less: Provision for tax 1,254 1,781 28 37
75,646 98,467 1,697 2,192
Profit/(Loss) after taxation (6,509) (75,026) (141) (1,579)
Less : Current
liabilities and Brou‘ght forward from
provisions H 4,942 49,768 110 1,104 previous years (137,456) (62,430) (2,961) (1,382)
Balance carried forward
Net current assets/ to balance sheet (143,965) (737,456) (3,102) (2,961)
(liabilities) 70,704 48,699 1,587 1,088
" Earnings per share (basic ~ N(3)
Profit and loss .
account B 138,963 132,211 3102 2967 & diluted) (0.39) (498 (001}  (0.70)
(Face value US. $1 per
share)
728,206 728,206 16,640 16,640
Notes to account N

Notes to Accounts N

The schedules referred to above and notes to accounts form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S.R. Batliboi & Co. PRAMOD RAO ASHISH KAKKAR
Firm Registration No: 301003E Director Director
Chartered Accountants

Per SHRAWAN JALAN SRIRAM IYER GOPAKUMAR P
Partner Director Director

Membership No: 102102

RAGHAV IYENGAR
Mumbai, April 20, 2011 Director
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”lClClSecurities Holdingsinc forming part of the financial statements

SCHEDULE "A" - SHARE CAPITAL :

Authorised:

17,500,000 Equity shares of US$ 1 each

(As at March 31, 2010 17,500,000 shares of US$ 1 each)
Issued subscribed & Paid Up:

March 31,
2011

(% in 000's)
March 31,

2070

(US$ in 000's)

March
31,2011

March
31,2010

Common stock, $1 par value; 16,640,000 shares fully paid 728,206 728,206 16,640 16,640
(As at March 31, 2010 16,640,000 shares of US$1 each fully paid)
(All the above 16,640,000 (March 2010: 16,640,000) equity
shares of US$ 1 each are held by holding company
ICICI Securities Ltd.)
SCHEDULE "B"-RESERVES & SURPLUS:
Profit and loss account debit balance
Balance as on April 1, 2010 (137,456) (62,430) (2,961) (1,382)
(+)/(-) transfers during the year (6,509) (75,026) (141) (1,5679)
Balance as on March 31, 2011 (143,965) (137,456) (3,102) (2,961)
Translation reserve
Balance as on April 1, 2010 5,245 15,154 - -
(+)/(-) transfers during the year (243) (9,909) - -
Balance as on March 31, 2011 5,002 5,245 - -
TOTAL (138,963) (132,211) (3,102) (2,961)
SCHEDULES C - FIXED ASSETS
(X in 000's) (US$ in 000's)
Gross Block (at Cost) ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION Net Block Net Block

Particulars April 01, Additions Sale/Adj* Mar 31 April 01, Addition Sale/Adj* Mar 31 Mar 31 March 31, Mar 31 March 31,

2010 2011 2010 2011 2011 2010 2011 2010
Tangible
Office equipment 878 697 181 784 62 694 152 29 94 1 2
Furniture & fixtures 1,194 1,194 - 512 512 - - 682 - 16
Total 2,072 1,891 181 1,296 62 1,206 152 29 776 1 18
Intangible - goodwill 82,505 82,505 - 41,049 - 41,049 - - 41,456 - 923
TOTAL 84,577 84,396 181 42,345 62 42,255 152 29 42,232 1 941
Previous year 140,781 56,204 84,577 79,900 26,168 3,723 42,345 42,232 120,881 941

*Includes effect of translation reserve ¥ 1 thousand (net) (previous year ¥ 12,431 thousand)

SCHEDULE "D" - INVESTMENTS - LONG TERM (AT COST)

In equity shares of subsidiary company
- Unquoted and fully paid up

ICICI Securities Inc.*

TOTAL

* Face value of US $ 1 per share.

SCHEDULE "E" - SUNDRY DEBTORS ( Unsecured ):
Receivables outstanding for a period

not exceeding six months

Considered good

Considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

TOTAL
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March 31,
2011 "

Quantity in thousands

(X in 000°s)

March 31,
2010

March 31,

2011

11,950 (11,650) 518,510 505,064 11,950 11,650
518,510 505,064 11,950 11,650

- 1,075 - 23

176 42 4 7

176 42 4 7

- 1,075 - 23




forming part of the financial statements

(X in 000’s)

SCHEDULE "F" - CASH AND BANK BALANCES:

March 31,
2010

March 31,
2011

Continued

(US$in 0 0’s)
March 31,
2010

In Current accounts with banks 2,165 15,418 49 343
Fixed deposit with schedule bank (under lien) 44,595 44,900 1,000 1,000
TOTAL 46,760 60,318 1,049 1,343
SCHEDULE "G" - LOANS AND ADVANCES:

(Unsecured and considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances :

(Recoverable in cash or in kind

or for value to be received)

Other advances and deposits 28,060 21,983 629 490
Security deposit for leased premises - 498 - 11
TOTAL 28,060 22,481 629 501
Included in other advances and deposits are:

Dues from companies under same management

ICICI Securities Inc. ¥ 25,830 thousand (Previous year X 21,147 thousand),

US$ 579 thousand (Previous year US$ 471thousand) and maximum amount

outstanding during the year was X 25,830 thousand (Previous Year

% 6,136 thousand), US$ 579 thousand (Previous year US$ 136 thousand).

SCHEDULE "H" - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:

Sundry creditors for expenses 4,772 40,964 106 908
Other liabilities - 60 - 7
Taxes payable 170 8,744 4 195
TOTAL 4,942 49,768 110 1,104
SCHEDULE “I” - INCOME FROM SERVICES :

Financial advisory services 15,585 60,462 342 1,273
Other Income (Refer schedule "N" note B6) 9,114 200

TOTAL 24,699 60,462 542 1,273
SCHEDULE “J” - OTHER INCOME:

Interest on Fixed Deposit 844 - 19 -
(Tax deducted at source X nil (USD Nil)

TOTAL 844 - 19 -
SCHEDULE "K" - PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES:

Salaries, wages and incentive 7,276 41,736 160 878
Staff welfare expenses 900 2,973 19 63
TOTAL 8,176 44,709 179 941
SCHEDULE "L" - ESTABLISHMENT AND OTHER EXPENSES:

Rent and amenities 1,023 3,734 22 79
Insurance 349 892 8 79
Business promotion, travelling and conveyance expenses 512 3,498 1 74
Communication expenses 668 1,363 15 29
Printing and stationery 1,013 3,431 22 72
Subscription and periodicals 77 936 2 20
Professional fees 18,142 2,921 397 61
Auditors' remuneration - 53 - 7
Repairs, maintenance, upkeep and others 525 166 12 3
TOTAL 22,309 16,994 489 358
SCHEDULE “M” - FINANCIAL CHARGES

Bank charges 113 134 2 4
Interest - 3,321 - 70
TOTAL 113 3,455 2 74
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0 ICICI Securities HoldingsInc forming part of the financial statements

SCHEDULE “N” : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING
PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
Overview

ICICI Securities Holdings, Inc. (“the Company”), a wholly owned subsidiary of ICICI
Securities Ltd., was incorporated in the United States since 2001. In order to assist
corporate clients and institutional investors with investment banking services, the
Company set up a wholly owned subsidiary in the United States viz., ICICI Securities,
Inc. This wholly owned subsidiary, being a registered broker dealer with the
National Association of Securities Dealers Inc., is engaged in a variety of securities
transactions in the US market.

The Company intends to offer India specific advisory services to institutional Investors
like pension funds, endowments and wholesale wire houses and also intends to be
appointed as an advisor to a mutual fund registered under the Investment Company
Act of 1940. To achieve this, Company has entered into the Support for Advisory
and Other Services Agreement with ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company
Limited.

Basis of preparation

The non-consolidated financial statements have been prepared solely for
the information and use of ICICI Securities Limited, the Holding Company for
consolidation in accordance with the notified accounting standards issued by
Companies Accounting Standards Rules, 2006 and relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. The non-consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies
have been consistently applied by the Company and, except where otherwise stated,
are consistent with those used in the previous year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income and
expenses during the reporting period. The Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.
Actual results could differ from these estimates.

A SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Revenue recognition

Revenue from issue management, loan syndication and financial advisory
services is recognized based on the stage of completion of assignments and
terms of agreement with the client.

2. Investments and stock in trade

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified as stock-in-trade or long
term investments.

Securities acquired with the intention of short-term holding and trading are
classified as stock-in-trade. The securities held as stock-in-trade are grouped
under current assets and are valued at cost or market value, whichever is lower.

Securities acquired with the intention of holding it for more than a year are
classified as long term investments. Long term investments are carried at
acquisition cost, net of direct acquisition costs, if any. Any decline in the value
of investments, which is other than temporary is reduced from its acquisition
costs. A decline is considered as other than temporary after considering the
investee company’s market value, assets, results and the expected cash flows
from the investment and restrictions, if any, on distribution or sale by the
company.

3. Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. Cost includes freight, duties, taxes and incidental
expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the asset.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line method at the rates
which are equal or higher than the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956. Such rates are fixed after considering applicable laws in
the United States of America and management estimation of the useful life of
the asset.

Depreciation of Assets Estimate Life

Office Equipment & Computers 3 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 7 Years
Intangibles 5 Years
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4,

Income tax

Current income- tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the
tax authorities in accordance with the local tax rates of the United States
of America. Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for
the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is
measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realised. Deferred tax assets are recognised on carry forward of
unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual certainty
that such deferred tax assets can be realised against future taxable profits.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets of earlier years are re-assessed and
recognised to the extent that it has become reasonably certain that future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can
be realized.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for
the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable
taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

The diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the year.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as
a result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate
can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank
and on hand and short term investments with an original maturity of three
months or less.

Impairment of assets

Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or change
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not
be recoverable. Recoverability of assets held and used is measured by
comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future net discounted
cash flows expected to be generated by the asset If such assets are
considered to be impaired, the impairment is recognized by debiting the
Profit and Loss Account and is measured by the amount by which the
carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets.

OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax asset resulting from accumulated losses have not been
accounted in the absence of virtual certainty of availability of sufficient
future taxable income.

Related Party Disclosures

As per Accounting Standard on Related Party Disclosures (AS18) as

notified by the Companies Accounting Standard Rules 2006, the related
parties of the company are as follows:

A. Related party where control exist irrespective whether transactions
have occurred or not

ICICI Bank Limited

ICICI Securities Limited

ICICI Securities Inc.

Ultimate Holding Company
Holding Company
Subsidiary

B. Other related parties where transactions have occurred during the year

Fellow Subsidiary ICICI Prudential Asset Management

Company Limited.
Key Management Personnel
1. Pramod Rao (From Dec 13, 2010)
2. Ashish Kakkar (From Dec 13, 2010)
3. Gopakumar P
4. Raghav lyengar (From Dec 13, 2010)
(From Dec 13, 2010)
(Till Jun 30, 2010)

5. Shriram lyer
6. Ram Kolluri



forming part of the financial statements

The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business.

Subsidiary Company Fellow Subsidiary
Nature of transaction Xin thousand) (US$in thousand) Xin thousand) (US$in thousand)
Establishment and other expenses 2,862 63 - -
(840) (18) - (-
Other Services Income - - 9,114 200
- - (- (-
Amount recoverable on
account of Bank
Guarantee charges. 5,315 120 - -
(- r_ (- (-

Balance payable to / receivable from related parties included in the balance sheet as on March 31, 2011 are given below:

Holding Company Subsidiary Company
Nature of transaction (X in thousand) (US$ in thousand) (% in thousand) (US$ in thousand)
Investment - - 518,510 11,950
(-) (-) (505,064) (11,650)
During the year US$ 300 thousand infused as a capital in subsidiary company Receivables - - 25,830 579
(- - (21,147) (471)
Payables 13 0 - -
(13) (0) (- -
Share Capital 728,206 16,640 - -
(728,206) (16,640) (-) (-)

(Amounts in parenthesis represent previous year figures)
Key Management Personnel
The compensation for the year ending March 31, 2011 to Ram Kolluri was % 5,134 thousand US$ 113 thousand ( Previous year ¥ 14,742 thousand US$ 310 thousand)

3. Earnings per equity share (EPS)

(% in thousand) (USS$ in thousand)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,

2011 2010 2011 2010
Basic & Diluted
Weighted average no. of equity shares outstanding 16,640 15,059 16,640 15,059
Net profit/(loss) (6,510) (75,026) (141) (1,579)
Basic/Diluted earnings per share (3)/(US$)
Nominal Value Per Share is US$ 1 (0.39) (4.98) (0.01) (0.10)

4. Sale of RIA Business
The Company has sold the business related assets and liabilities of its Registered Investment Advisory (RIA) business for USD 941 thousand.

5. Bank Guarantee
During the year 2009-10, Company has issued a bank guarantee of USD 1,000 thousand to US Bank National Association for sub-lease transaction carried by its subsidiary
company ICICI Securities Inc.

6. Other income from services:
It represents amounts received towards marketing support activity as per terms of agreement.

7. Conversion to Indian Rupees
All income and expense items are converted at the average rate of exchange applicable for the year. All assets (except Investments) and liabilities (except Share Capital)
are translated at the closing rate as on the Balance Sheet date.
The Equity Share Capital and Investments in subsidiary is carried forward at the rate of exchange prevailing on the transaction date. The resulting exchange difference on
account of translation at the year-end are transferred to Translation Reserve account and the said account is being treated as “Reserves and Surplus”. Amounts in US$
(USD) given in financial statements are stated only for the purpose of conversion.

8. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary.

Signatures to schedules Ato N
As per our report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board

S. R. Batliboi & Co.

Firm Registration No: 301003E

Chartered Accountants PRAMOD RAO ASHISH KAKKAR
Director Director

Per SHRAWAN JALAN

Partner

Membership No.: 102102 SHRIRAM IYER GOPAKUMAR P RAGHAV IYENGAR
Director Director Director

Mumbai April 20, 2011
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A

cash flow statement

0ICICI Securities HoldingsInc for the year ended March 31, 2011

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit /(Loss) before tax
- Depreciation /Amortisation/Impairment
- Exchange adjustments

Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities

Adjustments for net change in operating assets and liabilities
- Current assets excluding cash and cash equivalents
- Loans and advances relating to operations
- Current liabilites relating to operations

Cash generated from operations
Payment of taxes (net)

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flow from investment activities

- Acquisition of equity investments in subsidiary companies
- Fixed Deposit with bank for subsidiary
- Proceeds from Sale of RIA Business

Net cash used in investment activities

Cash flow from financing activities

- Proceeds from issue of share capital
Net cash used in financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

(Note : Cash and cash equivallents at the end of the year excludes fixed deposits under lien X 44,595

thousand (previous year ¥ 44,900) USD 1,000 thousand (previous year USD 1,000 thousand)

(X in 000°s)

March March 31, March

31, 2011 2010 31,2011
(5,255) (73,245) (113) (1,542)
62 68,548 1 1,442
63 192 - -
(5,130) (4,505) (112) (100)
14,842 (3,121) 329 (107)
34,332 (5,336) 763 (162)
(36,251) (6,218) (805) (22)
12,923 (14,675) 287 (285)
7,793 (19,180) 175 (385)
(9,829) (1,035) (219) (0)
(2,036) (20,215) (44) (385)
(13,447) (28,596) (300) (600)
(44,900) - (1,000)
2,230 - 50 -
(11,217) (73,496) (250) (1,600)
- 102,107 - 2,190
- 102,107 - 2,190
(13,253) 8,396 (294) 205
15,418 7,022 343 138
2,165 15,418 49 343

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board

S. R. Batliboi & Co.
Firm Registration No: 301003F
Chartered Accountants

Per SHRAWAN JALAN
Partner
Membership No.: 102102

Mumbai April 20, 2011
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Director

SHRIRAM IYER
Director

ASHISH KAKKAR

Director

GOPAKUMAR P

Director

RAGHAV IYENGAR
Director
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Directors Auditors
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Charanijit Attra
Gopakumar P,
Rahul Ajmera

Subir Saha

S. R. Batliboi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Registered Office

415 Madison Avenue Suite
1427 New York,

NY 10017

USA

to the members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Eleventh Annual Report of ICICI Securities,
Inc. with the audited statement of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2011.

INSTITUTIONAL EQUITIES INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Fiscal 2011 was a mixed year for the Indian stock market. The major Indian stock
indices ended up about 10% in fiscal 2011, after a strong rally until November 2010
but a subsequent correction. Global issues like tensions in the Middle East and
Tsunami in Japan have moderated sentiments in the last quarter of the year. During
the year Foreign Institutional Investor (Fll) fund inflows into the Indian equity markets
continued to be strong at USD 24.00 billion.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(X in "000s)
Fiscal 2010 Fiscal 2011

Gross income 66,237 34,941
Loss before tax 113,847 22,772
Provision for tax 330 79
Loss after tax 114,177 22,851

OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The Company is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and is a
member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority.

During FY2011, the Company continued to make its presence felt in the FIl community
by servicing its institutional clientele. Meetings and road shows were organised
with Indian corporates to meet institutional investors in both USA and Singapore
for primary and secondary market investments, along with hosting interactions with
analysts and experts. In line with its India-linked strategy, the Company would seek
to grow this franchise.

OUTLOOK

Fiscal 2012 is expected to witness head winds of inflation and volatile global
scenario, while corporate results are expected to remain strong. Additionally, the
developed markets are expected to give reasonable double digit returns and thus,
the inflows into the Indian markets are expected to be lower than last year. In FY2012,
the Company expects institutional investors in the US and Asia to maintain their
interest in the Indian capital markets, though the anticipated inflows could be lower
than FY2011.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the paid-up equity share capital of the Company increased from
US$ 11,650 thousand to US$ 11,950 thousand.

DIRECTORS

During fiscal 2011, the Board approved the appointment of T. S. Baskaran as a
Director on the Board of Directors of the Company effective July 20, 2010 subject
to the receipt of regulatory approvals. The regulatory approvals in this regard are
awaited. Rahul Ajmera was appointed as a Director on the Board of Directors of the
Company effective October 6, 2010.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors of the Company confirm:

i.  that the applicable accounting standards have been followed in the preparation
of the final accounts and that there are no material departures;

ii. that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
such judgements and estimates made as are reasonable and prudent, so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at March 31, 2011
and of the profit of the Company for the period ended on that date;

iii. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records to safeguard the assets of the Company and to prevent and
detect fraud and other irregularities; and

iv. that the annual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors thank the Company’s clients for the confidence reposed in the
Company, which has enabled the Company to successfully deliver well-structured
solutions through timely execution.

The Directors also thank the statutory authorities and the Company’s bankers for
their continued support.

The Directors express their gratitude for the unstinted support and guidance
received from the Company’s shareholders, ICICI Securities Holdings, Inc. and other
group companies.

The Directors also express their sincere thanks and appreciation to all their employees
for their commendable teamwork, professionalism and contribution during the year

For and on behalf of the Board

ANUP BAGCHI

April 19, 2011 Chairman
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auditors’ report

”lClClSecurities Inc to the Members of ICICI Securities, Inc.
1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ICICI Securities Inc. (‘the
Company’) as at 31 March 2011 and also the Profit and Loss account and the
Cash Flow statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management
and have been prepared to comply with the requirements of Section 212 of
the Indian Companies Act, 1956. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

The balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account: and

Mumbai, April 19, 2011

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the said accounts give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a. inthe case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March 2011;

b. in the case of the profit and loss account, of the loss for the year ended on
that date; and

c. in the case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co.

Firm Registration no.301003F
Chartered Accountants

Per SHRAWAN JALAN
Partner
Membership No.102102



balance sheet profit and loss account

at March 31, 2011 for the year ended March 31, 2011
(% in 000’s) (US$ in 000’s) (% in 000’s) (US$ in 000’s)
March 31, March 31, March31, March 31, March March March March
Schedule 20m 2010 2011 2010] Schedule 31,2011 37,2070 31,2011 37,2010
SOURCES OF FUNDS INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Shareholders' funds (a) Brokerage and
Share capital A 518,510 505,064 11,950 11,650 commission 31,603 14,759 694 311
518,510 505,064 11,950 11,650 (b) Income from services - 51,402 - 1,081
(c) Interestincome | 27 74 1 2
APPLICATION OF FUNDS (d) Other income J 3,311 2 73 0
1. Fixed assets c 34,941 66,237 768 1,394
Gross block 14,747 14,850 331 330
Less: Accumulated
depreciation 10732 9,097 2 202 EXPENDITURE
(a) Operating expenses K 14 26,728 - 563
Net block
4,015 5,759 90 128 (b) Payments to and
provisions for employees L 26,801 24,695 588 520
2 Current assets, loans (c) Establishment and other
and advances expenses M 28,113 83,742 618 1,763
A. Current assets : (d) Financial charges N 1,046 483 23 10
(a) Sundry debtors D 976 23,578 22 636 (e) Depreciation 1,739 8,165 38 171
(b) Securities held E (f) Loss on write off of fixed
as stock-in-trade 1,537 1,547 34 34 asset . 36,271 . 763
(c) Cash and bank F 57,713 180,084 1,267 3,790
balances 43,584 41,449 977 923 ! Y ! ’
(d) Other current .
assets (refer Profit/(loss)before
schedule taxation (22,772) (113,847) (499) (2,396
“0", note B7) 4,446 - 100 -
B. Loans and advances G 39,212 41,172 879 919 Less: Provision for tax 79 330 2 7
89,755 172,746 2,012 2,512
Profit/(loss) after taxation (22,851) (114,177) (501) (2,403)
Less : Current liabilities H Brought forward from
and provisions previous years (501,462) (387,285) (11,399)  (8,996)
89,494 105,239 2,007 2,344 R
Balance carried forward
to balance sheet (524,313) (5071,462) (11,900) (71,399)
Net current assets/
(liabilities) 261 7,507 5 168
Earnings per share (Basic
) and Diluted)
3 Profit and loss account B 514,234 491,798 11,855 11,354
518,510 505,064 11,950 11,650 (Face value US$ 1 per share)  O(4) (1.94) (10.10) (0.04) (0.21)
Notes to account o Notes to account (0]
The schedules referred to above and notes to accounts form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
S.R. Batliboi & Co.
Firm Registration No: 301003E RAHUL AJMERA ANUP BAGCHI
Chartered Accountants President Director
Per SHRAWAN JALAN CHARANJIT ATTRA GOPAKUMAR P. SUBIR SAHA
Partner Director Director Director

Membership No.: 102102

Mumbai, April 19, 2011
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(Xin 000’s) (US$ in 000's)

March March
31,2011 31,2010

SCHEDULE "A" - SHARE CAPITAL :

Authorised:

15,000,000 Common stock of US$ 1 each

(As at March 31, 2010 15,000,000 shares of US$ 1 each)

Issued subscribed & paid up:

Common stock,US $1 par value; 11,950,000 shares fully paid 518,510 505,064 11,950 11,650
(As at March 31,2010 11,650,000 shares of US$ 1 each)

(All shares mentioned above are held by holding company

ICICI Securities Holding Inc.)

SCHEDULE "B"- RESERVES & SURPLUS :

Profit and loss account debit balance:

Balance as on April 1, 2010 (501,462) (387,285) (11,399) (8,996)
(+)/(-) transfers during the year (22,851) (114,177) (501) (2,403)
Balance as on March 31, 2011 (524,313) (501,462) (11,900) (11,399)

Translation reserve:

Balance as on April 1, 2010 9,664 14,121 45 (17)
(+)/(-) transfers during the year 415 (4,457) (0) 62
Balance as on March 31, 2011 10,079 9,664 45 45
TOTAL (514,234) (491,798) (11,855) (11,354)

SCHEDULE “C” - FIXED ASSETS :

(% in 000's) (US$ in 000's)

GROSS BLOCK (at Cost) ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
April 01, | Additions | Sale/Adj* Mar 31| April 07, |Additions Sale/Adj* Mar 31 Mar 31 March 31, Mar 31| March 31,
2010 2011 2010 2011 2011 2010 2011 2010
Computers 4,589 - 40 4,549 4,350 234 34 4,550 (m 239 (0) 5
Software 669 - 4 665 631 39 6 664 1 38 0 7
Furniture & fixtures 8,295 - 50 8,245 3,354 1,203 47 4,510 3,735 4,941 84 110
Telecom equipment 1,297 - 9 1,288 756 263 1 1,008 279 541 6 2
Lease hold improvement - - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL 14,850 - 103 14,747 9,091 1,739 98| 10,732 4,014 5,759 90 128
Previous Year 72,643 59 57,852 14,850 18,769 8,165 17,843 9,091 5,759 53,874 128 1,062

*Includes translation reserve of ¥ 1,555 thousand (previous year % 3,402 thousand)

(X in 000°s)

March 31, March 31, March 31,
2011 2010 2011

SCHEDULE "D" - SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured):
(A) Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months:

Considered doubtful - - - -

(B) Receivables outstanding for a period not exceeding six months:
Considered good 976 28,578 22 636
976 28,578 22 636
Less : Provision for doubtful debts - - - -

TOTAL 976 28,578 22 636

SCHEDULE "E" - SECURITIES HELD AS STOCK IN TRADE
(at lower of cost or market value)
(Quoted unless otherwise stated)

Pershing money market fund 1,537 1,547 34 34
TOTAL 1,537 1,547 34 34
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(X in 000°s) (US$ in 000's
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2011 2010 2011

SCHEDULE "F" - CASH AND BANK BALANCES:

In current accounts with banks 43,584 41,449 977 923

TOTAL 43,584 41,449 977 923

SCHEDULE "G" - LOANS AND ADVANCES:

(Unsecured and considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances :

(Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received)

Other advances and deposits 16,790 17,752 376 397

Security deposit for leased premises 22,422 23,420 503 522

TOTAL 39,212 41,172 879 919

SCHEDULE "H" - CURRENT LIABILITIES :

Sundry creditors for expenses 44,080 54,203 988 1,207

Other liabilities 44,413 50,201 996 1,118

Provision for tax 1,001 835 23 79

TOTAL 89,494 105,239 2,007 2,344

SCHEDULE "I" - INTEREST INCOME:

Interest on other loans and advances 27 74 1 2

TOTAL 27 74 1 2

SCHEDULE "J" - OTHER INCOME:

Dividend income 0 2 0 0

Foreign exchange translation income 3,311 - 73 -

TOTAL 3,311 2 73 0

(% 0 thousand indicates values are lower than ¥ 1 thousand or US$ 1 thousand)

SCHEDULE "K" - OPERATING EXPENSES

Other operating expenses 14 70 0 7

Commission expenses and transaction charges - 26,658 - 562

TOTAL 14 26,728 0 563

(% 0 thousand indicates values are lower than ¥ 1 thousand or US$ 1 thousand)

SCHEDULE "L" - PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES:

Salaries, wages and incentive 25,938 23,376 569 492

Staff welfare expenses 863 1,319 19 28

TOTAL 26,801 24,695 588 520

SCHEDULE "M" - ESTABLISHMENT AND OTHER EXPENSES:

Rent and amenities 3,431 20,750 75 437

Rates and taxes 457 2,692 10 55

Insurance 683 642 15 14

Business promotion, travelling and conveyance expenses 2,665 2,098 58 44

Subscription and periodicals 1,685 488 37 10

Printing and stationery 173 118 4 2

Communication expenses 1,688 1,864 37 39

Professional fees 4,906 9,647 109 203

Auditors' remuneration (statutory audit fee) 3,142 2,956 69 62

Miscellaneous expenses 2,329 532 52 11

Repairs, maintenance, upkeep and others 2,020 1,371 44 30

Lease abandonment expenses 4,934 40,684 108 856

TOTAL 28,113 83,742 618 1,763

SCHEDULE "N" - FINANCIAL CHARGES

Bank charges 1,006 429 22 9

Interest on fixed loans and debentures 40 54 1 7

TOTAL 1,046 483 23 10
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SCHEDULE “O”— SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING
PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

Overview

52

ICICI Securities, Inc. (“the Company”), a wholly owned subsidiary of ICICI Securities
Holdings, Inc., is incorporated in the United States since 2001. The Company is a
registered broker dealer with the National Association of Securities Dealers Inc., and is
engaged in providing brokerage and wealth management services to US Institutional
investors.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared solely for the information and use of ICICI
Securities Limited, the Ultimate Holding Company for consolidation in accordance with
the notified accounting standards issued by Companies Accounting Standards Rules,
2006 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements
have been prepared on historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting
policies have been consistently applied by the Company and, except where otherwise
stated, are consistent with those used in the previous year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income and
expenses during the reporting period. The Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual
results could differ from these estimates.

A  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Revenue recognition

Revenue from issue management, loan syndication and financial advisory
services is recognized based on the stage of completion of assignments and terms
of agreement with the client.

2. Investments and stock in trade

Investments in debt and equity securities are classified as stock-in-trade or long
term investments.

Securities acquired with the intention of short-term holding and trading are
classified as stock-in-trade. The securities held as stock-in-trade are grouped under
current assets and are valued at cost or market value, whichever is lower.

Securities acquired with the intention of holding it for more than a year are
classified as long term investments. Long term investments are carried at
acquisition cost, net of direct acquisition costs, if any. Any decline in the value of
investments, which is other than temporary is reduced from its acquisition costs.
A decline is considered as other than temporary after considering the investee
company’s market value, assets, results and the expected cash flows from the
investment and restrictions, if any, on distribution or sale by the company.

3. Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. Cost includes freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses
related to the acquisition and installation of the asset.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line method at the rates which
are equal or higher than the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956. Such rates are fixed after considering applicable laws in the United
States of America and management estimation of the useful life of the asset.

Depreciation of assets Estimated life
Office equipment , Computers & Software 3 Years
Furniture and fixtures 7 years
Telecom equipment 5 years
Leasehold improvements 10 years

4. Income tax

Current income- tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax
authorities in accordance with the local tax rates of the United States of America.
Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing
differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred
tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets are recognised on carry forward of
unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual certainty that such
deferred tax assets can be realised against future taxable profits. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets of earlier years are re-assessed and recognised to the extent

that it has become reasonably certain that future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. As there is no
virtual certainty of future taxable profits, deferred tax assets is not recognized.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes)
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period.

The diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the year.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a
result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based
on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

Lease transactions

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and
benefits of ownership of the leased term are classified as operating leases.
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss
account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and on
hand and short term investments with an original maturity of three months or
less.

OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
Deferred tax

Deferred Tax asset resulting from accumulated losses have not been
accounted in the absence of virtual certainty of availability of sufficient future
taxable income.

Related party disclosures

As per Accounting Standard on Related Party Disclosures (AS18) as notified
by the Companies Accounting Standard Rules 2006, the related parties of the
company are as follows:

A. Related party where control exists irrespective whether transactions have
occurred or not

: ICICI Bank Limited; ICICI
Securities Limited

Ultimate Holding Companies

Holding Company : ICICI Securities Holding Inc.

B. Other related parties where transactions have occurred during the year
NIL

Key Management Personnel
Rahul Ajmera --- President & CEO
Gopakumar Puthenvettil --- President & CEO (till June 30, 2009 )

The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the
ordinary course of business:

Nature of transaction Rin (US$ in Rin (US$ in
000's) 000’s) 000’s) 000's)
Income from Services
L. . 31,603 694 - -
ICICI Securities Limited
(14,759) (311) - (-
Commission expenses
ICICI Securities Limited ! ) ) )
(27,410) (577) () (-
Finance charges
. 4 (0) - -
ICICI Bank Limited
2) (0) () (-
Establishment expenses
. 571 13 - -
ICICI Bank Limited
(139) (3) () (-




forming part of the financial statements

The balances payable to/receivable from related parties included in the
balance sheet as on March 31, 2011 are given below:

Ultimate Holding Holding Company

Company
Nature of transaction Rin (US$ in Rin (US$ in
000’s) 000's) 000’s) 000's)
Cash and Bank Balances
41 1 - -
ICICI Bank Limited
(43) (M - -
Payables
. . 7,797 175 - R
ICICI Securities Limited
(23,168) (516) (-) )
L. . - - 25,830 579
ICICI Securities Holdings Inc.|
- - (21,147) (471)
Share Capital
. . - - 518,510 11,950
ICICI Securities Holdings Inc.
(505,064) (11,650)

Corporate Guarantees/Bank letter of credits

Ultimate Holding

Company Holding Company
Guarantees given by Rin (US$ in Rin (US$ in
000's) 000’s) 000's) 000’s)
ICICI Securities Limited 178,380 4,000 - -
(Corporate Guarantee) (179,600) (4,000) (-) (-)
ICICI Securities Holding Inc. 44,595 1,000 - (-)
(Bank letter of credit) (44,900) (1,000) - (-)

Note: All above guarantees issued to US Bank National Association for
Sub-lease transaction.

Amount in parenthesis represent previous year figures
% 0 thousand and US$ 0 thousand indicates values are lower than ¥ 1 thousand
and US$ 1 thousand respectively

Key Management Personnel

The compensation for the year ending March 31, 2011 to Rahul Ajmera,
President & CEO was X 6,763 thousand US$ 148 thousand ( Previous year
% 2,475 thousand US$ 52 thousand) and to Gopakumar P was ¥ Nil US$ Nil
(Previous year . 2,053 thousand US$ 43 thousand.)

ial r ation
The details regarding the managerial remuneration paid by the Company is
given in the table below.

(X in 000’s) (US$ in 000's)
Year ended Year ended
March March March March
31,2011 31,2010 31,2011 31,2010
Gross Salary 6,763 4,528 148 95

9.

Earnings per equity share (EPS)

(X in 000's) (US$ in 000°s)
Year ended Year ended
March March March March
31,2011 31,2010 31,2011 31,2010
Basic & Diluted
Weighted average no. of
equity shares outstanding 11,755 11,305 11,755 11,305
Net profit / (loss) (26,163) (7714,179) (574) (2,403)
Basic earnings per share (%)/
(US$) (2.23) (10.10) (0.05) (0.21)
Nominal value per share US$ 1 7 1 7
Lease

The company has obligations for its office space in New York city under the term
of an operating lease expiring on February 28, 2017.

(% in 000°s) (US$ in 000's)
Year ended Year ended

March March March March

31,2011 31,2010 31,2011 31,2010

Lease payments for the year 21,986 23,366 493 492
Minimum lease payments:

Not later than one year 22,761 22,137 510 493
Later than one year but not

later than five years 94,139 94,003 2,111 2,094

Later than five years 21,574 45,417 484 1012

Sublease

The Company is having existing lease agreement for its office space in New York City.
During the year 2009-10, the company sub-leased its office space in New York City, by
entering into sublease agreement with US Bank National Association.

Bank Guarantee for Sub-lease: During the year 2009-10, as per terms of the sub lease
agreement, ICICI Securities Holding Inc. has issued bank guarantee of US$ 1,000
thousand to US Bank National Association as per the terms of sub-lease agreement. This
guarantee is towards Company'’s obligation to pay differential lease amount to lessor.
During the year Company has received X 7,760 thousand (US$ 174 thousand) as basic
sub-lease rentals from US Bank National Association and paid ¥ 21,986 thousand (US$
493 thousand) as basic lease rental to SL Green Management Company. The same has
been adjusted against the lease abandonment liability.

In current year, the Company has recognized sublease loss of I 4,934 thousand
(US$ 108 thousand ) on account of real estate taxes to be borne by the Company in
connection with the sublease.

Other current assets

This represents bank charges towards letter of credit issued by the parent company to
be amortised over the period of the guarantee.

Conversion to Indian Rupees

Allincome and expense items are converted at the average rate of exchange applicable
for the year. All assets (except Investments) and liabilities (except Share Capital) are
translated at the closing rate as on the Balance Sheet date.

The Equity Share Capital and Investments in subsidiary is carried forward at the rate
of exchange prevailing on the transaction date. The resulting exchange difference on
account of translation at the year-end are transferred to Translation Reserve account
and the said account is being treated as “Reserves and Surplus”. Amounts in US$ given
in the financial statements are stated only for the purpose of conversion.

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped or reclassified wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date

S.R. Batliboi & Co.
Firm Registration No: 301003E
Chartered Accountants

Per SHRAWAN JALAN
Partner
Membership No.: 102102

Mumbai, April 19, 2011

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

RAHUL AJMERA ANUP BAGCHI

President Director

CHARANJIT ATTRA GOPAKUMAR P SUBIR SAHA
Director Director Director
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(X in 000°s)

March March 31, March
31, 2011 2010 31,2011

A Cash flow from operating activities

Profit/ (Loss) before tax (22,772) (113,847) (499) (2,396)
- Depreciation 1,739 8,165 38 171
- Fixed assets written off - 36,350 765
- Lease abandonment expenses 4,934 40,684 108 855
- Exchange adjustments 420 (799) (0) 63
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities (15,679) (29,447) (353) (542)

Adjustments for net change in operating assets and liabilities

- Current assets excluding cash and cash equivalents 23,167 (4,866) 514 (173)
- Loans and advances relating to operations 2,125 (5,730) 45 (217)
- Current liabilites relating to operations (20,679) (5,938) (445) 99

4,613 (16,534) 114 (291)
Cash generated from operations (11,066) (45,981) (239) (833)
Payment of taxes (net) (245) (465) (7) (13)
Net cash used in operating activities (11,311) (46,446) (246) (846)

B Cash flow from investment activities

- (Purchase) / Sale of fixed assets (net) - (59) - (1)
Net cash used in investment activities - (59) - (1)

C Cash flow from financing activities

- Proceeds from issue of share capital 13,447 28,696 300 600
Net cash from financing activities 13,447 28,596 300 600
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 2,135 (17,909) 54 (247)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 41,449 59,358 923 1,170
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 43,584 41,449 977 923

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S.R. Batliboi & Co.

Firm Registration No: 301003E RAHUL AJMERA ANUP BAGCHI

Chartered Accountants President Director

Per SHRAWAN JALAN CHARANUJIT ATTRA GOPAKUMAR P. SUBIR SAHA
Partner Director Director Director

Membership No.: 102102

Mumbai, April 19, 2011
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to the members

Your Directors are pleased to present the Twenty Third Annual Report of ICICI
Venture Funds Management Company Limited with the Statement of Accounts for
the year ended March 31, 2011.

1.  FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(A) Private Equity
India Advantage Fund Series 1 (IAF Series 1)

In fiscal 2011, the overall objective of your Company in this ¥10.9 billion fund
was to accelerate the exit process in the residual part of the portfolio as this

(% in million)

Fiscal 2010 Fiscal 2011
Profit before taxation 744.1 937.5
Profit after taxation 514.9 739.1
Appropriations :
General Reserve 51.5 74.0
Interim Dividend 260.0 450.0
Corporate tax on Dividend 44.2 74.7
Balance carried forward to next year 460.4 600.7

The Company earned profit after tax of ¥ 739.1 million for the year. After
taking into account profit of ¥ 460.4 million brought forward, the Company’s
disposable profit stands at ¥ 1,199.5 million. During fiscal 2011, your
Company transferred ¥ 74.0 million to General Reserve and paid four interim
dividends aggregating to X 450.0 per share.

Analysis of Financial Performance:

During the year, your Company earned a total income of ¥ 1,962.9 million
as compared to X 1,964.8 million in the previous year. Of the total income,
income from investments in venture capital funds was ¥ 516.4 million during
the year, as compared to the previous year’s income of ¥ 130.0 million. Fee
income from funds under management was ¥ 1,340.8 million during the year,
as compared to the previous year’s income of ¥ 1,574.6 million. This decline
in fee income from funds was due to the reduction in the net assets under
management (which is typically the fee basis) in certain funds due to the
conclusion of various exit transactions during the year. Operating expenses
were at ¥ 908.3 million as compared to ¥ 1,100.4 million in the previous year.

Your Company'’s profit before tax for the year under review was X 937.5
million as compared to the previous year’s profit before tax of ¥ 744.1
million. After providing for tax, including deferred tax, for the current year,
profit after tax was ¥ 739.1 million as compared to the previous year’s profit
after tax of ¥ 514.9 million. The Earnings per Share of your Company was
X 739.1 per share during fiscal 2011 as compared to ¥ 514.9 per share during
the previous year.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW
Year in Retrospect:

In fiscal 2011, an estimated USD 7.5 billion was invested by Private
Equity (PE) players in the country in about 300 reported transactions. This
represented a 78.6% increase from the level of USD 4.2 billion witnessed in
fiscal 2010 (Source: JM Financial).

While PE deal flow often gets temporarily impacted by movements in the
stock market, the medium term outlook for the Indian economy is positive
with the country expected to stay on a growth path of over 8% annual
real GDP growth. This bodes well for your Company both in terms of exit
opportunities for the existing portfolio and investment opportunities for the
new funds.

Portfolio and Fund Strategy:

As of March 31, 2011, your Company had aggregate funds under
management of about USD 2.0 billion, a majority of it being in five third
party capital funds - three in Private Equity, one in Real Estate and one in
Mezzanine Finance.

Fund is nearing the end of its life. During the year, your Company concluded a
number of successful exits resulting in realizations of ~% 10.1 billion to the Fund,
as follows:

¢ Sale of Fund’s equity stake in a leading diagnostic services company to
an international private equity fund at a Multiple of Capital (MoC) of ~3.3
times.

¢  Partial sale of Fund's equity stake in a leading company in the Pharmaceutical
Intermediates business to financial investors at an MoC of ~10.4 times.

¢ Buyback of Fund’s equity stake in a generic formulations JV by the JV
partner at an MoC of ~3.1 times.

¢ Sale of Fund’s equity stake in a leading water treatment company through
pre and post IPO transactions at an overall MoC of ~33 times.

*  Sale of Fund'’s equity stake in a leading Indian fine chemicals company to a
US based strategic investor at an MoC of ~7.4 times.

e Sale of Fund’s equity stake in a listed textiles company through market
transactions at an MoC of ~1.1 times.

Till date, the Fund has concluded full exits from thirteen portfolio companies and
partial exits from six companies resulting in aggregate realizations of ¥ 32.88
billion to the Fund at a realized IRR of 52% on a MoC of 3.2 times on the divested
corpus. The Fund has made distributions of X 25.7 billion to its investors till date.

During the year, your Company received an award from AVCJ, a global industry
publication, for the best Indian private equity exit deal of the year.

India Advantage Fund Series 2 (IAF Series 2)

During fiscal 2011, your Company was focused on a four point strategy for
managing this Fund: (a) judicious deployment of further capital, (b) restructuring
of select investments wherein the entry valuation for the Fund had been
high or due to changes in the underlying investment thesis, (c) accelerating
exits from mature investments and (d) adopting company specific portfolio
management strategies. Each of these four strategies delivered outcomes
for the Fund during fiscal 2011. No further capital was called from the Fund’s
investors during fiscal 2011. Incremental capital requirements of portfolio
companies were fulfilled by using capital realized from exits by the Fund. In
two cases, the Fund’s commitment to portfolio companies was capped at the
current level of investment, thereby leading to a reduction in potential future
financing requirements for those companies. Restructuring of investments was
successfully concluded in three large investments made by the Fund. In other
portfolio companies, your Company adopted a blend of strategies to maximize
value for investors. Considering the robust outlook for the Indian economy, your
Company will continue to nurture potential winners in this portfolio and continue
exploring exit options for the mature investments in this Fund.

India Advantage Fund Series 3

India Advantage Fund Series 3, the 3rd third party private equity fund of your
Company, successfully commenced operations in fiscal 2010. The Fund has
received cumulative commitments to the tune of ¥ 17.5 billion.

After its maiden investment of ¥ 1.2 billion in a monoline standalone health
insurance company in the private sector, during fiscal 2011 the Fund completed
its second investment in a leading composite education and staffing company
in India. The Fund is actively evaluating a number of potential investment
opportunities across sectors such as consumer services, infrastructure, media
and financial services and expects to make two or three new investments in
fiscal 2012.
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(B) Real Estate
India Advantage Fund Ill and IV (Real Estate Funds Series 1)

The Real Estate Funds raised by your Company have been fully committed in
13 investments. Through active efforts of your Company, the Fund witnessed
robust sales/leasing activity across its portfolio of developmental projects
during fiscal 2011.

Your Company placed greater focus on execution of projects and exploring
exits from the portfolio. The first phase of two commercial projects became
operational and there was significant progress in construction activity across
the portfolio. Your Company is negotiating with established developers for joint
development of some projects and has also strengthened the project execution
teams in the portfolio companies. The portfolio has witnessed healthy sales/
leasing activity across various projects during the last year. During fiscal 2011,
your Company was able to successfully conclude the maiden exit from IAF III.

During the coming year, your Company's focus in this Fund would continue to
be on execution of projects by strengthening of on-ground operational teams
and negotiating with established developers for joint development.

(C) Mezzanine
India Advantage Fund VIl (Mezzanine Fund - 1)

The investment period of the Fund came to an end during the fiscal 2011. In the
beginning of the year, the Fund made its fourth investment. Also during the year
it approved its final investment proposal. As on March 31, 2011, the Fund has
made total investment of ¥ 1.12 billion in 4 companies. With the fifth and final
investment of the Fund, the aggregate investments of the Fund will amount to
% 1.77 billion and no investments will be made thereafter.

Fund Raising:

Despite challenging conditions during the previous fiscal, your Company was
able to successfully raise new fund commitments to the tune of ~ % 17.5 billion
for its third private equity fund, India Advantage Fund Series 3.

During the year, your Company established a new practice area dedicated to
private equity financing in the area of Indian infrastructure by hiring senior level
professionals.

Your Company launched two new funds during the year: a USD 750 million
infrastructure fund and X 5.00 billion residential real estate focused fund. Each
of these funds has a unique proposition in terms of its investment thesis, fund
strategy and fund management team besides enjoying the support of the ICICI
Group platform.

The Infrastructure Fund proposes to invest in various infrastructure sub-sectors
including power, roads, ports, airports, railways, telecom and urban & social
infrastructure. For the real estate fund, your Company intends to leverage
its well established platform for managing real estate funds to tap on certain
interesting equity financing opportunities available in the residential real estate
market in the tier 1 cities of the country. Both funds have been received with
significant interest among various investor segments. During the coming year,
your Company plans to intensify the marketing efforts for both the funds in
order to raise fresh commitments.

During the year, your Company also concluded an alliance with Apollo Global
Management, a leading global alternative asset manager with an AUM of USD
67.6 billion of assets under management (as of December 31, 2010) to explore
opportunities in the areas of special situations and distressed assets in India.

Outlook:

Your Company believes that given the combination of its current business areas
and new initiatives, there will be a major reinforcement of your Company’s
predominant presence as one of India’s largest alternative asset management
companies in India. These new initiatives will also serve to grow your
Company’s business in a significant manner in the years to come and create
new growth drivers across various areas of alternative asset management. The
Indian market for alternative assets is poised for significant growth on account
of continuing gaps in availability of capital to sustain India’s growth momentum,
rapid expansion plans of Indian companies in response to fast paced growth
in domestic demand for products and services across sectors and increase in
avenues for obtaining private capital.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposit
under Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956.

10.

DIRECTORS

On August 13, 2010, the Board of Directors of your Company appointed
Prashant Purker, Mohit Batra and Sumit Chandwani as whole-time director(s) of
the Company and at an Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on February 14,
2011, the members approved the appointment of Prashant Purker, Mohit Batra
and Sumit Chandwani as whole-time director(s), liable to retire by rotation.

As per Section 255 of the Companies Act, 1956, K. N. Memani, H. N. Sinor
and S. Mukheriji retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment.

AUDITORS

Deloitte, Haskins & Sells, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 008072S)
were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company for the year 2010-2011
to hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company. The Board of Directors recommend your approval for re-appointment
of Deloitte, Haskins & Sells, Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors of the
Company for the year 2011-2012.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND EXPENDITURE

The foreign exchange earnings during the year amounted to I 48.8 million.
Expenditure in foreign currency amounted to ¥ 139.6 million.

PERSONNEL AND OTHER MATTERS

Information required to be disclosed in accordance with Section 217(2A) of
the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 1975, as amended, forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year
ended March 31, 2011 is enclosed as an Annexure to this Report.

Since your Company does not own any manufacturing facility, the disclosure
of information on other matters required to be disclosed in terms of Section
217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, are not applicable
and hence have not been given.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Your Company has constituted an Audit Committee, though not mandatory,
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Audit Committee
comprises of K. N. Memani as Chairman and S. Mukherji and H. N. Sinor as
members of the Committee.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm:

1. that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

2. that they have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for that period;

3. that they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

4. that they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors of your Company wishes to acknowledge and place
on record its sense of appreciation for the commitment, dedication and
professionalism of the employees of the Company. The Board also wishes to
thank ICICI Bank, its parent Company, regulatory authorities and the Government
for their co-operation and support. The Board is also grateful to the investors of
the Funds managed and advised by the Company for their continued trust and
support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LALITA D. GUPTE

Mumbai, April 18, 2011 Chairperson



auditors’ report

to the members of ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ICICI VENTURE FUNDS
MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED as at 31, March 2011, the Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on
that date, both annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. These Standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes, examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the Management as well as evaluating the overall financial statements.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (CARO) issued
by the Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, we give in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:
(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company, so far as it appears from our examination of the books;
(c) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow

Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(Referred to in our report of even date)

and (g), iv (in so far as it relates to purchase of inventory and sale of goods), vi,
viii, ix (b), xii, xiii, xix and xx of CARO are not applicable.

In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) some of the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by
the Management in accordance with a programme of verification, which
is our opinion provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at
reasonable interval. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The fixed assets disposed off during the year, in our opinion, do not
constitute a substantial part of the fixed assets of the Company and such
disposal has, in our opinion, not affected the going concern status of the
Company.

The Company neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured from/

to Companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under

section 301 of the Companies Act 1956.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of fixed assets
and the sale of services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed
any major weaknesses in such internal control system.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanation given to us, there were no contracts or arrangements that were
needed to be entered in the register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of
the Companies Act 1956.

In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system which is commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of
Statutory dues:

a) the Company has been generally regular in depositing other undisputed
statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess and any other
material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during the year.

Mumbai, April 18, 2011

Mumbai, April 18, 2011

(d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in compliance with the
Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act,
1956;

(e) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts give the information required,
by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

(i)  inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2011;

(ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year
ended on that date; and

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, as on 31
March, 2011 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none
of the directors is disqualified as at March 31, 2011, from being appointed as a
director under Section 274 (1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956;

For Deloitte Haskins and Sells
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.008072S

V. Balaji
Partner
Membership No. 203685

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income-tax,
Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, cess and any other material
statutory dues in arrears as at 31, March 2011 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial
year and has not incurred cash losses during the year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and financial
institutions.

Based on our examination of records and evaluation of the related internal
controls, the Company has maintained proper records of the transactions
and contracts in respect of its dealing in shares, securities, debentures and
other investments and timely entries have been made therein. The aforesaid
securities have been held by the Company in its own name.

. The Company has not given guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or

financial institutions.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were
obtained, other than temporary deployment pending application.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, and
on an overall examination of the balance sheet we report that funds raised on
short-term basis have not been used during the year for long-term investment.

. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to the parties

and companies covered in Register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

. To the best of our knowledge and belief, and according to the information

and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the
Company has noticed or reported during the year.

For Deloitte Haskins and Sells
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.008072S

V. BALAJI
Partner
Membership No: 203685
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balance sheet profit and loss account

0ICICI Venture at March 31, 2011

for the year ended March 31, 2011

(X in 000's) (X in 000s)
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
Schedule 2011 2010 Schedule 2011 2010
SOURCES OF FUNDS INCOME
Shareholders' Funds Income From Operations Vil 1,903,850.00 7,747,570.00
Share Capital | 10,000.00 10,000.00 Profit on Sale of Investments 29,260.00 40,390.00
Reserves and Surplus Il 1,162,480.00 948,150.00 Other Income IX 29,810.00 776,880.00
T 117248000 958715000 1,962,920.00 1,964,780.00
Loan Funds EXPENDITURE
Secured Loans i 606,170.00 899,280.00 Staff Expenses X 522,090.00 488,220.00
TOTAL 1,778,650.00  7,857,430.00 Establishment Expenses Xl 55,770.00  90,870.00
APPLICATION OF FUNDS Finance Charges Xl 79,260.00 749,090.00
Fixed Assets v Other Expenses Xl 251,260.00 372,780.00
Gross Block 1,702,090.00 1,697,120.00 Depreciation 117,060.00  720,300.00
Less : Depreciation 489,990.00 383,940.00 1,025,440.00 7,220,660.00
Net Block 1.212,100.00 " 1,313,18000
Add : Capital Work in Progress - 29000 Pprofit Before Tax 937,480.00  744,120.00
121210000  7,373470.00 Less : Provision For Current Tax (See Note 10
Investments v 1,070,40000  1,008.210.00 of Schedule XIV B) 260,140.00 273,000.00
Deferred Tax Asset 48,420.00 1,370.00 cgggReversal of excess provision in previous 14.680.00 )
Current Assets, Loans and Advances VI Less : Provision For Deferred Tax (See Note
Sundry Debtors - 460.00 10 of Schedule XIV B) (47,050.00) 16,250.00
Cash & Bank Balances 19,740.00 40,220.00 Profit After Tax 739,070.00 574,870.00
Loans & Advances 1,503,860.00 1,362,410.00 Add : Balance Brought Forward From
M m Previous year 460,390.00 307,270.00
Less : Current Liabilities and Vil DISPOSABLE PROFIT 1,199,460.00 876,080.00
Provisions APPROPRIATIONS
Current Liabilities 600,380.00 627,450.00 General Reserve 74,000.00 51,500.00
Provisions 1,475,490.00 1,241,260.00 Interim Dividend 450,000.00 260,000.00
m W Corporate Tax on Dividend 74,740.00 44,190.00
Net Current Assets (652,270.00)  (465,620.00) Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 600,720.00 460,390.00
TOTAL 1,778,650.00  1,857,430.00 1,199,460.00 876,080.00
Operations & Significant Accounting  XIV A Operations & Significant Accounting XIVA
Policies Policies
Notes Forming Part of Accounts XIVB Notes Forming Part of Accounts XIVB
Earnings per share
Basic and Diluted (%) [See Note 14 of
Schedule XIV B] 739.07 514.87
The above schedules form an integral part of the accounts.
In terms of our reports attached For ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LALITA D GUPTE VISHAKHA MULYE
Chartered Accountants Chairperson Managing Director & CEO

Registration Number: 008072S
V. BALAJI

Partner

Membership Number: 203685

Mumbai, April 18, 2011
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Chief Financial Officer
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Company Secretary



forming part of the accounts

(X in 000's) (X in 000°s)
March 31, March 31, March 31,
2070 2011 2010
SCHEDULE | SCHEDULE Ill
SHARE CAPITAL SECURED LOAN
Authorised Vehicle Loans from ICICI Bank Limited 11,710.00 26,600.00
20,000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 200,000.00 200,000.00 (Secured by Hypothecation of Vehicles)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up; (Amount Repayable within one year - ¥ 5,940
thousand)
1,000,000 Equity Shares of ¥10 each 10,000.00 10,000.00 (Year ended March 31, 2010 - ¥ 7,980 thousand)
{Out of 1,000,000 equity shares issued by the company,
999,994 Shares are held by ICICI Bank Limited, the Vehicle Loans from Axis Bank Limited 18,810.00  72,030.00
Holding company.} (Secured by Hypothecation of Vehicles)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 999,994 Equity Shares of (Amount Repayable within one year - ¥ 6,380
%10 each)} thousand)
10,000.00 10,000.00 (Year ended March 31, 2010 - ¥ 3,050 thousand)
Working Capital Term Loan from HDFC Bank Limited 74,400.00 799,400.00
(Secured by Second Mortage / Charge on immoveable
assets of Company at ICICI Venture House 1st & 3rd
SCHEDULE Il Floor and parri passu charge on moveable & current
assets)
RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Amount Repayable within one year - X 74,400
i)  Capital Redemption Reserve 7,810.00 7,810.00 thousand)
7,810.00 7,810.00 (Year ended March 31, 2010 - 125,000 thousand)
ii) General Reserve . .
Term Loan from Housing Development Finance
Opening Balance 479,950.00 428,450.00 Corporation Limited - 250,000.00
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Appropriation account  74,000.00 51,500.00 (Secured by First Mortage / Charge on immoveable
assets of Company at ICICI| Venture House, Appasaheb
553,950.00 479,950.00 Marathe Marg, Mumbai Ground & 2nd Floor.
iii)  Surplus in Profit and Loss Account (Amount Repayable within one year - % Nil)
Opening Balance 460,390.00 307,270.00 (Year ended March 31,2010 - % 125,000 thousand)
Add/( Less) : Additions/(Deletions) during the year 140,330.00 759,780.00
600,720.00 460,390.00 Term Loan fro.m HDFC Bank Limited 501,250.00 477,250.00
(Secured by First Mortage / Charge on 1st, 3rd & 4th
1,162,480.00 948,150.00 Floor and Terrace, ICICI Venture House, Appasaheb
Marathe Marg, Mumbai, and a Paripasu.charge on all
the moveable and current assets.
(Amount Repayable within one year - Rs . 235,000
thousand)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - % 160,000 thousand )
606,170.00 _899,280.00
SCHEDULE IV (Xin 000's)
FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Particulars At Additions Deductions At Upto for the On Upto At At
April 01, March 31, April 01, year Deductions March 31, March 31, March 31,
2010 2011 2010 2011 2011 2010
NATURE OF ASSETS
Land - Freehold 108,270.00 - - 108,270.00 - - - - 108,270.00 708,270.00
Building 1,357,230.00 4,110.00 1,070.00 1,360,270.00 278,460.00 87,180.00 - 365,640.00 994,630.00 7,078,770.00
Equipment 93,410.00 2,390.00 1,630.00 94,170.00 33,060.00 8,940.00 620.00 41,380.00 52,790.00 60,350.00
Computers 33,7120.00 2,320.00 1,500.00 33,940.00 30,070.00 2,760.00 1,450.00 31,320.00 2,620.00 3,110.00
Furniture & Fixtures 46,800.00 4,180.00 2,600.00 48,380.00 22,230.00 7,100.00 1,070.00 28,260.00 20,120.00 24,570.00
Vehicles 58,290.00 15,920.00 18,150.00 56,060.00 20,180.00 10,800.00 7,870.00 23,110.00 32,950.00 38,1710.00
Software - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 - 280.00 - 280.00 720.00 -
Total 1,697,120.00 29,920.00 24,950.00 1,702,090.00 383,940.00 117,060.00 71,070.00  489,990.00 1,212,100.00 7,373,780.00
At March 31, 2010 1,626,480.00 107,490.00 36,850.00 1,697,120.00 278,870.00 120,300.00 15,170.00  383,940.00 1,313,180.00 7,347,670.00
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0ICICI Venture forming part of the accounts

SCHEDULE V
(X in 000s)
At March 31, 2011 At March 31, 2010

Particulars Face value Face value

Quantity * (per unit) At Cost Quantity 2 (per unit) At Cost
| Long-term (Unquoted)

Trade Investment

1 ICICI Venture Value Fund Trust 100 100 120.00 100 100 120.00

Units of X 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 584)
(Units redeemed during the Year - Nil )
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 120,758 )
2 India Advantage Fund | 5,000 100 500.00 5,000 100 500.00
Class ‘C’ Units of X 100/- fully paid
{(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)
(Units redeemed during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)
3 India Advantage Fund | 15,841 100 2,310.00 44,247 100 6,450.00
Class A Units of X 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 44,247)
(Units redeemed during the Year - 28,406)
Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)
4 India Advantage Fund | 1,880 100 440.00 3838 100 900.00
Class A1 Units of ¥ 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 3,838l)
(Units redeemed during the Year - 1,958)
(Year ended March 31,2010 - Nil)}
5  India Advantage Fund | 4,529 100 660.00 12,651 100 1,840.00
Class B Units of ¥ 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31,2010 - 12,651)
(Units redeemed during the Year - 8,122)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)
6  India Advantage Fund | 2,583 100 630.00 5,475 100 1,330.00
Class B1 Units of X 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 -5,475)
(Units redeemed during the Year - 2,892)
(Year ended March 31,2010 - Nil)}
7 India Advantage Fund Il 5,000 100 500.00 5,000 100 500.00
Class 'C' Units of ¥ 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)}
(Units redeemed during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)
8  India Advantage Fund Il 6,335 100 390.00 6,335 100 390.00
Class A Units of X 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year -Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 6,335)
(Units redeemed during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)
9 India Advantage Fund Il 1,816 100 80.00 2113 100 90.00
Class A1 Units of ¥ 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil )
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 7,475)
(Units redeemed during the Year - 297)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 5,362 )
10 India Advantage Fund Il 1,807 100 110.00 1,807 100 110.00
Class B Units of % 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010-1,807)
(Units redeemed during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)
11 India Advantage Fund Il 922 100 30.00 1,344 100 40.00
Class B1 Units of ¥ 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31,2010 - 8,268)
(Units redeemed during the Year - 422)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 6,294)
12 India Advantage Fund Il 48,199 100 3,770.00 50,000 100 3910.00
Class A Units of ¥ 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 50,000)
(Units redeemed during the Year - 1,801)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)
13 India Advantage Fund V 18,439 100 1,610.00 19,707.00 100.00 1,720.00
Class B Units of ¥ 100/- fully paid
(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31,2010 - 23,541)
(Units redeemed during the Year - 1,268)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 3,834)
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forming part of the accounts

Particulars

14

16

©OONOHEWN =

India Advantage Fund VI

Class B Units of % 100/- full paid

(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - 125)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 10,350)

(Units redeemed during the Year - Nil)

(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)

Rainbow Trust Fund

Class B Units of X 100/- fully paid

{(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 65,335)

(Units redeemed during the Year - 44,213)

(Year ended March 31,2010 - 17,897)

India Advantage Fund VIl (Mezzanine Fund 1)
Units of X 100/- fully paid

(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - 164,560 )
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)

(Units redeemed during the Year - 107,286)
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 27,587)

India Advantage Fund V & VI Carried Interest Trust
Units of X 100/- fully paid

(Units Purchased/acquired during the Year - 46,833)
(Year ended March 31,2010 - Nil)

(Units redeemed during the Year - Nil)

(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)

Total (A)

Non Trade Investment

Industrial Development Bank of India

11.5 % IDBI Bonds 2010 (Fifty Fifth Series)
Microland Limited

Fully paid Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each
(Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)

(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 4,528,4571)

(Sold during the Year - Nil)

(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)

Shri Renuga Textiles Limited

Fully paid Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each
(Purchased/acquired during the Year - Nil)

(Year ended March 31, 2010 - 48,674)

(Sold during the Year - Nil)

(Year ended March 31, 2010 - Nil)

Total (B)

Total - (A+B)=(l)

Current Investments (unquoted)

Birla Cash Plus

Birla Sun Life Short Term FMP Series 7-Dividend

DSP Black Rock-FMP-3 Months-Series 33-Dividend

HDFC Cash Mgmt Fund - Savings Plan - Daily Dividend

Units Of HSBC Floating Rate

Units of ICICI Prudential Interval Fund BPB-Dividend

Units of ICICI Prudential Interval Fund QIP-D-Dividend

Units of ICICI Prudential Interval Fund QIP-F-Dividend

Units Of ICICI PrudentilaL Floating Rate Fund - Plan D - Growth
Units of IDFC-Cash Fund-Plan C- Super IP-Daily Dividend

Units Of Kotak Floating Rate - Longterm Growth

Reliance Liquid Fund-Cash Plan-Daily Dividend

Units Of Reliance Medium Term Fund - Growth

Tata Floater Fund - Daily Dividend

Units of TATA Liquid Super High Investment Fund-Daily Dividend
Units of TATA Fixed Income Fund-Scheme B3-Inst.-Qtly Dividend
UTI Money Market Fund-Institutional-Daily Dividend

Total - (1)

Total - {(1)+(l)}

(X in 000’s)

At March 31, 2011
Face value

Quantity % (per unit) At Cost

At March 31, 2070
Face value
Quantity R (per unit) At Cost

10,475 100 770.00

3,225 100 210.00

839,466 100 83,950.00

46,833 100 4,680.00

10,350 100 760.00

47,438.00 100.00 3,090.00

782,192 100.00 78,210.00

100,760.00

99,960.00

4,528,457 100 5,430.00

48,674 100 10.00

- - 10.00

4,528,457 100.00 5,430.00

48,674 100.00 10.00

5,440.00

5,450.00

106,200.00

105,410.00

12,245,617 10 122,460.00
5,000,000 10 50,000.00
5,488,108 10 58,370.00

- 10 -

20,065,968 10 200,810.00

10,026,593 10 100,290.00
9,473,977 10 94,780.00

4,087,480 10 40,890.00
10,768,563 10 108,690.00
8,836,758 10 98,450.00

448,404 1,000 4,500.00
3,463,276 10 34,640.00
50,152 1,000 50,320.00
964,200.00

1,070,400.00

26,806,479 70 291,080.00
- 10 -
- 10 R

888,370 10 12,550.00

951,218 10 127,300.00
16,486,622 10 176,050.00
12,019,205 10 170,680.00

5,244,159 10 98,770.00

15,640 1,000 26,370.00

902,800.00
1,008,210.00

Summary

Aggregate Value of Investments :
Quoted (Net)
Unquoted

Current Year
(%in'000)

1,070,400.00

Previous Year
(% in'000)

1,008,210.00

1
2)
3)

Investments have been classified as Long-term and Current Investments in accordance with AS 13, issued under the relevant provision of Companies Act, 1956.

Purchases of Units of Mutual Funds held as Investments - 420,872,424 units amounting to X 6,647,050 Thousnad. (Year ended March 31, 2010-150,006,156 units, amounting I 2,492,290 thousand.)
Sales of units of Mutual Funds held as Investments - 393,329,120 units amounting to ¥ 6,611,880 thousand. (Year ended March 31, 2010-129,200,253 units, amounting ¥ 2,385,130 thousand.)

NAV of Units of Mutual Fund held as at March 31, 2011-% 965,390 thousand. (As at Mar 31, 2010-Rs 917,860 thousand.)
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0ICICI Venture forming part of the accounts

March 31,

(X in 000°s)
March 31,

March 31,

SCHEDULE VI

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
Current Assets

Sundry Debtors (Unsecured, Considered good )

- Debts - outstanding for a period exceeding six
months

- Other Debts

Total - A

Cash & Bank

Cash on hand

Balance with Scheduled Banks - In Current Accounts
Total - B

Loans and Advances

Loans to Staff

Advance tax and tax deducted at source

Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to

be received
Deposits
Prepaid Expenses

Total - C

Of the above Advances

(a) Secured by way of lien on the securities offered as

collateral

(b) Unsecured, Considered Good

Current Assets & Loans and Advances (A+B+C)

SCHEDULE VI

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors:

Dues to Micro / Small Enterprises (See Note 16 of
Schedule XIV B)

Dues to Others

Income received in advance

Other Liabilites

Total (A)

Provisions for

Taxation

Leave Encashment

Gratuity (See Note 11 of Schedule XIV B)
Total (B)

Current Liabilities & Provisions (A+B)

SCHEDULE Vil

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Fee Income

[Tax Deducted at Source - ¥ 133,410 thousand]
(Year ended March 31, 2010 - X 136,380 thousand)
Income from Investment in Venture Capital Fund
Dividend Income (See Note 6 of Schedule XIV B)

62

2011

2010

- 460.00

. 460.00

20.00 60.00
19,720.00 40,160.00
19,740.00 40,220.00

- 60,000.00
1,469,730.00 7,782,070.00
2,930.00 77,190.00
18,240.00 17,630.00
12,960.00 25,520.00
1,503,860.00 7,362,470.00
- 60,000.00
1,503,860.00 7,302,410.00
1,503,860.00 7,362,410.00
1,523,600.00 7,403,090.00
588,450.00  504,130.00

- 111,800.00

11,930.00 11,520.00
600,380.00 627,450.00
1,388,580.00 7,746,120.00
52,090.00 38,260.00
34,820.00 56,880.00
1,475,490.00 7,241,260.00
2,075,870.00 7,868,710.00
1,340,760.00 7,574,590.00
516,350.00 129,950.00
46,740.00 42,970.00
1,903,850.00 7,747,510.00

SCHEDULE IX

OTHER INCOME

Rent Income

Provisions Written Back

Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Miscellaneous Income

SCHEDULE X
STAFF EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages and Bonus (See Note 8 of Schedule
XIV B)

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds

Staff Welfare Expenses

SCHEDULE XI

ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES

Insurance

Electricity Charges

Rates and Taxes

Repairs and Maintenance -- Building
Repairs and Maintenance -- Others
Communication Expenses

Rent - Office (See Note 9 of Schedule XIV B)

SCHEDULE XII
FINANCE CHARGES
Interest on Term Loan
Interest on Vehicle Loan

Bank Charges

SCHEDULE Xl

OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement & Business Promotion
Seminar Expenses

Travel, Conveyance and Motor Car Expenses
Marketing & Distribution Expenses

Legal and Professional Charges (See Note 1 of
Schedule XIV B)

Recruitment & Training Expenses
Printing and Stationery
Memberships and Subscriptions
Loss on sale of Assets

Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation

Miscellaneous expenses (See Note 7 of Schedule XIV B)

2011

14,990.00 22,980.00
11,890.00 125,900.00
- 4,390.00

2,930.00 23,610.00
29,810.00 176,880.00
483,310.00  455,360.00
23,890.00 17,370.00
14,890.00 15,490.00
522,090.00  488,220.00
1,390.00 1,280.00
5,570.00 5,840.00
7,930.00 30,090.00
17,170.00 16,120.00
5,680.00 7,160.00
7,300.00 7,5670.00
10,730.00 22,810.00
55,770.00 90,870.00
75,410.00 143,810.00
3,730.00 5,140.00
120.00 740.00
79,260.00 149,090.00
6,010.00 4,600.00
12,670.00 740.00
24,810.00 16,170.00
84,210.00 190,840.00
99,050.00 124,650.00
4,460.00 7,560.00
2,180.00 1,250.00
9,010.00 6,700.00
110.00 6,130.00
480.00 -
8,270.00 13,5640.00
251,260.00 372,780.00
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SCHEDULE XIV A
Operations & Significant Accounting Policies

The following paragraphs describe the nature of operations, the basis of presentation
and the main accounting policies adopted by the company.

1.

Nature of Operations

The Company is an Asset Management Company and manages venture capital
and private equity funds which invests in a wide spectrum of industrial sectors.
The accounts of these Funds are maintained separately and do not form part of
the Company'’s financial statements.

Basis of Presentation

ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited maintains the Books of Account
in accordance with Section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956. The accounting and
reporting policies of the company are in conformity with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the Accounting Standards issued under section 211 (3C)
of the Companies Act 1956. The Company’s assets and liabilities are principally
recorded on the historical cost basis and the accrual method of accounting is
followed, except where otherwise noted. The principal accounting policies followed
are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Income Recognition

i. As Fund Manager, the Company is entitled to an annual management fee
and a performance fee, which is contingent on the payouts to the Fund
investors. In respect of the Private Equity Funds advised by the Company,
the Company is entitled to an advisory fee. The annual management fee,
performance fee and the advisory fee are recognised as revenue when
they contractually accrue except where the management believes that the
collectability is in doubt.

i Income from Investment in Venture Capital Funds in recognised on cash
basis

iii. Dividend income from investment in units of Mutual Fund is recognised
on cash basis. Dividend from shares of corporate bodies is accounted on
accrual basis. Dividend from shares of corporate bodies is accrued when
such dividend has been declared by the corporate body in its Annual
General Meeting and the Company’s right to receive the dividend payment
is established.

iv. Rental Income is recognised as per contractual terms.
Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency, to the extent not covered by forward contracts,
are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions are recognised
as income or expense in the period in which they arise.

Monetary items (other than those relating to fixed assets) are restated at the
rates prevailing at the year end. The difference between the year end rate and
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction is recognised as income or
expense in the profit and loss account.

Investments

Long-term Investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution, if any, in the
value of long-term investments is made, to recognise a decline, which is not
temporary. The said diminution is determined for each investment individually.
Current Investments are stated at lower of cost or fair value.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Additions, major
renewals and improvements are capitalized, while maintenance and repairs
are expensed. Upon disposition, the net book value of assets is removed and
resultant gains and losses are reflected in the Profit and Loss Statement.

Effective April 1, 2008, the Company has changed its method of charging
depreciation from written down value method to straight line basis. The basis of
depreciation is as follows:

a) In respect of assets taken on lease & any improvements thereat,
depreciation is provided over the lease period on straight line basis.

b) In respect of other assets, depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful life on straight line basis. The rates of depreciation and the estimated
useful life are as under:

Nature of Asset Depreciation Rate Estimated Useful Life

Building 6.33% 12.50% 9 years to 14 Years
Equipment:

Cell Phones 100%

Others 10% 10 Years
Computers 33% 3 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 15% to 19% 6 Years
Vehicles 20% 5 Years

Assets individually cost less than X 5,000/- are written off in full in the year of
purchase.

Impairment of Assets:

The carrying values of assets of the cash-generating units at each balance sheet
date are reviewed for impairment. If any indication of such impairment exists,
the recoverable amounts of those assets are estimated and impairment loss is
recognised, if the carrying amount of those assets exceeds their recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their
value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the estimated future cash
flows to their present value based on appropriate discount factor.

Employee Benefits

Post Employment Benefit Plans:

Payments to defined contribution plans, such as provident fund and
superannuation, are charged as expense as they fall due. In cases where the
actuarial risk vest with the Company, the shortfall in the fund balance against the
present value of defined benefit obligation is expensed in the year the short fall
arises.

For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using
Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at
each Balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in the
Profit and Loss Account for the period in which they occur. Past Service Cost is
recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested, and
otherwise is amortized on a straight line basis over the average period until the
benefits become vested.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents
the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised
past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present
value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the scheme.

Short Term employee benefits:

The undiscounted portion of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid
in exchange for the services rendered by the employees is recognised during
the period when the employee renders service.

Income Tax

Income tax comprises the current tax provision and the net change in the
deferred tax asset or liability during the year.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences
of temporary differences between the carrying values of the assets and liabilities
and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets are recognised subject to the
management’s judgment that realisation is reasonably certain.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates
applicable on the Balance Sheet date. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognised in the income statement in the
period of enactment of the change

Provisions & Contingencies:

The Company creates a provision where there is a present obligation as a result
of an obligating event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the outflow.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation
or a present obligation that probably may not, require an outflow of resources.
Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the
likelihood of outflow or resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to
be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of
the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates
are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.

SCHEDULE XIV B
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

1.

Legal & Professional Charges include amounts paid / payable to the Auditors for:

(% in 000’s)
Particulars 2010-2011 2009-2070
Audit Fees 300.0 300.0
Tax Audit 80.0 80.0
Other Matters 300.0 300.0
Out-of pocket Expenses 50.0 40.0
Service Tax 70.0 70.0
Total 800.0 790.0
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Details on Foreign Exchange

64

Earnings in Foreign Exchange

(% in 000's)
Particulars 2010-2011 2009-2070
Fee Income 48,750.0 81,270.0
Total 48,750.0 81,270.0
Expenditure in Foreign Currency

(X in 000’s)
Particulars 2010-2011  2009-2070
Traveling Expenses 2,650.0 3,090.0
Advertisement 3,370.0 -
Legal & Professional Charges 78,420.0 150,270.0
Seminar Expenses 1,660.0 560.0
Membership & Subscription 540.0 4,560.0
Marketing & Distribution 52,200.0 732,430.0
Others 790.0 150.0
Total 139,630.0 297,000.0

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital account not
provided for (net of advances, if any) — X Nil. (Previous Year — X 9,800 thousand)

Contingent Liability:

The AMC has received a notice from the Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner,
claiming recovery of the unpaid dues of X 10,264.18 thousands, of the employee’s
provident fund of Subhiksha Trading Services Ltd (the Company), an investee
company of the Fund, alleging control by the AMC over the affairs of the Company.
The amount allocable to the Fund, based on the proportion of the Fund's
shareholding in the Company and the shareholding of other funds managed
by the AMC, is ¥ 3,371.82 thousands. The AMC has filed a writ petition in the
High Court of Madras against the above demand. The High Court has granted
an interim stay on the claim. Based on the legal opinion received by the AMC,
the probability of such claim devolving on the AMC is considered to be remote.
Accordingly, pending decision of the High Court, no provision is considered
necessary to be made in the financial statements.

Staff Expenses includes provision towards unutilized leave salary of ¥ 18,050
thousand. (Previous Year, reversal of unutilised Salary - X (25,040) thousand)

Dividend Income comprises of following :

(X in 000's)

Particulars Year Ended  Year Ended
March 31, March 31,

2011 2010

Dividend from Investments in Mutual Fund units 44,940.0 -
Dividend from Long Term Investment 1,800.0 42,970.0

Miscellaneous expenses include ¥ 7,250 thousand (Previous Year — ¥ 3,500
thousand), being the Company’s share of various common overhead expenses
incurred by ICICI Bank Limited, the holding company.

Staff Expenses include Managerial Remuneration to Managing Director
amounting to ¥ 18,520 thousand (Previous Year — X 10,600 thousand) & Joint
Managing Director amounting to ¥ Nil (Previous Year — ¥ 52,470 thousand),
Executive Directors X 21,710 thousands, aggregating to ¥ 40,230 thousand.
(Previous Year X 63,070 thousand). Details are given below;

(X in 000’s)
Particulars 2010-2011  2009-2010
Salary & Allowances 34,440.0 57,240.0
Company'’s contribution to Provident Fund 1,830.0 1,060.0
Company'’s contribution to Gratuity 1,270.0 740.0
Company'’s contribution to Superannuation Fund 420.0 40.0
Perquisites 2,270.0 3,990.0
Total 40,230.0 63,070.0
Note:

The Managerial Remuneration for the year ended 2009-2010 does not include a
sum of ¥ 45,000 thousand, being Ex-gratia paid to Ex-Managing Director & CEO
of the Company on resignation from the Company. The Company has been
legally advised that this amount being a voluntary payment on resignation from
office is outside the purview of “Managerial Remuneration”.

10.

11.

a)

Director’s sitting fees paid for the year ended March 31, 2011 is ¥ 870.0
thousand. (Previous year %1,200 thousand.)

Computation of Managerial Remuneration:

(X in 000's)
Particulars 2010-2011 2009-2070
Computation of Net Profits in accordance with
Section 349 of the Companies Act, 1956:
Profit before Tax as per Profit & Loss Account (A) 937,480 744,120.0
Add:
Managerial Remuneration 36,710.0 61,230.0
Contribution to Provident Funds & Other Funds 3,520.0 1,840.0
Director’s Sitting Fees 870.0 1,200.0
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 110.0 6,130.0
Total (B) 41,210.0 70,400.0
Net Profit U/s 349 of the Companies Act, 1956 (A+B) 978,690.0 874,520.0
Maximum Managerial Remuneration available to the
Managing Directors & other Whole Time Directors
(including commission) 97,870.0 81,450.0
Managerial Remuneration paid during the year 40,230.0 63,070.0
Director’s Sitting Fees 870.0 1,200.0

The Company has entered into operating leases in respect of office premises.
The lease rentals charged to the Profit & Loss account in respect of these leases
amount to ¥ 10,730 thousand. (Previous Year ¥ 22,810 thousand)

Future minimum lease payments in respect of non cancellable leases are as follows:

(X in 000’s)
Particulars 2010-2011  2009-2010
Not later than one year 10,520.0 12,740.0
Later than one year but not later than 5 years 26,880.0 37,400.0

Later than 5 years - -

Provision for income tax of ¥ 1,98,410.00 thousand for the year (Previous
Year-¥ 2,29,250.00 thousand) includes provision for deferred tax amounting to
X (47,050.00) thousand (Previous Year —X 16,250.00 thousand).

The net deferred tax Asset/ (liability) comprises the tax impact arising from
timing differences on account of:

(X in 000's)
Particulars 2010-2011 2009-2010
Accrued expenses 86,930.00 95,580.00
Net Depreciation difference (73,750.00) (91,550.00)
Net 13,180.00 4,030.00
Tax rate 33.22% 33.99%
Deferred Tax Asset — (i) 4,378.40 1,369.80
Income from Funds receivable in future years 194,351.00 -
Tax rate 22.66% -
Deferred Tax Asset - (ii) 44,039.94 -
Total Deferred tax Asset [(i)+(ii)] — 4841834 _ 1,369.80

Employee Benefits

Defined benefit cost and obligation under defined benefit plans as per acturial
valuations as on March 31, 2011

(% in 000)
For the For the
. ear ended year ended
Particulars yMarch 31, yMarr:h 31,
2011 2010
I  Components of employer expense
1 Current Service cost 15,5690.0 20,992.74
2 Interest cost 8,090.0 7,626.59
3  Expected return on plan assets (2,380.0) (7,889.70)
4 Curtailment cost/(credit) - -
5 Settlement cost/(credit) - -
6  Past Service Cost - -
7 Actuarial Losses/(Gains) (39,380.0) (25,678.30)
8 Total expense recognised in the Statement of (18,080.0) 1,051.33

Profit & Loss
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11.

b)

Employee Benefits (Contd.)

12. Transactions with related parties are disclosed as per Accounting Standard 18

R in 000's) “Related Party Disclosures”, issued under section 211 (3C) of Companies Act 1956.
For the For the ® in 000°s)
Particulars year ended year ended
March 31, March 31, SI Name of the Nature of Nature of transaction 2010-2011 2009-2070
2011 2010 No related party relationship
Il Actual Contribution and Benefits Payments 1 ICICI Bank Ltd. Holding Payment of Rent 1,540.0 320.0
1 Actual benefit payments (5,490.0) (77,403.16) Company
2 Actual Contributions 4,860.0 4,857.31 Common Corporate 7,250.0 3,500.0
Il Net asset/(liability) recognised in Balance Sheet Expenses
1 Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation 74,260.0 80,353.57 Marketing & 25,520.0 87,980.0
(DBO) Distribution Exps
2  Fair value of plan assets 39,440.0 23,469.26 Finance charges 2,320.0 49,550.0
3 Funded status [Surplus/(Deficit)] (34,820.0) (56,884.31) Salary for deputed 330.0 770.0
4 Unrecognised Past Service Costs - - staff
5 Net asset/(liability) recognised in Balance Sheet  (34,820.0) (56,884.37) Dividend Paid 450,000.0 260,000.0
IV Change in Defined Benefit Obligations Balance in Current 19,130.0 39,100.0
1 Present Value of DBO at beginning of period 80,350.0 80,382.63 Accounts
2 Current Service cost 15,590.0 20,992.74 Share Capital 10,000.0  70,000.0
3 Interest cost 8,090.0 7,626.59 Loan Funds 11,710.0 26,600.0
4 Curtailment cost/(credit) - - Current Liabilities & 2,830.0 1,420.0
5  Settlement cost/(credit) - - provisions
6  Plan amendments - - Advances - 255200
7 Acquisitions 14,8000 8713.23 Recoverable
8  Actuarial (gains)/ losses (39,080.0) (25,958.45) Assests Purchased 2,260.0 -
9 Benefits paid (5,490.0) (77,403.16) 2. ICICI Prudential Fellow Insurance of Staff 1,340.0 2,150.0
10 Present Value of DBO at the end of period 74,2600 80,353.58 Life Insurance  Subsidiary  aqyances 3200  1,540.0
R ’ ’ Company Ltd Recoverable
V  Change in Fair Value of Assets
1 Plan assets at beginning of period 23,470.0 20,556.96 Rent Income 14,990.0  22,980.0
2 Acquisition Adjustment - - Rent Deposit - 5,050.0
3 Expected return on plan assets 2,380.0 1,889.70 received
4  Benefits paid (5,490.0) (77,403.16) 3. :Z(i:ICI Lolmbard §e|l!)0\_l\(lj_ Insurance of Assets 1,380.0 1,150.0
5 Contribution by employer 4,860.0 4,857.31 |n§ﬂ?§?‘ce ubsidiary Insurance of Staff 4,940.0 6,250.0
6  Assets Acquired on Acquisition / (Distributed on 13920.0 7,848.61 Company Ltd.
Divestiture) Advances 36200  3580.0
7  Actuarial Gain /(Losses) 300.0 (280.15) Recoverable
8 Plan assets at the end of period 39,440.0 23,469.27 Purchase of Fixed - 1,440.0
VI Actuarial Assumptions for Gratuity Assets
1 Discount Rate 8.25% 8.35% 4. ICICI Securities Fellow Marketing Expenses - 2,500.0
2 Expected Return on plan assets 7.50% 7.50% Er;g::ghip Ltd Subsidiary
3 Salary escalation : 10% (Previous Year: 20% p.a for first 4 years, 15% p.a ’ i
for next 5 years, 10% p.a for next five years and 7.5% p.a thereafter) ;ilkl)?s\inéiary Sundry Creditors - 2,500.0
4  Mortality : Published rate under the LIC (1994-96) mortality tables i
5 Withdrawal Rates (Years): 21-30 - 15%, 31-34 - 10%, 35-44 - 6%, 45-50 - 5 [clc| Fadity S;'r‘tf,’ Related Fee Income 83,970.0  774,250.0
3%, 51-54 - 2%, 55-57 - 1%
6  All the fund assets are managed by the insurer. 6. :gtlg:ni(;oénet g;gflr Related Fee Income 7100 22,800.0
VIl Experience Adjustments Iﬁ?}f&nology
Year Ended 7. ICICI Emerging Other Related Fee Income 35,220.0 703,220.0
Particulars 31st 31st 31st 31st 31st Sector Fund  Party
Mar 07  Mar08  Mar09  Mar10  Mar 11 8. ICICI Strategic Other Related Fee Income 70,500.0 70,500.0
Defined Benefit Investment  Party
Obligation 41,210.0 54,740.0 80,380.0 80,350.0 74,260.0 Fund
Plan Assets 14660.0 17,5200 205600 23,4700 394400 9 \CICIVentre Otherrelated lnvestment 120.0 120.0
alue Fund Party outstanding at
Surplus/(Deficit) (26,550.0) (37,220.0) (59,820.0) (56,880.0) (34,820) Balance Sheet date
Exp.Adj on Plan Dividend Income - 42,070.0
Liabilities 2,780.0 9170.0 3,910.0 (16,040.0) (19,220) Profit from sale of _ 2,070.0
Exp. Adj on Plan investments
Assets (30) 40 140 (30) 30 Sales Consideration - 13,690.0
Investments Acquired - 5,430.0
Details of contributions under defined contributions plans : 10. Vishakha Mulye Key Managerial Remuneration to 18,520.0 9,590.0
% in 000) Personnel Managing Director &
For the For the (z:(l)z(%)(me April 21,
Particulars year ended year ended 1. Sumi i X i
March 31, March 31, . Sumit ) Key Managerial Remuneration to 7,010.0
2011 2010 Chandwani Personnel Executive Director
- (From August 13,
Provident Fund 17,000.0  75,200.00 2010)
Superannuation fund 2,550.0 2,040.0 12. Prashant Purkar Key Managerial Remuneration to 7.450.0 -

Executive Director
(From August 13,
2010)

Personnel
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(Related party disclosure continued) 14. Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year
( in 000's) attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.
SI Name of the Nature of Nature of transaction 2010-2011 2009-2070 ) g g L
No related party relationship The computation of earnings per share is given below:
13. Mohit Batra  Key Managerial Remuneration to 7,250.0 - For the Year for the Year
Personnel Executive Director Particulars ended ended
(From August 13, March 31,  March 31,
2010) 2011 2010
14. Renuka Key Managerial Remuneration to 1,010.0 Basic
Ramnath Personnel Managing Director & Weighted average no. of equity shares outstanding 1,000,000 1,000,000
gg(%()umo April 20, Net Profit (in ¥ thousand) 739,070.0  5714,870.0
Basic earnings per share () 739.07 514.87
EngSt{ini:nqtfs 26,960.0 Diluted earning per share (}) 739.07 514.87
£ . 45.000.0 Nominal Value Per Share (%) 10.00 10.00
x-gratia ,000.
15. Rajeev Bakshi Key Managerial Remuneration to 52,470.0 15. Derivative Instruments
Personnel Jz_)mt Managing i.  During the year the company has not entered into any derivative contract
ﬁlrectoL(U%too 2009) and therefore no disclosure pertaining to the same is applicable for the
ovember 30, current year.
13. The company is organised into two business segments. These are ii. Foreign Currency exposures, that have not been hedged by a derivative
categorised as Asset Management Services and Other Activities. Financial instrument or otherwise:
information on business segment is provided in table below. The company .
operates only in one geographic segment. For the year ended March For the year ended March
(% in 000’s) 31, 2011 31,2010
Particulars Amount Amount Amount Amount
For the Y For the Ye
orthe Year Forthe Yoar (Foreign  (3in 000's) (Foreign  (in 000's)
Particulars March 31, March 31 Currency) Currency)
2011 2070  Assets:
Segment Revenue Balance in EEFC A/c USD 371,028 16,550.0 USD 371,028 16,660.0
Asset Management Services 1,876,750.0 7,903,930.0 o - - - -
Others 86,170.0 60,850.0  Liabilities:
Total Revenue 1,962,920.0 _7,964,780.0 Current Liabilities USD 4,770,336 212,730.0 USD 4,785,523 214,870.0
Segment Result Current Liabilities GBP 1,313,699 94,490.0 GBP 1,125,024 76,560.0
Asset Management Services 956,780.0 858,570.0 16. The information disclosure with regard to Micro, Small and Medium Industries
Others 59,960.0 34,640.0 is based on information collected by the management based on enquiries made
Total 1,016,740.0 _ 893,270.0 with the creditors which have been relied upon by the auditors.
Operating Profit 1.016,740.0 893,210.0 17. The figures for the previous year have been re-grouped wherever necessary so
Less: Interest Expense '(79 '260 (')) (149 '090 'o} as to make them comparable with those of the current year.
PBT 937,480.0 744,120.0
Less: Income Taxes (198,410.0)  (229,250.0)
Net Profit 739,070.0 514,870.0 Signatures to Schedules “I” to “XIV”, which form an integral part of the Accounts.
Segment Assets
Asset Management Services 1,074,430.0 7,374,800.0
gt:fers o Tax Asset 1'22;’222'3 7’22:’?;3'2 For ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited
efferred Tax Assets ,420. ,370.
Advance Tax & TDS 1,469,730.0 1,182,070.0  SALTAD GUPTE VISHAKHA MULYE
Total Assets 3.8545200 3726 140.0 Chairperson Managing Director & CEO
Segment Liabilities
Asset Management Services 583,540.0  530,330.0  BEENA M. CHOTAI ANSELM PINTO
Others 103,750.0 192 260.0 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Loan Liability 606,170.0 899,280.0
Provision for Tax 1,388,5680.0 7,746,120.0 Mumbai, April 18, 2011
Total Liabilities 2,682,040.0 2,767,990.0

As the Company operates in a single geographical location, secondary segment

disclosures are not applicable.
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cash flow statement

for the year ended March 31, 2011

(X in 000's)

Cash flows from operating activities

March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010

Net profit before taxation 937,480.00 744,120.00
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 117,060.00 120,300.00
Profit on sale of Investments (29,260.00) (40,390.00)
Dividend from Long term investments (46,740.00) (42,970.00)
Provisions written back (11,890.00) (125,900.00)
Rent Income (14,990.00) (22,980.00)
Finance charges 79,140.00 148,950.00
(Profit )/Loss on sale of Assets 110.00 6,130.00
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,030,910.00 787,260.00
Decrease/(Increase) in debtors 460.00 173,630.00
Decrease/(Increase) in other current assets 146,210.00 44,510.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors (23,400.00) 178,060.00
Cash from operations 1,154,180.00 1,183,460.00
Less : Income taxes paid (290,660.00) (238,050.00)
Net cash from operating activities 863,520.00 945,410.00
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (29,630.00) (40,080.00)
Dividend from Long term Investments 46,740.00 42,970.00
Rent Income 14,990.00 22,980.00
Sale of Fixed Assets 13,830.00 15,550.00
Purchase of Investments (6,669,690.00) (2,526,640.00)
Sale of Investments 6,636,750.00 2,410,600.00
Net cash from investing activities 12,990.00 (74,620.00)
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from long term borrowings 313,800.00 529,140.00
Payment of long term borrowings (606,910.00) (946,620.00)
Payment of finance charges (79,140.00) (148,950.00)
Payment of dividend & tax thereon (524,740.00) (304,190.00)
Net Cash from financing activities (896,990.00) (870,620.00)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (20,480.00) 170.00
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 40,220.00 40,050.00
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 19,740.00 40,220.00

The above schedules form an integral part of the accounts.
Note: Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard issued under Section 211 (3C) of The Companies Act, 1956.

In terms of our reports attached For ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LALITA D GUPTE VISHAKHA MULYE
Chartered Accountants Chairperson Managing Director & CEO
Registration Number: 008072S

V. BALAJI BEENA M CHOTAI ANSELM PINTO
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership Number: 203685

Mumbai, April 18, 2011 Mumbai, April 18, 2011
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0ICICI Venture

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PART IV OF SCHEDUEL VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Registration Details

Registration No.

[s [olr[r]ofofe]s]
Balance Sheet Date

Date

Capital Raised During the year (Amount in X thousand)
Public Issue

HEEEEEERDDD

Rights Issue

HEEEEEEEDnN

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of funds (Amount in X thousand)

Total Liabilities
L [il7[7]efe [s [o] [ofo

Sources of Funds

Paid Up Capital

LI [ [rlefofofof Jofo]
Secured Loans

L[ [efolefr]7]of Jofo]
Deferred Tax Liability

LI [-Tefslel2fof Jo]o]

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets
L feli o [afofof Jo]o]
Net Current Assets

LI Tslslef2]7]o] [ofo]
Accumulated Losses

HEEEEEEEnnn

Performance of Company (Amount in X thousand)

Turnover
L [ifolefz]el2]o]. [o]o]
Profit / (Loss) before tax

L[ [olsf7]als]o] [o]o]
Earnings per share in Rupees - Basic

LI T Iolefof Jols]

Generic Names of three Principal Products/Services of the company (As per monetary terms)

Product Description

FINANCIAL SERVICES

State Code
[2fof1]1]

Year

Bonus Issue -

HEEEEEEEDND

Private Placement

LTI

Total Assets

L [if7]7]e]elsfof Jo]o]

Reserves & Surplus
L [r[rfefzfafefof Jofo]
Unsecured Loans

LI

Unsecured Loans

LI o]

Investments
L [+ lofs]ofafofof ofo]
Miscellaneous expenditure

HEEEEEEENnN

Expenditure
L [ifolofs]alalof [o]o]
Profit/ (Loss) after tax

L[ [7]s[efol7]of [o]o]
Dividend rate (% )

LLL T T fafsfofo]x

Item Code

[lof rfafefelcfifc]a]e]t]e]

For ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited

LALITA D GUPTE
Chairperson

BEENA M CHOTAI
Chief Financial Officer

VISHAKHA MULYE

ANSELM PINTO
Company Secretary

Mumbai, April 18, 2011
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Directors Auditors
Couldip Basanta Lala Crowe Horwath (Mur) Co.
Dev Joory Member Crowe Horwath International

Suresh Kumar
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Pramod Rao
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3rd Floor, C.A Building, 19, Poudriére Street
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International Financial Services Limited

IFS Court, TwentyEight

Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius

year ended March 31, 2011
RESULTS

The results for the year are shown in the statement of comprehensive income and related
notes.

DIRECTORS
The present membership of the Board is set out as above.
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year,
which present fairly the financial position, financial performance and the cash flow of the
Company. The Directors are also responsible for keeping accounting records which:

*  correctly record and explain the transactions of the Company;

« disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company;
and

*  would enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies
Act 2001.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing
the financial statements.

AUDITORS

The auditors, Crowe Horwath (Mur) Co., have indicated their willingness to continue in office.

to the member of ICICI International Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ICICI INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED, the “Company”, which comprise of the statement of financial position at
March 31, 2011 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes
in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information as set out separately in the
report.

Directors’ responsibilities for the financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in
compliance with the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, and for designing, implementing
and maintaining such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether
due to fraud or error. They are also responsible for keeping proper accounting records
and selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

CERTIFICATE FROM THE SECRETARY UNDER SECTION 166 (D) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT 2001

We certify to the best of our knowledge and belief that we have filed with the Registrar
of Companies all such returns as are required for ICICI INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
under the Companies Act 2001 during the financial year ended March 31, 2011.

for International Financial Services Limited
Secretary

Registered office:

IFS Court
TwentyEight
Cybercity
Ebene

April 18, 2011 Mauritius

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Company at March 31, 2011 and of its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and comply with the Mauritius Companies Act 2001.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In accordance with the requirements of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001, we report

as follows:

*  We have no relationship with, or any interests in, the Company other than in our
capacity as auditors;

¢ We have obtained all the information and explanations that we required; and

* In our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far
as it appears from our examination of those records.

Other matters

This report is made solely for the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with

Section 205 of the Mauritius Companies Act 2001. Our audit work has been undertaken

so that we might state to the Company’s members those matters we are required to

state to them in our auditors’ report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent

permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the

Company and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report,

or for the opinion we have formed.

We do not express any opinion on the ¥ figures as they are shown as additional

information for the sole purpose of the holding company which prepares consolidated

financial statements.

Crowe Horwath (Mur) Co.

Public Accountants

Mauritius, April 18, 2011

K. S. Sewraz, FCCA
Signing Partner
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income statement balance sheet

for the year ended March 31, 2011 at March 31, 2011

Income ASSETS
Management fee 6 (b) (iii) 984,851 44,878,472 752,372 35,747,774 N
on-current assets
Consultancy income 6 (f) 2,176 99,196 198,769 9,444,200
Sub account income 6(d) 85709 3,905,659 57,600 2746256  nvestments 7 227,608 10,150,224 239805 10,767,289
Bank interest income 714 32,526 409 19,442 Deferred expense 8 299,961 13,376,754 515,061 23,126,233
Other income 10,745 489,643 8,498 403,752 527,569 23,526,978 754,866 33,893,522
Difference on exchange - - 218 10,346
Current assets

1,084,195 49,405,496 1,018,066 48,371,770
Expenses ot ? 83273 3713545 11623 5218912
Licence fee 3,750 170,883 8750 41574~ Prepayments - 13, / 218,
Directors’ fee 10,000 455,688 10,000 475,134 Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,201,009 53,558,989 826,529 37,111,140
Secretarial fee 1,500 68,353 1,500 71,270 1,284,282 57,272,534 942,764 42,330,052
Administration and 6 (a) 63,719 2,903,598 81,037 3,850,344
disbursements
Bank charges 2,538 115,652 3,242 154,053 TOTAL ASSETS 1,811,851 80,799,512 1,697,630 76,223,574
Audit fee 6,900 314,425 8,706 413,675 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Legal and professional fees 840 38,273 17,800 845,739 Equity
Salaries 94,866 4,322,925 100,368 4,768,802 .
Depregiation ; R 1422 67,536 Stated capital 1" 900,000 36,795,500 900,000 36,795,500
General expenses 52,707 2,401,791 60,600 2,879,310 Retained earnings 817,427 35,853,558 672,131 29,239,811
Advisory fees 6(c) 265,102 12,080,391 200,036 9,504,370 Translation reserves - 3,783,819 - 4,379,179
Q;E‘;:‘:e‘"’sm" ofdeferred  6(e)fi) 215100 9801849 215700 10220132 4o component of equity 7 (72486) (3076701 (60289  (2532777)
Trail fees 6 (e) (ii) 217,722 9,921,343 88,104 4,186,125 1,644,941 73,356,176 1,511,842 67,881,713
Interest on loan - - 37,987 1,804,890 Current liabilities
Difference on exchange 645 29,389 - - Income tax payable 5 3,550 158,312 } ;

935,389 42,624,560 834,652 39,657,122

Profit before taxation 148806 6,780,936 183,414 8714648  "ayables 12 163360 7,285,024 185788 8,341,861
Taxation 5 (10,947) (498,842) - - 166,910 7,443,336 185,788 8,341,861
Profit for the year 137,859 6,282,094 183,414 8,714,648 TOTAL EQUITY AND
Other comprehensive LIABILITIES 1,811,851 80,799,512 1,697,630 76,223,574
income
Available for sale * The corresponding amounts in Indian rupees (“3") are shown as additional information for the sole
investments - losses 7 (12,197)  (543,924) (8,599) (408,569) purpose of the holding company which prepares consolidated financial statements.
Total comprehensive . . . i
income for the year 125,662 5,738,170 174,815 8,306,079 Approved by the Board on April 18, 2011 and signed on its behalf by:
*The corresponding amounts in Indian rupees (“Z") shown as additional information for the sole purpose of the DEV JOORY COULDIP BASANTA LALA
holding company which prepares consolidated financial statements. Director Director

for the year ended March 31, 2011

Income Stated capital Retained earnings Revaluation reserve Translation Total
reserves

UsD 3 UsbD 3 UsbD 3 3 USD T
At March 31, 2009 900,000 36,795,500 488,717 20,525,163 (51,690) (2,124,208) 12,617,555 1,337,027 67,814,010
Profit for the year - - 183,414 8,714,648 - - - 183,414 8,714,648
Other comprehensive income
Available for sale investments- current year's loss - - - - (8,599) (408,569) - (8,599) (408,569)
Currency translation difference - - - - (8,238,376) - (8,238,376)
At March 31, 2010 900,000 36,795,500 672,131 29,239,811 (60,289) (2,532,777) 4,379,179 1,511,842 67,881,713
Profit for the year - - 137,859 6,282,094 - - - 137,859 6,282,094
Refund of prior year taxes (Note 5) - - 7,437 331,653 - - - 7,437 331,653
Other comprehensive
Income
Available for sale investments- current year's loss - - - - (12,197) (543,924) - (12,197) (543,924)
Currency translation - - - - - - (595,360) - (595,360)
Difference
At March 31, 2011 900,000 36,795,500 817,427 35,853,558 (72,486) (3,076,701) 3,783,819 1,644,941 73,356,176

* The corresponding amounts in Indian rupees (“3”) are shown as additional information for the sole purpose of the holding company which prepares consolidated financial statements.
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cash flow statement

for the year ended March 31, 2011

2070 2070
=

usb

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before taxation 148,806 6,780,936 183,414 8,714,648
Adjustment for:

Bank interest income (714) (32,526) (409) (19,442)
Interest expense - - 37,987 1,804,890
Depreciation - - 1,422 67,536
Amortization of deferred expenses 215,100 9,801,849 215,100 10,220,132
Operating profit before working capital changes 363,192 16,550,259 437,514 20,787,764
Decrease in receivables and prepayments 32,962 1,469,940 2,119,778 108,191,667
Decrease in payables (22,428) (1,000,177) (159,100) (9,150,858)
Cash generated from operations 373,726 17,020,022 2,398,192 119,828,573
Refund of tax 7,437 331,653 - -
Tax paid (7,397) (329,869) - -
Net cash from operating activities 373,766 17,021,806 2,398,192 119,828,573
Cash flows from investing activities - -
Interest received 714 32,526 409 19,442
Net cash from investing activities 714 32,526 409 19,442
Cash flows from financing activities

Interest paid - - (37,987) (1,804,890)
Repayment of bank borrowings - - (3,000,000) (144,530,000)
Net cash used in financing activities - - (3,037,987) (146,334,890)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 374,480 17,054,332 (639,386) (26,486,875)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 826,529 37,111,140 1,465,915 74,351,209
Effect of exchange rate changes - (606,483) - (10,753,194)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,201,009 53,558,989 826,529 37,111,140

* The corresponding amounts in Indian rupees (“3") are shown as additional information for the sole purpose of the holding company which prepares consolidated financial statements.

for the year ended March 31, 2011

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Mauritius under the Companies Act 1984
on January 18, 1996 as a private Company with liability limited by shares. It
holds a Category 1 Global Business Licence issued by the Financial Services
Commission. The Company is licensed to act as CIS Manager pursuant to the
Securities Act 2005. The Company has been granted by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India a Certificate of Perpetual Registration as a Foreign
Institutional Investor (FIl). The Company’s registered office is at IFS Court,
TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius.

The Company holds investment in TCW/ICICI Investment Partners Limited
Additionally, the Company has subscribed to non-redeemable management
shares of India Optima Fund (IOF) (Mauritius), India Opportunities Fund
Limited (Jersey) and Emerging India Fund Company Limited (Mauritius). The
Company also provides investment management services to |OF and TP Hold
Co (Mauritius) Limited and has acted as promoter of India PE Fund of Funds
and Emerging India Fund Company Limited, both incorporated in Mauritius, and
settlor to The Emerging India Fund Trust. The Company also offers sub-account
services as a Fll to IOF. The Company would also act as promoter to Emerging
India Growth Fund Limited, a company to be incorporated in Jersey and as
settlor to Emerging India Growth Fund Trust in Jersey which has not yet been
settled.

The financial statements of the Company are expressed in United States
dollar (“USD"). The Company'’s functional currency is the USD, the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.
The corresponding amounts in Indian rupees (?") are shown as additional
information for the sole purpose of the holding company.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”). The preparation
of financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires the directors to
make estimates and assumptions that could affect the reported amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. A summary of the more important accounting policies, which have
been applied consistently, is set out below.

Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention as
modified for the measurement at fair values of financial instruments carried on
the Statement of Financial Position.

Payables
Payables are stated at their nominal value.
Investments

The investment in the joint venture entity, TCW/ICICI Investment Partners Limited
(“TCWI/ICICI") is accounted for in accordance with IAS 39 - ‘Financial Instruments —
Measurement and Recognition’ and recognised on the basis of its Net Asset Value.

Other investments classified as available-for-sale investments are valued at
fair value and the resulting temporary unrealised gains / (losses) (including
unrealised foreign exchange gains / (losses) on retranslation at the closing rate,
if any) are accounted for in other component of equity.
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notes to the financial statements

0’0’0’ International for the year ended March 31, 2011

Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

Iltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment of the Company
(the “functional currency”). The financial statements of the Company
are presented in United States dollar (“USD"), which is the Company’s
functional currency and presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated in USD at
the rate of exchange ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities are translated at the rate of exchange ruling at reporting date.
Exchange differences arising on translation and realised gains and losses
on disposals or settlement of monetary assets and liabilities are recognised
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, for all temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying values
for financial reporting purposes. Currently enacted tax rates are used to
determine deferred tax.

The principal temporary differences arise from tax losses carried forward.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Income tax

Income taxes currently payable are provided for in accordance with the existing
legislation of the various countries in which the Company operates.

Receivables

Receivables are stated at original invoiced amount less allowances made for
doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year
end. An allowance for doubtful receivables is made when there is objective
evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according
to original terms of receivables. Bad debts are written off when identified.

Stated capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash at bank. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Revenue recognition

Interest income, management fee, performance fee, sub account income and
investment facilitation fee are recognised as they accrue unless collectibility is
in doubt.

Related parties

Related parties are individuals and companies where the individual or company
has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments carried on the Statement of Financial Position include
investments, receivables, cash and cash equivalents and payables. The
particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy
statements associated with each item.
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Disclosures about financial instruments to which the Company is a party are
provided in note 13.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (IFRS)

In the current year, the Company has adopted all of the new and revised
Standards and Interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (“IASB”) and the International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (“IFRIC") of the IASB that are relevant to its operations and effective
for accounting year beginning on and after April 1, 2010.

3.1 Standards and Interpretations adopted with no effect on financial statements

The following new and revised Standards and Interpretations have also been
adopted in these financial statements. Their adoption has not had any significant
impact on the amounts reported in these financial statements but may impact
the accounting for future transactions or arrangements.

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements — Amendments resulting from
April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs

IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows — Amendments resulting from April 2009
Annual Improvements to IFRSs

IAS 17  Leases—Amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements
to IFRSs

IAS 27  Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements — Consequential
amendments arising from amendments to IFRS 3

IAS 28 Investments in Associate — Consequential amendments arising from
amendments to IFRS 3

IAS 31  Interests in Joint Ventures — Consequential amendments arising from
amendments to IFRS 3

IAS 32  Financial Instruments: Presentation - Amendments relating to
classification of rights issues

IAS 36  Impairment of Assets — Amendments resulting from April 2009
Annual Improvements to IFRSs

IAS 38 Intangible Assets — Amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual
Improvements to IFRS

IAS 39  Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement - Amendments
for eligible hedged items

IAS 39  Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement - Amendments
resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards —
Revised and restructured

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards —
Amendments relating to oil and gas assets and determining whether
an arrangement contains a lease.

IFRS 2  Share-based Payment — Amendments resulting from April 2009
Annual Improvements to IFRSs.

IFRS 2  Share-based Payment - Amendments relating to group cash-settled
share-based payment transactions.

IFRS3 Business Combinations — Comprehensive revision on applying the
acquisition method

IFRS5  Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations —
Amendments resulting from May 2008 Annual Improvements to IFRSs

IFRS5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations —
Amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs

IFRS8  Operating segments — Amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual
Improvements to IFRSs

IFRIC9 Reassessment of embedded derivatives — Amendments resulting
from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs

IFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investments in a Foreign Operation



notes to the financial statements

forming part of the accounts

IFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners
IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers
3.2 Standards and Interpretations in issue not yet adopted

At the date of the authorisation of these financial statements, the following
Standards and Interpretation were in issue but effective for annual periods
beginning on or after the respective date as indicated:

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements — Amendments resulting from
May 2010 Annual Improvements to IFSRSs (effective January 1, 2011)

IAS 12 Income Taxes — Limited scope amendment (recovery of underlying
assets) (effective January 1, 2012)

IAS 24  Related Party Disclosures — Revised definition of related parties
(effective January 1, 2011)

IAS 27  Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements — Amendments
resulting from May 2010 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (effective
July 1, 2010)

IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting — Amendments resulting from May 2010
Annual Improvements to IFRSs (effective January 1, 2011)

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
— Limited Exemption from Comparative IFRS 7 Disclosures for First-
time Adopters (effective July 1, 2010)

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
— Amendments resulting from May 2010 Annual Improvements to
IFRSs (effective January 1, 2011)

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards —
Replacement of ‘fixed dates’ for certain exceptions with ‘the date of
transition to IFRSs’ (effective July 1, 2011)

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
— Additional exemption for entities ceasing to suffer from severe
hyperinflation (effective July 1, 2011)

IFRS3  Business Combinations — Amendments resulting from May 2010
Annual Improvements to IFRSs (effective July 1, 2011)

IFRS 7  Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Amendments resulting from May
2010 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (effective January 1, 2011)

IFRS 7  Financial instruments: Disclosures — Amendments enhancing
disclosures about transfers of financial assets (effective July 1, 2011)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement (effective
January 1, 2013)

IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes — Amendments resulting from May
2010 Annual improvements to IFRSs (effective January 1, 2011)

IFRIC 14 IAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction — November 2009 amendment with
respect to voluntary prepaid contributions (effective January 1, 2011)

IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments (effective
July 1, 2010)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
Critical accounting judgements in applying the Company’s accounting policies

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, which are
described in Note 2, the directors have made the following judgements that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements.

Determination of functional currency

The determination of the functional currency of the Company is critical since
recording of transactions and exchange differences arising thereon are
dependent on the functional currency selected. As described in note 2, the
directors have considered those factors therein and have determined that the
functional currency of the Company is the United States Dollar (USD).

TAXATION
Income tax

The Company is liable to pay income tax on its net income at a rate of 15%. The
Company is, however, entitled to a tax credit equivalent to the higher of actual
foreign tax suffered or 80% of Mauritius tax payable in respect of its foreign
source income, thus reducing its maximum effective tax rate to 3%. For the
year ended March 31, 2011 a provision for tax of USD 10,947 (March 31, 2010:
Nil) has been made in the financial statements.

The Company is resident in Mauritius and has received a Tax Residence
Certificate from the Mauritian Revenue Authority.

No Mauritian capital gain tax is payable on profits arising from sale of securities,
and any dividends and redemption proceeds paid by the Company to its
shareholder will be exempt in Mauritius from any withholding tax.

A reconciliation of the income tax expense based on accounting profit and the
actual income tax expense is as follows:

2011 2011 2010 2010

usb T usb 3
Profit for the year before tax 148,806 6,780,936 183,414 8,714,648
Income tax at 15% 22,321 1,017,140 27,512 1,307,192
Tax effect of:
Non allowable expenses 32,650 1,487,821 32,478 1,643,145
Exempt income (238) (10,845) (94) (4,466)
Tax losses not yet utilised - - (59,896) (2,845,871)
Deemed tax credit (43,786) (1,995,274) - -
Income tax expense 10,947 498,842 - -
Paid during the year 7,397 337,072 - -
Exchange difference - (3,458) -
Tax payable 3,550 158,312 - -

The Company had made a provision and paid tax of USD 7,437 to the Mauritius
Revenue Authority (MRA) for the year of assessment 2008/2009. During the
year under review, the Company received a refund of tax of USD 7,437 from the
MRA in respect of tax overpaid in prior years.

AGREEMENTS

(a) Administration Agreement

The Company has entered into an agreement with International Financial
Services Limited (the “Administrator”), a company incorporated under the
laws of Mauritius. In consideration of the services being performed by the
Administrator, the Company pays the Administrator a fee based on hours
worked in the performance of its duties.

(b) Investment Management Agreements

(i) The Company had entered into an Investment Management
Agreement dated October 17, 2008 with India PE Fund of Funds
(IPEFOF), a company incorporated in Mauritius.

The Investment Management Agreement was terminated by mutual
consent with effect from March 31, 2010 since IPEFOF is now under
liguidation. No management fee has been accrued for the year under
review as IPEFOF had not yet started operations.

(i) The Company has entered into an Investment Management
Agreement dated June 29, 2007 with TP Hold Co (Mauritius) Limited,
a Mauritian company. Management fee has not been accrued in the
financial statements as TP Hold Co (Mauritius) Limited has not yet
been activated.

(iii) The Company has entered into an Investment Management Agreement
dated March 17, 2006 as amended from time to time entered into
between the Company and India Optima Fund (IOF) and is entitled to
management fees in respect of the different active share classes.
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c) Advisory Agreements

(i)  Pursuant to an Advisory Agreement dated November 10, 2006 entered
with ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Ltd (“Advisor”), the
Company is required to pay the latter company an advisory fee. In
addition, performance profit allocation is payable by the Company.

(i) The Company entered into an Investment Advisory Agreement dated
January 28, 2010 with Reliance Capital Asset Management Limited
(RCAM) to provide non-binding investment advisory services to the
Company in relation to IOF — India Young Star Fund. In consideration
for its services, the Company would pay RCAM advisory fees and
performance profit allocation.

(d) Investment Facilitation Agreement

The Company has entered into an Investment Facilitation Agreement dated
March 17, 2006 with IOF for providing its sub account services as Foreign
Institutional Investor and it receives sub account income and transaction fees as
per the agreement.

(e) Global Distribution Agreements

(i)  Pursuant to a Global Distribution Agreement entered into between
the Company, IOF and ICICI Bank Limited, Singapore Branch
(“Distributor”), as amended from time to time and in respect of IOF —
Rising India Fund Share Class (IOF — RIF), the Company paid an upfront
fee of USD 1,045,500 to the Distributor in respect of aggregate capital
commitment amount raised by the Distributor from all investors of IOF.
The upfront fee (deferred expenses) shall be charged in the statement
of comprehensive income during the next 5 years, starting from the
launch of IOF - RIF on August 24, 2007. The Company would also pay
the Distributor quarterly trail fees.

(i) The Company entered into a Global Distribution Agreement dated
June 27, 2007 with India Opportunities Fund Limited, a company
incorporated in Jersey, and ICICI Bank Limited, Singapore Branch
(“Distributor”) in respect of India Opportunities Fund — Rising India
Opportunities Class pursuant to which it would pay the Distributor
quarterly trail fees.

(iii) The Company entered into a Distribution Agreement dated May 12,
2009 with IOF and HDFC Bank Limited as amended on August 21,
2009 in respect of various share classes of IOF pursuant to which the
Company would pay an annual trail fee. Trail fee has not been accrued
as the various share classes have not yet been launched by IOF

(f) Consultancy Services Agreement

Pursuant to a Consultancy Services Agreement dated September 3, 2009
entered into between the Company and ICICI Bank Limited, Singapore Branch,
as amended on September 7, 2009 the Company is entitled to consultancy
income on expenses incurred and/or payable (or likely to be incurred) by the
Company in relation to IOF and India PE Fund of Funds.

The above fees are paid on an arms’ length basis and according to industry norms.
INVESTMENTS
Investments consist of:

(a) 50% of the issued share capital of TCW/ICICI Investment Partners Limited
a company incorporated in Mauritius. The investments were acquired for
USD 300,000.

(b) 49% of management shares in India Optima Fund, a company incorporated
in Mauritius for a consideration of USD 71.

(c) 49% of management shares in India Opportunities Fund Limited, a company
incorporated in Jersey for a consideration of USD 13.

(d) 10% of management shares of Emerging India Fund Company Limited
(EIFCL), a company incorporated in Mauritius for a consideration of USD 1.

(e) Contribution of USD 9 to The Emerging India Fund Trust for the acquisition
of 90% of management shares of EIFCL for the benefit of the Beneficiaries
of the Trust.
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. , . 2011 2011 2010 2010
At directors’ valuation USD z USD 7
Available for sale
investments:
TCWI/ICICI Investment Partners
Limited 227,514 10,146,008 239,711 10,763,044
India Optima Fund Al 317 71 3,192
India Opportunities Fund
Limited 13 600 13 604
Emerging India Fund
Company Limited 1 45 1 45

227,599 10,149,824 239,796 10,766,885

Other investments:
The Emerging India Fund Trust 9 400 9 404
Total investments 227,608 10,150,224 239,805 10,767,289

March 31, 2011

Investments at cost usb g
Opening balance 300,094 12,040,548
Exchange difference - 1,186,377
Closing balance 300,094 13,226,925
Investments at fair value 227,608 10,150,224
Revaluation reserve

Opening balance (60,289) (2,5632,777)
Movement during the year (12,197) (543,924)
Exchange difference - -
Closing balance (72,486) (3,076,701)

DEFERRED EXPENSES

Deferred expenses represent commission fee paid to ICICI Bank, Singapore for
referring its clients’ services to acquire shares in India Optima Fund to which the
Company is acting as investment manager. The expenses are being charged to
the Statement of Comprehensive Income over a period of 5 years starting from
the year ended March 31, 2008.

RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

2011 2011 2010 2010

usD i usD 3

Sundry debtors 33,028 1,472,852 62,162 2,791,016
Management fees receivable 39,370 1,755,722 4,646 208,603
Advisory fee prepaid - - 45,177 2,028,468
Other prepayments 10,875 484,971 4,250 190,825
83,273 3,713,545 116,235 5218912

The Directors believe receivables and prepayments to approximate to their fair
values.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the cash and cash equivalents
comprise the following:

2011 2011 2010 2010

usD 3 usD 3

Cash at bank 607,117 27,074,372 233,351 10,477,434
Short term bank deposits 593,892 26,484,617 593,178 26,633,706
1,201,009 53,558,989 826,529 37,111,140
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11. STATED CAPITAL Carrying Carrying
amount amount
2011 2011 2010 2010 2011 2010
usD 3 usD 3 Notes UsD UsD
Issued and fully paid Investment 7 227,608 239,805
. Deferred expense 8 229,961 515,061
90,000 Ordinary shares 900,000 36,795,500 900,000 36,795,500 Receivables 9 72,398 66,808
12. PAYABLES Cash and cash equivalents 10 1,201,009 826,529
2011 2011 2010 2010 The Company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its management fees
usD usD usD UsD receivable and other receivables. The amounts presented in the Statement
f Fi ial Positi f all fi | ivabl
Management fee in advance - - 64,166 2,681,063 of Financia osition are Inet of allowances for dom_:btfu regelvab es,
N estimated by the Company’s management based on prior experience and
Sundry creditors 31,000 1,382,445 31,019 1,392,733 the current economic environment.
Accruals 9,512 424,181 22,446 1,007,838
Trail fees 53,592 2,389,922 22,285 1,000,594 (i) Liquidity risk
Advisory fees 69,256 3,088,476 45,872 2,059,633
163,360 7,285,024 185,788 8,341,861 Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and

the availability of funding through the adequate amount of committed

13. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS . J
credit facilities.

Fair values

The total below illustrates the aged analysis of the Company’s financial
The carrying amounts of investments, receivables, cash and cash equivalents, liabilities.
and payables approximate their fair values.

2011 2070 Remaining contractual
Currency profile usD USD maturity
y _— . T Liabilities
The currency profile of the Company’s financial assets and liabilities is Payables (Note 12) 163,360 185768  Less than 6 months

summarized as follows:

Financial Financial Financial Financial
assets liabilities assets liabilities (iii) Foreign exchange risk

2011 2011 2070 2010
. UsD usb UsD uUsp The Company’s assets and liabilities are mostly denominated in United
Indian rupee 518 - 515 - States Dollar and consequently, the Company is not exposed to the risk that

Mauritian rupee 12,787 - 8797 - the exchange rate of the USD changes relative to any other currency.
United States dollar 1,787,671 163,360 1,638,891 185,788
1,800,976 163,360 1,648,203 185,788 (iv) Interest rate risk

Prepayments amounting USD10,875 (March 31, 2010: USD 49,427) have not

k - ; Interest income from cash deposits may fluctuate in amount, in particular
been included in financial assets.

due to changes in the interest rates. During the year ended March 31, 2010
Risk management the Company repaid an interest bearing loan facility in USD with interest
rate based on LIBOR.
The Board is ultimately responsible for risk management, which includes the
Company'’s risk governance structure and maintaining an appropriate internal (v
control framework. Management'’s responsibility is to manage risk on behalf of

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

the Board. The impact of a 5% fluctuation in the interest rates would be as follows:
The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of risks management policies, 5% increase 5% decrease 5% increase 5% decrease
including: March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2011 2011 2010 2010
(i) Credit risk .

USD denominated usD usb usb usb
(i) Liquidity risk Bank interest income 36 (36) 549 (549)
. ) Interest expense - - (4,552) 4,552
(i) Foreign exchange risk Effect on profit before tax 36 36) (4,003) 4,003

(iv) Interest rate risk 14. FAIR VALUATION ESTIMATION
(v) Foreign currency sensitivity analysis Effective as July 1, 2009, the Company has adopted the amendment to IFRS 7
for financial instruments that are measured in the statement of financial position
(i) Credit risk at fair value. This requires disclosure of fair value measurements by level of the

following fair value measurement hierarchy:

With respect to credit risk arising from financial assets which comprise of i
investments, deferred expense, receivables and cash and cash equivalents, U]
the Company’s exposure to credit risk arises from the default of the

counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of . . .
these financial assets. (i) Inputs other than quoted prices as in level 1 that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is,
derived from prices) — Level 2; and

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
-Level 1;
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(iii) Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market date - Level 3.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The following table presents the Company’s assets that are measured at fair value at March 31, 2011:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
usD usD usD usD

Assets
Investments-Equity securities - - 227,608 227,608
Total assets - - 227,608 227,608

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the reporting date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are
readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The Company has no dealings in quoted shares.

The fair values of investments in unquoted equity, for which there is currently no active market. The valuation of investments in the companies as in note 7 is based on
the directors’ estimate at cost.

The Company has elected not to provide comparative information for these expanded disclosures in the current year in accordance with the transitional reliefs offered in
these amendments.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The principal activity of the Company is to provide investment management services and to hold investments.

The Company invests its surplus funds in short term fixed deposits with the banks, with a view to maximise interest income.

The assets of the Company are managed by its Board of directors and all investments/divestments decisions are taken by the Board.

The Company has an externally imposed capital requirement in that it should maintain a minimum stated and unimpaired capital of at least Mauritian Rupees 1 million or
an equivalent amount. At March 31, 2011 the Company’s stated capital is in excess of this minimum.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of ICICI Bank Limited. Transactions with the related parties were carried out on commercial terms and conditions and at
market prices. During the year under review, the Company traded with related parties. The nature, volume of transactions and balance with the related parties are as
follows:

Volume of Balances Payable(P) or

Name of transacting related parties Relationship Nature of transaction transactions ya
USD uUsD receivable(R)
ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Ltd, India Fellow subsidiary Advisory Fees 112,736 30,278 P
ICICI Bank Ltd, Singapore Branch Parent Company Consultancy income 2,177 - -
ICICI Bank Ltd, Singapore Branch Parent Company Trail fees 217,722 53,592 P

The services below from International Financial Services Limited, the Administrator, are provided on commercial terms and conditions.

2011
usD
Directors’ fees 10,000
Secretarial fees 1,500
Administration and disbursements 63,719

HOLDING AND ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
The directors consider ICICI Bank Limited, incorporated in India as the holding and ultimate holding Company.
EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There have been no significant events after the reporting date which would require disclosure or adjustment to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2011.
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to the members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Eleventh Annual Report of ICICI Prudential Life
Insurance Company Limited (the Company) with the audited statement of accounts for the year
ended March 31, 2011.

PERFORMANCE
The performance for year ended March 31, 2011 is summarised below:

(% '000)
Particulars Fiscal 2010 Fiscal 2011
Number of new policies (in ‘000) 1,762 1,351
Financials parameters
Premium income: 165,287,541 178,806,290
New business premium 63,339,231 78,621,397
Renewal premium 101,948,310 100,184,893
Profit/(Loss) before taxation 2,805,295 8,325,037
Provision for taxation (deferred tax) (225,610) (248,809)
Profit/Loss after taxation 2,579,685 8,076,228
Sum assured in force:
- Basic policy 1,654,604,064 1,350,544,690
- Total (Basic + Riders) 1,837,566,001 1,737,644,341
Annualised premium equivalent (APE) 53,447,541 39,754,314
Assets held 573,186,159 681,504,252
Expense ratio* 9.10% 8.20%
Sales and distribution strength
Geographical spread:
- Number of offices 1,918 1,404
- Number of locations 1,726 1,256
Number of advisors (in ‘000) 211 176

* Expense ratio = All expenses (excluding commission and front line sales cost)/(Total premium
income - 90% of single premium)

During the year ended March 31, 2011, the Company registered a premium income of ¥ 178.80
billion, showing an increase of 8.17% over the earlier year. The Company’s new business premium
income stood at ¥ 78.62 billion showing a growth of 24.12% over the earlier year. The renewal
premium stood at % 100.18 billion for the year, down by 1.74% over the earlier year.

OUR REACH

The Company reaches its customers through 1,404 offices in 1,256 locations at March 31, 2011. At
March 31, 2011, the Company had over 13,000 employees and over 176,000 advisors and is thus
well equipped to cater to the needs of customers.

PRODUCTS

The Company introduced a new set of non-linked products and revamped its linked products during
the year. The new products are focused on achieving a more balanced product mix.

DIVIDEND

The financial operations have resulted in a profit (after tax) of ¥ 8.08 billion as compared to a profit
(after tax) of ¥ 2.58 billion for the earlier year. However, in view of the accumulated losses of the
Company to the tune of ¥ 27.11 billion, the Directors are unable to recommend a dividend for the
current financial year.

CLAIMS

The Company believes that claim settlement is the ultimate promise which needs to be delivered to
policyholders/beneficiaries. Towards this objective, we have designed and developed robust claims
processes and systems which ensures settlement of genuine and legitimate claims at the earliest,
thereby protecting the interest of policyholders.

The Company has demonstrated its commitment by settling over 14,700 mortality claims in Fiscal
2011. The average claim settlement was done within 7 days from receipt of last requirement as
compared to the regulatory norm of 30 days.

GOVERNANCE

As a good corporate citizen reflecting the parentage of the shareholders, the Company has
institutionalised its governance framework, brief details of which are as follows:

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board comprises fourteen Directors; four nominated by ICICI Bank Limited, two nominated
by Prudential Plc, five Independent Directors, a Managing Director & CEO and two Executive
Directors. Except the two Executive Directors and the Managing Director & CEO, all other Directors
including the Chairperson of the Board are Non-Executive Directors. There is a clear segregation of
responsibility and authority between the Chairperson and the Managing Director & CEO. The Board
is responsible for overall corporate strategy and other responsibilities as laid down by IRDA under
the Corporate Governance guidelines. The Managing Director & CEO and the Executive Directors
oversee implementation of strategy, achievement of the business plan and day-to-day operations.
There is an appropriate mix of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors to maintain the
professionalism and independence of the Board. The Independent Directors are eminent personalities
with significant expertise in the fields of finance, law, strategy, marketing and insurance. None of the
Directors are related to any other Director or employee of the Company.

During the year, the Board appointed Rajiv Sabharwal as a Nominee Director of ICICI Bank and
Sridar lyengar as an Independent Director.

Keki Dadiseth, Vinod Kumar Dhall and N. S. Kannan will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment.

B. BOARD COMMITTEES
The Board has six Committees, details of which are as follows:

1. Board Audit Committee:
Members:
Keki Dadiseth (Chairman)
K. Ramkumar
Adrian O’Connor

Terms of reference:
I. Accounts & Audit

® Oversee the financial statements, financial reporting, statement of cash flow and
disclosure processes both on an annual and quarterly basis.

® Recommend the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement
or removal; remuneration, performance and oversight of the work of the
auditors (internal/statutory/concurrent).

® Oversight of the procedures and processes established to attend to issues
relating to maintenance of books of account, administration procedures,
transactions and other matters having a bearing on the financial position of the
Company, whether raised by the auditors or by any other person.

e Discuss with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the
nature and scope of audit, as well as, have post-audit discussions to address
areas of concern.

® Approval of payment to statutory auditors and internal auditors or any of its
associated persons or companies, for any other services rendered by them.

®  Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission
to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

® Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to
be included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (2AA) of section 217 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

® Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

®  Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment
by management.

® Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit
findings.
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® Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements to the extent applicable.

® Disclosure of any related party transactions.

® Qualifications in the draft audit report.

® To the extent applicable review with the management, the statement of uses/
application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential
issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilised for purposes other than those stated in
the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring
agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

Il Internal Audit

® Review the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure
of the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading
the department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.

® Oversee the efficient functioning of the internal audit department and review
its reports. The Committee will additionally monitor the progress made in
rectification of irregularities and changes in processes wherever deficiencies
have come to notice.

®  Set-up procedures and processes to address all concerns relating to adequacy
of checks and control mechanisms.

® Review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal
control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

® Review with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
and the adequacy of the internal control systems.

® Look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment, if any, to the
depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non payment of
declared dividends) and creditors.

® Review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism.

Compliance & Ethics

®  Monitor the compliance function and the Company’s risk profile in respect of
compliance with external laws and regulations and internal policies, including
the Company's code of ethics or conduct.

® Review reports on the above and on proactive compliance activities aimed at
increasing the Company’s ability to meet its legal and ethical obligations, on
identified weaknesses, lapses, breaches or violations and the controls and other
measures in place to help detect and address the same.

® Supervise and monitor matters reported using the Company’s whistle blowing
or other confidential mechanisms for employees and others to report ethical and
compliance concerns or potential breaches or violations.

® Advise the Board on the effect of the above on the Company’s conduct
of business and helping the Board set the correct “tone at the top” by
communicating, or supporting the communication, throughout the Company of
the importance of ethics and compliance.

® Approve compliance programmes, reviewing their effectiveness on a regular
basis and signing off on any material compliance issues or matters.

® Toreview key transactions involving conflict of interest.

Board Risk Management Committee:

Members:

Marti G. Subrahmanyam (Chairman)
Rama Bijapurkar

N. S. Kannan

Adrian O'Connor

Terms of reference:
I.  Risk Management:
® Assist the Board in effective operation of the risk management system by
performing specialised analyses and quality reviews.
®  Maintain a group wide and aggregated view on the risk profile of the Company
in addition to the solo and individual risk profile.
® Report to the Board details on the risk exposures and the actions taken to
manage the exposures.
® Advise the Board with regard to risk management decisions in relation to
strategic and operational matters such as corporate strategy and acquisitions
and related matters.

Il.  Asset Liability Management (ALM):
® Formulate and implement optimal ALM strategies, both at product level and
enterprise level and meeting risk/reward objectives.
® Lay down the risk tolerance limits.
®  Monitor risk exposures at periodic intervals and revise ALM strategies where
required.
®  Place the ALM information before the Board at periodic intervals.

Board Investment Committee
Members:

Marti G. Subrahmanyam (Chairman)

N. S. Kannan

Adrian O'Connor

Sandeep Bakhshi, Managing Director & CEO
Puneet Nanda, Executive Director

Continued

Avijit Chatterjee, Appointed Actuary
Manish Kumar, Head - Investments

Terms of reference:

® Responsible for laying down an overall Investment Policy and operational framework
for the investment operations of the Company. The Policy should focus on prudential
Asset Liability Management (ALM) supported by robust internal control systems.
The Investment Policy and operational framework should, inter alia, encompass
aspects concerning liquidity for smooth operations, compliance with prudential
regulatory norms on investments, risk management/mitigation strategies to ensure
commensurate yield on investments and above all protection of policyholders’ funds.

® Responsible for a periodic review of the Investment Policy based on the performance of
investments and the evaluation of dynamic market condition.

® Putin place an effective reporting system to ensure compliance with the Policy set
out by it apart from Internal/Concurrent Audit mechanisms for a sustained and on-
going monitoring of Investment Operations.

® Set the Company’s risk/reward objectives and assess policyholders’ expectations.

® Quantify the level of risk exposure and assess the expected rewards and costs
associated with the risk exposure.

® To furnish a report to the Board on the performance of Investments atleast on a
quarterly basis and provide analysis of its Investment portfolio and on the future
outlook.

4. Board Policyholders’ Protection Committee
Members:
Vinod Kumar Dhall (Chairman)
K. Ramkumar
Adrian O'Connor
Terms of reference:
® Putting in place proper procedures and effective mechanism to address complaints
and grievances of policyholders including misselling by intermediaries

® Ensure compliance with the statutory requirements as laid down in the regulatory
framework pertaining to policyholders’ protection

® Review of the mechanism at periodic intervals

® Ensure adequacy of disclosure of “material information” to the policyholders. These
disclosures shall, for the present, comply with the requirements laid down by the
Authority both at the point of sale and at periodic intervals

® Review the status of complaints of the policyholders at periodic intervals

® Provide the details of grievances at periodic intervals in such formats as may be
prescribed by the Authority

® Provide details of insurance ombudsmen to the policyholders

® Shape the customer service philosophy and policies of the organisation based on the
overall environment in the financial services industry

® Oversee the functions of the customer service council
® Review measures for enhancing the quality of customer service
® Provide guidance to improve in the overall satisfaction level of customers

5. Board Compensation & Nominations Committee
Members:

Rama Bijapurkar (Chairperson)
Marti G. Subrahmanyam
Vinod Kumar Dhall

K. Ramkumar

Adrian O’Connor

Terms of reference:

® Nominating Directors on the Board

®  Fix remuneration of the Directors

® Approve executive compensation program
6.  Share Transfer Committee

Members:

Vinod Kumar Dhall (Chairman)
Keki Dadiseth
Sandeep Bakhshi, Managing Director & CEO

Terms of reference:
®  Approval and rejection of transfer and transmission of shares in physical form
® Approval and rejection of requests for split and consolidation of share certificates
® Approval and rejection of issue of duplicate share certificates
® Any other activities which are incidental or ancillary thereto
INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE FRAMEWORK

Internal Audit: The Company has in place an internal audit framework with a risk based audit
approach. The basic philosophy of risk based internal audit is to provide reasonable assurance
to the Board Audit Committee and top management about the adequacy and effectiveness of
the risk management and control framework in the Company.
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Review of controls is done by internal audit through execution of internal audits as per risk
based audit plan. The internal audit covers auditing of processes, transactions and systems.
Key audit observations and recommendations made are reported to the Board Audit
Committee every quarter. Implementation of the recommendations is actively monitored.

The internal audit function is capable of reviewing and assessing the adequacy and
effectiveness of, and the Company’s adherence to its internal controls as well as reporting on
its policies and procedures.

Compliance: The Board Audit Committee oversees the compliance framework of the Company.
The Compliance function disseminates appropriate laws & regulations to various functions. It
also serves as a reference point for the staff of various functions for seeking clarifications
on applicable laws & regulations issued by the regulatory authority. The Compliance team
also monitors the adequacy of compliance framework across the Company, any key issues
observed as a part of this monitoring are reported to the Board Audit Committee, and
implementation of recommendations is actively monitored. A compliance certificate signed by
the Managing Director & CEO, based on the certifications from respective functional heads is
placed at the Board Audit Committee on a quarterly basis.

D. RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Investment Risk: The Company uses the 1-year 99.5% Value at Risk (VaR) of the Embedded
Value (EV) as a measure of risk exposure for market risk. The Company also conducts resilience
testing of the balance sheet to evaluate the impact of market stresses on solvency and free
assets.

The assets under management for the linked portfolio, in respect of which there is
minimal investment risk on the regulatory Balance Sheet, amount to around 90% of the
policyholders’ funds. However, the linked funds for future appropriation (FFA), which arise
from lapsed policies after adjusting for revivals, expose the Company to market risks to a
limited extent.

For the non-participating portfolio, Asset Liability Management (ALM) is done through design
of appropriate strategic asset allocation as per the risk characteristics of the portfolio. The
Company regularly monitors the equity backing ratios and asset liability duration mismatch as
per the Investment Specifications which define the strategic asset allocation. In addition, for
certain products, a cashflow matching strategy is also used.

On the participating portfolio, the Company’s asset allocation strategy, which includes
investments in equities, is designed to achieve the twin objectives of managing risks arising
from guarantees and optimising returns, subject to regulatory constraints.

Credit risk is managed by restricting investments only in government bonds and highly rated
corporate securities and constant monitoring of the credit portfolio. In addition, there are
exposure limits to companies, groups and industries.

Insurance Risks: The Company uses the 1-year 99.5% Value at Risk (VaR) of the EV as the
measure of risk exposure for persistency, mortality and morbidity risks.

The Company conducts its experience analysis regularly to compare actual experience with
assumptions used for pricing and EV calculations to ensure that corrective action can be
initiated at the earliest opportunity and assumptions are in line with experience. The Company
uses reinsurance and underwriting as key mitigants for mortality and morbidity risk. The
Company also reserves the right to review risk charges for certain products, in case of adverse
experience, with IRDA approval.

Expense risk is recognised as a significant risk by the Company as it impedes the development
of the EV. The Company monitors the actual unit costs versus the planned unit costs for both
acquisition and renewal expenses. In case of any adverse deviations, mitigation measures are
taken.

Operational Risks: The Company identifies its Operational Risks through periodic Risk and
Control Self Assessment (RCSA) which requires each business unit within the Company to
identify and assess risks in terms of likelihood and impact. The risks identified are classified
into seven risk classes (similar to the Basel Il classification). The risk events are then mapped
to the existing control framework to determine the residual risk, if any. The Company also
measures loss incidents to track the extent of operational risk.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy which serves as a channel of communication to
employees, who know or have genuine suspicion of breaches to the Code of Conduct, any legal
violation in relation to work related issues or non adherence to accounting policies & procedures
adopted to present true and fair view of the operations & financial position of the Company.

RURAL AND SOCIAL BUSINESS

More than 352,899 policies were issued in rural areas, constituting over 25.66% of total policy
issuances. The Company also covered more than 159,427 lives falling within the norm of ‘social
sector’ business.

DETAILS AS PER SECTION 217(2A)

As required by the provisions of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, the names and relevant particulars
of the employees are set out in Annexure to the Directors’ Report.

INCREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up capital of the Company was increased by ¥ 3.2 million (face value) contributed by
members of the Employee Stock Option Scheme taking the paid-up capital to ¥ 14.28 billion (face
value) at March 31, 2011.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 58A of
the Companies Act, 1956.

Continued

AUDITORS

B SR & Co. and Walker, Chandiok & Co., Chartered Accountants, were re-appointed as joint statutory
auditors of the Company at the 10th Annual General Meeting to hold office up to the conclusion of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Walker, Chandiok & Co., Chartered Accountants, were first appointed as joint statutory auditors of
the Company at the 6th Annual General Meeting for Fiscal 2007. Pursuant to circular dated July 25,
2005 regarding the appointment of statutory auditors by insurance companies, IRDA requires that
the joint statutory auditors should retire after completion of 5 years. Since Walker, Chandiok & Co.
has completed the tenure of 5 years, it is now proposed to appoint S. R. Batliboi & Co. in place of
Walker, Chandiok & Co., together with B S R & Co. as joint statutory auditors for Fiscal 2012.

A special notice has been received by the Company under Section 225(1) of the Companies Act,
1956 proposing the appointment of S. R. Batliboi & Co., Chartered Accountants as one of the joint
Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of Walker, Chandiok & Co. No representation referred to
in section 225(3) has been received from the retiring Auditors.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

In view of the nature of business activity of the Company, the information relating to the conservation
of energy and technology absorption, as required under Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, is not required to be given. Details of foreign exchange
earnings and outgo required under above Rules are as under:

(% '000)
Particulars Fiscal 2010 Fiscal 2011
Foreign exchange earnings and outgo
- Earnings 9,354 —
- Outgo 281,640 437,160
SUBSIDIARY

The Company has a wholly owned subsidiary, ICICI Prudential Pension Funds Management
Company Limited (PFM). The PFM was appointed by the Pension Fund Regulatory and Development
Authority (PFRDA) as a pension fund manager and acts as a fund manager under the New Pension
Scheme (NPS) for Indian citizens other than government employees. It is the only pension fund
manager under NPS which is promoted by a life insurance company with experience in managing
long term investments of life and pension funds.

During the year ended March 31, 2011, the subscribers’ funds managed by PFM have reached
% 107.7 million (previous year: ¥ 13.2 million) and for the year ended March 31, 2011 the PFM
registered a loss of ¥ 2,158 (previous year: loss of ¥ 137,455).

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that:

® In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed;

® The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the
Company for that period;

® The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

® The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
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For and on behalf of the Board
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Mumbai, April 21, 2011 Chairperson
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Management Report for the year ended March 31, 2011

In accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (‘IRDA) (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, the following Management Report is
submitted for the year ended March 31, 2011:

1.

80

Certificate of Registration

The Certificate of Registration under Section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938 was
granted by IRDA on November 24, 2000. The Company has obtained renewal of
registration certificate from IRDA for the financial year ended March 31, 2012 as
required under Section 3A of the Insurance Act, 1938.

Statutory liabilities

We hereby certify that all dues payable to the statutory authorities have been
duly paid except those under dispute or disclosed under contingent liabilities in
the notes to accounts forming part of the financial statements.

Shareholding pattern

We hereby confirm that the shareholding pattern of the Company during the
year under review was in accordance with the statutory requirements.

There was no capital infusion by the promoters during the year under review.

The Company has an approved Employees Stock Option Scheme under which
318,266 shares have been allotted during the year under review.

The shareholding pattern of the Company at March 31, 2011 was as follows:
1. ICICI Bank Limited - 73.88%

2. Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited — 25.95%

3. Others-0.17%

Investments outside India

We hereby declare that no investments, directly or indirectly have been made
outside India from the funds of the holders of policies issued in India.

Solvency margin

We hereby confirm that the Company has adequate assets to cover both its
liabilities and required solvency margin as prescribed under Section 64VA of
the Insurance Act, 1938 and the IRDA (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin
of Insurers) Regulations, 2000.

Valuation of Assets in the Balance Sheet

We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of Balance
Sheet and that to the best of our belief the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are
shown in aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market value.

Non Linked Investments

As required by IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 all debt securities, including
government securities and redeemable preference shares, are considered
as ‘held to maturity’ and accordingly measured at historical cost, subject to
amortisation of premium or accretion of discount in the Revenue account or
the Profit and Loss account over the period of maturity/holding on a straight
line basis. At March 31, 2011 the market value of these investments is lower by
% 1,026,343 thousand (Previous year: the market value of these investments was
lower by ¥ 469,475 thousand). The lower market value is attributable to the rise
in yields during the year. Purchase of long term government securities in the
non-linked funds is primarily with an objective of Asset Liability management
and hence we continue to manage our portfolio with long-term focus.

Equity and mutual fund investments are fair valued at the Balance Sheet date.
The unrealised gain as at March 31, 2011 on these investments amounts to
¥ 2,381,059 thousand (Previous year: Unrealised gain of ¥ 2,483,842 thousand).

Investment in real estate is valued at historical cost, subject to revaluation
(done at least once in every three years). The real estate investment has been
subjected to revaluation during the year ended March 31, 2011 however there is
no change in the carrying amount (Previous year: ¥ 668,879 thousand was taken
to the revaluation reserve in the Balance Sheet).

Linked Investments

Investments in linked business are valued as per the terms of the respective
schemes on mark-to-market basis.

Application and Investments of Life Insurance Funds

We certify that no part of the life insurance fund has been directly or indirectly
applied in contravention of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938.

Overall risk exposure and strategy adopted to mitigate the same
The Company uses the following approaches to assess risk exposure.

e Risk to the Embedded Value (EV): The Company considers the 1-year Value
at Risk (VaR) of the EV, calculated using estimates of 1-in-200 year economic
and non economic stress scenarios, to be the appropriate measure of risk
exposure for market, persistency, mortality and morbidity risks.

e Risk to the development of the EV: The Company also considers risks to the
future growth of the EV.

e Risk to the statutory position: The Company also considers the impact of
market risk on its statutory position. It conducts asset liability modelling on
its balance sheet to assess potential impacts on its solvency cover and on
its free surplus. The analysis indicates that even under extreme economic
stresses the available solvency margin would remain well above 150% of
the required solvency margin required by regulations.

The mitigation strategy in respect of various risks is as under:
(a) Market risk: The mitigation strategies for different portfolios are as follows:

i.  Non-participating conventional portfolio: The Company manages the risk
on products which have guaranteed returns by investing only in fixed
income instruments. Asset Liability Management (ALM) is done through
monthly rebalancing of the portfolio, in order to manage the duration gap
between assets and liabilities. In addition, for certain products a cashflow
matching strategy is used.

(b

(c)

(d

(e)

(f)

(g

Non-participating conventional portfolio with guarantees linked to
benchmark: The Company’s asset allocation strategy, which includes
investments in equities, is designed to achieve the twin objectives of
managing risks arising from guarantees and optimising returns, subject to
regulatory constraints. Asset Liability Management (ALM) is done through
monthly monitoring of the equity backing ratio and duration gap between
assets and liabilities, and corrective action is taken as required. Surrender
penalties mitigate the risk due to policy surrenders.

Participating portfolio: The Company’s asset allocation strategy, which
includes investments in equities, is designed to achieve the twin objectives
of managing risks arising from guarantees and optimising returns, subject
to regulatory constraints. Asset Liability Management (ALM) is done
through monthly monitoring of the equity backing ratio, and corrective
action is taken as required. The bonus declaration mechanism also helps
in the smoothing of the volatility of the investment returns. Surrender
penalties mitigate the risk due to policy surrenders.

Linked portfolio: The assets under management for the linked portfolio, in
respect of which there is minimal investment risk on the regulatory Balance
Sheet, amount to about 90% of the policyholders’ funds as on March 31,
2011. However, the linked funds for future appropriation (FFA), which arise
from lapsed policies after adjusting for revivals, are sensitive to market
movements and expose the Company to market risks to a limited extent.

Unit-linked products with guarantees: The Company offers limited
guarantees in some of its unit linked products. The reserves arising from
products with guarantees are a small part of the total reserves.

The Company uses a mix of stochastic and deterministic approaches to
calculate the cost for providing the guarantee and holds a reserve on this
account.

Credit risk: The Company manages the credit risk of its investments
through the following measures:

i.  Exposure limits for companies, groups and industries in accordance
with IRDA norms and limits as per the Investment Policy;

ii. Restricting approved investments only to securities rated AA and
above or to instruments specifically approved by the Executive
Investment Committee; and

iii. Constant monitoring of the credit portfolio.

Liquidity risk: The Company faces limited liquidity risk due to the nature of
its liabilities. The Company has put the following mitigants in place :

The Investment Specifications for the various funds provide guidelines
to manage liquidity risk either by specifying the minimum investment in
overnight or cash instruments to meet near term liquidity requirements or
specifying cashflow matching.

Most of our linked product terms and conditions allow us to delay the claim
payouts under certain stress scenarios.

Morbidity and Mortality risk: The Company uses the following approaches
to manage its mortality and morbidity risk:

i.  Reinsurance: The Company uses a combination of surplus, quota
share and catastrophe reinsurance treaties with reputed and highly
rated international reinsurers to manage the risk.

ii. Repricing: The Company also reserves the right to review risk charges,
in case of adverse experience, with IRDA approval.

iii. Underwriting and claims controls: Underwriting and claims policies
and procedures are in place to assess and manage the risks. The
Company conducts periodic reviews of both underwriting and claims
procedures.

iv. Policy contracts: The product coverage, exclusions and terms and
conditions are designed in consultation with reinsurers and in line with
market practice to manage insurance risk.

v. Experience analysis: The Company conducts its experience analysis
regularly to ensure that corrective action can be initiated at the earliest
opportunity and that assumptions are in line with experience.

Persistency risk: The Company uses the following approaches to manage

the risk:

i.  Experience analysis: The Company conducts its experience analysis
regularly to ensure that corrective action can be initiated at the
earliest opportunity and that assumptions used in product pricing and
embedded value are in line with experience.

ii. Product features: The Company uses features like bonuses and
additional allocation of units to encourage policyholders to continue
with the policy.

iii. Service initiatives: The Company uses a combination of proactive
and reactive interventions to manage persistency. The interventions
could include sending communication via different media like email to
customers and distributors, reminders and telephonic interviews with
customers, and visits to customers.

iv  Aligning key performance indicators: The Company uses different ke
performance indicators for different levels of hierarchy in sales and
operations to align interests and ensure adequate focus on persistency.

Expense risk: The Company actively monitors its expense levels, which

are then fed back into new product pricing, calculation of reserves and

management reporting. In case of any adverse deviations between actual
unit costs and planned unit costs, mitigation measures are taken.

Operational risk — The Company identifies its Operational Risks through
periodic Risk and Control Self Assessment (RCSA) which requires each
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business unit within the Company to identify and assess risks in terms 11. Valuation of investments
of likelihood and impact. The risks identified are classified into seven We hereby certify that the investments in debt securities except for linked
risk classes (similar to the Basel Il classification). The risk events are then business are stated at historical cost subject to amortisation of premium or
mapped to the existing control framework to determine the residual risk, accretion of discount in the revenue account or the profit and loss account over
if any. The Company also measures loss incidents to track the extent of the period of maturity/holding on a straight line basis. Equity and mutual fund
operational risk. investments are carried at fair value. Investments in venture funds and secured
Operations abroad loans from_poli_cyholders’ fu_nds are valued_ at cost. Investment in_ real estate is
The Company has set up representative offices in the Kingdom of Bahrain and valued at(lj1|stor|§§l cofst, §ubjept to re\{faluatlon (done at least once in every three
the United Arab Emirates. years) and provision for impairment, if any.
Claims The investments in linked business are valued as per the terms of the respective
| ¢ litv clai " . ken by the C f " schemes on mark-to-market basis, as follows:
dn resp;ectbo .mo.rta |t¥/ (k:‘alfr'ns,lt ¢ average tll;nel:a eln_ Y the gmpanyh rcf)ml t. N e Equity shares: All traded equity shares are valued at closing price on the
ate of submission of the final requirement by the claimant to despatch of claim National Stock Exchange (NSE) on the valuation day (in case the security
payment was as follows: is not listed on NSE, the last quoted closing price on the Bombay Stock
Period Average claim settlement time (in days) Exchange ('BSE') |s_ !Jsed) i i
2010-11 7 e Government securities: Bonds issued by Government of India and State
Governments bonds are valued as per the valuations for Central and State
2009-10 7 government securities released by Credit Rating Information Services of
2008-09 7 India Limited (‘CRISIL)
2007-08 6 e Corporate debt securities: Corporate bonds and debentures are valued on
2006-07 7 a yield to maturity basis, by using spread over the benchmark rate (matrix
2005-06 - released by CRISIL on daily basis) to arrive at the yield for pricing the instrument
- o Mutual fund units: Mutual fund units are valued at latest available net asset
. . . values of the respective fund
The ageing of claims registered and not settled as of March 31, 2011 has been P . . .
detailed herein below: e Money market instruments are valued at historical cost, subject to
etailed herein below: amortisation of premium or accretion of discount over the period of
Linked business: maturity/holding on a straight-line basis
Z 000 e Venture fund investments: Investment in venture fund units is valued at the
. . ( ) latest available net asset values of the respective fund
Period Number of Claims Amount e Fixed deposits with banks: Investments in Fixed deposits are valued at cost
gptotsotiaysgo d d ubto 6 th 123 ?g';gg e Others: As per market practice and the approved valuation policy of the
reater than ays and upto 6 months i company.
Greater than 6 months and upto 1 year 7 1,130 12. Review of Asset Quality
Greater than 1 year and upto 5 years 49 9,356 All investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Regulatory and
Greater than 5 years 2 440 Development Authority (Investments) (4th Amendment) Regulations, 2008. The
Non Linked busi portfolio mix of assets of the Company at March 31, 2011 is as under:
on Linked business:
. Asset type % of total investments*
(% '000) € >
Period Number of Claims Amount ,Ifllqwty shartla(st inst " ?ggof’
Upto 30 days 60 183% Dobentures and bonds 11.0%
Greater than 30 days and upto 6 months 66 7,022 Fixed deposits 6.3%‘:
Greater than 6 months and upto 1 year 6 981 Government securities 5.6%
Greater than 1 year and upto 5 years 23 2,930 Mutual and venture funds 0.4%
Greater than 5 years 2 493 Other securities and net current assets 1.6%
Claims remain unpaid for greater than 6 months for want of proof of title or the Total 100.00%
cause of death or pending other necessary documentation, to determine the *  Non linked Funds under management are valued at fair value for equity and mutual
claim liability. fund. Debt securities, including government securities are measured at historical
cost subject to amortisation. The value of investment property is presented at
historical cost, subject to revaluation. Linked Funds are valued at market value.
Returns generated by major funds during the year are given below:
Fund Assets Held Annualised returns
(% '000) 1 year 3 year 5 year
Fund Benchmark Fund Benchmark Fund Benchmark
Maximiser Fund 87,020,112 10.92% .55% .94% 7.04% 11.64% 11.32%
Maximiser Fund Il 11.87% .55% .88% 7.04% 12.57% 11.32%
Maximiser Fund IIl 10.97% .55% .95% 7.04% 11.39% 11.32%
Maximiser Fund 11.94% .55% .84% 7.04% A A
| Flexi Growth Fund 65,917,830 .07% -26% .65% 6.54% A A
| Flexi Growth Fund I .88% 7.26% .35% 6.54% A A
Flexi Growth Fund Il 7.95% 7.26% 6.59% .54% A A
:=Iexi Growth Fund IV 9.01% 7.26% 7.47% .54% A A
| Pension Flexi Growth Fund 10.07% 7.26% 6.88% .54% A A
[ Pension Flexi Growth Fund Il 64,450,735 10.95% 7.26% 7.75% .54% A A
[Pension RICH Fund 49,397,049 .71% .15% 9.77% 7% A A
[Pension RICH Fund Il .59% .16% 10.58% 7.17% A A
[Pension Maximiser Fund 32,827,879 .93% .55% 47% 7.04% 11.64% 11.32%
| Pension Maximiser Fund Il 10.86% .55% .40% 7.04% 12.49% 11.32%
RICH Fund 32,688,141 9.08% .16% 67% 7.17% A A
RICH Fund Il 10.01% % 10.57% 7.17% A A
RICH Fund IIl 9.07% % 9.66% 7.17% A A
RICH Fund IV 10.02% .15% 10.56% 7.17% A A
Multiplier Fund 23,334,516 9.26% 11.14% .07% 7.21% A A
Multiplier Fund Il 10.21% 11.14% .02% 7.21% A A
Multiplier Fund Il 9.16% 11.14% .14% 7.21% A A
Multiplier Fund IV 10.15% 11.14% .02% 7.21% A A
Balancer Fund 20,285,684 6.52% .63% .79% 7.47% 9.83% .93%
Balancer Fund Il 7.90% .63% 10.25% 7.47% 11.25% .93%
Balancer Fund IIl 6.49% .63% 8.81% 7.47% 9.63% .93%
Balancer Fund IV 7.87% .63% 10.30% 7.47% NA A
:F'ension Protector Fund 20,041,460 4.81% .06% 7.37% .94% 7.39% 5.94%
| Pension Protector Fund Il 5.70% .06% 8.34% .94% 8.24% 5.94%
Group Balanced Fund 16,257,430 6.73% .78% 9.48% . 74% 9.80% 7.36%
NA - indicates that the fund was non existent during relevant year the corporate securities held. Similarly, the equity portfolio is also well-diversified
The Company maintains a balance of sovereign and corporate securities in its and'lnvestments are primarily made in top 100 companies listed on th_e NSE
fixed income portfolio. About 95% of the corporate securities in the portfolio are (Natlgnal St_OCk Exc!‘nange)/BSE (Boml_)ay Stock Exchange), spread across issuers
and industries. In view of the foregoing, the Company maintains high quality o
d indust | f the f the C t high lity of

of highest credit quality rating (AAA and equivalent) as on March 31, 2011. The
Company has a well-diversified portfolio across issuers and industries within

assets at all points in time.
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13. Payments made to parties in which Directors are interested

The details of such payments for the year ended March 31, 2011 are given below:

(% '000)

Sr. No. Name of Director Entity in which Director is interested Interested as Amount paid

1 Chanda Kochhar ICICI Bank Limited Managing Director & CEO 2,327,586

ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited Chairperson 320

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited Chairperson 106,052

ICICI Securities Limited Chairperson 300,716

2 Keki Dadiseth The Indian Hotels Company Limited Director 1,268

Oliver Wyman Limited UK Member - Senior Advisory Board 73,067

3 Barry Stowe ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited Director 320

4 Marti G. Subrahmanyam | Infosys Technologies Limited Director 7,594

5 Rama Bijapurkar CRISIL Limited Director 187

Mahindra Holidays & Resorts India Limited Director 194

6 K. Ramkumar ICICI Bank Limited Executive Director 2,327,586

ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited Director 19,721

7 N. S. Kannan ICICI Bank Limited Executive Director & CFO 2,327,586

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited Director 106,052

ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited Director 320

8 Rajiv Sabharwal ICICI Bank Limited Executive Director 2,327,586

ICICI Home Finance Company Limited Chairman 8,196

9 Sridar lyengar ICICI Bank Limited Director 2,327,586

Infosys Technologies Limited Director 7,594

Mahindra Holidays & Resorts India Limited Director 194

Rediff.com India Limited Director 3,027

14. Management Responsibility Statement
The Management confirms that:

(i)

(i)

Mumbai, April 21, 2011
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In the preparation of financial statements, the applicable accounting
standards, principles and policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures, if any;

The management has adopted accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the operating profit and of
the profit of the Company for the year;

(iii)

(iv)

v)

The management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the Companies Act, 1956, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

The management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern
basis;

The management has ensured that an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of the business exists and is operating effectively.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

AVIJIT CHATTERJEE

Appointed Actuary Chairperson

SANDEEP BAKHSHI
Managing Director & CEO

CHANDA KOCHHAR

KEKI DADISETH
Director

K. RAMKUMAR
Director

PUNEET NANDA
Executive Director



auditors’ report

to the members of ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited

1

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ICICI Prudential Life Insurance
Company Limited (‘the Company’) as at March 31, 2011, the related Revenue
Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and Payments Account
for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, which we have signed under
reference to this report. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of the audit and
have found them to be satisfactory;

(b) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, proper books of account as required by law have
been maintained by the Company, so far as appears from our examination
of those books;

(c) Asthe Company's financial accounting system is centralised, no returns for
the purposes of our audit are prepared at the branches of the Company;

(d) The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account
and the Receipts and Payments Account referred to in this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(e) Theactuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force is the responsibility
of the Company’s Appointed Actuary (‘the Appointed Actuary’). The
actuarial valuation of these liabilities as at March 31, 2011 has been duly
certified by the Appointed Actuary and in his opinion, the assumptions for
such valuation are in accordance with the guidelines and norms issued by
the Insurance Regulatory Development Authority (‘IRDA) (‘Authority’) and
the Actuarial Society of India in concurrence with the Authority. We have
relied upon Appointed Actuary’s certificate in this regard for forming our
opinion on the financial statements of the Company;

(f) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors of
the Company, as on March 31, 2011 and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2011 from
being appointed as a Director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of
Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we further report that:

(a) The Investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of
the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002 (‘the Regulations’) and orders/directions
issued by IRDA in this regard;

In accordance with the information and explanations given to us and to the best of
our knowledge and belief and based on our examination of the books of account and
other records maintained by ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited (‘the
Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2011, we certify that:

1.

We have verified the cash balances, to the extent considered necessary, and
securities relating to the Company’s loans and investments as at March 31,
2011, by actual inspection or on the basis of certificates/confirmations received
from the Custodian appointed by the Company, as the case may be. As at March
31, 2011, the Company does not have reversions and life interests;

The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and

No part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been directly or indirectly
applied in contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, relating to
the application and investments of the Policyholders’ Funds.

For Walker, Chandiok & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 001076N

per KHUSHROO B. PANTHAKY
Partner
Membership No: F-42423

Mumbai, April 21, 2011

For WALKER, CHANDIOK & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 001076/N

per KHUSHROO B. PANTHAKY
Partner
Membership No: F-42423

Mumbai, April 21, 2011

(b) The accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and
are in compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards referred to in
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules
framed there under and with the accounting principles as prescribed in the
Regulations and orders/directions issued by IRDA in this regard;

(c) The Balance sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and
the Receipts and Payments Accounts dealt with by this report comply with
the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules framed there under to the extent
they are not inconsistent with the accounting principles prescribed in the
Regulations and orders/directions issued by IRDA in this regard;

(d) The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account
and the Receipts and Payments Account together with the notes thereon
and attached thereto are prepared in accordance with the requirements
of the Regulations, the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999 and the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent
applicable and in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2011;

ii. in the case of Revenue Account, of the net surplus for the year ended
on that date;

iii. in the case of Profit and Loss account, of the profit for the year ended
on that date; and

iv. inthe case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and
payments for the year ended on that date.

Further, on the basis of our examination of books and records of the Company
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we certify to the
best of our knowledge and belief that:

(a) We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2011, and have found no apparent
mistake or material inconsistencies with the financial statements; and

(b) Based on management representations and compliance certificates noted
by the Board Audit Committee, nothing has come to our attention which
causes us to believe that the Company has not complied with the terms and
conditions of registration stipulated by IRDA.

For BS R & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W

AKEEL MASTER

Partner
Membership No: 046768

Mumbeai, April 21, 2011

This certificate is issued to comply with Schedule C of the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002, (‘the Regulations’) read with Regulation 3 of
the Regulations and may not be suitable for any other purpose.

ForBS R & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 101248W

AKEEL MASTER
Partner
Membership No: 046768

Mumbai, April 21, 2011
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revenue account

for the year ended March 31, 2011 Continued

@ 1cicr PrUOENTIAL
T s

FORM A-RA
Name of the Insurer: ICICI PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration number and date of registration with the IRDA : Regn.No. 105 dated 24.11.2000

Particulars Schedule Par Life # Par Non Par Annuity Health Linked Linked Linked Linked Total
Pension # Non Par Life Pension Health Group

Premiums earned - net
(a) Premium 1 7,840,920 7,921,841 5,374,339 859,725 331,795 77,991,978 65,448,645 1,570,863 11,466,184 178,806,290
(b) Reinsurance ceded (1,996) (47) (292,719) —  (79,560) (41,502) (257)  (219,950) (497) (636,528)
Income from Investments
(a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 1,605,801 414,073 338,692 569,206 9,748 7,410,226 5,933,708 52,755 2,687,188 19,021,397
(b) Profit on sale/redemption of

investments 1,794,343 403,230 56,066 61,167 1,352 83,914,715 44,791,391 176,870 2,623,263 133,822,397
(c) Loss on sale/redemption of

investments (906,655) (203,395) (28,955) (30,592) (676)  (43,470,976) (23,394,923)  (102,804) (1,432,946) (69,571,922)
(d) Unrealised gain/(loss) — — — — — (15,746,358)  (4,489,615) 4,245 (560,056)  (20,791,784)
(e) Appropriation/Expropriation

Adjustment Account — — — — — (327,611) 154,701 2,194 5,952 (164,764)
Other income:

Contribution from the Shareholders” account — — 493,964 106,608 194,947 — — 151,947 411,555 1,359,021
Fees and charges 39,671 2,098 1,950 — 1,018 18,872 886 48 — 64,543
Miscellaneous income 2,040 57 562 48 251 18,817 14,345 831 1,304 38,255
Total (A) 10,374,124 _ 8,537,857 5,943,899 1,566,162 _458,875 109,768,161 88,458,881 1,636,999 15,201,947 241,946,905
Commission 2 494,407 7,945 962,641 3,605 25,767 2,236,175 1,751,092 107,427 17,700 5,606,759
Operating expenses related to Insurance
business 3 1,050,628 9,674 2,178,472 35,768 152,144 9,537,265 7,900,160 601,286 408,551 21,873,948
Provision for taxation (Fringe benefits tax) — — — — — — — — — —
Total (B) 1,545,035 17,619 3,141,113 39,373 _ 177,911 11,773,440 _ 9,651,252 708,713 426,251 _ 27,480,707
Benefits paid (Net) 4 760,086 154,390 383,459 534,047 86,737 70,770,145 26,748,632 86,236 6,387,937 105,911,669
Interim Bonus Paid 2,581 2,969 — — — — — — — 5,550
Change in valuation of liability in respect of
life policies 8,003,796 8,331,002 2,498,680 1,009,868 225,544 22,801,342 _ 49,360,434 866,460 8,453,873 _ 101,550,999
Total (C) 8,766,463 _ 8,488,361 _ 2,882,139 _ 1,543,915 _ 312,281 _93,571,487 76,109,066 952,696 14,841,810 207,468,218
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (D) =(A)-(B)-(C) 62,626 31,877 (79,353) (17,126) (31,317) 4,423,234 2,698,563 (24,410) (66,114) 6,997,980
Provision for taxation
Tax credit/(charge) - Refer note 3.14 of
schedule 16 (99,526) — 79,353 17,126 31,317 (1,040,732) — 24,410 66,114 (921,938)
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) AFTER TAX (36,900) 31,877 — — — 3,382,502 2,698,563 — — 6,076,042
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to Shareholders’ account 72,937 14,804 — — — 5,259,560 3,330,880 — — 8,678,181
Balance being funds for future
appropriations 109,837) 17,073 — — — (1,877,058) (632,317) — — (2,602,139)
Total (D) (36,900) 31,877 — — — 3,382,502 _ 2,698,563 — — 6,076,042
FUNDS FOR FUTURE APPROPRIATION
Opening Balance as at April 1, 2010 932,996 459,604 — — — 6,451,308 4,480,257 — —_ 12,324,165
Add: Current year appropriations 109,837) 17,073 — — — (1,877,058) (632,317) — — _ (2,602,139)
Balance Carried forward to Balance Sheet 823,159 476,677 — — — 4,574,250 3,847,940 — — 9,722,026
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES &
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 16
DETAILS OF TOTAL SURPLUS Par Life Par

Pension
(a) Interim bonuses paid 2,581 2,969
(b) Allocation of bonus to policyholders’ 653,856 193,309
(c) Surplus shown in the Revenue Account 62,626 31,877
TOTAL SURPLUS 719,063 228,155

As required by Section 40-B(4) of the Insurance Act, 1938 we certify that all expenses of Management in respect of life insurance business in India incurred by the Company
have been fully debited to the Policyholder’s Revenue Account as expenses.

Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Policyholders' Revenue Account.
# During the year Par Group Life and Par Group Pension were merged with Par Life and Par Pension respectively for better presentation

As per our report of even date attached.

For WALKER, CHANDIOK & CO ForBS R & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.001076N Firm Registration No.101248W
KHUSHROO B. PANTHAKY AKEEL MASTER AVUIT CHATTERJEE CHANDA KOCHHAR KEKI DADISETH
Partner Partner Appointed Actuary Chairperson Director
Membership No. F-42423 Membership No. 046768
SANAULLA KHAN K. RAMKUMAR SANDEEP BAKHSHI
Mumbai, April 21, 2011 Company Secretary Director Managing Director & CEO
PUNEET NANDA

Executive Director
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revenue account

for the year ended March 31, 2010 Continued

FORM A-RA
Name of the Insurer: ICICI PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration number and date of registration with the IRDA : Regn.No. 105 dated 24.11.2000

Particulars Schdule Par Life Par  Par Group  Par Group Non  Annuity Health Linked Linked Linked Linked Total
#  Pension# Life # Pension # Par  Non Par Life Pension Health Group

Premiums earned — net

(a) Premium 1 3,619,912 441,137 22,500 51,567 1,620,135 839,225 489,262 72,945,645 74,274,454 1,391,184 9,592,520 165,287,541
(b)  Reinsurance ceded (2,468) (62) — — (210,022) — (115,281) (51,367) (229) (149,408) (374) (529,211)

Income from Investments
(a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 1,225,161 323,711 1,278 3,210 313,428 520,611 10,597 5,881,258 3,466,433 33,728 1,837,037 13,616,452
(b)  Profit on sale/redemption of

investments 97,056 29,336 433 1,591 80,353 202,657 2,699 26,229,335 11,202,578 110,204 1,362,045 39,318,287
(c) Loss on sale/redemption of

investments (4,322) (414) (26) (26) (376) (357) —  (4,286,547) (1,767,923 (6,270)  (280,741)  (6,347,002)
(d)  Unrealised gain/(loss) — — — — — — — 82944216 44,847,685 61,989  1,628240 129,482,130
(e)  Appropriation/Expropriation

Adjustment Account — — — — — (328,354) 35,212 1,546 21,362 (270,234)

Other income:
Contribution from the Shareholders'

account — — 346 — — — 111,106 — 4,194,973 790,226 158,319 5,254,970
Fees and charges 30,968 1,916 — — 2,315 — 1,303 19,129 1,508 4 — 57,143
Miscellaneous income 340 11 — — 427 3 204 7,536 6,860 727 203 16,311
Total (A) 4,966,647 _ 795,635 _ 24,531 56,342 1,806,260 1,562,139 _ 499,890 183,360,851 136,261,551 _ 2,233,930 14,318,611 _ 345,886,387
Commission 2 209,180 8249 — — 114,457 356 78232 2,876,168 2,576,225 166,735 76 6,029,678
Operating expenses related to

Insurance business 3 486,211 15,005 136 212 612,990 5938 293,409 11,010,235 11,850,695 1,114,160 302,542 25,691,533
Provision for taxation

(Fringe benefit tax) (799) (10) — — (251) (3) (199) (23,338) (5,549) (336) — (30,485)
Total (B) 694,592 _ 23,244 136 212 727,196 6,291 _ 371,442 13,863,065 _ 14,421,371 _ 1,280,559 302,618 31,690,726
Benefits paid (Net) 4 597,605 177,131 — — 638599 495864 143,981 55262417 12,701,367 50,678 2,032,261 72,099,903
Interim Bonus Paid 425 42 — — — — — — — — — 467
Change in valuation of liability in

respect of life policies 3,904,886 429,128 _ 24,395 56,101 66,179 _ 958,392 _(15,533) 104,644,851 _106,163,465 902,693 11,983,732 _ 229,118,289
Total (C) 4,502,916 _ 606,301 24,395 56,101 __ 704,778 1,454,256 _ 128448 159,907,268 _118,864,832 953,371 14,015,993 _ 301,218,659
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (D) =(A)-(B)-(C) (230,861) 166,090 — 29 374286 101,592 — 9,590,518 2,975,348 — — 12,977,002
APPROPRIATIONS

Transfer to Shareholders' account 95,306 30,049 — 29 374,286 101,592 — 7,224,912 — — — 7,826,174
Balance being funds for future

appropriations (326,167) _ 136,041 — — — — — _ 2,365,606 2,975,348 — — 5,150,828
Total (D) (230,861) _ 166,090 — 29 _ 374,286 _ 101,592 — _ 9,590,518 2,975,348 — — 12,977,002
FUNDS FOR FUTURE

APPROPRIATION

Opening Balance as at April 1, 2009 1,259,163 323,563 — — — — — 4,085,702 1,504,909 — — 7,173,337
Add: Current year appropriations (326,167) _ 136,041 — — — — — __ 2,365,606 2,975,348 — — 5,150,828
Balance Carried forward to Balance Sheet 932,996 _ 459,604 — — — — — 6,451,308 4,480,257 — — 12,324,165

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 76

Selected explanatory notes attached herewith form an integral part of the Revenue Account.

Par Life Par Par Par Group

DETAILS OF TOTAL SURPLUS Pension Group  Pension
Life

(a) Interim bonuses paid 425 42 — —

(b) Allocation of bonus to policyholders' 857,326 270,401 1,896 4,534

(c) Surplus shown in the Revenue Account (230,867) 166,090 — 29

TOTAL SURPLUS 626,890 436,533 1,896 4,563

As required by Section 40-B(4) of the Insurance Act, 1938 we certify that all expenses of Management in respect of life insurance business in India by the Company have been
fully debited to the Policyholder’s Revenue Account as expenses.

Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Policyholders' Revenue Account.
# During the year Par Group Life and Par Group Pension were merged with Par Life and Par Pension respectively for better presentation

As per our report of even date attached.

For WALKER, CHANDIOK & CO For BSR & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.001076N Firm Registration No.101248W
KHUSHROO B. PANTHAKY AKEEL MASTER AVIJIT CHATTERJEE CHANDA KOCHHAR KEKI DADISETH
Partner Partner Appointed Actuary Chairperson Director
Membership No. F-42423 Membership No. 046768
SANAULLA KHAN K. RAMKUMAR SANDEEP BAKHSHI
Mumbai, April 21, 2011 Company Secretary Director Managing Director & CEO
PUNEET NANDA

Executive Director
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profit & loss account balance sheet

@icICI PRUDENTIAL
o for the year ended March 31, 2011 at March 31, 2011
Form A-PL Form A-BS

Name of the Insurer: ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited

Registration number and date of registration with the IRDA : Regn.No. 105 dated 24.11.2000

(% '000) (% '000)
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
Schedule 2011 2010 Schedule 2011 2010
Shareholders’Account SOURCES OF FUNDS
(Non-Technical Account) SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS :
Amounts transferred from Policyholders' Share capital 5 14,284,611 14,281,429
account - net (Technical account) 7,319,160 2,571,204 Share application money 503 1,067
Income from investments Employees stock option outstanding — 897
(a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 928,768 223,290 Reserve and surplus 6 33,606,925 33,588,365
(b) Profit on sale/redemption of Fair Value Change Account - Net 65,619 (9,604)
investments 135,283 94,047 Sub - Total 47,957,658 47,862,154
(c) Loss on sale/redemption of Borrowings 7 - —
investments (5,422) (4,937) POLICYHOLDERS’ FUNDS :
Other income — _ Fair Value Change Account - Net 2,315,441 2,493,446
Total (A) 8.377,789 2883604 Revaluation reserve - Investment Property 668,879 668,879
Expenses other than those directly PollcY .I|ab|I|t|e.s - 58,875,524 35,893,280
related to the insurance business 3A 52'752 78,309 Provision for linked liabilities 582,329,617 503,767,007
. ] _ o Funds for discontinued polices (Refer note
Bad debts written-off 3.31 of schedule 16) 138 —
Amounts transf_erred to Policyholders Sub - Total 644,189,599 542,816,606
account (Technical account) L.
. . Funds for Future Appropriations
Provisions (other than taxation) - Linked (Refer note 3.26 of schedule 16) 5,935,502 10,931,565
(a) For diminition in value of - Non linked 3,786,434 1,392,600
investments (net) - Total 701,869,283 603,002,925
(b) Provision for doubtful debts —_ — APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Total (B) 52,752 78,309 Investments
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 8,325,037 2,805,295 - Shareholders’ 8 19,764,653 12,850,338
Provision for Taxation — — - Policyholders’ 8A 72,171,914 44,565,701
Tax credit/(charge) - Refer note 3.14 of Asset held to cover linked liabilities 8B 588,265,347 514,692,566
schedule 16 (248,809) (225,610) Loans 9 86,945 116,048
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 8,076,228 2,579,685  Fixed assets 10 1,982,628 2,634,004
Deferred tax asset (Refer note 3.14 of
APPROPRIATIONS schedule 16) 1784417 2,955,164
(a) Balance at the beginning of the year (35,184,918) (37,764,603) Current assets
(b) Interim dividends paid during the year — — - Cash and Bank balances 1 3,303,199 3,054,023
(c) Proposed final dividend — — - Advances and Other assets 12 3,347,252 2,966,016
(d) Dividend distribution tax — Sub-Total (A) 6,650,451 6,020,039
(e) Transfer to reserves/other accounts _ Current liabilities 13 15,896,702 75,717,018
Provisi 14 49,060 298,835
Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet (27,108,690) (35784918 o oone
o ) o Sub-Total (B) 15,945,762 _ 16,015,853
Significant Accounting Policies & Notesto Net Current Assets (C) = (A-B) 19,295311) _ (9,995,814)
i i Miscellaneous expenditure (to the extent
E;ﬂrnl:g: |I)er1:qmty share (Refer note 3.25 not written-off or adjusted) 15 _ _
of schedule 16) Debit Balance in Profit & Loss Account
Basic earnings per equity share ¥ 5.65 1.81 (Shareholders' account) 27,108,690 35,184,918
Diluted earnings per equity share ¥ 5.64 1.80 Total 701,869,283 603,002,925
Nominal value per equity share ¥ 10.00 10.00 Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to
Accounts 16
Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Shareholders’ Account. Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date attached.
For WALKER, CHANDIOK & CO ForBSR & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.001076N Firm Registration No.101248W
KHUSHROO B. PANTHAKY AKEEL MASTER AVUIT CHATTERJEE CHANDA KOCHHAR KEKI DADISETH
Partner Partner Appointed Actuary Chairperson Director
Membership No. F-42423 Membership No. 046768
SANAULLA KHAN K. RAMKUMAR SANDEEP BAKHSHI
Mumbai, April 21, 2011 Company Secretary Director Managing Director & CEO
PUNEET NANDA
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forming part of the financial statements

SCHEDULE -1
PREMIUM

For the Year ended March 31, 2011

Particulars Par Par Non Annuity Health Linked Linked Linked Linked Total
Life # Pension # Par Non Par Life Pension Health Group

First year premiums 4,500,159 7,502,509 3,078,068 — 64,386 11,371,806 18,432,055 511,715 11,466,184 56,926,882

Renewal premiums 3,340,761 419,332 508,071 — 267,409 47,913,351 46,676,821 1,059,148 — 100,184,893

Single premiums — — 1,788,200 859,725 — 18,706,821 339,769 — — 21,694,515

Total Premium 7,840,920 7,921,841 5,374,339 859,725 331,795 77,991,978 65,448,645 1,570,863 11,466,184 178,806,290

Premium Income from

business written : In India 7,840,920 7,921,841 5,374,339 859,725 331,795 77,991,978 65,448,645 1,570,863 11,466,184 178,806,290

Total Premium 7,840,920 7,921,841 5,374,339 859,725 331,795 77,991,978 65,448,645 1,570,863 11,466,184 178,806,290

For the Year ended March 31, 2010

Particulars Par Par Par Group Par Group Non Par  Annuity Health Linked Linked Linked Linked Total

Life # Pension # Life # Pension # Non Par Life Pension Health Group

First year premiums 418,352 2,115 22,500 51,567 324,317 — 160,678 15,011,190 33,850,714 1,150,342 9,592,520 60,584,295

Renewal premiums 3,201,560 439,022 — — 571,634 — 328,584 57,213,261 40,013,407 240,842 — 101,948,310

Single premiums — — — — 784,184 839,225 — 721,194 410,333 — — 2,754,936

Total Premium 3,619,912 441,137 22,500 51,567 1,620,135 839,225 489,262 72,945,645 74,274,454 1,391,184 9,592,520 165,287,541

Premium Income from

business written : In India 3,619,912 441,137 22,500 51,567 1,620,135 839,225 489,262 72,945,645 74,274,454 1,391,184 9,592,520 165,287,541

Total Premium 3,619,912 441,137 22,500 51,567 1,620,135 839,225 489,262 72,945,645 74,274,454 1,391,184 9,592,520 165,287,541

# During the year Par Group Life and Par Group Pension were merged with Par Life and Par Pension respectively for better presentation

SCHEDULE - 2

COMMISSION EXPENSES

For the Year ended March 31, 2011

Particulars Par Par Non Annuity Health Linked Linked Linked Linked Total

Life # Pension # Par Non Par Life Pension Health Group

Commission *

Direct - First year premiums 397,102 419 945,700 — 17,155 1,183,903 1,195,778 72,250 17,700 3,830,007
-- Renewal premiums 97,305 7,526 16,319 — 8,612 704,074 555,105 35,177 — 1,424,118
-- Single premiums — — 622 3,605 — 348,198 209 — — 352,634

Total 494,407 7,945 962,641 3,605 25,767 2,236,175 1,751,092 107,427 17,700 5,606,759

Add: Commission on re-insurance accepted — — — — — — — — — —

Less: Commission on re-insurance ceded — — — — — — — — — —

Net Commission 494,407 7,945 962,641 3,605 25,767 2,236,175 1,751,092 107,427 17,700 5,606,759

Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to

procure business

Tied Agency 380,562 6,095 748,170 425 18,233 1,083,565 909,264 91,677 12,716 3,250,707

Corporate Agency 89,517 1,647 167,252 3,120 6,487 875,074 629,195 9,523 4,984 1,786,799

Brokers 21,568 52 41,397 60 738 220,583 178,486 3,203 — 466,087

Referral 2,760 151 5,822 — 309 56,953 34,147 3,024 — 103,166

Total Commission 494,407 7,945 962,641 3,605 25,767 2,236,175 1,751,092 107,427 17,700 5,606,759

* Commission includes referral payments

For the Year ended March 31, 2010

Particulars Par Par Par Group Par Group Non Annuity Health Linked  Linked Linked Linked Total

Life # Pension # Life # Pension # Par Non Par Life Pension Health Group

Commission *

Direct - First year premiums 114,088 133 — — 95,282 — 63876 1,863,138 2,135,776 158,154 76 4,430,523
-- Renewal premiums 95,092 8116 — — 18921 — 14,356 1,006,705 433,854 8,581 — 1,685,625
-- Single premiums — — — — 254 356 — 6,325 6,595 — — 13,530

Total 209,180 8,249 — — 114,457 356 78232 2,876,168 2,576,225 166,735 76 6,029,678

Add: Commission on re-insurance accepted — — — — — — — — — — — —

Less: Commission on re-insurance ceded — — — — — — — — — — — —

Net Commission 209,180 8,249 — — 114,457 356 78232 2,876,168 2,576,225 166,735 76 6,029,678

Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to

procure business

Tied Agency 154,724 6,304 — — 79,906 66 37,441 1,427,503 1,303,055 128,238 76 3,137,313

Corporate Agency 38,397 1,632 — — 17,738 170 10,093 1,047,321 954,422 17,582 — 2,087,355

Brokers 11,517 15 — — 1,829 63 1,756 263,203 204,651 5,266 — 488300

Referral 4,542 298 — — 14,984 57 28942 138,141 114,097 15,649 — 316,710

Total Commission 209,180 8,249 — — 114,457 356 78232 2,876,168 2,576,225 166,735 76 6,029,678

* Commission includes referral payments

# During the year Par Group Life and Par Group Pension were merged with Par Life and Par Pension respectively for better presentation
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@icICI PRUDENTIAL : o .
o forming part of the financial statements Continued

(X '000)

SCHEDULE -3
OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

For the Year ended March 31, 2011

Particulars Par Par Non  Annuity Health Linked Linked Linked Linked Total
Life # Pension # Par _ Non Par Life  Pension Health Group

Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits 433,766 3,691 877,749 17,962 66,219 3,794,692 3,150,990 222,515 72,506 8,640,090
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 26,536 336 57,234 734 2,768 170,505 130,692 12,446 16,207 417,458
Rents, rates and taxes 65,018 442 200,875 4,532 19,419 811,740 534,689 83,449 7,225 1,727,389
Repairs 27,866 125 91,820 1,303 5961 269,872 146,650 28,261 2,012 573,870
Printing and stationery 44,329 408 49,956 767 1,300 81,932 23,160 2,885 29,459 234,196
Communication expenses 55,988 811 35,345 541 13,450 484,088 318,218 23,931 1,200 933,572
Legal and professional charges 43,406 892 48,511 179 2,646 225,659 279,731 8,952 2,213 612,189
Medical fees 10,121 46 21,289 18 2,093 31,337 5,668 8,268 — 78,840
Auditors’ fees :
(a) as auditor 1,387 26 1,252 4 126 4,867 2,970 237 — 10,869
(b) as advisor or in any other capacity, in respect of

Taxation matters 30 1 27 3 104 64 5 — 234
(c) others — — — — — — — — — —
Advertisement and publicity 42,592 203 152,532 1,327 1,976 434,646 217,845 17,938 733 869,792
Interest and bank charges 9,924 57 6,438 1,467 384 100,028 76,846 2,946 44,877 242,967
Agents training, recruitment and incentives 80,482 362 197,161 2,051 2,820 622,525 699,216 26,232 — 1,630,849
Depreciation 35,264 156 99,720 1,946 8,680 325,443 216,655 35,893 2,847 726,504
Information technology cost 29,469 832 36,063 192 2,920 127,384 67,121 5,735 5 269,721
Administration support expenses 85,999 382 127,350 750 2,654 544,239 1,066,070 17,188 — 1,844,632
Office running expenses 23,533 105 69,858 1,160 5,826 225,349 134,984 22,121 1,908 484,843
Data entry related expenses 18,107 a1 20,485 100 2,728 119,942 80,810 4,782 256 247,621
Unit fund expenses — — — — — 836,142 732,923 61,803 110,722 1,741,590
Others 16,811 388 84,807 735 10,272 326,771 14,858 15,699 116,381 586,722
Total 1,050,628 9,674 2,178,472 35,768 152,144 9,537,265 7,900,160 601,286 408,551 21,873,948
For the Year ended March 31, 2010
Particulars Par Par Par Group Par Group Non Annuity  Health Linked Linked Linked Linked Total

Life # Pension # Life # Pension # Par _Non Par Life _ Pension Health Group

Employees’ remuneration and
welfare benefits 194,203 5,304 133 212 235,619 1,381 137,206 3,444,726 4,620,701 566,227 71,638 9,277,350
Travel, conveyance and vehicle
running expenses 9,173 264 — — 12,507 49 6,597 176,772 267,016 26,992 12,817 512,187
Rents, rates and taxes 42,757 28 7 — 55039 108 24,917 1,227,526 598,675 93,224 8303 2,050,578
Repairs 16,260 341 — — 18324 45 8,472 348,939 231,559 28,518 2,554 655,012
Printing and stationery 12,083 713 — — 21,477 49 6,782 125,642 61,447 8,793 90,806 327,792
Communication expenses 46,251 3,370 2 — 44,073 91 24,151 601,059 347,186 36,662 2,345 1,105,190
Legal and professional charges 23,384 1,464 — — 16,631 505 9,236 325,389 388,549 19,819 5,500 790,477
Medical fees 3,308 35 — — 14712 — 4,053 46,038 5125 20,186 — 93,457
Auditors’ fees : —
(a) as auditor 423 16 — — 476 2 228 4,378 2,279 333 — 8,135
(b) as advisor or in any other

capacity, in respect of 13 7 — — 7 — 4 119 74 4 — 222

Taxation matters
(c) others 15 2 — — 9 — 5 137 85 4 — 257
Advertisement and publicity 5,919 29 — — 9,404 38 35621 302,835 495,432 20,890 574 838,642
Interest and bank charges 6,799 900 — — 3,355 3,163 892 132,107 124,470 2,909 18,626 293,221
Agents training, recruitment and
incentives 22,534 53 — — 15754 45 6,850 599,138 1,244,874 48,593 3,855 1,941,696
Depreciation 12,938 97 — — 14,947 29 6,639 290,629 241,547 25,697 4,364 596,887
Information technology cost 14,831 888 — — 15310 56 7,824 152,726 72,076 9,299 — 273,010
Administration support expenses 36,004 109 — — 69465 7120 13,630 1,147,489 1,783,381 84,452 58693 3,193,343
Office running expenses 13,259 275 — — 15340 38 6,957 303,143 163,272 22,746 1,301 526,331
Data entry related expenses 14,732 798 — — 16,000 68 7,725 166,618 106,228 10,904 1,588 324,661
Unit fund expenses — — — — — — — 1,332,828 854,206 67,976 (6,108) 2,248,902
Others 11,325 318 — — 34,541 151 17,720 281,997 242,513 19,932 25,686 634,183
Total 486,211 15,005 136 212 612,990 5,938 293,409 11,010,235 11,850,695 1,114,160 302,542 25,691,533

# During the year Par Group Life and Par Group Pension were merged with Par Life and Par Pension respectively for better presentation

SCHEDULE - 3A
EXPENSES OTHER THAN THOSE DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE INSURANCE BUSINESS

Particulars March 31, 2011 _March 31, 2010
Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits 5,316 77,714
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 177 9
Legal and professional charges — 109
Loss on sale/write off of Fixed Assets (Net) 45,597 —
Printing and stationery 44 —
Communication expenses 61 7
Interest and bank charges 1,491 333
Depreciation 5 7
Others 61 136
Total 52,752 78,309

88



forming part of the financial statements

Continued

SCHEDULE - 4
BENEFITS PAID [NET]

For the Year ended March 31, 2011

Particulars Par Par Non Annuity Health Linked Linked Linked Linked Total
Life # Pension # Par Non Par Life Pension Health Group
1 Insurance claims
(a) Claims by death 86,271 11,216 470,362 15,592 1,651 965,101 756,403 1,868 346,112 2,654,576
(b) Claims by maturity 14,077 58,305 15,136 — — 231,698 37,615 — — 356,831
(c) Annuities/Pension payment — — — 518,455 — — — — — 518,455
(d) Other benefits
- Surrender 178,940 83,963 92,593 — — 69,501,301 25,944,126 — 6,041,825 101,842,748
- Survival 475,146 — — — — — — — — 475,146
- Rider 13,536 906 3,075 — — 72,045 10,488 — — 100,050
- Health — — 14,181 — 214,740 — — 186,852 — 415,773
Sub Total (A) 767,970 154,390 595,347 534,047 216,391 70,770,145 26,748,632 188,720 6,387,937 106,363,579
2 Amount ceded in reinsurance
(a) Claims by death (7,884) — (210,622) — — — — — — (218,506)
(b) Claims by maturity — — — — — — — — — —_
(c) Annuities/Pension payment — — — — — — — — — —
(d) Other benefits
- Surrender — — — — — — — — — —
- Survival — — — — — — — — — —
- Rider — — — — — — — — — —
- Health — — (1,266) — (129,654) — — (102,484) — (233,404)
Sub Total (B) (7,884) — (211,888) — (129,654) — — (102,484) — (451,910)
Total (A) + (B) 760,086 154,390 383,459 534,047 86,737 70,770,145 26,748,632 86,236 6,387,937 105,911,669
Benefits paid to claimants: In India 767,970 154,390 595,347 534,047 216,391 70,770,145 26,748,632 188,720 6,387,937 106,363,579
Total 767,970 154,390 595,347 534,047 216,391 70,770,145 26,748,632 188,720 6,387,937 106,363,579
For the Year ended March 31, 2010
Particulars Par Par  Par Group  Par Group Non Annuity Health Linked Linked Linked Linked Total
Life # Pension # Life # Pension # Par Non Par Life Pension Health Group
1 Insurance claims
(a) Claims by death 63,770 9,729 — — 467,399 10,563 — 1,304,287 631,342 239 47,113 2,534,442
(b) Claims by maturity — 68,059 — — 81,993 — — — — — — 150,052
(c) Annuities/Pension payment — — — — — 485,301 — — — — — 485,301
(d) Other benefits — — —
- Surrender 137,823 98,680 — — 170,396 — — 53,884,408 12,062,222 — 1,984,548 68,338,077
- Survival 381,917 — — — — — — — — — — 381,917
- Rider 14,095 663 — — 30,910 — — 78,863 7,803 645 — 132,979
- Health — — — — 33,447 — 262,459 — — 75,407 — 371,313
Sub Total (A) 597,605 177,131 — — 784,145 495,864 262,459 55,267,558 12,701,367 76,291 2,031,661 72,394,081
2 Amount ceded in reinsurance
(a) Claims by death — — — —  (145,546) — — (5,141) — — 600  (150,087)
(b) Claims by maturity — — — — — — — — — — — —
(c) Annuities/Pension payment — — — — — — — — — — — —
(d) Other benefits — —
- Surrender — — — — — — — — — — — —
- Survival — — — — — — — — — — — —
- Rider — — — — — — — — — — — —
- Health — — — — — —  (118,478) — — (25,613) —  (144,091)
Sub Total (B) — — — —  (145,546) —  (118,478) (5,141) — (25,613) 600 (294,178)
Total (A) + (B) 597,605 177,131 — — 638,599 495,864 143,981 55,262,417 12,701,367 50,678 2,032,261 72,099,903
Benefits paid to claimants: In India 597,605 177,131 — — 784,145 495,864 262,459 55,267,558 12,701,367 76,291 2,031,661 72,394,081
Total 597,605 177,131 — — 784,145 495,864 262,459 55,267,558 12,701,367 76,291 2,031,661 72,394,081

# During the year Par Group Life and Par Group Pension were merged with Par Life and Par Pension respectively for better presentation

89



@ 1cicr PrUOENTIAL
T s

forming part of the financial statements Continued

(X '000)
SCHEDULE -5 SCHEDULE - 8
SHARE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS- SHAREHOLDERS
Particulars March 31, March 31, Particulars March 31, March 31,
2011 2010 201 2010
LONG TERM INVESTMENT
Authorised capital Government Securities* 1,895,382 1,001,347
. (Market value of current year : ¥ 1,880,829 thousands)
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 15,000,000 15,000,000 (Market value of previous year : ¥ 1,004,652 thousands)
Issued, subscribed and called up capital Other Approved Securities 920,687 413,054
(Market value of current year : ¥ 910,848 thousands)
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 14,284,611 14,281,429 (Market value of previous year : ¥ 416,810 thousands)
Other Approved Investments
Equity 1,690,232 90,396
Total 14,284,611 14,281,429 (Historic value of current year : ¥ 1,637,042 thousands)

Of the total share capital, 1,055,310,900 shares (Previous Year: 1,055,310,900) of
% 10 each are held by the holding company, ICICI Bank Limited

SCHEDULE - 5A
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
[As certified by the Management]

Shareholder March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Number of % of  Number of % of
Shares Holding Shares Holding
Promoters
Indian (ICICI Bank Limited)  1,055,310,900 73.88 1,055,310,900 73.89
Foreign (Prudential
Corporation Holdings
Limited) 370,732,884 25.95 370,732,884 25.96
Others 2,417,365 0.17 2,099,099 0.75
Total 1,428,461,149 100.00 7,428,142,883 100.00
SCHEDULE 6
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
Capital reserves — —
Capital redemption reserve — —
Share premium 33,606,925 33,588,365
Revaluation reserve —_ —
General reserves —_ —
Less: Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account, if any — —
Less: Amount utilized for buy-back — —
Catastrophe reserve — —
Other reserves —_ —
Balance of profit in Profit and Loss Account — —
Total 33,606,925 33,588 365
SCHEDULE 7
BORROWINGS
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
Debentures/Bonds — —
Banks — —

Financial Institutions

Others

Total

90

(Historic value of previous year : ¥ 100,000 thousands)

Debentures/Bonds 766,183 100,522
(Market value of current year : ¥ 762,790 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : ¥ 101,231 thousands)

Investments in subsidiary 110,000 110,000
(Market value of current year : ¥ 110,000 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : ¥ 110,000 thousands)

CCIL Deposit 59,296 59,296
(Market value of current year : ¥ 59,296 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : ¥ 59,296 thousands)

Fixed Deposits 500,000 —
(Market value of current year : ¥ 500,000 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : Nil)

Investments in infrastructure/housing/social sector

Debentures/ Bonds 1,287,356 725,341
(Market value of current year : ¥ 1,263,612 thousands)

(Market value of pervious year : X 731,234 thousands)

Equity 167,302 —
(Historic value of current year : ¥ 160,297 thousands)

Other Investments

Equity 145,650 —
(Historic value of current year : ¥ 140,224 thousands)

(Historic value of previous year : Nil)

SHORT TERM INVESTMENT

Government Securities 5,229,721 6,798,057
(Market value of current year : ¥ 5,229,722 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : X 6,798,283 thousands)

Other Approved Securities 713,629 205,249
(Market value of current year : ¥ 712,929 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : ¥ 206,972 thousands)

Other Approved Investments

Debentures/Bonds 202,934 —
(Market value of current year : ¥ 204,173 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : Nil)

Fixed Deposits 454,295 53,357
(Market value of current year : ¥ 454,295 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : X 53,357 thousands)

Certificate of Deposits 2,679,536 2,468,645
(Market value of current year : ¥ 2,679,536 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : % 2,468,645 thousands)

Commercial Paper — 499,347
(Market value of current year : Nil)

(Market value of previous year : ¥ 499,347 thousands)

CBLO 117,818 299,845
(Market value of current year : ¥ 117,818 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : X 299,845 thousands)

Mutual Fund 468,436 829
(Historical value of current year : ¥ 468,436 thousands)

(Historical value of previous year : ¥ 829 thousands)

Investments in Infrastructure/Housing/Social Sector

Debentures/Bonds 1,534,810 25,053
(Market value of current year : ¥ 1,522,642 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : T 24,987 thousands)

Commercial Papers 821,386 —
(Market value of current year : ¥ 821,386 thousands)

(Market value of previous year : Nil)

Total 19,764,653 12,850,338
In India 19,764,653 72,850,338
Total 19,764,653 12,850,338

* Includes % 100,847 thousand (Market value: % 100,444 thousands) of securities
under section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938. [Previous year : X 102,068 thousand (Market
value: ¥ 102,809 thousands)] - Refer 3.9 of Schedule 16
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SCHEDULE - 8A
INVESTMENTS - POLICYHOLDERS

March 31, 2011

Particulars Par Par Non Annuity  Health Linked Linked Linked Linked Total
Life# Pension# Par Non Par Life Pension  Health Group

LONG TERM INVESTMENT

Government Securities 10,748,091 2,405,818 1,088,518 5,035,562 — 2,507,942 1,148,887 — 7,564 22,942,382

(Market value : ¥ 22,125,128 thousands)

Other Approved Securities 3,884,213 790,823 924,561 139,602 — 50,224 100,664 — 50,332 5,940,419

(Market value : ¥ 5,871,883 thousands)
Other Approved Investments

Equity 2,711,694 1,044,178 116,623 — — — — — — 3,872,495
(Historical value : ¥ 1,769,753 thousands)

Debentures/ Bonds 1,904,986 715,623 396,447 702,497 15,000 316,978 161,030 60,579 40,993 4,314,133
(Market value : ¥ 4,280,018 thousands)

Property 427,200 427,200 — — — — — — — 854,400
(Historical value : ¥ 185,521 thousands)

CCIL Deposit — — — — — 101,607 35,211 — 3,986 140,804
(Market value : ¥ 140,805 thousands)

Fixed Deposits 1,141,500 1,275,000 524,500 356,000 — 521,800 352,700 — 107,500 4,279,000
(Market value : ¥ 4,279,000 thousands)

Ir itsin Infi /Housing/Social Sector

Equity 137,961 35,223 4,542 — — — — — — 177,726
(Historical value : ¥ 95,102 thousands)

Debentures/ Bonds 3,764,279 1,352,007 1,116,977 1,181,587 50,498 999,725 342,355 9,506 60,560 8,877,494

(Market value : ¥ 8,844,471 thousands)
Other Investments

Equity 260,684 — 16,525 — — — — — — 277,209
(Historical value : ¥ 147,133 thousands)

Debentures/ Bonds 123,738 — 50,000 — — — — — — 173,738
(Market value : ¥ 174,010 thousands)

Venture Fund 671,551 — — — — — — — — 671,551

(Market value : ¥ 674,060 thousands)
SHORT TERM INVESTMENT

Government Securities 1,146,139 2,649,510 692,438 — — 1,510,918 797,447 9,003 299,343 7,104,798
(Market value : ¥ 7,104,809 thousands)
Other Approved Securities — — 83,942 — 19,905 945,902 317,169 13,612 112,664 1,493,194

(Market value : % 1,489,022 thousands)
Other Approved Investments

Debentures/ Bonds — — 48,700 — 4,000 38,200 7,200 — 1,900 100,000
(Market value : ¥ 99,556 thousands)

Fixed Deposits 405,000 1,315,393 250,000 — — 228,101 258,785 — 63,113 2,520,392
(Market value : ¥ 2,520,393 thousands)

Certificate of Deposits 1,438,600 1,641,878 338,829 — — 1,484,683 691,983 2,433 382,140 5,980,546
(Market value : ¥ 5,980,546 thousands)

CBLO 332,543 191,589 309,595 109,061 — 99,912 — 20,693 — 1,063,393
(Market value : ¥ 1,063,394 thousands)

Mutual Fund 54,778 — 33,828 — 39,938 13,703 96,983 426 34,612 274,268

(Historical value : ¥ 274,268 thousands)
Investments in Infrastructure/Housing/Social Sector

Debentures/Bonds 127,898 22,364 234,059 — — 397,011 225,480 — 43,449 1,050,261
(Market value : ¥ 1,042,102 thousands)

Commercial Paper 50,346 13,365 — — — — — — — 63,711
(Market value : ¥ 63,711 thousands)

Total 29,331,201 13,879,971 6,230,084 7,524,309 129,341 9,216,706 4,535,894 116,252 1,208,156 72,171,914
In India 29,331,201 13,879,971 6,230,084 7,524,309 129,341 9,216,706 4,535,894 116,252 1,208,156 72,171,914
Total 29,331,201 13,879,971 6,230,084 7,524,309 129,341 9,216,706 4,535,894 116,252 1,208,156 72,171,914

# During the year Par Group Life and Par Group Pension were merged with Par Life and Par Pension respectively for better presentation
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SCHEDULE - 8A
INVESTMENTS - POLICYHOLDERS

March 31, 2010

Particulars Par Par Non Annuity  Health Linked Linked  Linked Linked Total
Life# Pension# Par Non Par Life Pension Health Group

LONG TERM INVESTMENT

Government Securities 7,681,187 1,953,747 501,975 4,531,961 — 1,651,411 437,037 — 7,691 16,664,909

(Market value : ¥ 15,930,688 thousands)

Other Approved Securities 3,122,815 666,041 908,723 51,438 19,803 822,569 312,106 13,884 114,889 6,032,268

(Market value : ¥ 6,007,873 thousands)

Other Approved Investments

Equity 3,077,020 1,050,087 — — — — — — — 4,127,107

(Historical value : ¥ 1,875,769 thousands) —

Debentures/ Bonds 1,710,408 335,480 477,336 439,790 19,000 485,814 188,662 61,261 42,893 3,760,544

(Market value : ¥ 3,836,438 thousands) —_

Property 427,200 427,200 — — — — — — — 854,400

(Historical value : ¥ 185,521 thousands)

CCIL Deposit — — — — 101,607 35,211 3,986 140,804

(Market value : ¥ 140,804 thousands)

Fixed Deposits — — 50,000 — — — — — — 50,000

(Market value : ¥ 50,000 thousands)

Investments in Infrastructure/Housing/Social Sector

Equity 77,712 37,524 — — — — — — — 115,236

(Historical value : ¥ 33,264 thousands)

Debentures/ Bonds 2,980,062 852,030 1,353,323 1,576,647 50,152 860,420 231,556 9,452 62,948 7,976,590

(Market value : ¥ 8,167,613 thousands)

Other Investments

Equity 381,540 — — — — — — — — 381,540

(Historical value : ¥ 221,403 thousands)

Debentures/ Bonds 126,025 — 50,000 — — — — — — 176,025

(Market value : ¥ 176,025 thousands)

Venture Fund 725,800 — — — — — — — — 725,800

(Market value : ¥ 723,741 thousands)

SHORT TERM INVESTMENT

Other Approved Securities — — — — — 4,818 51,689 — — 56,507

(Market value :% 57,140 thousands)

Other Approved Investments

Debentures/ Bonds — — — — — 144,257 73,094 — 13,006 230,357

(Market value : ¥ 233,522 thousands)

Fixed Deposits — — 229,800 — 29,700 148,500 19,800 9,900 9,900 447,600

(Market value : ¥ 447,600 thousands)

Certificate of Deposits 942,425 200,365 291,231 129,333 19,744 — — — — 1,583,098

(Market value : ¥ 1583,098 thousands)

CBLO 47 7,580 — 11,369 — — — — — 18,996

(Market value : ¥ 18,996 thousands)

Mutual Fund 204,278 — 83,499 — 7,495 216,392 50,012 1,284 91,473 654,433

(Historical value : ¥ 654,434 thousands)

Investments in Infrastructure/Housing/Social Sector

Debentures/ Bonds — — 78,267 — 3,006 181,048 98,189 — 12,497 373,007

(Market value : ¥ 377,941 thousands)

Commercial Paper — — — — — — — — 196,480 196,480

(Market value : ¥ 196,480 thousands)

Total 21,456,519 5,530,054 4,024,154 6,740,538 148,900 4,516,836 1,497,256 95,781 555,663 44,565,701

In India 21,456,519 5,530,054 4,024,154 6,740,538 148,900 4,516,836 1,497,256 95,781 555,663 44,565,701

Total 21,456,519 5,530,054 4,024,154 6,740,538 148,900 4,516,836 1,497,256 95,781 555,663 44,565,701

# During the year Par Group Life and Par Group Pension were merged with Par Life and Par Pension respectively for better presentation
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SCHEDULE - 8B
ASSETS HELD TO COVER LINKED LIABILITIES

March 31, 2011

Particulars Linked Linked Linked Health Linked Group Total
Life Funds Pension Funds Funds Funds

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Government Securities 3,325,193 519,489 101 19,988 3,864,771
(Historic value : ¥ 3,851,046 thousands)
Other Approved Securities 10,839 — — 69 10,908

(Historic value : ¥ 10,798 thousands)
Other Approved Investments

Equity 198,516,792 157,553,670 1,003,955 5,532,127 362,606,544
(Historic value : ¥ 285,038,155 thousands)

Debentures/ Bonds 8,658,406 6,915,106 94,122 4,936,271 20,603,905
(Historic value : ¥ 20,651,553 thousands)

Fixed Deposit 5,430,191 5,673,708 70,006 4,042,095 15,216,000

(Historic value : ¥ 15,216,000 thousands)
Investments in Infrastructure/Housing/Social Sector

Equity 9,993,990 10,869,975 106,431 141,138 21,111,534
(Historic value : ¥ 23,311,631 thousands)
Debenture/ Bonds 10,183,203 7,882,077 67,186 6,172,505 24,304,971

(Historic value : ¥ 24,383,571 thousands)
Other Investments

Equity 20,890,134 14,991,337 184,381 670,575 36,736,427
(Historic value : ¥ 39,663,904 thousands)

Debentures/ Bonds 371,733 520,889 8,016 920,813 1,821,451
(Historic value : ¥ 1,817,022 thousands)

Venture Fund 16,883 — — — 16,883

(Historic value : ¥ 16,440 thousands)

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Government Securities — — — — —
(Historic value Nil)

Other Approved Securities 105,827 200,772 — 2,320 308,919
(Historic value : ¥ 315,373 thousands)

Other Approved Investments

Debentures/ Bonds 2,289,758 1,682,974 34,529 1,952,664 5,959,925
(Historic value : ¥ 5,990,783 thousands)

Certificate of Deposit 20,417,281 19,763,330 171,555 10,827,133 51,179,299
(Historic value : ¥ 50,562,936 thousands)

Commercial Papers 734,528 1,374,549 2,846 1,280,964 3,392,887
(Historic value : ¥ 3,349,798 thousands)

Fixed Deposits 8,066,807 6,812,578 60,428 4,939,794 19,879,607
(Historic value : ¥ 19,879,607 thousands)

CBLO 280,373 — 42,088 — 322,461
(Historic value : ¥ 322,390 thousands)

Mutual Fund 431,302 289,417 15,231 125,680 861,630

(Historic value : ¥ 861,630 thousands)
Investments in Infrastructure/Housing/Social Sector

Debentures/ Bonds 1,827,162 1,209,509 3,343 663,014 3,703,028
(Historic value : ¥ 3,648,611 thousands)
Commercial Papers 2,959,435 2,518,834 31,275 1,779,757 7,289,301

(Historic value : ¥ 7,168,479 thousands)
Other Investments

Mutual Fund 257,595 101,853 48,006 18,212 425,666
(Historic value : ¥ 425,666 thousands)

Net Current Asset 3,936,455 3,398,115 79,834 1,234,826 8,649,230
Total 298,703,887 242,278,182 2,023,333 45,259,945 588,265,347
In India 298,703,887 242,278,182 2,023,333 45,259,945 588,265,347
Total 298,703,887 242,278,182 2,023,333 45,259,945 588,265,347
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(X '000)

SCHEDULE - 8B
ASSETS HELD TO COVER LINKED LIABILITIES

March 31, 2010

Particulars Linked Linked Linked Linked Total
Life Funds Pension Funds Health Funds Group Funds

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Government Securities 407,685 8,378 — 13,858 429,921

(Historic value : ¥ 428,929 thousands)

Other Approved Securities 119,953 205,228 — 2,491 327,672

(Historic value : ¥ 326,904 thousands)

Other Approved Investments

Equity 185,690,858 117,677,585 510,751 3,857,132 307,736,326

(Historic value : ¥ 223,319,342 thousands)

Debentures/Bonds 12,137,900 9,954,626 117,304 6,422,561 28,632,391

(Historic value : ¥ 28,005,813 thousands)

Fixed Deposit 324,001 578,341 38,286 359,381 1,300,009

(Historic value : ¥ 1,300,009 thousands)

Investments in Infrastructure/Housing/Social Sector

Equity 12,346,778 10,150,711 73,028 352,468 22,922,985

(Historic value : ¥ 19,447,974 thousands)

Debenture/Bonds 14,603,436 11,193,202 95,065 7,632,899 33,424,602

(Historic value : ¥ 32,894,504 thousands)

Other Investments

Equity 25,932,401 17,470,460 110,021 463,483 43,976,365

(Historic value : ¥ 40,095,143 thousands)

Debentures/Bonds 104,468 79,106 1571 92,893 276,618

(Historic value : ¥ 273,013 thousands)

Venture Fund 21,837 — — — 21,837

(Historic value : % 22,200 thousands)

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Government Securities 2,087,502 876,896 — — 2,964,398

(Historic value : ¥ 2,949,784 thousands)

Other Approved Securities 8,164 — — 67 8,231

(Historic value : X 8,248 thousands)

Other Approved Investments

Debentures/Bonds 1,027,039 315,095 250 276,384 1,618,768

(Historic value : ¥ 1,596,494 thousands)

Certificate of Deposit 13,491,498 16,429,302 140,979 10,675,712 40,737,491

(Historic value : ¥ 40,546,556 thousands)

Commercial Papers 1,089,160 2,040,748 108 542,653 3,672,669

(Historic value : ¥ 3,662,536 thousands)

Fixed Deposits 3,790,931 2,164,632 15,168 2,580,169 8,650,900

(Historic value : ¥ 8,550,900 thousands)

CBLO 1,782,506 786,405 4,747 — 2,673,658

(Historic value : ¥ 2,573,325 thousands)

Mutual Fund 951,450 1,628,936 10,689 259,143 2,750,218

(Historic value : ¥ 2,750,218 thousands)

Investments in Infrastructure/Housing/Social Sector

Debentures/Bonds 1,557,563 871,788 16,457 634,274 3,080,082

(Historic value : ¥ 2,924,714 thousands)

Commercial Papers 668,920 787,157 1,350 1,287,613 2,745,040

(Historic value : ¥ 2,729,872 thousands)

Other Investments

Term Loans 52,180 19,420 — — 71,600

(Historic value : ¥ 71,600 thousands)

Mutual Fund 377,519 927,448 5,598 33,954 1,344,519

(Historic value : ¥ 1,344,519 thousands)

Net Current Asset 2,380,121 1,132,148 51,092 1,962,905 5,526,266

Total 280,953,870 195,197,612 1,191,044 37,350,040 514,692,566

In India 280,953,870 195,197,612 1,191,044 37,350,040 514,692,566

Total 280,953,870 195,197,612 1,191,044 37,350,040 514,692,566
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SCHEDULE - 9
LOANS
Particulars March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010 Particulars March 31,2011 March 31, 2010
1. SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATIONS 3. PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION
Secured (a) Loans classified as standard
(a) On mortgage of property (aa) InIndia 86,945 116,048
(aa) InlIndia — 28,400 (bb) Outside India —_ —
(bb) Outside India - - (b) Non-standard loans less provisions
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Govt Securities, etc. — — (aa) In India — _
(c) Loans against policies 86,945 87,648 (bb) Outside India _ _
(d) Others - — Total 86,945 116,048
Unsecured — —
Total 86,945 116,048 4 MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Short-Term — 28,400
2. BORROWER WISE CLASSIFICATION (b) Long-Term 86,945 87,648
(a) Central and State Governments — —
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions — — Total 86,945 116,048
(c) Subsidiaries — —
(d) Companies — 28,400
(e) Loans against policies 86,945 87,648
(f) Loans to employees — —
Total 86,945 116,048
SCHEDULE - 10
FIXED ASSETS
Gross Block (at cost) Depreciation Net Block
At At At At At At
Particulars April 1,  Additions Deductions March 31 April 1, For the year Deductions March 31, March31, March 31,
2010 2011 2010 2011 2011 2010
Freehold Land 903,280 — — 903,280 — — — — 903,280 903,280
Office Buildings on Freehold Land 89,000 — — 89,000 4,361 1,451 — 5,812 83,188 84,639
Improvements to Leasehold Property 2,457,647 13,756 158,135 2,313,268 1,115,617 573,834 117,693 1,571,758 741,510 1,342,030
Furniture and Fixtures 151,697 1,529 21,953 131,273 115,082 13,762 12,591 116,253 15,020 36,615
Office Equipment/plant 228,610 15,618 1,501 242,727 198,942 20,319 946 218,315 24,412 29,668
Information Technology Equipment/
Computer 102,497 4,868 740 106,625 100,097 4,821 739 104,179 2,446 2,400
Communication Networks 62,251 6,796 — 69,047 49,009 7,687 — 56,696 12,351 13,242
Motor Vehicles 2,480 2,405 — 4,885 1,971 670 — 2,641 2,244 509
Software 438,192 78,970 — 517,162 228,221 103,965 — 332,186 184,976 209,971
Total 4,435,654 123,942 182,329 4,377,267 1,813,300 726,509 131,969 2,407,840 1,969,427 2,622,354
Capital work in progess including capital advances 13,201 11,650
Total 1,982,628 2,634,004
Previous year 4,758,707 228,315 551,368 4,435,654 1,650,573 596,888 334,161 1,813,300

SCHEDULE - 11

SCHEDULE - 12

CASH AND BANK BALANCES ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS
Particulars March 31,2011 March 31, 2010 Particulars March 31,2011 March 31, 2010
Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 2,314,279 2,188,979  ADVANCES
Bank Balance Prepayments 231,772 267,287
(a) Deposit Account : Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source 37,904 36,362
(aa) Short-term (due within 12 months of Deposits 1,341,719 1,009,796
the date of balance sheet) _ _ Other advances 271,274 175,116
(ob) Others _ _ Other receivables 28,062 24,316
(b) Current accounts 988,920 865,044 Total (A) 1,910,731 1,512,877
. OTHER ASSETS
Money at call and short notice — — ) .
Income accrued on investments and deposits 1,188,907 905,762
Others — — Outstanding premiums 206,018 253,179
Total 3,303,199 3,054,023 Agents’ balances 10,742 8,750
CASH AND BANK BALANCES Sundry Debtors (Investments) — 47,248
In India 3,284,247 3,024,169 service Tax un-utilised credit 30,854 238,200
QOutside India 18,952 29,854 Total (B) 1,436,521 1,453,139
Total 3,303,199 3,054,023 Total (A+B) 3,347,252 2,966,016
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SCHEDULE - 13

SCHEDULE - 14

CURRENT LIABILITIES PROVISIONS
Particulars March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010 Particulars March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Agents’ balances 435,750 417,273 For proposed dividends — —
Sundry creditors 275,276 267,067 For dividend distribution tax - —
Deposits 5,981 5,981 Provision for service tax un-utilised credit —_ 238,200
Expenses payable 5,174,953 4,870,920 Provision for leave encashment and gratuity 49,060 60,635
Reinsurance premium payable 42,782 168,547 Total 49,060 298,835
Due to holding company 123,521 611,697 SCHEDULE - 15
TDS payable 214,445 284,922 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
Claims outstanding 157,638 392,103 (To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Unallocated premium 1,461,815 2,053,271 Particulars March 31,2011 March 31, 2010
Premium received in advance 800,590 568,107 Discount allowed in issue of shares/debentures — —
Payable towards investments purchased —_ 32,637 Others —_ —
Unclaimed amount of Policyholders (Refer note Total — —
3.7 of schedule 16) 4,467,815 1,626,699
Other liabilities 2,736,136 4,417,794 2.3.2. Income from linked fund
Total 15,896,702 15,717,018 Income from linked funds which includes fund management charges,
policy administration charges, mortality charges, etc are recovered
Schedule: 16 from the linked fund in accordance with terms and conditions of
Significant accounting policies and notes forming part of the accounts for the year policies issued and are recognised when due.
ended March 31, 2011 2.3.3. Income earned on investments
1. Background Interest income on investments is recognised on accrual basis.
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited (‘the Company’) a joint Accretion of discount and amortisation of premium relating to
venture between ICICI Bank Limited and Prudential Corporation Plc was debt securities is recognised over the holding/maturity period on a
incorporated on July 20, 2000 as a company under the Companies Act, straight-line basis.
1956 (“the Act). The_CompanY is licensed by the Insurance Regulatory and Dividend income, in respect of other than linked business, is recognised
Development Authority (*IRDA) for carrying life insurance business in India. when the right to receive dividend is established. Dividend income, in
The Company carries on business in the areas of life, pensions and health respect of linked business, is recognised on the “ex-dividend date’.
insurance. This business spans across individual and group products and Realised gain/loss on debt securities for other than linked business
covers partu?lpatlng,_ .non-partlcu.)atlng and unit linked lines of businesses. is the difference between the sale consideration net of expenses and
Riders covering additional benefits are offered under these products. These the amortised cost computed on a weighted average basis as on the
products are distributed through individual agents, corporate agents, banks, date of sale.
brokers and the Company’s proprietary sales force.
o pany’s p p y' ) Realised gain/loss on debt securities for linked business is the
Summary of significant accounting policies difference between the sale consideration net of expenses and the
2.1 Basis of preparation book cost computed on weighted average basis as on the date of
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared and presented sale.
under the historical cost convention, unless otherwise stated, on the accrual Profit or loss on sale of equity shares/mutual fund units is the
basis of accounting, in accordance with accounting principles generally difference between the sale consideration net of expenses and the
accepted in India, in compliance with the Accounting Standards (*AS’) book cost computed on weighted average basis. In respect of other
prescribed in the Companies Act, 1956 and Rules thereunder, to the extent than linked business the profit or loss includes the accumulated
applicable, and in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, changes in the fair value previously recognised under “Fair Value
1938, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999, and the Change Account”.
regulations framed thereunder, the Act to the extent applicable, various
X . . " . . 2.3.4. Income earned on loans
circulars issued by IRDA and the practices prevailing within the insurance | X | i ised | basi
industry in India. Accounting policies applied have been consistent with nterest income on loans is recognised on an accrual basis.
previous year except where different treatment is required as per new 2.3.5. Income from operating leases
pronouncements made by the regulatory authorities. Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks
The management evaluates all recently issued or revised accounting and benefits of ownership over the lease term are classified as
pronouncements on an ongoing basis. operating leases. Operating lease rentals are recognised as income,
. on a straight line basis, over the lease term.
2.2 Use of estimates ) )
Th tion of financial statements in nf it ith nerall 24 Reinsurance premium
¢ preparation of financlal statements in coniormity with generally Cost of reinsurance ceded is accounted for at the time of recognition of
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates P : d ith th : inciol
nd assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities premium income In accoraance .W't. the trea.ty or in-princip'e ?rrangement
a " . L ! with the reinsurer. Profit commission on reinsurance ceded is netted off
revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the against premium ceded on reinsurance
date of the financial statements. The estimates and assumptions used in 9 . P . ’
the accompanying financial statements are based upon management’s 25 Benef_lts Pf‘l_'d . . ) . .
evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of the Benefits paid comprise of policy benefits and claim settlement costs, if any.
fina'n'cial statements. ACtUﬁ" "ESU'“S could'dh‘fer from ﬂ_wse estimates. Any Death, rider and surrender claims are accounted for on receipt of intimation.
revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively. Survival benefit claims and maturity claims are accounted when due.
23 Revenue recognition Withdrawals and surrenders under linked policies are accounted in the
2.3.1. Premium income respective schemes when the associated units are cancelled/redeemed.
. . . . . . Reinsurance recoveries on claims are accounted for, in the same period as
Premium is recognised as income when due. For linked business, X
P o X . . the related claims.
premium is recognised as income when the associated units are created.
2.6 Acquisition Costs
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Premium on lapsed policies is recognised as income when such
policies are reinstated.

Top up premiums are considered as single premium.

Acquisition costs are costs that vary with and are primarily related to
acquisition of insurance contracts and are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.
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2.7

2.8

Actuarial liability valuation

Actuarial liability for life policies in force and for policies in respect of which
premiums have been discontinued but a liability exists, is determined by
the Appointed Actuary using the gross premium method, in accordance
with accepted actuarial practice, requirements of Insurance Act 1938, IRDA
regulations and the Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

Investments

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, the IRDA
(Investment) Regulations, 2000, and various other circulars/notifications/
amendments issued by the IRDA in this context from time to time.

Investments are recorded at cost on the date of purchase, which includes
brokerage and taxes, if any, and excludes pre-acquisition interest accrued as
on the date of acquisition.

Bonus entitlements are recognised as investments on the ‘ex- bonus date’.
Rights entitlements are recognised as investments on the ‘ex-rights date’.

Any front end discount on privately placed investments is reduced from the
cost of such investments.

Broken period interest paid/received is debited/credited to interest receivable
account and is not included in the cost of purchase/sale value.

2.8.1. Classification

Investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet
date and investments made with the specific intention to dispose
them off within twelve months from the balance sheet date are
classified as short-term investments.

Investments other than short-term investments are classified as long-
term investments.

2.8.2. Valuation - shareholders’ investments and non-linked policyholders’

investments

All debt securities and redeemable preference shares are considered
as “held to maturity’ and accordingly stated at historical cost, subject
to amortisation of premium or accretion of discount in the revenue
account or the profit and loss account over the period of maturity/
holding on a straight line basis.

Listed equity shares as at the balance sheet date are stated at fair
value being the last quoted closing price on the National Stock
Exchange ('NSE’) (In case of securities not listed on NSE, the last
quoted closing price on the Bombay Stock Exchange (‘BSE’) is used).
Equity shares awaiting listing are stated at historical cost subject
to provision for diminution, if any, in the value of such investment
determined separately for each individual investment.

Mutual fund units are valued at the latest available net asset values of
the respective fund.

Unrealised gains/losses arising due to changes in the fair value of
listed equity shares and mutual fund units are taken to “Fair Value
Change Account” in the balance sheet.

Investment in real estate is valued at historical cost, subject to
revaluation (done atleast once in every three years) and provision for
impairment, if any. The change in carrying amount of investments in
real estate is taken to revaluation reserve under Policyholders’ funds
in the balance sheet.

Investments in venture fund units are valued at historical cost.

2.8.3. Valuation - linked business

Debt securities other than Government securities with a residual
maturity over 182 days are valued on a yield to maturity basis, by
using spreads over the benchmark rate (based on the matrix released
by the Credit Rating Information Services of India Ltd. (‘CRISIL) on
daily basis) to arrive at the yield for pricing the security.

Debt securities with a residual maturity upto 182 days are valued
at last valuation price plus the difference between the redemption
value and last valuation price, spread uniformly over the remaining
maturity period of the instrument.

Central and State Government securities are valued as per the prices
released by CRISIL.

Money market instruments are valued at historical cost, subject to
amortisation of premium or accretion of discount over the period of
maturity/holding on a straight-line basis.

Listed equity shares are valued at market value, being the last quoted
closing price on the NSE (In case of securities not listed on NSE, the
last quoted closing price on the BSE is used). Equity shares awaiting
listing are stated at historical cost subject to provision for diminution,
if any, in the value of such investment determined separately for each
individual investment.

2.9

2.10

Continued

Mutual fund units are valued at the latest available net asset values of
the respective fund.

Venture fund units are valued at the latest available net asset value of
the respective fund.

Securities with call option are valued at the lower of the value as
obtained by valuing the security to final maturity date or the call
option date. In case there are multiple call options, the security is
valued at the lowest value obtained by valuing to security at various
call dates or to the final maturity date.

Securities with put option are valued at the higher of the value as
obtained by valuing the security to final maturity date or to the put
option date. In case there are multiple put options, the security is
valued at the highest value obtained by valuing the security to various
put dates or to the final maturity date.

The securities with both put and call option on the same day would
be deemed to mature on the put/call day and would be valued on a
yield to maturity basis, by using spreads over the benchmark rate
based on the matrix released by CRISIL.

Instruments bought on “repo’ basis are valued at cost plus interest
accrued on reverse repo rate.

Unrealised gains and losses are recognised in the respective fund's
revenue account.

2.8.4. Transfer of investments

Transfer of investments from Shareholders’ Fund to the Policyholders’
Fund is at cost or market price, whichever is lower. However, in case
of debt securities all transfers are carried out at the net amortised cost.
Transfer of investments between unit linked funds is done at market price.
Loans
Loans are stated at historical cost, subject to provision for impairment, if any.

Fixed assets, Intangibles and Impairment

2.10.1. Fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost
includes the purchase price and any cost directly attributable to bring
the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Subsequent
expenditure incurred on fixed assets is expensed out except where
such expenditure increases the future benefits from the existing assets.
Assets costing upto X 5,000 (Rupees five thousand) are fully depreciated
in the year of acquisition. The rate of depreciation is higher of the
managements estimate based on useful life or the rates prescribed
under the Act. Depreciation is provided using Straight-Line Method
('SLM’) prorated from the date of acquisition/upto the date of sale, based
on estimated useful life for each class of asset, as stated below:

Asset Depreciation rates
Office buildings on freehold land [1.63%

Improvement to leasehold

Over the lease period,

properties subject to a maximum of 9 years
Furniture and fixtures 15%

Office equipment 25%

Information technology

equipment 33.33%

Communication networks and

servers 25%

Motor vehicles 20%

2.10.2. Intangibles
Intangible assets comprising software are stated at cost less
amortisation. Significant improvements to software are capitalised
and amortised over the remaining useful life of original software.
Software expenses are amortised using Straight Line Method over a
period of 4 years from the date of being put to use.

2.10.3. Impairment of assets
Management periodically assesses, using external and internal
sources, whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
Impairment occurs where the carrying value exceeds the present value
of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the
asset and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be expensed
is determined as the excess of the carrying amount over the higher
of the asset’s net sales price or present value as determined above.
If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount
is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount,
subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost.

97



@ 1cicr PrUOENTIAL
T s

2.1

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

98

Operating leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and
benefits of ownership over the leased term are classified as operating leases.
Operating lease rentals including escalations are recognised as an expense,
on a straight line basis, over the lease term.

Staff benefits
All short term employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis
during the accounting period based on services rendered by employees.

The Company has incorporated a Provident Fund Trust to which it pays
a fixed contribution at the rate specified in the trust deed. The trust deed
also provides for the Company to indemnify to the trust, interest at the
rates prescribed by the Central Government, in case the fund does not
hold sufficient assets. The Guidance issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) on implementing AS 15, Employee Benefits
(revised 2005) states that the provident funds set up by employers, which
requires interest shortfall to be met by the employer, needs to be treated
as defined benefit plan. Pending the issuance of the Guidance Note in
this respect by the Actuarial Society of India, the Company’s consulting
actuary has expressed his inability to reliably measure the provident
fund liability. Accordingly, the Company is unable to exhibit the related
disclosures.

The Company’s liability towards gratuity and leave encashment being
defined benefit plans is accounted for on the basis of an independent actuarial
valuation done at the year end and actuarial gains/losses are charged to the
revenue account and the profit and loss account as applicable.

Superannuation is a defined contribution plan. The Company has accrued
for superannuation liability based on a percentage of basic salary payable to
eligible employees for the period of service.

Foreign exchange transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing
at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency,
if any, are translated at the year end closing rates. The resulting exchange gain
or loss arising either on settlement or on translation, if any, are reflected in the
revenue account and the profit and loss account as applicable.

Segment reporting policies

Based on the primary segments identified under IRDA (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002
(‘the Regulations’) read with AS 17 on “Segmental Reporting” prescribed in
the Companies Act, 1956 and rules thereunder, the Company has classified
and disclosed segmental information into Shareholder and Policyholder —
Participating (Life and Pension for Group and Retail segments put together),
Non Participating, Linked (Life, Pension, Health and Group), Health and
Annuity businesses.

There are no reportable geographical segments, since all business is written
in India.

Allocation of expenses

Operating expenses relating to insurance business are allocated to specific business
segments in the following manner, which is applied on a consistent basis.

Expenses that are directly identifiable to the segment are allocated on actual
basis. Other expenses (including depreciation and amortisation), that are
not directly identifiable to a business segment, are allocated on one of the
following basis:

. Number of policies

. Weighted annualised first year premium income
. Sum assured

. Total premium income

. Medical cases

. Funds under management

The method of allocation has been decided based on the nature of the
expense and its logical relationship to the various business segments.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the
period determined in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and
deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences
between accounting income and taxable income for the period).

Provision for current income tax is made based on the estimated tax liability
computed after taking credit for allowances and exemptions in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax
liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets
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can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation
or carried forward loss under taxation law, deferred tax assets are recognised
only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or
written up to reflect the amount that is reasonable/virtually certain (as the
case may be) to be realised.

The company allocates tax to the participating lines of business in order
to ensure that the expenses pertaining to and identifiable with a particular
line of business are represented as such to enable a more appropriate
presentation of the financial statements. According to the revised policy, tax
charge/credit on surplus/deficit arising from the participating line of business
will be disclosed separately in the revenue account.

Employee Stock Option Scheme

The Company has formulated an Employee Stock Option Scheme (‘the
Scheme’). The Scheme provides that eligible employees are granted options
to acquire equity shares of the Company that vest in graded manner. The
vested options may be exercised within a specified period. The exercise
price of the option is diluted when there is a subsequent issue of shares at
a price lower than the grant price. The options are accounted on intrinsic
value basis and accordingly the intrinsic value of options, if any, is amortised
over the vesting period. Incremental intrinsic value of options, arising from
modification of exercise price, if any, is amortised over the remainder of the
vesting period.

Provisions and contingencies

The Company makes a provision when there is a present obligation as a
result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure
of a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or present
obligations that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources
or it cannot be reliably estimated. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources
is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Loss contingencies arising from claims, litigation, assessment, fines,
penalties, etc are recorded when it is possible that a liability has been
incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss
for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Appropriation/Expropriation

In accordance with the Unit Linked guidelines issued by IRDA effective July
1, 2006, the Company follows the Appropriation/Expropriation method for
calculating the Net Asset Value (*NAV’). This method provides for adjusting
the NAV on account of the "Dealing Costs’. The accounting for dealing costs
is disclosed in the Revenue account as an adjustment with corresponding
changes to the Change in Valuation of Policy Liability Account. Corresponding
adjustments are also made in the Assets Held to cover Policy Liabilities and
the Provisions for Linked Liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

Funds for Future Appropriations - Linked

Amounts estimated by Appointed Actuary as Funds for Future Appropriations
(*FFA) - Linked are required to be set aside in the balance sheet and are not
available for distribution to shareholders until the expiry of the maximum
revival period. The Company appropriates FFA from the Revenue Account.

Notes to accounts
Contingent liabilities

(X '000)
At At
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2011 2010
Partly-paid up investments — —
Underwriting commitments — —
outstanding
Claims, other than those under
policies, not acknowledged as debts 153,485 19,191
Guarantees given by or on behalf of
the Company 4,888 4,888
Statutory demands/liabilities in
dispute, not provided for — —
Reinsurance obligations to the extent
not provided for — —
Others - policy related claims under
litigation 239,601 107,391
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3.6

3.7

Actuarial method and assumptions

The actuarial liability in respect of both participating and non-participating
policies is calculated using the gross premium method, using assumptions
for interest, mortality, expense and inflation and, in the case of participating
policies, future bonuses together with allowance for taxation and allocation
of profits to shareholders. These assumptions are determined as prudent
estimates at the date of valuation with allowances for adverse deviations. No
allowance is made for expected lapses.

An explicit provision has been made to allow for additional expenses that the
Company may have to incur if it were to close to new business 12 months
after the valuation date.

The greater of a liability calculated using discounted cash flows and unearned
premium reserves is held for the unexpired portion of the risk for the general
fund liabilities of linked business and attached riders. An unearned premium
reserve is held for one year renewable group term insurance.

The unit liability in respect of linked business has been taken as the value of
the units standing to the credit of policyholders, using the Net Asset Value
(*NAV’) prevailing at the valuation date. The adequacy of charges under unit
linked policies to meet future expenses has been tested and provision made
as appropriate. Provision has also been made for the cost of guarantee under
unit linked products that carry a guarantee. The units held in respect of lapsed
policies are divided into a revival reserve, which contributes to liabilities, and a
fund for future appropriation, which contributes to regulatory capital.

The interest rates used for valuing the liabilities are in the range of 6.16% to
6.86% per annum. The corresponding range last year was 5.10% to 6.78%
per annum.

Mortality rates used are based on the published IALM (94-96) Ultimate
Mortality Table for assurances and LIC (a) 96-98 table for annuities, adjusted to
reflect expected experience. Morbidity rates used are based on CIBT 93 table,
adjusted for expected experience, or on risk rates supplied by reinsurers.

Expenses are provided for at current levels, in respect of renewal expenses, with
no allowance for future improvements. Per policy renewal expenses for regular
premium policies are assumed to inflate at 5.90% (Previous year 4.30%).

Encumbrances of assets
The assets of the Company are free from all encumbrances as at March 31,
2011 (Previous year: Nil).

Assets to be deposited under local laws

There are no assets required to be deposited by the Company under any
local laws or otherwise encumbered in or outside India as of March 31, 2011
except investments to be held under Section 7 of the Insurance Act, 1938 as
disclosed under 3.9 below.

Restructured Assets

There are no assets including loans subject to re-structuring (Previous year:
Nil).

Commitments

Commitments made and outstanding for loans and investment is Nil
(Previous year: Nil).

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on fixed assets to
the extent not provided for (net of advance) is ¥ 61,269 thousand (Previous
year: ¥ 569,632 thousand).

Unclaimed amount of policyholders

In accordance with circular no. IRDA/F&I/CIR/CMP/174/11/2010 issued by
IRDA on November 04, 2010, the age wise analysis of unclaimed amount of
the policyholders as on March 31, 2011 is tabulated as below:

A) Claims settled but not paid to the policyholders/insured due to any
reasons except under litigation from the insured/policyholders

Total . . .
Year Amount Age-wise analysis ( < ‘000)
0-1 1-6 7-12| 13-18| 19-24| 25-30( 31-36( Beyond 36
months [ months | months | months | months | months | months months
2011 4,145 4,125 20 — — — — — —
2010 11,459 4,607| 5,768 — 172 912 — — —
B) Sum due to the insured/policyholders on maturity or otherwise
Total . . .
Year Amount Age-wise analysis (< '000)
01 16| 7-12| 13-18 19-24| 25-30| 31-36( Beyond 36
months| months | months | months | months | months | months months
2011 (3,163,220 3,106,529 23,972 8,235| 4,829 6,535| 6,516| 6,029 575
2010 (1,040,150 988,039( 20,951| 8,666| 8,181 5962| 2,906| 4,852 593
C) Any excess collection of the premium/tax or any other charges which is

refundable to the policyholders either as terms of conditions of the policy or
as per law or as may be directed by the Authority but not refunded so far

3.8

3.9

3.1

Continued

Year Am.:;l:::tl Age-wise analysis (< ‘000)
0-1 1-6( 7-12| 13-18| 19-24| 25-30( 31-36|Beyond 36
months | months | months | months | months| months | months|  months
2011 241,086 222,080 15,591 741| 2,488 129 56 — 1
2010 194,684| 173,828| 20,634 136 85 — — — 1

D) Cheques issued but not encashed by the policyholder/insured

Year Total
Amount Age-wise analysis ( < '000)
0-1 1-6 7-12| 13-18| 19-24| 25-30| 31-36|Beyond 36
months| months| months | months | months| months  months|  months
2011 | 2,573,592 1,024,933 807,048| 305,185(170,926| 55,374| 39,503 36,811 133,812
2010 | 3,973,246 3,395,348 271,932| 81,230 50,736| 69,314| 31,747| 28,287 44,652

The cheques issued but not encashed by policyholder/insured category
include ¥ 1,514,228 thousands pertaining to cheques which are within the
validity period but not yet encashed by the policyholders as on March
31, 2011 ( Previous Year % 3,592,841). This amount forms part of bank
reconciliation statement and consequently not considered in unclaimed
amount of policyholders as disclosed under Schedule 13 — Current liabilities.

Managerial remuneration
The details of the Managing Director and Executive Directors’ remuneration
included in employee remuneration and welfare benefits are as follows:

(% '000)
Particulars March 31, 2011| March 31, 2070
Salary, perquisites and bonus 44,381 104,070
Contribution to provident fund 2,032 1,060

Expenses towards gratuity and leave encashment provision are determined
actuarially for the Company as a whole on an annual basis and accordingly
have not been considered in the above information.

All the managerial remuneration is in accordance with the requirements of
Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 and as approved by IRDA.

Investments

. The investments are effected from the respective funds of the
policyholders or shareholders and income thereon has been accounted
accordingly.

. All investments are performing investments.

. The market value of Investments under Section 7 of the Insurance Act,
1938 are as follows:

(% '000)

March 31, 2010

Particulars March 31, 2011

7.40% 2012 Government of India

Securities * 100,444 92,211
12.32% 2011 Government of India

Securities* — 10,598
Total 100,444 102,809

* This investment is held by the custodian in Constituent Subsidiary General
Ledger Account under intimation to IRDA

Value of investment contracts where settlement or delivery is pending is as follows:
(% '000)

Particulars March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Linked | Non linked Linked| Non linked
business| business| business| business
Purchases where
deliveries are pending 3,319,514 —| 3,753,057 —
Sales where receipts are
pending 4,761,939 —| 1,917,637 46,279

Real Estate — Investment Property

In accordance with the IRDA Regulations, 2002 (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditors Report of Insurance Companies), the Company’s
real estate investments have been revalued by an independent valuer as
of March 2011. The value of real estate investment based on the valuation
report is disclosed at revalued amount. The value of the investment property
in accordance with the independent valuation of March 2011 is ¥ 854,400
thousand (Previous year: ¥ 854,400 thousand, Historical cost: ¥ 185,521
thousand).
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Continued

3.12  Sector-wise percentage of business During the year, the company has changed the accounting policy in respect of
Sector wise break-up of policies issued during the year is as follows: allocation of tax to the participating line of business which would result in more
appropriate presentation of the financial statements. According to the revised
Sector March 31, March 31, policy, tax charge/credit on surplus/deficit arising from the participating line of
Rural —Nurmber of polci 352Zg;; 42322;3 business will be disclosed separately in the revenue account.
ural — Number of policies s , . . . . .
_ i ici o o Consequent to this change in accounting policy, the shareholder’s profit for
Percentage of total policies 26% 24% "
Social — Number of policies 1 48 the year ended March 31, 2011 has increased from % 7,976,702 thousand
_ Percentage of total policies 0.0001% 0.0027% to ¥ 8,076,228 thousand and the policyholder’s profit has decreased from ¥
_ Number of lives 159 427 175.564 6,175,568 thousand to ¥ 6,076,042 thousand for the year ended March 31,
_ Percentage of group lives '5% '9% 2011. There is no impact on the profit for last year due to this change in the
— Gross premium (% ‘000) 7,505 8,179 accounting policy.
— Percentage of total premium 0.01% 0.01% (Z'000)
e i
B . . B oo e Particulars asset at| Credit for the assets at
— Gross new business premium (X ‘000) 78,621,397| 63,340,070 April 1, 2010 period| March 31, 2011
3.13  Risks retained and reinsured Deferred tax assets on:
Extent of risk retained and reinsured based on sum at risk, is as follows: Carry forward of
unabsorbed tax losses 2,041,498 (710,691) 1,330,807
Particulars Marc|210311{ Marcl;;’l% Linked funds for future
individual busi appropriation 913,666 (460,056) 453,610
Risk retained 82% 79% Total 2,955,164]  (1,170,747) 1,784,417
0 (
Risk reinsured 18% 21% 3.15 Operating lease commitments
Group business The Company takes premises (both commercial and residential), motor vehicles,
Risk retained 50% 45% office equipments, computers, servers and modular furniture on operating
Risk reinsured 50% 55% lease. Certain lease arrangements provide for cancellation by either party and
314 Deferred taxes also contain a clause for renewal of the lease agreement. Lease payments on
Deferred tax asset is recognized on carry forward of eligible tax losses, which cancelable and non-cancelable op_eratlng lease arrangements are charged to
. . S . . the revenue account and the profit and loss account over the lease term on
can be set off against future taxable income and on timing differences arising sraight line basis. Th ting | s ch d during th d
from funds for future appropriation under linked line of business. Deferred a straight line basis. The operating jease rentals charged during © year an
tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and writter.l down or future minimum lease payments in respect of non-cancelable operating leases
written up to reflect the amount that is virtually certain to be realised. as at the balance sheet date are summarised below: %1000
Deferred tax asset is created on the Company’s eligible tax losses to the March 31 Maﬁch 37)
extent that there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that Particulars 2011’ 207&
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred Not later than one year 471,287 547,992
tax can be realised. As at March 31, 2011, ¥ 1,330,807 thousand represents Later than one year but not later than five years 792’890 72031288
deferred tax asset on carry forward unabsorbed losses (Previous year: Later than five years T T
¥2,041,498 thousand). The total operating lease rentals charged to Revenue account in the current
year is ¥ 2,268,307 thousand (Previous year: ¥ 2,639,908 thousand).
3.16  Details of related parties and transactions with related parties

Related parties and nature of relationship

Name of the related party

ICICI Bank Limited

Prudential Corporation Plc

ICICI Prudential Pension Funds Management Company Limited

ICICI Securities Limited

ICICI Venture Funds Management Company Limited

ICICI Home Finance Company Limited

ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited

ICICI Trusteeship Services Limited

ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited

ICICI Securities Inc.

ICICI Securities Holding Inc.

ICICI Investment Management Company Limited

ICICI International Limited

ICICI Bank UK PLC.

ICICI Bank Canada

ICICI Bank Eurasia Limited Liability Company

ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited

ICICI Prudential Trust Limited

ICICI Eco-net Internet and Technology Fund

ICICI Equity Fund

ICICI Emerging Sectors Fund

ICICI Strategic Investments Fund

TCW/ICICI Investment Partners Limited Liability Company

ICICI Kinfra Limited

ICICI West Bengal Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited
ICICI Venture Value Fund (IVVF)

I-Ven Biotech Limited

Sandeep Bakhshi, Managing Director and CEO(w.e.f August 1, 2010)
V. Vaidyanathan, Managing Director and CEO (up to July 31, 2010)
Puneet Nanda, Executive Director

Madhivanan Balakrishnan, Executive Director

Anita Pai, Executive Vice President (up to April 1, 2010)

Tarun Chugh, Executive Vice President

Judhajit Das, Chief — Human Resources

Avijit Chatterjee, Appointed Actuary

ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited Employees’ Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance Scheme
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited Employees’ Provident Fund
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited Superannuation Scheme

Nature of relationship
Holding company
Substantial interest
Subsidiary

Fellow subsidiaries

Key management personnel

Significant influence
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The following represents significant transactions between the Company and its related parties.

Transactions for the year ended March 31, 2011:

Share capital issued during the year — — — — —
Share premium - — — — _

(X '000)

Particulars Holding Subsidia-xr-y a_nd Compan_ies having Key Management . I_Entities having

company| Fellow subsidiaries| Substantial Interest Personnel| Significant Influence
Income
Premium income 143,140 10,888' — — 25,0847
Interest income 272,489 163,7652 — — —
Expenses
Establishment & other expenditure 2,290,786 424,537° — 89,081 —
Provident fund, Superannuation and Gratuity
contribution — — — 479,465°
Claims 41,000 2,320
Others

Purchase of securities 7,440,229 21,069,846* — — —
Sale of securities 1,991,351 4,352,487° — — —
Repo transactions 7,014,425 — — — —
Redemption of Investments 200,100 250,000° — — —
Purchase of Fixed Assets 24 — — — —
Sale of Fixed Assets 98 — — — -
Notes :

1

2
3

N o o s

Includes transactions with ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited of ¥ 1,414 thousand, with ICICI Securities Limited of ¥ 1,095 thousand, with ICICI Lombard General Insurance
Company Limited of ¥ 6,067 thousand, with ICICI Venture Limited of ¥ 2,076 thousand and ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited T 236 thousand;

Includes transactions with ICICI Home Finance Company Limited of ¥ 142,278 thousand and ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited ¥ 21,487 thousand;

Establishment and other expenditure include expenses for sharing of common services and facilities, insurance commission, insurance premium, brokerage and business support. Expense
also includes % 16,562 thousand for brokerage paid to ICICI Securities Limited which is included in the cost of Investments;

Includes transactions with ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited of ¥ 20,413,498 thousand and ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited of ¥ 6,56,348 thousand;

Includes transactions with ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited of % 4,102,298 thousand and ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited of ¥ 2,50,188 thousand;

Represents transactions with ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited;

Includes transactions with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited Employees’ Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance Scheme of ¥ 16,078 thousand and with ICICI Prudential Life
Insurance Company Limited Employees’ Group Superannuation Scheme of ¥ 9,006 thousand;

Includes transactions with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited Employees’ Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance Scheme of ¥ 16,034 thousand, with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance
Company Limited Employees’ Group Superannuation Scheme of ¥ 9,006 thousand and with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited Employees’ Provident Fund of ¥ 454,424
thousand.

Balances of Related parties as at March 31, 2011:

(X '000)

Particulars Holding Subsidi?ry a_nd Compan_ies_ having Key management . _I.Entitie.s having

company | Fellow subsidiaries | substantial interest personnel | significant influence
Assets
Long term fixed deposits & corporate bonds/deposits 3,469,136 1,679,745" — — —
Equity — 110,000? — — —
Cash & bank balances 202,523 — — — —
Income accrued on investments 45,957 46,062° — — —
Other assets 5,604 36,2374 — — —
Liabilities
Share capital 10,553,109 — 3,707,329 — —
Share premium 24,684,412 — 8,672,901 — —
Other liabilities 123,521 23,9255 — — —
Notes :
1 Includes investmentin debentures of ¥ 1,479,512 thousand of ICICI Home Finance Company Limited and ¥ 200,233 thousand of ICICI Securities Primary Dealership
2 IF-{I::)I::génts investment in equity of ¥ 110,000 thousand of ICICI Prudential Pension Funds Management Company Limited;
3 Includes interest accrued on Debentures of ¥ 40,962 thousand of ICICI Home Finance Company Limited and ¥ 5,099 thousand of ICICI Securities Primary Dealership
4 :;::;Sggs advance premium of ¥ 35,279 thousand paid to ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited;
5  Other liabilities include expenses payable towards sharing of common services and facilities, insurance commission, business support and premium received in

advance.
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Transactions for the year ended March 31, 2010:
(X '000)
Particulars Holding Subsidie_xr_y a.nd Compan_ies having Key Management . _I_Entities having
company| Fellow subsidiaries| Substantial Interest Personnel|Significant Influence
Income
Premium income 98,711 18,919" — 500 247,8607
Interest income 420,219 181,8162 — — —
Expenses
Establishment & other expenditure 3,177,044 503,193° — 105,130 -
Provident fund, Superannuation and Gratuity — — — — 507,2618
contribution
Claims 52,100 6,734 — — —
Others
Share capital issued during the year — - — — —
Share premium — - — — —
Purchase of securities 9,868,483 7,412,8124 — — —
Investment in subsidiary 110,000
Sale of securities 2,704,668 2,422,330° — — —
Repo transactions 196,375,249 3,066,938° — — —
Purchase of Fixed Assets 1,372 — — — —
Sale of Fixed Assets 50 164 — — —

Notes :

1 Includes transactions with ICICI Prudential Asset Management Company Limited of % 4,452 thousand, with ICICI Securities Limited of ¥ 4,839 thousand and ICICI
Lombard General Insurance Company Limited of ¥ 6,919 thousand;
2 Includes transactions with ICICI Home Finance Company Limited of ¥ 160,840 thousand and ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited of ¥ 20,976 thousand;

Establishment and other expenditure include expenses for sharing of common services and facilities, insurance commission, insurance premium, brokerage,
business support and managerial remuneration. Expense also includes ¥ 15,638 thousand for brokerage paid to ICICI Securities Limited which is included in the

Includes transactions with ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited of ¥ 5,753,043 thousand, ICIC| Lombard General Insurance Company Limited of ¥ 909,769
thousand and ICIClI Home Finance Company Limited of ¥ 750,000 thousand;
Includes transactions with ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited of ¥ 1,990,353 thousand and ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited of

Represents transactions with ICICI Securities Primary Dealership Limited of ¥ 3,066,938 thousand;
Includes transactions with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited Employees’ Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance Scheme of ¥ 236,973 thousand;

3

cost of Investments;
4
5

% 431,977 thousand;
6
7
8

Includes transactions with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited Employees’ Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance Scheme of ¥ 236,793 thousand and
with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited Employees’ Provident Fund of ¥ 259,401 thousand

Balances of Related parties at March 31, 2010:

(% '000)
Particulars Holding Subsidi?ry a_nd Compan_ies_ having Key management o I_Entiti(?s having
company| Fellow subsidiaries| substantial interest personnel| significant influence
Assets
Long term fixed deposits & corporate bonds/deposits 7,217,909 1,974,842' — — —
Equity — 110,000° — — —
Cash & bank balances 716,958 — — — —
Income accrued on investments 130,001 64,670° — — —_
Other assets 28,556 69,4607 — — —
Liabilities
Share capital 10,553,109 — 3,707,329 — —
Share premium 24,684,412 — 8,672,901 — —
Other liabilities 611,721 10,958° — — —

Notes:

1

a b~ WN

Includes investment in debentures of ¥ 1,769,951 thousand of ICICI Home Finance Company Limited and ¥ 204,891 thousand of ICICI Securities Primary Dealership
Limited;

Represents investment in equity of ¥ 110,000 thousand of ICICI Prudential Pension Funds Management Company Limited;

Includes interest accrued on Debentures of ¥ 59,571 thousand of ICICI Home Finance Company Limited;

Includes advance premium of ¥ 63,954 thousand paid to ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited;

Other liabilities include expenses payable towards sharing of common services and facilities, insurance commission, business support and premium received
in advance
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3.17

Segmental Reporting

Continued

Income and expenses directly attributable or allocable to the segments are recorded and disclosed under the respective segments in the revenue account and profit

and loss account, as applicable.

Investments and policy liabilities are disclosed in the balance sheet under the respective segments. Net fixed assets of T 1,982,628 thousand (Previous year % 2,634,004

thousand) are disclosed in shareholders segment. Depreciation expense has been allocated as disclosed in Note 2.14.

During the year ended March 31, 2011, the company has allocated the tax charge/credit to the respective non-participating line of business which, as per the
management, would result in more appropriate presentation of the revenue account. As per the revised allocation policy, tax charge/credit on surplus/deficit arising
from the non-participating taxable line of business will be disclosed separately in the revenue account.

Segment wise information of current assets, loans, deferred tax asset and current liabilities and provisions to the extent identifiable are given below:

(X '000)
: Current Assets, Loans & Deferred Tax Asset Current Liabilities & Provisions
Business Segments
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010 March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010

Shareholders 4,623,757 6,253,421 5,291,476 9,060,527
Par Life # 745,675 551,390 359,395 26,585
Par Pension # 130,285 139,092 64,484 33,471
Par Group Life # NA 168 NA 1,164
Par Group Pension # NA 531 NA 11,120
Non-Par 430,188 306,639 395,148 570,537
Annuity Non-Par 306,767 143,087 53,706 116,123
Health 42,113 72,422 115,296 160,115
Linked Life 1,254,287 766,970 6,107,057 4,064,210
Linked Pension 832,715 755,578 2,822,603 1,384,304
Linked Health 77,858 70,650 111,944 118,436
Linked Group 78,168 31,303 624,653 469,261
Total 8,521,813 9,091,251 15,945,762 16,015,853
* Includes amounts subsequently transferred to the respective schemes under linked business.
# During the year Par Group Life and Par Group Pension were merged with Par Life and Par Pension respectively for better presentation.
Segment-wise information of non-cash items being amortisation of premium included in interest income on debt instruments is tabled below:

(% '000)
Business Segments March 31, 2011 March 31, 2010
Shareholders (471,675) (65,513)
Par Life 7,946 4,096
Par Pension (3,380) (2,007)
Par Group Life NA (652)
Par Group Pension NA (1,523)
Non-Par (12,669) (11,207)
Annuity Non-Par (1,540) (2,172)
Health (453) (638)
Linked Life (25,806) 18,077
Linked Pension (9,582) 13,341
Linked Health 828 657
Linked Group (17,569) 1,444
Total (533,900) (36,097)

# During the year Par Group Life and Par Group Pension were merged with Par Life and Par Pension respectively for better presentation.
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3.18  Fund Balance Sheet at March 31, 2011
Form A-BS(UL)
(% '000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Schedule Anmol Balancer Bluechip Cash Plus Disconti- Dynamic Flexi Flexi Highest Income Invest Maximiser Money Multi Cap
Nivesh Fund Fund Fund nued Fund P/EFund Balanced Growth NAV Fund Shield Fund Market Balanced
Fund - Life Fund Fund Fund B Fund - Life Fund Fund
Sources of funds
Policyholders' funds
Policyholder contribution F-1 2,501 7,313,600 567,136 5,712,539 137 9,035,852 2,206,603 50,035,606 835,152 1,617,267 1,591,478 32,356,529 852,908 582,441
Revenue account (113) 12,972,086 (16,385) 335,306 1 (30,713) 460,988 15,882,225 17,230 (10,089) 272,723 54,663,583 10,511 (3,750)
Total 2,388 20,285,686 550,751 6,047,845 138 9,005,139 2,667,591 65,917,831 852,382 1,607,178 1,864,201 87,020,112 863,419 578,691
Application of funds
Investments F-2 2,338 19,944,359 536,086 5,912,166 241 8,748,554 2,640,779 65,336,003 668,716 1,555,442 1,835,280 86,949,453 842,519 563,096
Current assets F-3 50 365,457 18,638 135,909 10 341,900 31,401 1,285,280 233,686 51,800 28,992 718,723 20,921 25,618
Less: Current liabilities and
provisions F-4 — 24,130 3,973 230 13 85,315 4,589 703,452 50,020 64 n 648,064 21 23
Net current assets 50 341,327 14,665 135,679 (103) 256,585 26,812 581,828 183,666 51,736 28,921 70,659 20,900 25,595
Total 2,388 20,285,686 550,751 6,047,845 138 9,005,139 2,667,591 65,917,831 852,382 1,607,178 1,864,201 87,020,112 863,419 578,691
(a) Net asset as per balance
sheet (Total assets less
current liabilities and
provisions) (% '000) 2,388 20,285,686 550,751 6,047,845 138 9,005,139 2,667,591 65,917,831 852,382 1,607,178 1,864,201 87,020,112 863,419 578,691
(b) Number of units
outstanding ( in '000) 214 676,914 50,397 385,453 14 773,369 186,536 4,402,096 81,669 147,898 98,832 1,607,566 79,900 53,473
(c) NAV per unit (a)/ (b) ) 11.16 29.97 10.93 15.69 10.04 11.64 14.30 14.97 10.44 10.87 18.86 54.13 10.81 10.82
(3 °000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Schedule Multi Cap  Multiplier New Invest Pinnacle Pinnacle  Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return  Return Return
Growth Fund Fund Shield Opportunities Fund Fund Il Fund Fund
Balanced Fund Fund Fund Il Fund Il Fund IV Fund V Fund VI
Fund
Sources of funds
Policyholders' funds
Policyholder contribution F-1 4,849,318 17,654,761 2,157,253 1,262,917 6,414,868 1,980,916 2,748,955 11,624,630 588,819 625,458 623,431 269,715 116,665 110,669
Revenue account (82,632) 5,679,754 330,961 (26,063) (77,743) (17,491) 812,843 3,892,003 42,585 37,228 31,073 6,924  (2,915) 280
Total 4,766,686 23,334,515 2,488,214 1,236,854 6,337,125 1,963,425 3,561,798 15,516,633 631,404 662,686 654,504 276,639 113,750 110,949
Application of funds
Investments F-2 4,635,712 22,599,149 2,449,277 1,184,186 6,263,999 1,969,909 3,500,228 15,175,565 591,017 625,987 618,484 258,251 110,679 107,759
Current assets F-3 138,685 801,206 48,456 52,717 223,401 13,525 61,831 342,405 40,624 37,016 36,313 18,456 3,101 3,202
Less: Current liabilities and
provisions F-4 7,711 65,840 9,519 49 150,275 20,009 261 1,337 237 317 293 68 30 12
Net current assets 130,974 735,366 38,937 52,668 13,126 (6,484) 61,570 341,068 40,387 36,699 36,020 18,388 3,071 3,190
Total 4,766,686 23,334,515 2,488,214 1,236,854 6,337,125 1,963,425 3,561,798 15,516,633 631,404 662,686 654,504 276,639 113,750 110,949
(a) Net asset as per balance
sheet (Total assets less
current liabilities and
provisions) (3 '000) 4,766,686 23,334,515 2,488,214 1,236,854 6,337,125 1,963,425 3,561,798 15,516,633 631,404 662,686 654,504 276,639 113,750 110,949
(b) Number of units
outstanding ( in '000) 416,072 2,177,467 156,080 109,712 544,832 203,908 220,597 904,174 51,551 55,738 56,008 24,118 10,299 10,065
(c) NAV per unit (a)/ (b) (%) 11.46 10.72 15.94 11.27 11.63 9.63 16.15 17.16 12.25 11.89 11.69 11.47  11.04 11.02

104



forming part of the financial statements

3.18

Form A-BS(UL)

Fund Balance Sheet at March 31, 2011 (Contd.)
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(% °000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Schedule Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return RICH Fund  Secure Plus Secure Secure Save Total
Fund Save Builder ~ Guarantee
Fund VIl Fund VIII (10 Fund VIII (5 Fund IX (10 FundIX(5 Fund X (10 Fund X (5 Fund XI (5 Fund Fund
Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs)
Sources of funds
Policyholders' funds
Policyholder contribution F-1 43,080 266,213 966,442 128,901 1,243,069 436,832 2,596,821 889,899 21,611,652 305,838 21,915 91,440| 198,340,226
Revenue Account (1,034) 6,506 4,459 2,595 11,024 4,832 20,887 86 5,076,489 60,244 (63) (2,774)| 100,363,661
Total 42,046 272,719 970,901 131,496 1,254,093 441,664 2,617,708 889,985 32,688,141 366,082 21,852 88,666 | 298,703,887
Application of funds
Investments F-2 40,924 267,277 940,914 128,820 1,213,465 413,440 2,534,741 640,868 32,505,151 357,480 21,629 87,483 294,767,432
Current Assets F-3 1,141 5,454 30,151 2,682 40,685 28,243 83,079 249,146 184,827 8,616 224 1,188 5,714,759
Less: Current Liabilities and
Provisions F-4 19 12 164 6 57 19 118 29 1,837 14 1 5 1,778,304
Net current assets 1,122 5,442 29,987 2,676 40,628 28,224 82,961 249,117 182,990 8,602 223 1183 3,936,455
Total 42,046 272,119 970,901 131,496 1,254,093 441,664 2,611,708 889,985 32,688,141 366,082 21,852 88,666 298,703,887
(a) Net asset as per Balance
Sheet (Total Assets less
Current Liabilities and
Provisions) (% '000) 42,046 272,119 970,901 131,496 1,254,093 441,664 2,617,708 889,985 32,688,141 366,082 21,852 88,666 298,703,887
(b) Number of Units
outstanding ( in '000) 3,949 26,410 95,961 12,847 123,771 43,108 258,006 88,551 2,316,945 23,074 1,817 7,718 16,487,107
(c) NAV per unit (a)/ (b) (%) 10.65 10.33 10.12 10.24 10.13 10.25 10.15 10.05 141 15.87 12.03 11.49
(X '000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Schedule | Invest Shield Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension
Fund - Balancer Bluechip Dynamic P/E Flexi Flexi Growth Income  Maximiser Money Multi Cap Multi Cap Multiplier Opportunities
Pension Fund Fund Fund Balanced Fund Fund Fund Market Fund Balanced Growth Fund Fund
Fund Fund Fund
Sources of funds
Policyholders' funds
Policyholder contribution F-1 290,062 9,653,451 1,445,723 11,082,644 2,392,246 49,142,807 4,041,218 16,315,063 1,050,407 1,331,001 9,268,395 11,054,066 4,285,675
Revenue Account 83,497 4,928,308 (49,733) 44,934 431,614 15,307,930 (197,567) 16,512,817 (26,971) (45,917) 120,391 2,029,875 (67,346)
Total 373,559 14,581,759 1,395,990 11,127,578 2,823,860 64,450,737 3,843,651 32,827,880 1,023,436 1,285,084 9,388,786 13,083,941 4,218,329
Application of funds
Investments F-2 367,499 14,359,140 1,375,095 10,987,454 2,791,721 63,435,190 3,753,973 32,821,413 1,008,236 1,250,346 9,278,176 13,018,306 4,121,198
Current Assets F-3 6,574 223,299 41,371 140,573 32,268 1,246,222 89,833 231,069 15,276 34,790 115,089 66,408 97,302
Less: Current Liabilities and
Provisions F-4 514 680 20,476 449 129 230,675 155 224,602 76 52 4,479 773 m
Net current assets 6,060 222,619 20,895 140,124 32,139 1,015,547 89,678 6,467 15,200 34,738 110,610 65,635 97,131
Total 373,559 14,581,759 1,395,990 11,127,578 2,823,860 64,450,737 3,843,651 32,827,880 1,023,436 1,285,084 9,388,786 13,083,941 4,218,329
(a) Net asset as per Balance
Sheet (Total Assets less
Current Liabilities and
Provisions) (% '000) 373,559 14,581,759 1,395,990 11,127,578 2,823,860 64,450,737 3,843,651 32,827,880 1,023,436 1,285,084 9,388,786 13,083,941 4,218,329
(b) Number of Units
outstanding ( in '000) 19,500 559,241 133,021 972,015 189,293 4,165,525 359,386 736,223 95,104 122,614 841,068 1,181,390 387,455
(c) NAV per unit (a)/ (b) (%) 19.16 26.07 10.49 11.45 14.92 15.47 10.70 4459 10.76 10.48 11.16 11.08 10.89
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Form A-BS(UL)

(3 '000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Schedule Pension Pension  Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension  Secure Total
Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return  RICH Fund Plus
Fund Fund Pension
Fund Fund Il Fund 1l Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VIl Fund VIII Fund IX (10 Fund X (10 Fund
Yrs) Yrs)
Sources of funds
Policyholders' funds
Policyholder contribution F-1 3,705,879 17,678,527 1,870,269 1,666,062 1,615328 601,425 316,578 417,077 730,091 133,022 43,761 101,392 40,418,401 121,844| 190,772,414
Revenue Account 307,850 2,362,934 226,317 230,490 201,259 51,560 14,233 18,317 1,075 3,670 930 1,455 8,978,648 35,198 51,505,768
Total 4,013,729 20,041,461 2,096,586 1,896,552 1,816,587 652,985 330,811 435,394 731,166 136,692 44,691 102,847 49,397,049 157,042 242,278,182
Application of funds
Investments F-2 3,972,160 19,600,026 1,975,110 1,834,933 1,724,191 609,746 320,753 423,285 707,643 133,947 43,792 91,601 48,721,110 154,023| 238,880,067
Current Assets F-3 41,666 442,202 121,816 61,932 92,605 43,351 10,204 12,188 23593 2,751 901 11,250 719,300 3,025 3,926,858
Less: Current Liabilities and
Provisions F-4 97 767 340 313 209 12 146 79 70 6 2 4 43,361 6 528,743
Net current assets 41,569 441,435 121,476 61,619 92,396 43,239 10,058 12,109 23,523 2,745 899 11,246 675,939 3,019 3,398,115
Total 4,013,729 20,041,461 2,096,586 1,896,552 1,816,587 652,985 330,811 435,394 731,166 136,692 44,691 102,847 49,397,049 157,042 242,278,182
(a) Net asset as per Balance
Sheet (Total Assets less
Current Liabilities and
Provisions) (3 '000) 4,013,729 20,041,461 2,096,586 1,896,552 1,816,587 652,985 330,811 435394 731,166 136,692 44,691 102,847 49,397,049 157,042| 242,278,182
(b) Number of Units
outstanding ( in '000) 247,444 1,164,439 171,331 160,081 155,486 56,927 29,943 39,536 68,764 13,236 4,371 10,057 3,530,743 10,094 15,424,287
(c) NAV per unit (a)/ (b) (%) 16.22 17.21 12.24 11.85 11.68 11.47 11.05 11.01 10.63  10.33 10.23 10.23 13.99 15.56
(% °000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Schedule Health Health Flexi Health Flexi Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Total
Balancer Balanced Growth Multiplier Preserver Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Fund Fund Il Fund 11l Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VIl Fund IX (5
Yrs)
Sources of funds
Policyholders' funds
Policyholder contribution F-1 99,970 92,939 1,633,007 219,186 19,791 507,354 68,467 76,863 71,945 35,753 17,888 10,659 5779 20 2,865,621
Revenue Account (27,164)  (24,781) (410,360)  (49,601)  (5,243) (157,159) (37,946) (45244)  (44,840) (19,931)  (10,787) (6,171) (3,060) (1) (842,288)
Total 72,806 68,158 1,222,647 169,585 14,548 350,195 30,521 31,619 33,105 15,822 7,101 4,488 2,119 19 2,023,333
Application of funds
Investments F-2 70,023 64,995 1,177,794 166,155 14,102 334,593 21,365 29,392 31,209 14,429 6,524 4,263 2,637 18 1,943,499
Current Assets F-3 2,848 3,165 44,907 4,653 447 15,610 3,162 2,247 1,899 1,395 577 225 82 1 81,218
Less: Current Liabilities and
Provisions F-4 65 2 54 1,223 1 8 6 20 3 2 — — — — 1,384
Net current assets 2,783 3,163 44,853 3,430 446 15,602 3,156 2,221 1,896 1,393 571 225 82 1 79,834
Total 72,806 68,158 1,222,647 169,585 14,548 350,195 30,521 31,619 33,105 15,822 7101 4,488 2,119 19 2,023,333
(a) Net asset as per Balance
Sheet (Total Assets less
Current Liabilities and
Provisions) (3 '000) 72,806 68,158 1,222,647 169,585 14,548 350,195 30,521 31,619 33,105 15,822 7,101 4,488 2,719 19 2,023,333
(b) Number of Units
outstanding ( in'000) 5,088 4,197 58,609 8,067 1,248 28,779 2,508 2,659 2,824 1,367 635 407 256 2 116,644
(c) NAV per unit (a)/ (b) %) 1431 16.24 20.86 21.02 11.66 1217 1217 11.89 1172 1157 11.19 11.04 10.63 10.31
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(% '000)
Linked Group Funds
Particulars Schedule Group Balanced Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital Group Debt Group Growth Group Leave Group Leave Group Leave
Fund Debt Growth Short Fund Fund
Balanced Fund Fund Fund  Term Debt Fund Balance Fund Income Fund  Short Term Fund
Sources of funds
Policyholders' funds
Policyholder contribution F-1 12,785,055 1,769,629 62,637 44,883 1,803,196 5,175,903 4,071,042 407,679 44,226 27,399
Revenue Account 3,472,375 340,451 351,193 20,754 559,832 1,021,402 1,718,290 107,408 4,434 4,960
Total 16,257,430 2,110,080 413,830 65,637 2,363,028 6,197,305 5,789,332 515,087 48,660 32,359
Application of funds
Investments F-2 15,944,830 2,063,259 405,003 64,405 2,333,306 6,100,192 5,689,210 501,915 47,528 21,899
Current Assets F-3 313,238 46,930 8,867 1,236 29,824 119,773 100,348 13,192 1,134 10,462
Less: Current Liabilities and
Provisions F-4 638 109 40 4 102 22,660 226 20 2 2
Net current assets 312,600 46,821 8,827 1,232 29,722 97,113 100,122 13,172 1,132 10,460
Total 16,257,430 2,110,080 413,830 65,637 2,363,028 6,197,305 5,789,332 515,087 48,660 32,359
(a) Net asset as per Balance
Sheet (Total Assets less
Current Liabilities and
Provisions) (3 '000) 16,257,430 2,110,080 413,830 65,637 2,363,028 6,197,305 5,789,332 515,087 48,660 32,359
(b) Number of Units
outstanding ( in '000) 706,797 146,533 21,295 4,540 172,112 354,749 176,360 38,752 4,454 3,036
(c) NAV per unit (a)/ (b) (%) 23.00 14.40 15.16 14.46 13.68 17.47 32.83 13.29 10.92 10.66
(% °000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Schedule Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Short Term Group Total Grand total
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Il Fund 1l Debt fund  Superannuation
-A4 -85 - 86 Corporate Bond
Fund
Sources of funds
Policyholders' funds
Policyholder contribution F-1 2,287,690 64,867 124,763 208 109,711 2,059,946 3,287,484 1,559,648 35,685,966 427,664,227
Revenue Account 391,701 286 — — 14,877 210,401 1,347,905 7,710 9,573,979 160,601,120
Total 2,679,391 65,153 124,763 208 124,588 2,270,347 4,635,389 1,567,358 45,259,945 588,265,347
Application of funds
Investments F-2 2,516,217 64,105 — — 111,166 2,171,280 4,452,816 1,537,988 44,025,119 579,616,117
Current Assets F-3 163,448 1,051 124,763 208 13,435 99,186 182,972 29,432 1,259,499 10,982,334
Less: Current Liabilities and
Provisions F-4 274 3 — — 13 19 399 62 24,673 2,333,104
Net current assets 163,174 1,048 124,763 208 13,422 99,067 182,573 29,370 1,234,826 8,649,230
Total 2,679,391 65,153 124,763 208 124,588 2,270,347 4,635,389 1,567,358 45,259,945 588,265,347
(a) Net asset as per Balance
Sheet (Total Assets less
Current Liabilities and
Provisions) (3 '000) 2,679,391 65,153 124,763 208 124,588 2,270,347 4,635,389 1,567,358 45,259,945 588,265,347
(b) Number of Units
outstanding ( in '000) 226,901 6,487 12,476 21 10,948 205,665 280,810 155,951 2,534,486 34,562,524
(c) NAV per unit (a)/ (b) ) 11.81 10.04 10.00 10.01 11.38 11.04 16.51 10.05
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POLICYHOLDER’S CONTRIBUTION
(% °000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Anmol Balancer Bluechip  Cash Plus Discontinued Dynamic P/E Flexi Flexi Highest NAV Income Fund Invest Shield Maximiser Money  Multi Cap
Nivesh Fund Fund Fund Fund  Fund - Life Fund Balanced Growth Fund Fund B Fund - Life Fund Market Fund  Balanced
Fund Fund
Opening balance 186 11,233,895 90,337 4,741,849 — 211,482 2,228,075 59,882,503 — 183,312 1,381,976 62,567,802 28,595 40,980
Add: Additions during the year* 2317 2,671,232 476,952 1,304,915 138 8,855,714 609,955 12,530,200 835,212 1,479,785 261,738 7,639,560 1,039,874 541,571
Less: Deductions during the year** 2 6,591,527 153 334,225 1 31,344 631,427 22,377,097 60 45,830 52,236 37,850,833 215,561 110
Closing balance 2,501 17,313,600 567,136 5,712,539 137 9,035,852 2,206,603 50,035,606 835,152 1,617,267 1,591,478 32,356,529 852,908 582,441
* Represents unit creation
** Represents unit cancellations
(Z'000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Multi Cap  Multiplier New Invest Opportunities Pinnacle Pinnacle Preserver Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return
Growth Fund Fund Shield Fund Fund Fund Il Fund Fund
Balanced Fund Fund Il Fund Il Fund IV Fund V Fund VI
Fund
Opening balance 650,280 18,268,494 1,942,318 151,217 3,067,159 — 2,751,486 10,608,014 621,167 658,430 658,984 289,530 125,799 119,823
Add: Additions during the year* 4,381,860 4,338,128 394,273 1,112,079 3,353,294 1,981,005 1,870,722 6,424,570 — — — — — —
Less: Deductions during the year** 182,822 4,951,861 179,338 379 5,585 89 1,873,253 5,407,954 32,348 32,972 35,553 19,815 9,134 9,154
Closing balance 4,849,318 17,654,761 2,157,253 1,262,917 6,414,868 1,980,916 2,748,955 11,624,630 588,819 625,458 623,431 269,715 116,665 110,669
* Represents unit creation
** Represents unit cancellations
(3°000)
Linked Pension funds
Particulars Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return  RICH Fund Secure Plus Secure Save  Secure Save TOTAL
Fund  Builder Fund Guarantee Fund
Fund VIl Fund VIII (10 Fund VIII (5  Fund IX (10 Fund IX(5  Fund X (10 Fund X  Fund XI (5
Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) (5 Yrs) Yrs)
Opening balance 48,192 — — — — — — — 18,702,068 278,462 10,823 45,822| 201,589,060
Add: Additions during the year* 4 271,470 967,414 128,988 1,243,167 436,881 2,597,726 889,903 9,798,727 48,180 11,095 46,278| 78,544,927
Less: Deductions during the year** 5,116 5,257 972 87 98 49 905 4 889,143 20,804 3 660 81,793,761
Closing balance 43,080 266,213 966,442 128,901 1,243,069 436,832 2,596,821 889,899 27,611,652 305,838 21,915 91,440 198,340,226
* Represents unit creation
** Represents unit cancellations
(% °000)
Linked Pension funds
Particulars Invest Shield Pension Pension Pension Pension Flexi Pension Flexi Pension Pension Pension Pension Multi Pension Multi Pension
Fund - Pension Balancer Fund Bluechip Fund Dynamic P/E Balanced Growth Fund Income Fund Maximiser Money Market Cap Balanced Cap Growth Multiplier Opportunities
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Opening balance 252,041 8,993,156 527,415 3,180,314 2,107,059 49,801,004 1,595,184 23,591,970 388,360 564,330 3,969,395 9,200,897 1,745,390
Add: Additions during the year* 51,591 2,862,885 923,832 7,940,645 668,649 14,011,409 2,458,157 3,497,572 1,016,052 807,821 5,733,354 3,031,312 2,552,033
Less: D during the year** 13,570 2,202,590 5,524 38,315 383,462 14,669,606 12,123 10,774,479 354,005 41,150 434,354 1,178,143 11,748
Closing balance 290,062 9,653,451 1,445,723 11,082,644 2,392,246 49,142,807 4,041,218 16,315,063 1,050,407 1,331,001 9,268,395 11,054,066 4,285,675
* Represents unit creation
** Represents unit cancellations
(3°000)
Linked Pension funds
Particulars Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension  Secure TOTAL
Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return RICH Plus
Fund Fund Fund  Pension
Fund Fund Il Fund I Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VIl Fund VIIl Fund IX (10 Fund X (10 Fund
Yrs) Yrs)
Opening balance 2,406,413 12,096,073 1,967,078 1,759,079 1,746,421 649,040 347,288 445,581 790,159 — — — 29,363,906 113,296/ 157,600,849
Add: Additions during the year* 2,053,122 7,896,272 — — — — — 1,429 — 133,381 43,761 101,530 12,957,817 16,719| 68,759,343
Less: Deductions during the year** 753,656 2,313,818 96,809 93,017 131,093 41,615 30,710 29,933 60,068 359 — 138 1,903,322 8,171| 35,587,778
Closing balance 3,705,879 17,678,527 1,870,269 1,666,062 1,615,328 601,425 316,578 411,077 730,091 133,022 43,761 101,392 40,418,401 121,844| 190,772,414
* Represents unit creation
** Represents unit cancellations
(% °000)
Linked Health Funds
Particulars Health Health Flexi Health Flexi Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health  Health Return TOTAL
Balancer  Balanced Growth  Multiplier  Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Guarantee Fund
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund IX (5 Yrs)
Fund Fund Il Fund Il Fund IV FundV  Fund VI Fund VIl
Opening balance 46,695 41,074 751,977 103,112 8,854 245,421 69,639 71,603 78,708 36,277 18,356 10,660 5,758 —| 1,494,134
Add: Additions during the year* 54,165 51,950 889,765 116,278 10,943 262,903 — — — — — 16 21 20( 1,386,067
Less: Deductions during the year** 890 85 8,735 204 6 970 1172 740 763 524 468 17 6 — 14,580
Closing balance 99,970 92,939 1,633,007 219,186 19,791 507,354 68,467 76,863 71,945 35,753 17,888 10,659 5,779 20| 2,865,621

* Represents unit creation
** Represents unit cancellations
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Schedule F - 1

POLICYHOLDER'S CONTRIBUTION

Continued

(% '000)
Linked Group Funds
Particulars Group Balanced Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital  Group Debt Fund Group Growth Group Leave Group Leave Group Leave
Fund Debt Growth  Guarantee Short Fund E ' E ' E ' Short
Balanced Fund Fund Fund  Term Debt Fund Balance Fund Income Fund Term Fund
Opening balance 7,836,205 1,652,847 39,738 32,846 1,768,585 4,897,201 3,747,279 398,417 43,920 17,322
Add: Additions during the year* 7,648,575 333,054 102,837 16,775 223,663 2,306,027 1,540,767 9,347 1,775 16,197
Less: Deductions during the year** 2,699,725 216,272 79,938 4,738 189,052 2,027,325 1,217,004 85 7,469 6,120
Closing balance 12,785,055 1,769,629 62,637 44,883 1,803,196 5,175,903 4,071,042 407,679 44,226 27,399
* Represents unit creation
** Represents unit cancellations
(% '000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Short Term Group TOTAL Grand Total
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Il Fund 1l Debt fund  Superannuation
-A4 -85 -86 Corporate Bond
Fund
Opening balance 2,278,279 — — — 110,417 2,036,586 5,551,126 — 30,410,768 391,094,811
Add: Additions during the year* 11,471 64,867 124,763 208 1,261 23,360 4,967,723 1,561,044 18,959,714 167,650,051
Less: Deductions during the year** 2,060 — — — 1,967 — 7,231,365 1,396 13,684,516 131,080,635
Closing balance 2,287,690 64,867 124,763 208 109,711 2,059,946 3,287,484 1,559,648 35,685,966 427,664,227

* Represents unit creation
** Represents unit cancellations
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Schedule: F-2
INVESTMENTS AT MARCH 31, 2011
(% "000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Anmol Balancer Bluechip Cash Discontinued Dynamic P/E Flexi Flexi Highest Income Fund Invest Shield Maximiser Money  Multi Cap
Nivesh Fund Fund Fund  Plus Fund  Fund - Life Fund Balanced Growth NAV Fund B Fund - Life Fund Market Fund  Balanced
Fund Fund Fund
Approved Investments
Government Bonds — 276,897 — 102,800 — 299,455 1,571 — 139,440 372 1,671 — — 62
Corporate Bonds — 4,422,037 70 1,606,813 — 1,551 318,188 16,305 — 263,773 334,173 — — 20,819
Infrastructure Bonds 62 2,206,451 e 567,341 — — 120,918 — — 11,834 118,414 — 8,738 1,180
Equity — 6,361,072 463,948 — — 7,996,281 1,276,137 57,873,917 434,664 — 479,896 73,782,185 — 244,809
Money Market 779 2,758,916 10,553 2,092,381 M4 — 424,375 893,052 46,194 945,436 514,342 5,432,512 626,031 185,647
Mutual Funds 20 1,633 5,303 4,454 —_ 67,048 1,647 24,152 6,200 1,744 2,546 34,546 8,463 1,012
Deposit with Banks 1,477 3,094,025 — 1,538,377 — — 322,045 — — 299,296 358,913 139,110 195,343 55,905
Total 2,338 19,121,031 479,874 5,912,166 241 8,364,335 2,464,881 58,807,426 626,498 1,522,455 1,809,955 79,388,353 838,575 509,434
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds — 128,461 — — — — — — — 32,987 — — — —
Infrastructure Bonds — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Equity — 694,867 37,703 — — 384,219 175,898 6,528,577 20,706 — 25325 7,561,100 — 43,662
Money Market — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mutual Funds — — 18,509 — — — — — 21,512 — — — 3,944 —
Venture Fund — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Total — 823,328 56,212 — — 384,219 175,898 6,528,577 42,218 32,987 25,325 1,561,100 3,944 43,662
Grand total 2,338 19,944,359 536,086 5,912,166 241 8,748,554 2,640,779 65,336,003 668,716 1,555,442 1,835,280 86,949,453 842,519 553,096
% of approved investments to Total 100.00% 95.87% 89.51% 100.00% 100.00% 95.61% 93.34% 90.01% 93.69% 97.88% 98.62% 91.30% 99.53% 92.11%
% of other investments to Total 0.00% 4.13% 10.49% 0.00% 0.00% 4.39% 6.66% 9.99% 6.31% 2.12% 1.38% 8.70% 0.47% 7.89%
(X 000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Multi Cap Multiplier New Invest Opportunities Pinnacle Pinnacle  Preserver Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return
Growth Fund Fund Shield Fund Fund Fund Il Fund Fund
Balanced Fund Fund Il Fund 1l Fund IV Fund V Fund VI
Fund
Approved Investments
Government Bonds — — 1,962 — 1,796,373 380,148 — 1,762 — — — — — —
Corporate Bonds 1,342 6,116 374,413 124 845 324 — 4,038,382 389,698 433,255 434,559 157,091 66,380 56,864
Infrastructure Bonds — — 130,447 — — — — 1,974,137 72,442 74,279 60,837 42,418 26,007 30,491
Equity 3,498,833 20,180,251 894,624 934,238 4,156,492 1,484,025 — — — — — — — —
Money Market 713,858 243,376 579,013 69,692 — — 2,568,375 4,792,921 — — — — — —
Mutual Funds 21,660 15,637 3,075 11,892 61,230 19,498 35,149 6,600 6,315 6,628 6,546 2,766 1,137 1,109
Deposit with Banks — — 423,216 — — — 864,066 4,201,515 120,876 100,441 111,410 53,090 15,624 17,316
Total 4,235,693 20,445,380 2,406,750 1,015,946 6,014,940 1,883,995 3,467,590 15,015,317 589,331 614,603 613,352 255,365 109,148 105,780
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds — — — — — — — 160,248 — — — — — —
Infrastructure Bonds — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Equity 400,019 2,153,769 25,644 126,796 201,847 70,954 — — — — — — — —
Money Market — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mutual Funds — — — 41,444 41,212 14,960 32,638 — 1,686 11,384 5,132 2,886 1,531 1,979
Venture Fund — — 16,883 — — — — — — — — — —
Total 400,019 2,153,769 42,521 168,240 249,059 85,914 32,638 160,248 1,686 11,384 5,132 2,886 1,531 1,979
Grand total 4,635,712 22,599,149 2,449,277 1,184,186 6,263,999 1,969,909 3,500,228 15,175,565 591,017 625,987 618,484 258,251 110,679 107,759
% of approved investments to Total 91.37% 90.47% 98.26% 85.79% 96.02% 95.64% 99.07% 98.94% 99.71% 98.18% 99.17% 98.88% 98.62% 98.16%
% of other investments to Total 8.63% 9.53% 1.74% 14.21% 3.98% 4.36% 0.93% 1.06% 0.29% 1.82% 0.83% 1.12% 1.38% 1.84%
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forming part of the financial statements Continued
Schedule: F-2
INVESTMENTS AT MARCH 31, 2011
(% '000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return  RICH Fund  Secure Plus Secure Save Secure Save Total
Fund Builder Fund  Guarantee
Fund VIl Fund VIl (10 Fund VIII (5  Fund IX (10 Fund IX(5  Fund X (10 Fund X (5 Yrs) Fund XI (5 Fund
Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs)
Approved Investments
Government Bonds — 143,209 — 71,670 — 224,003 — — — 448 2 14 3,441,859
Corporate Bonds 26,814 67,729 621,097 21,247 738,567 87,598 1,385,450 222,862 10,159 92,376 1,209 10,628| 16,234,858
Infrastructure Bonds 9,809 — 202,150 8,380 365,898 26,324 534,619 92,126 — 34,432 553 3,385 6,723,672
Equity — — — — — — — — 28,348,183 56,516 14,058 30,653| 208,510,782
Money Market — — — — — — 105,832 180,580 1,101,897 80,639 2,428 22,546| 24,391,616
Mutual Funds 421 2,726 9,708 223 11,161 4,208 26,088 6,514 10,993 357 61 832 431,302
Deposit with Banks 3,106 50,830 90,400 21,300 47,800 64,845 479,644 116,700 600,000 91,086 2,210 17,032 13,496,998
Total 40,150 264,494 923,355 128,820 1,163,426 406,978 2,531,633 618,782 30,071,232 355,854 20,521 85,090( 273,231,087
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds — — — — 50,039 — — — — — — — 37,735
Infrastructure Bonds — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Equity — — — — — — — — 2,433,919 1,626 1,108 2,393 20,890,132
Money Market — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mutual Funds 774 2,783 17,559 — — 6,462 3,114 22,086 — — — — 257,595
Venture Fund — — — — — — — — — — — — 16,883
Total 774 2,783 17,559 — 50,039 6,462 3,114 22,086 2,433,919 1,626 1,108 2,393| 21,536,345
Grand total 40,924 267,277 940,914 128,820 1,213,465 413,440 2,534,741 640,868 32,505,151 357,480 21,629 87,483( 294,767,432
% of approved investments to Total 98.11% 98.96% 98.13% 100.00% 95.88% 98.44% 99.88% 96.55% 92.51% 99.55% 94.88% 97.26% 92.69%
% of other investments to Total 1.89% 1.04% 1.87% 0.00% 4.12% 1.56% 0.12% 3.45% 7.49% 0.45% 5.12% 2.74% 1.31%
(% '000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Invest Shield Pension Pension Pension Pension Flexi Pension Flexi Pension Pension Pension Pension Multi Pension Multi Pension Pension
Fund — Balancer Fund Bluechip Fund Dynamic P/E Balanced Growth Fund Income Fund ~ Maximiser Money Market Cap Balanced Cap Growth Multiplier Opportunities
Pension Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Approved Investments
Government Bonds 69 2,300 — 362,018 1,606 — 946 — — 275 — — —
Corporate Bonds 66,456 2,372,350 104 2,148 265,852 14,114 575,961 7,815 — 78,566 4,698 — 1,378
Infrastructure Bonds 19,982 1,243,732 — — 72,226 155,512 65,374 — 13,243 9,036 — — —
Equity 96,080 5,155,997 1,247,691 10,094,669 1,393,889 55,933,208 — 217,556,527 — 594,683 7,682,863 12,011,446 3,568,499
Money Market 112,996 2,788,209 — — 545,585 1,650,182 2,153,601 1,787,908 743,952 333,592 793,206 117,192 187,259
Mutual Funds 505 5,354 13,751 39,887 1,930 3,087 4,401 43,081 9,047 1,719 11,865 13,233 41,634
Deposit with Banks 66,780 2,334,737 — — 338,290 30,800 907,711 187,260 241,994 144,202 248,185 — —
Total 362,868 13,902,679 1,261,546 10,498,722 2,619,378 57,786,903 3,707,994 29,582,591 1,008,236 1,162,073 8,740,817 12,141,871 3,798,770
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds — 143,875 — — — — 45,979 — — — — — —]
Infrastructure Bonds — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Equity 4,631 312,586 74113 488,732 172,343 5,648,287 — 3,238,822 — 88,273 537,359 876,435 282,123
Money Market — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mutual Funds — — 38,836 — — — — — — — — — 40,305
Venture Fund — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Total 4,631 456,461 113,549 488,732 172,343 5,648,287 45,979 3,238,822 — 88,273 537,359 876,435 322,428
Grand total 367,499 14,359,140 1,375,095 10,987,454 2,791,721 63,435,190 3,753,973 32,821,413 1,008,236 1,250,346 9,278,176 13,018,306 4,121,198
% of approved investments to Total 98.74% 96.82% 91.74% 95.55% 93.83% 91.10% 98.78% 90.13% 100.00% 92.94% 94.21% 93.27% 92.18%
% of other investments to Total 1.26% 3.18% 8.26% 4.45% 6.17% 8.90% 1.22% 9.87% 0.00% 7.06% 5.79% 6.73% 7.82%
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forming part of the financial statements Continued
Schedule: F-2
INVESTMENTS AT MARCH 31, 2011 (Contd.)
(% "000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension  Pension  Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Secure Total
Preserver Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return  RICH Fund Plus
Fund Fund G G G G G G G Pension
Fund Fund Il Fund il Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VIl  Fund VIII Fund IX (10  Fund X (10 Fund
Yrs) Yrs)
Approved Investments
Government Bonds — 206,273 — — — — — — — 73,424 24,056 49,262 — 33 720,262
Corporate Bonds — 4,547,084 1,233,536 978,370 1,152,299 351,948 223,133 271,880 500,571 33,339 11,651 15,445 8,919 36,882 12,754,499
Infrastructure Bonds 46,906 1,969,575 278,866 325,517 206,529 121,317 81,393 141,868 163,597 — — 3,721 — 16,766 4,935,166
Equity — — — — — — — — — — — 43,062,098 25,995| 168,423,645
Money Market 2,943,258 7,457,788 — — — — — — — — 3758 2,002,142 36,085 23,656,713
Mutual Funds 22,425 8,245 9,487 5,049 18,163 6,244 3,309 4,353 7,310 1,366 260 933 12,545 234 289,417
Deposit with Banks 959,571 5,080,026 453,221 525,997 346,549 130,237 9,600 — 24,500 25,450 7.825 16,950 369,000 37,401 12,486,286
Total 3,972,160 19,268,991 1,975,110 1,834,933 1,723,540 609,746 317,435 418,101 695,978 133,579 43,792 90,075 45,454,704  153,396( 223,265,988
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds — 331,035 — — — — — — — — — — — 520,889
Infrastructure Bonds — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Equity — — — — — — — — — — — — 3,266,406 627 14,991,337
Money Market — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mutual Funds — — — — 651 — 3,318 5,184 11,665 368 — 1,526 — — 101,853
Venture Fund — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Total — 331,035 — — 651 — 3,318 5,184 11,665 368 — 1526 3,266,406 627 15,614,079
Grand total 3,972,160 19,600,026 1,975,110 1,834,933 1,724,191 609,746 320,753 423,285 707,643 133,947 43,792 91,601 48,721,110  154,023| 238,880,067
% of approved investments to Total 100.00% 98.31%  100.00%  100.00% 99.96% 100.00%  98.97% 98.78% 98.35% 99.73%  100.00% 98.33% 93.30% 99.59% 93.46%
% of other investments to Total 0.00% 1.69% 0.00% 0.00% 0.04% 0.00% 1.03% 1.22% 1.65% 0.27% 0.00% 1.67% 6.70% 0.41% 6.54%
(% ‘000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Health Health Flexi Health Flexi Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Total
Balancer BalancedGrowth Fund  Multiplier Preserver Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Fund Fund Il Fund 11l Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VIl Fund IX (5
Yrs)
Approved Investments
Government Bonds 10 8 — — — 83 — — — — — — — — 101
Corporate Bonds 6,518 4,119 — 16 — 99,185 11,696 18,461 17,983 5,142 2,521 1,601 1,694 12 168,948
Infrastructure Bonds 1,155 738 — — 123 9,825 2,367 2,718 5,770 4,192 1,128 1,457 754 5 30,232
Equity 23,395 25,305 912,838 148,848 — — — — — — — — — — 1,110,386
Money Market 26,007 23,949 41,106 982 10,762 144,958 — — — — — — — — 247,764
Mutual Funds 240 206 11,819 1,643 142 131 305 216 331 103 23 45 21 — 15,231
Deposit with Banks 11,091 7,657 — — 2,867 72,395 12,669 7,997 6,647 4,992 2,852 1,110 156 1 130,434
Total 68,416 61,982 965,763 151,489 13,894 326,577 21,037 29,392 30,731 14,429 6,524 4,213 2,631 18 1,703,096
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds — — — — — 8,016 — — — — — — — — 8,016
Infrastructure Bonds — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Equity 1,607 3,013 170,832 8,929 —_ - _ —_ —_ —_ —_ — —_ _ 184,381
Money Market — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mutual Funds - — 41,199 5,737 208 - 328 — 478 — — 50 6 - 48,006
Venture Fund — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Total 1,607 3,013 212,031 14,666 208 8,016 328 —_ 478 —_ —_ 50 6 — 240,403
Grand total 70,023 64,995 1,177,794 166,155 14,102 334,593 21,365 29,392 31,209 14,429 6,524 4,263 2,637 18 1,943,499
% of approved investments to Total 97.71% 95.36%  82.00%  91.17%  9853%  97.60%  98.80%  100.00%  98.47%  100.00%  100.00% 98.83% 99.77%  100.00% 87.63%
% of other investments to Total 2.29% 4.64% 18.00% 8.83% 147%  2.40% 1.20% 0.00% 1.53% 0.00% 0.00% 1.17% 0.23% 0.00% 12.37%
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forming part of the financial statements Continued
Schedule: F-2
INVESTMENTS AT MARCH 31, 2011 (Contd.)
(% '000)
Linked Group Funds
Particulars Group Balanced Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital  Group Debt Fund Group Growth Group Leave Group Leave Group Leave
Fund Debt Growth  Guarantee Short Fund E E h E h Short
Balanced Fund Fund Fund  Term Debt Fund Balance Fund Income Fund Term Fund
Approved Investments
Government Bonds 12,296 2,192 2,426 10 — 2,314 3,016 109 13 —
Corporate Bonds 3,440,302 434,202 119,749 10,649 1,052 1,807,731 566,964 117,245 14,972 —
Infrastructure Bonds 868,631 132,456 24,034 3,556 27,492 661,134 213,116 42,175 3,233 572
Equity 2,423,159 306,363 — 20,936 — — 2,849,742 73,085 — —
Money Market 4,842,411 616,796 116,896 12,940 1,735,032 1,836,506 1,099,515 119,847 16,537 8,000
Mutual Funds 6,977 1,520 a7 108 20,110 3,999 2,412 1,199 31 222
Deposit with Banks 3,444,607 452,726 110,819 10,898 549,620 1,619,897 623,261 117,911 10,933 11,917
Total 15,038,383 1,946,255 374,341 59,097 2,333,306 5,931,581 5,358,026 471,551 45,7119 20,711
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds 617,284 80,344 30,662 2,392 — 168,611 — 19,711 1,809 —
Infrastructure Bonds — — — — — — — — — —
Equity 289,163 36,660 — 2,916 — — 331,184 10,653 — —
Money Market — — — — — — — — — —|
Mutual Funds — — — — — — — — — 1,188
Venture Fund — — — — — — — — — —
Total 906,447 117,004 30,662 5,308 — 168,611 331,184 30,364 1,809 1,188
Grand total 15,944,830 2,063,259 405,003 64,405 2,333,306 6,100,192 5,689,210 501,915 47,528 21,899
% of approved investments to Total 94.32% 94.33% 92.43% 91.76% 100.00% 97.24% 94.18% 93.95% 96.19% 94.58%
% of other investments to Total 5.68% 5.67% 1.57% 8.24% 0.00% 2.76% 5.82% 6.05% 3.81% 5.42%
(% '000)
Linked Group Funds
Particulars Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return  Group Short Term Group Total Grand total
G Fund G Fund G Fund G Fund Fund Il G Fund 1l Debt fund ~ Superannuation
-A4 -85 - 86 Corporate Bond
Fund
Approved Investments
Government Bonds — — — — — — — — 22,376 4,184,598
Corporate Bonds 1,437,748 16,551 — — 58,458 1,536,928 — 1,004,390 10,566,941 39,725,246
Infrastructure Bonds 485,581 5,064 — — 12,358 527,312 — 150,798 3,157,512 14,846,582
Equity — — — — — — — — 5,673,265 383,718,078
Money Market — 17,551 — — — — 3,375,286 90,538 13,887,855 62,183,948
Mutual Funds 26,674 479 — — 712 22,466 33,243 5,111 125,680 861,630
Deposit with Banks 559,006 24,460 — — 39,638 74,758 1,044,287 287,151 8,981,889 35,095,607
Total 2,509,009 64,105 — — 111,166 2,161,464 4,452,816 1,537,988 42,415,518 540,615,689
Other Investments
Corporate Bonds — — — — — — — — 920,813 1,821,453
Infrastructure Bonds — — — — — — — — — —
Equity — — — — — — — — 670,576 36,736,426
Money Market — — — — — — — — — —
Mutual Funds 7,208 — — — — 9,816 — — 18,212 425,666
Venture Fund — — — — — — — — — 16,883
Total 7,208 — — — — 9,816 — — 1,609,601 39,000,428
Grand total 2,516,217 64,105 — — 111,166 2,171,280 4,452,816 1,537,988 44,025,119 579,616,117
% of approved investments to Total 99.71% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 99.55% 100.00% 100.00% 96.34%
% of other investments to Total 0.29% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.45% 0.00% 0.00% 3.66%
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forming part of the financial statements Continued
Schedule F - 3
CURRENT ASSETS AT MARCH 31, 2011
(% °000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Anmol Balancer Bluechip  Cash Plus Discontinued Dynamic Flexi Flexi Growth Highest NAV Income Fund Invest Shield Maximiser Money  Multi Cap
Nivesh Fund Fund Fund Fund  Fund - Life P/E Fund Balanced Fund Fund B Fund - Life Fund Market Fund  Balanced
Fund Fund
Accrued Interest 33 259,118 — 113,118 — 6,523 19,351 33 2,379 10,221 21,473 5,848 4,117 1,394
Cash & Bank Balance 10 7 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10,501 10 10
Dividend Receivable — 3,838 — — — 1,298 261 9,568 34 — — 67,058 — 8
Receivable for Sale of Investments — 80,429 — 8,429 — 39,820 1,619 1,190,349 — 1,683 1,819 635,202 — 14,043
Unit Collection A/c 7 22,061 17,164 14,051 — 270,288 10,160 85,205 229,552 39,808 4,092 — 16,752 9,212
Other Current Assets (for — 4 1 — — 6 — 115 3 — — 114 — 2
Investments)
Appropriation adjustment account — — 1,463 302 — 23,955 — — 1,708 78 1,598 — 42 949
Total 50 365,457 18,638 135,909 10 341,900 31,401 1,285,280 233,686 51,800 28,992 718,723 20,921 25,618
(% °000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Multi Cap Multiplier New Invest OpportunitiesPinnacle Fund Pinnacle  Preserver Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return
Growth Fund Fund Shield Fund Fund Il Fund Fund
Balanced Fund Fund Il Fund 1l Fund IV Fund V Fund VI
Fund
Accrued Interest 3 12 24,563 — 18,179 4,383 16,164 271,217 40,614 37,006 36,303 18,446 3,091 3,191
Cash & Bank Balance n 10 9 n 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 n
Dividend Receivable — — — — 122 239 — — — — — — — —
Receivable for Sale of Investments — 798,109 18,258 9,763 — — — 24,188 — — — — — —
Unit Collection A/c 125,943 3,031 2,820 39,659 187,615 3,517 45,657 40,990 — — — — — —
Other Current Assets (for Investments) 1 44 1 1 10 1 — — — — — — — —
Appropriati account 12,121 — 2,805 3,283 16,865 5,375 — — — — — — —
Total 138,685 801,206 48,456 52,117 223,401 13,525 61,831 342,405 40,624 37,016 36,313 18,456 3,101 3,202
(% °000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return RICH Fund  Secure Plus Secure Save Secure Save Total
Fund Builder Fund  Guarantee
Fund VIl Fund VIII (10 Fund VIII (5  Fund IX (10 Fund IX (5 Fund X (10 Fund X (5 Yrs) Fund XI (5 Fund
Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs)
Accrued Interest 1,131 5,429 30,091 2,665 40,168 7,549 74,516 10,676 360 6,506 93 763 1,102,727
Cash & Bank Balance 10 " n 10 10 10 " 1 n " 10 10 10,895
Dividend Receivable — — — — — — — — 2,593 — 3 6 85,628
Receivable for Sale of Investments — — — — — — — — — 436 9 76 2,824,232
Unit Collection A/c — — — — 444 20,663 8,422 238,426 92,471 1,645 61 233 1,529,949
Other Current Assets (for Investments) — — — — — — — — — — — — 303
Appropriation adjj account — 14 49 7 63 21 130 33 89,392 18 48 100 161,025
Total 1141 5,454 30,151 2,682 40,685 28,243 83,079 249,146 184,827 8,616 224 1,188 5,714,759
(% '000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Invest Shield Pension Pension Pension Pension Flexi Pension Flexi Pension Pension Pension Pension Multi Pension Multi Pension Pension
Fund - Pension Balancer Fund Bluechip Fund Dynamic P/E Balanced Growth Fund Income Fund ~ Maximiser Money Market Cap Balanced Cap Growth Multiplier Opportunities
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Accrued Interest 4,305 151,368 — 8,420 16,950 218 31,321 66 5,471 5,244 983 — 3
Cash & Bank Balance 10 10 10 10 10 10 9 10 10 10 9 10 10
Dividend Receivable — — — 1,795 — 12,546 — 21,551 — 125 — — —
Receivable for Sale of Investments 1,536 12,232 25,730 14,415 1,704 965,118 4,899 203,986 — 19,540 — 15,216 62,364
Unit Collection A/c 403 43,279 11,832 85,651 8,911 91,717 47,414 5421 9,794 7,740 88,591 15,341 23,412
Other Current Assets (for Investments) — — 3 — — 57 — 29 — 2 1 1 9
Appropriation adjustment account 320 16,410 3,796 30,282 4,693 176,502 190 — 1 2,129 25,505 35,840 11,504
Total 6,574 223,299 41,371 140,573 32,268 1,246,222 89,833 231,069 15,276 34,790 115,089 66,408 97,302
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forming part of the financial statements

Schedule F - 3

CURRENT ASSETS AT MARCH 31, 2011 (Contd.)

Continued

(% '000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Secure Plus Total
Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return RICH Fund  Pension
Fund Fund Fund
Fund Fund Il Fund 1l Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VIl Fund VIl Fund IX (10 Fund X (10
Yrs) Yrs)
Accrued Interest 20,691 324,461 121,805 61,922 92,596 43,340 10,194 12,178 23,578 2,734 890 1,718 3,163 2,469 952,088
Cash & Bank Balance 9 10 1" 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 9 10 1" 1" 268
Dividend Receivable — — — — — — — — — — — — 3,387 — 39,404
Receivable for Sale of Investments — 30,178 — — — — — — — — — — 497,629 183 1,854,730
Unit Collection A/c 20,767 86,556 — — — — — — 5 — — 9,517 79,813 354 636,578
Other Current Assets (for Investments) — — — — — — — — — — — — 47 — 149
Appropriation adjustment account 199 997 — — — 1 — — — 7 2 5 135,250 8 443,641
Total 41,666 442,202 121,816 61,932 92,605 43,351 10,204 12,188 23,593 2,751 901 11,250 719,300 3,025| 3,926,858
(X '000)
Linked Health Funds
Particulars Health Health Flexi Health Flexi Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Return Total
Balancer  Balanced Growth  Multiplier ~ Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return  Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund IX (5
Fund Fund Il Fund 1l Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VII Yrs)
Accrued Interest 412 247 — — 56 4,734 3,152 2,237 1,851 1,382 567 215 72 1 14,926
Cash & Bank Balance 10 10 10 9 10 10 10 10 10 13 10 10 10 — 132
Dividend Receivable — — 14 — — — — — — — — — — — 14
Receivable for Sale of Investments 51 320 8,601 — — 418 — — — — — — — — 9,390
Unit Collection A/c 2,295 2,479 33,019 4,190 380 10,431 — — 38 — — — — —| 52,832
Other Current Assets (for Investments) — — 1 — — — — — — — — — — — 1
Appropriation adjustment account 80 109 3,262 454 1 17 — — — — — — — — 3,923
Total 2,848 3,165 44,907 4,653 447 15,610 3,162 2,241 1,899 1,395 577 225 82 1 81,218
(X '000)
Linked Group Funds
Particulars Group Balanced Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital Group Group Group Leave Group Leave Group Leave
Fund Debt Growth  Guarantee Short Debt Fund Growth Fund E h E h E h Short
Fund Fund Fund  Term Debt Fund Balance Fund Income Fund Term Fund
Accrued Interest 202,160 21,001 5,970 644 10,533 109,800 37,571 7,389 827 254
Cash & Bank Balance 10 10 10 n 10 10 9 9 10 n
Dividend Receivable 2,483 264 — 18 — — 2,759 61 — —
Receivable for Sale of Investments 44,695 5,112 584 55 — 9,652 12,198 1,226 67 —
Unit Collection A/c 54,333 13,307 2,303 434 19,164 — 38,222 4,206 228 10,197
Other Current Assets (for Investments) 4 — — — — — 1 — — —
Appropriation adjustment account 9,553 1,236 — 74 17 3N 9,588 301 2 —
Total 313,238 46,930 8,867 1,236 29,824 119,773 100,348 13,192 1,134 10,462
(Z'000)
Linked Health Funds
Particulars Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return  Group Short Term Group Total Grand total
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Il Fund 1l Debt fund  Superannuation
-A4 -85 -S6 Corporate Bond
Fund
Accrued Interest 151,968 1,005 0 — 12,163 75,704 16,061 29,038 688,089 2,751,830
Cash & Bank Balance 10 1" — — 10 10 10 10 161 11,456
Dividend Receivable — — — — — — — — 5,585 130,631
Receivable for Sale of Investments — — — — — — — — 73,589 4,761,941
Unit Collection A/c 11,470 32 124,763 208 1,262 23,360 166,901 306 470,696 2,690,055
Other Current Assets (for Investments) — — — — — — — — 6 458
Appropriation adjustment account — 3 — — — 112 — 78 21,375 629,963
Total 163,448 1,051 124,763 208 13,435 99,186 182,972 29,432 1,259,499 10,982,334
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Schedule F - 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES AT MARCH 31, 2011
(% °000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Anmol Balancer Bluechip  Cash Plus Discontinued Dynamic P/E Flexi Flexi Growth Highest NAV Income Fund Invest Shield Maximiser Money  Multi Cap
Nivesh Fund Fund Fund Fund  Fund - Life Fund Balanced Fund Fund B Fund - Life Fund Market Fund  Balanced
Fund Fund
Payable for Purchase of Investments — — (3,951) — — (84,960) — (518,061) (49,985) — — (387,808) — —
Unit Payable a/c — — — — (113) — — — — — — (14,694) — —
Other Current Liabilities — (1,206) (22) (230) — (355) (144) (3,852) (35) (64) (71) (5,556) (21) (23)
Expropriation adjustment account — (22,924) — — — — (4,445) (181,539) — — — (240,006) — —
Total — (24,130 (3,973) (230) (113) (85,315) (4,589)  (703,452) (50,020) (64) (71)  (648,064) (21) (23)
(% °000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Multi Cap  Multiplier New Invest Opportunities Pinnacle Pinnacle Preserver Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return
Growth Fund Fund Shield Fund Fund Fund Il Fund Fund
Balanced Fund Fund Il Fund 1Il Fund IV Fund V Fund VI
Fund
Payable for Purchase of Investments (7,522) — (9,425) — (150,006) (19,923) — — — — — — — —
Unit Payable a/c — — — — — — — — (176) (254) (230) (41) (19) (1)
Other Current Liabilities (189) (1,501) (94) (49) (269) (86) (85) (563) (29) (30) (30) (13) (5) (5)
Expropriation adjustment account — (64,339) — — — — (176) (774) (32) (33) (33) (14) (6) (6)
Total (7.711) (65,840) (9,519) (49)  (150,275) (20,009) (261) (1,337) (237) (317) (293) (68) (30) (12)
(%3 °000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return RICH Fund ~ Secure Plus  Secure Save Secure Save Total
Fund Builder Fund  Guarantee
Fund VIl Fund VIII (10  Fund VI (5  Fund IX (10 Fund IX (5 Fund X (10 Fund X (5 Yrs) Fund XI (5 Fund
Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs)
Payable for Purchase of Investments — — —_ — —_ — —_ — — — — —| (1,231,641)
Unit Payable a/c (15) — (120) — — — — — — — — — (15,663)
Other Current Liabilities 2) (12) (44) (6) (57) (19) (118) (29) (1,837) (14) (1) (5) (16,671)
Expropriation adjustment account (2) — — — — — — — — — — — (514,329)
Total (19) (12) (164) (6) (57) (19) (118) (29) (1,837) (14) (1) (5) (1.778,304)
(3°000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Invest Shield Pension Pension Pension Pension Flexi Pension Flexi Pension Pension Pension Pension Multi Pension Multi Pension Pension
Fund - Balancer Bluechip Dynamic P/E Balanced Growth Fund Income Fund  Maximiser Money Cap Balanced Cap Growth Multiplier Opportunities
Pension Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Market Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Payable for Purchase of Investments (500) — (20,420) — — (227,115) — (132,445) — — (4,101) — —
Unit Payable a/c — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Other Current Liabilities (14) (680) (56) (449) (129) (3,560) (155) (1,646) (25) (52) (378) (773) (171)
Expropriation adjustment account — — — — — — — (90,511) (51) — — — —
Total (514) (680) (20,476) (449) (129) (230,675) (155) (224,602) (76) (52) (4,479) (773) (17)
(% °000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Secure Total
Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return  RICH Fund Plus
Fund Fund Pension
Fund Fund Il Fund Il Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VIl Fund VIl Fund IX (10 Fund X (10 Fund
Yrs) Yrs)
Payable for Purchase of Investments — — — — — — — — — — — — (40,516) —| (425,097)
Unit Payable a/c — — (140) (132) (36) (49) (114) (37) — — — — — — (508)
Other Current Liabilities (97) (767) (95) (86) (82) (30) (15) (20) (33) (6) (2) (4) (2,845) (6) (12,176)
Expropriation adjustment account — — (105) (95) (91) (33) (17) (22) (37) — — — — — (90,962)
Total (97) (767) (340) (313) (209) (112) (146) (79) (70) (6) 2) (4)  (43,361) (6)| (528,743)
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Schedule F — 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES AT MARCH 31, 2011 (Contd.)

(% '000)
Linked Group Funds
Particulars Group Balanced Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital Group Debt Group Group Leave Group Leave Group Leave
Fund Debt Growth  Guarantee Short Fund Growth Fund Short
Balanced Fund Fund Fund  Term Debt Fund Balance Fund Income Fund Term Fund
Payable for Purchase of Investments — — — — — — — — — —
Unit Payable a/c — — — — — (22,416) — — — —
Other Current Liabilities (638) (109) (19) (4) (102) (244) (226) (20) (2) (1)
Expropriation adjustment account — — (21) — — — — — — (1)
Total (638) (109) (40) (4) (102) (22,660) (226) (20) (2) 2)
(% '000)
Linked Group Funds

Particulars Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return  Group Short Term Group Total Grand total

Guarantee Fund Debt fund  Superannuation

Fund - A4 Fund - S5 Fund - S6 Fund Il Fund Il Corporate Bond

Fund
Payable for Purchase of Investments — — — — — — — — — (1,658,017)
Unit Payable a/c — — — — — — — — (22,416) (38,607)
Other Current Liabilities (141) (3) — — (7) (119) (176) (62) (1,873) (30,798)
Expropriation adjustment account (133) — — — (6) — (223) — (384) (605,682)
Total (274) (3) — — (13) (119) (399) (62) (24,673) (2,333,104)
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3.19  Fund Revenue Account for the financial year 2010-11
Form A-RA(UL)-
(Z'000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Schedule Anmol Balancer Bluechip  Cash Plus Discon- Dynamic P/E Flexi Flexi Highest Income Invest Maximiser Money  Multi Cap
Nivesh Fund Fund Fund Fund tinued Fund Fund  Balanced Growth NAV Fund B Fund Shield Fund Fund Market Fund  Balanced
- Life Fund Fund - Life Fund
Income from investments
Interest income 84 1,012,136 14 409,190 1 24,861 81,906 71,409 322 46,576 90,893 120,643 28,456 6,341
Dividend income — 120,606 1,629 — — 14,337 18,296 910,171 57 — 4,937 1,350,691 — 617
Profit/loss on sale of
investment 5 1,738,413 2,054 3,625 — 5,197 134,373 7,269,306 126 6,759 44,621 19,681,873 1,717 2,142
Profit/loss on inter fund — 384,414 (1,192) 12,753 — ™ 87,110 1,092,447 — 404 17,660 3,778,567 — (119)
transfer/ sale of investment
Unrealised Gain/loss* 1 (1,353,872) 10,258 (77,877) — 62,419  (126,750) (1,383,521) 17,946 1,990 (45,527) (11,835,680) 59 1,341
Appropriation—
Expropriation(Incom/Exp) — 3,091 1,231 63 — 23,440 (8,759)  (337,327) 1,708 70 219 55,283 41 886
Total income (A) 90 1,904,788 13,994 347,754 1 130,995 186,176 7,622,485 20,159 55,799 112,803 13,151,377 30,273 11,208
Fund management expenses
13 245,339 3,516 76,200 — 40,574 53,288 1,501,233 291 10,111 24,074 1,209,361 3311 3,160
Fund administration expenses # — 223,896 — — — — — — — —_ — 1,014,414 — —_
Other charges F-5 175 187,569 26,151 154,768 — 122,087 42,153 1,092,176 2,638 50,878 44,210 666,273 15,976 11,244
Total expenditure (B) 188 656,804 29,667 230,968 - 162,661 95,441 2,593,409 2,929 60,989 68,284 2,890,048 19,287 14,404
Net income for the year (A-B) (98) 1,247,984 (15,673) 116,786 1 (31,666) 90,735 5,029,076 17,230 (5,190) 44,519 10,261,329 10,986 (3,196)
Add: Fund revenue account at
the beginning of the year (15) 11,724,102 (712) 218,520 — 953 370,253 10,853,149 — (4,899) 228,204 44,402,254 (475) (554)
Fund revenue account at the
end of the year (113) 12,972,086 (16,385) 335,306 1 (30,713) 460,988 15,882,225 17,230 (10,089) 272,723 54,663,583 10,511 (3.750)
** Net change in mark to market value of investments
# Gross of service tax
(3°000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Schedule Multi Cap  Multiplier New Invest Opport- Pinnacle Pinnacle  Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return
Growth Fund Shield unities Fund Fund Il Fund Fund
Fund Balanced Fund Fund Fund Il Fund 1l Fund IV Fund V Fund VI
Fund
Income from investments
Interest income 4,024 16,509 106,915 1,312 64,348 6,763 265,836 1,115,867 55,967 56,224 54,259 24,417 10,031 9,807
Dividend income 19,664 329,193 9,300 4,021 37,541 1,331 — — — — — — — —
Profit/loss on sale of
investment 57,941 1,185,650 98,243 11,607 85,668 (5,255) 14,517 695 3,033 1441 2,825 1,144 (318) (178)
Profit/loss on inter fund
transfer/ sale of investment 9,424 943,444 8,116 (1,847) 3,012 1,495 930 61,620 208 479 672 (440) (271) (319)
Unrealised Gain/loss* 32,679 328,555 (58,744) 11,255 217,844 15,754 (5,007)  (239,946) (20,075) (16,947) (18,095) (7,747) (3,315) (2,667)
Appropriation-
Expropriation(Incom/Exp) 11,408 (124,504) 338 2,908 9,323 5,375 (340) (1,438) 1 1 1 1 — —
Total income (A) 135140 2,678,847 164,168 29,256 417,736 25,463 275,936 936,798 39,134 41,198 39,662 11,375 6,127 6,643
Fund management charges # 29,931 564,093 32,650 1,575 59,822 6,200 32,507 86,159 10,698 11,227 11,094 4,734 1,970 1,926
Fund administration expenses #| — — — — 4,431 459 — 118,531 — — — — — —
Other charges F-5 182,020 212,296 51,328 417,600 379,377 36,295 31,857 224,020 13,022 17,153 16,738 1,372 4,423 3,547
Total expenditure (B) 211,951 716,389 83,978 55,175 443,630 42,954 64,364 428,710 23,720 28,380 27,832 12,106 6,393 5,473
Net income for the year (A-B) (76,811) 1,902,458 80,190 (25,919) (25,894) (17,491) 211,572 508,088 15,414 12,818 11,830 5,269 (266) 1,170
Add: Fund revenue account at
the beginning of the year (5,821) 3,777,296 250,771 (144) (51,849) — 601,271 3,383,915 27111 24,410 19,243 1,655 (2,649) (890)
Fund revenue account at the)|
end of the year (82,632) 5,679,754 330,961 (26,063) (77,743) (17,491) 812,843 3,892,003 42,585 37,228 31,073 6,924 (2,915) 280

* Net change in mark to market value of investments

# Gross of service tax
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forming part of the financial statements

3.19  Fund Revenue Account for the financial year 2010-11

Form A-RA(UL)-

Continued

(% '000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Schedule Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return  RICH Fund Secure Plus Secure Save Secure Save TOTAL
Fund Builder Fund  Guarantee
Fund VIl Fund VIl (10 Fund VIII(5 FundIX (10  Fund IX(5 Fund X (10 Fund X (5  Fund XI (5 Fund
Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs)
Income from investments
Interest income 3,712 8,720 30,514 2,370 22,677 3,128 25,070 747 34,709 25,186 373 3,302| 3,845,619
Dividend income — — — — — — — — 330,113 24 143 305| 3,152,976
Profit/loss on sale of
investment (14) (610) 442 (36) 667 338 1,529 80 3,198,129 (660) 35 123| 33,547,247
Profit/loss on inter fund
transfer/ sale of investment 13 (889) (7,795) (274) (233) 28 (83) — 471,109 (83) — (18)| 6,861,083
Unrealised Gain/loss* (1,070) 1,982 (8,469) 1,362 (4,204) 2,662 4,479 282 (1,245,991) (4,547) 965 1,859 (15,746,359)
Appropriation—
Expropriation(Incom/Exp) (4) 14 49 7 63 21 130 33 29,157 (175) 25 51 (327,609)
Total income (A) 2,637 9,217 14,141 3,429 18,970 6,177 31,125 1,142 2,817,226 19,745 1,541 5,622 31,332,957
Fund management expenses 4,647,118
# 4 1,766 6,433 475 4,665 643 5,162 173 589,600 4,784 239 1,380
Fund administration expenses # — — — — — — — — — — — — 1,361,731
Other charges F-5 2,034 945 3,849 359 3,281 702 5,076 883 653,974 4,664 1,182 4,962 4,325,257
Total expenditure (B) 2,775 2m 10,282 834 1,946 1,345 10,238 1,056 1,243,574 9,448 1421 6,342| 10,334,106
Net income for the year (A-B) (138) 6,506 4,459 2,595 11,024 4,832 20,887 86 1,573,652 10,297 120 (720)| 20,998,851
Add: Fund revenue account at
the beginning of the year (896) — — — — — — — 3,502,837 49,947 (183) (2,054)| 79,364,810
Fund revenue account at the
end of the year (1,034) 6,506 4,459 2,595 11,024 4,832 20,887 86 5,076,489 60,244 (63) (2,774)| 100,363,661
** Net change in mark to market value of investments
# Gross of service tax
(X '000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Schedule | Invest Shield Pension Pension Pension Pension Flexi Pension Pension Pension Pension  Pension Multi Pension Multi  Pension Pension
Fund — Balancer Bluechip Dynamic P/E BalancedFlexi Growth Income  Maximiser Money  Cap Balanced  Cap Growth Multiplier Opportunities
Pension Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Market Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Income from investments
Interest income 18,162 625,659 124 59,585 83,389 110,657 201,333 32,548 58,351 29,221 7,955 6,732 4,715
Dividend income 856 55,070 9,166 76,928 16,196 814,739 — 491,866 — 5,935 93,725 132,137 37,296
Profit/loss on sale of
investment 8,468 649,480 14,684 806,639 122,396 5,229,429 8,296 6,267,422 4,722 21,738 349,485 1,253,540 121,17
Profit/loss on inter fund
transfer/ sale of investment 2,215 193,635 4,250 (207) 35,076 862,036 (229) 923,704 1 (4,434) 169,470 238,445 8,512
Unrealised Gain/loss* (6,309) (643,177) 33,164 33,572 (62,341) 623,324 (6,889)  (3,422,224) 89 17,687 341,072 (767,418) 112,644
Appropriation-
Expropriation(Incom/Exp) 45 1,359 2,476 22,676 683 45,756 119 10,388 (66) 1,252 17,706 6,425 7,253
Total income (A) 23,437 882,026 63,864 999,193 195,399 7,685,941 202,630 4,303,704 63,097 71,399 979,413 869,861 292,191
Fund management charges # 4,809 153,886 15,282 121,438 42,818 1,262,350 43,758 536,582 1271 15,129 106,561 266,704 48,867
Fund administration expenses # — 75,091 — — — — — 91,945 — — — — —
Other charges F-5 4,087 109,171 102,330 846,045 30,352 756,113 326,824 141,146 75,469 97,541 745,134 170,179 322,355
Total expenditure (B) 8,896 338,148 117,612 967,483 73,170 2,018,463 370,582 769,673 82,746 112,670 851,695 436,883 371,222
Net income for the year (A-B) 14,541 543,878 (53,748) 31,7110 122,229 5,667,478 (167,952) 3,534,031 (19,649) (41,.21) 127,718 432,978 (79,031)
Add: Fund revenue account at
the beginning of the year 68,956 4,384,430 4,015 13,224 309,385 9,640,452  (29,615) 12,978,786 (7,322) (4,646) (7,327) 1,596,897 11,685
Fund revenue account at the
end of the year 83,497 4,928,308 (49,733) 44,934 431,614 15,307,930 (197,567) 16,512,817 (26,971) (45,917) 120,391 2,029,875 (67,346)

* Net change in mark to market value of investments

# Gross of service tax
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3.19  Fund Revenue Account for the financial year 2010-11
Form A-RA(UL)-

(% °000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Schedule Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Secure TOTAL
Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return  RICH Fund Plus
Fund Fund Pension
Fund Fund Il Fund I Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VIl Fund VIIl Fund IX (10 Fund X (10 Fund
Yrs) Yrs)
Income from investments
Interest income 240,765 1,236,892 180,284 160,259 150,546 56,931 28,713 38,039 62,497 4,442 893 881 105,757 10,570 3,515,900
Dividend income — — — — — — — — —_ — — — 517,624 10 2,251,548
Profit/loss on sale of
investment 11,540 5,560 12,885 6,722 4,750 (1,122) (575) (929) (359) (351) (71) 87 3,429,007 (207) 18,325,007
Profit/loss on inter fund
transfer/ sale of investment — 24,069 3,934 (805) 1,803 (1,703) (1,861) (2,365) (2,252) (295) (55) 1 598,831 (7) 3,051,769
Unrealised Gain/loss* 119 (182,735)  (74,535)  (56,001)  (46,204)  (12,049) (7,863) (8,784)  (15,156) 879 369 726 (339,459) (2,119) |(4,489,618)
Appropriation-
Expropriation(Incom/Exp) 75 331 2 2 4 1 1 1 (76) 7 2 5 38,349 (76) 154,700
Total income (A) 252,499 1,084,117 122,570 110,177 110,899 42,058 18,415 25,962 44,654 4,682 1,138 1,700 4,350,109 8,171 22,809,306
Fund management expenses
#@ 29,377 81,612 35,359 31,851 31,038 11,079 5,750 7,507 12,673 895 178 180 926,038 2,039 3,801,037
Fund administration expenses #| — 153,368 — — — — — — — — — — — — 320,404
Other charges F-5 36,916 223,089 34,391 21,232 24,175 11,252 7,566 10,132 21,344 17 30 65 654,996 811 4,778,862
Total expenditure (B) 66,293 458,069 69,750 53,083 55,213 22,331 13,316 17,639 40,017 1,012 208 245 1,581,034 2,850 8,900,303
Net income for the year (A-B) 186,206 626,048 52,820 57,094 55,686 19,727 5,099 8,323 4,637 3,670 930 1,455 2,769,075 5,321 | 13,909,003
Add: Fund revenue account at
the beginning of the year 121,644 1,736,886 173,497 173,396 145,573 31,833 9,134 9,994 (3,562) — — — 6,209,573 29,877 | 37,596,765
Fund revenue account at the|
end of the year 307,850 2,362,934 226,317 230,490 201,259 51,560 14,233 18,317 1,075 3,670 930 1,455 8,978,648 35,198 |51,505,768
** Net change in mark to market value of investments
# Gross of service tax
(%°000)
Linked Health Funds
Particulars Schedule Health Health Flexi Health Flexi Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health TOTAL
Balancer Balanced Growth Multiplier Preserver Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund G
Fund Fund Il Fund Il Fund IV Fund V FundVI  Fund VIl Fund IX (5
Yrs)
Income from investments
Interest income 2,214 1,402 4M 5 691 18,519 2,754 2,789 2,976 1,388 729 427 285 — 34,620
Dividend income 168 288 9,363 1,145 — — — — — — — — — — 10,964
Profit/loss on sale of
investment 1,078 1,469 43,013 3,054 56 3,329 611 116 45 52 (32)  (10) — — 52,781
Profit/loss on inter fund
transfer/ sale of investment 364 560 15,233 3,146 — 1,107 5 175 133 28 (1] (41) (6) — 20,703
Unrealised Gain/loss* 131 237 4,761 2,852 4 (946) (476) (845) (875) (325) (143)  (73) (57) — 4,245
Appropriation-
Expropriation(Incom/Exp) 39 55 1,838 253 — 8 — — — — — — — — 2,193
Total income (A) 3,994 4,011 74,649 10,455 751 22,017 2,894 2,235 2,279 1,143 553 303 222 — 125,506
Fund management charges # 577 520 14,329 2,009 85 2,241 540 579 610 291 137 85 58 — 22,061
Fund administration expenses # — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Other charges F-5 22,272 21,623 391,384 49,787 4,055 120,529 5,597 7470 8,523 4,224 2,909 2147 2123 1 642,644
Total expenditure (B) 22,849 22,143 405,713 51,796 4140 122,770 6,137 8,049 9,133 4,515 3,046 2,232 2,181 1 664,705
Net income for the year (A-B) (18,855)  (18,132) (331,064)  (41,341) (3,389)  (100,753) (3,243) (5.814) (6.854) (3372)  (2,493) (1,929) (1,959) 1) (539,199)
Add: Fund revenue account at
the beginning of the year (8,309) (6,649) (79,296) (8,260) (1,854) (56,406) (34,703) (39,430) (37,986) (16,559) (8,294) (4,242) (1,101) — (303,089)
Fund revenue account at the|
end of the year (27,164)  (24,781) (410,360)  (49,601) (5,243) (157,159)  (37,946)  (45,244)  (44,840)  (19,931)  (10,787) (6,171) (3,060) ) (842,288)

* Net change in mark to market value of investments
# Gross of service tax

120



forming part of the financial statements Continued
Schedule F -5
OTHER EXPENSES AT MARCH 31, 2011
(% "000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Anmol Balancer Bluechip Cash Plus Discontinued Dynamic P/E Flexi Balanced Flexi Growth Highest NAV Income Invest Shield Maximiser Money Market Multi Cap
Nivesh Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund - Life Fund Fund Fund Fund B Fund Fund - Life Fund Fund Bala::::
Policy administration charge 121 35,242 16,370 7,418 — 76,330 11,315 418,320 1,404 34,254 24,297 127,864 10,400 6,719
Surrender charge* — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Switching charge* — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mortality charge 42 103,414 6,931 70,516 — 33,090 19,480 426,204 1,120 10,042 14,523 357,214 3,749 2,519
Rider premium charge — 29,238 1,356 253 — 7,161 7,228 142,802 — 3,671 2,402 111,386 1,149 1,221
Partial withdrawal charge — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Service tax 12 19,675 1,494 12,581 — 5,506 4,130 104,850 114 291 2,988 69,809 678 785
Total 175 187,569 26,151 154,768 -_ 122,087 42,153 1,092,176 2,638 50,878 44,210 666,273 15,976 11,244
* Surrender & switch charges as not available at fund level have been shown under Schedule F—1 Policyholders contribution
( '000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Multi Cap Multiplier New Invest OpportunitiesPinnacle Fund Pinnacle  Preserver Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return
Growth Fund Fund Shield Fund Fund Il Fund Fund G
Balanced Fund Fund Il Fund 1l Fund IV Fund V Fund VI
Fund
Policy administration charge 123,678 47,459 31,374 32,181 301,234 17,344 5,041 69,958 4,107 5721 6,446 2,696 1,677 1,139
Surrender charge* — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Switching charge* — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mortality charge 33,896 106,911 16,630 8,911 62,247 17,201 19,389 111,626 6,666 7,942 6,323 2,829 1,446 1,440
Rider premium charge 14,028 31,556 — 3,775 — — 4,295 21,3713 1,118 2,059 2,367 1,005 684 622
Partial withdrawal charge — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Service tax 10,418 26,370 3,324 2,733 15,896 1,750 3,132 21,063 1,131 1,431 1,602 842 616 346
Total 182,020 212,296 51,328 47,600 379,377 36,295 31,857 224,020 13,022 17,153 16,738 1,312 4,423 3,547
* Surrender & switch charges as not available at fund level have been shown under Schedule F—1 Policyholders contribution
(% '000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return  RICH Fund  Secure Plus Secure Save Secure Save Total
Fund Builder Fund  Guarantee
Fund VIl Fund VIII (10 Fund VIII (5  Fund IX (10 Fund IX(5  Fund X (10 Fund X Fund XI (5 Fund
Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) Yrs) (5 Yrs) Yrs)
Policy administration charge 762 450 1,726 200 1,972 310 2,712 505 263,370 1,891 1,148 4,816 1,763,971
Surrender charge* — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Switching charge* — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mortality charge 701 443 1,920 142 1,187 349 2141 340 217,213 2,394 — — 1,679,131
Rider premium charge 436 6 5 2 — 7 3 3 109,343 — — — 500,554
Partial withdrawal charge — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Service tax 135 46 198 15 122 36 220 35 64,048 379 34 146 381,601
Total 2,034 945 3,849 359 3,281 702 5,076 883 653,974 4,664 1,182 4,962 4,325,257
* Surrender & switch charges as not available at fund level have been shown under Schedule F-1 Policyholders contribution
(% "000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Invest Shield Pension Pension Pension  Pension Flexi  Pension Flexi Pension Income Pension Pension Money Pension Multi  Pension Multi Pension Pension
Fund - Pension Balancer Fund Bluechip Fund  Dynamic P/E Balanced Fund  Growth Fund Fund Maximiser ~ Market Fund  Cap Balanced Cap Growth Multiplier Fund Opportunities
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Policy administration charge 3,075 97,440 97,901 813,052 21,781 691,307 312,523 112,751 72,411 93,400 706,519 159,460 307,972
Surrender charge* — — — — — — — — — — — —
Switching charge® — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mortality charge 655 5,135 481 3,713 991 26,264 3,825 14,989 363 256 8,812 3,655 1,400
Rider premium charge 122 1,426 — — 167 4,619 — 4,079 — — — 628 —
Partial withdrawal charge — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Service tax 235 5,170 3,948 29,280 1,407 33,923 10,476 9,327 2,695 3,885 29,803 6,436 12,983
Total 4,087 109,171 102,330 846,045 30,352 756,113 326,824 141,146 75,469 97,541 745,134 170,179 322,355

*Surrender & switch charges as not available at fund level have been shown under Schedule F-1 Policyhold
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Schedule F -5
OTHER EXPENSES AT MARCH 31, 2011
(% '000)
Linked Pension Funds
Particulars Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Pension Secure Total
Preserver Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Return  RICH Fund Plus
Fund Fund Pension
Fund Fund Il Fund I Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VII Fund VIl Fund IX (10  Fund X (10 Fund
Yrs) Yrs)
Policy administration charge 35,214 210,681 32,319 20,020 22,560 10,494 6,913 9,655 26,455 11 28 65 605,866 473 4,476,458
Surrender charge* — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Switching charge* — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mortality charge 426 4,299 767 400 446 186 13 42 28 — 2 — 18,000 288 95,536
Rider premium charge 110 1,074 122 62 74 32 18 7 4 — — — 3,081 — 15,625
Partial withdrawal charge — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Service tax 1,166 7,035 1,183 750 1,095 540 522 428 857 — — — 28,049 50 191,243
Total 36,916 223,089 34,391 21,232 24175 11,252 7,566 10,132 27,344 17 30 65 654,996 amn 4,778,862
* Surrender & switch charges as not available at fund level have been shown under Schedule F—1 Policyholders contribution
(% '000)
Linked Health Funds
Particulars Health Health Flexi Health Flexi Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health Health  Health Return Total
Balancer  Balanced Growth  Multiplier  Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return Guarantee Fund
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund IX (5yrs)
Fund Fund Il Fund Il Fund IV Fund V Fund VI Fund VI
Policy administration charge 2,242 2,186 41,168 5,196 408 11,874 695 825 911 439 295 233 217 — 66,689
Surrender charge* — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Switching charge* — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Mortality charge 17,962 17,426 313,885 39,972 3,267 97,444 4,431 5,991 6,830 3,378 2,328 1,717 1,720 1 516,352
Rider premium charge — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Partial withdrawal charge — — — — — — — — — — — — — _ _
Service tax 2,068 2,011 36,331 4,619 380 1,211 4an 654 782 407 286 197 186 — 59,603
Total 22,272 21,623 391,384 49,787 4,055 120,529 5,597 1470 8,523 4,224 2,909 2,141 2,123 1 642,644
* Surrender & switch charges as not available at fund level have been shown under Schedule F-1 Policyholdk
(% '000)
Linked Group Funds
Particulars Group Balanced Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital Group Capital  Group Debt Fund Group Growth Fund Group Leave Group Leave Group Leave
Fund Debt Growth  Guarantee Short Short
Balanced Fund Fund Fund  Term Debt Fund Balance Fund Income Fund Term Fund
Policy administration charge — — — — — — — — — —
Surrender charge* — — — — — — — — — —
Switching charge* — — — — — — — — — —
Mortality charge — — — — — — — — — —
Rider premium charge —_ — — —_ — — — — — —
Partial withdrawal charge — _ — — — — — — — —
Service tax _ _ _ _ _ _ — _ _ _
Total — — — —_ —_ —_ — — — —_
* Surrender & switch charges as not available at fund level have been shown under Schedule F-1 Policyholders contribution
(% '000)
Linked Group Funds
Particulars Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return Group Return  Group Short Term Group Total Group Total
Fund G Fund G Fund Fund Fund Il Fund 11l Debtfund  Superannuation
-A4 -85 - 86 Corporate Bond
Fund
Policy administration charge — — — — — — — — —_ 6,307,118
Surrender charge* — — — — — — — — — —
Switching charge* — — — — — — — — —_ —_
Mortality charge — — — — — — — — —_ 2,291,019
Rider premium charge — — — —_ — — —_ — - 516,179
Partial withdrawal charge — — — — — — — — —_ —_
Service tax — — — — — — — — —_ 632,447
Total - - - - - - - - - 9,746,763

* Surrender & switch charges as not available at fund level have been shown under Schedule F—1 Policyholders contribution
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3.18  Fund Balance Sheet at March 31, 2010
Form A-BS(UL)
(% °000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Schedule | Anmol Balancer Bluechip Cash Plus Dynamic Flexi Flexi Income Invest Maximiser Money Multi Multi  Multiplier New
Nivesh Fund Fund Fund P/E Fund Balanced Growth  Fund Shield Fund Market Cap Cap Fund Invest
Fund Fund Fund Fund - Fund Balanced Growth Shield
Life Fund Fund Balanced
Fund
Sources of funds
Policyholders’ funds
Policyholder contribution F-1 186 11,233,895 90,337 4,741,849 211,482 2,228,075 59,882,503 183312 1,381,976 62,567,802 28,595 40,980 650,280 18,268,494 1,942,318
Revenue account (15) 11,724,102 (712) 218,520 953 370,253 10,853,149  (4,899) 228,204 44,402,254 (475) (554) (5,821) 3,777,296 250,771
Total 171 22,957,997 89,625 4,960,369 212,435 2,598,328 70,735652 178,413 1,610,180 106,970,056 28,120 40,426 644,459 22,045,790 2,193,089
Application of funds
Investments F-2 148 22,568,693 91,345 4,834,871 191,851 2,562,691 70,291,188 170,956 1,569,591 106,724,171 23,242 40,365 642,752 22,091,870 2,163,657
Current assets F-3 23 464,822 5299 125,702 25,092 35,785 654,796 17,622 40,654 692,073 4,879 2,849 47,555 171,414 35,279
Less: Current liabilities and
provisions F-4 — 75,518 7,019 204 4,508 148 210,332 10,165 65 446,188 1 2,788 45848 217,494 5,847
Net current assets 23 389,304 (1,720) 125,498 20,584 35,637 444,464 7,457 40,589 245,885 4,878 61 1,707 (46,080) 29,432
Total 171 22,957,997 89,625 4,960,369 212,435 2,598,328 70,735652 178,413 1,610,180 106,970,056 28,120 40,426 644,459 22,045,790 2,193,089
(a) Netasset as per balance
sheet (Total assets less
current liabilities and
provisions) (% ‘000) 171 22,957,997 89,625 4,960,369 212,435 2,598,328 70,735,652 178413 1,610,180 106,970,056 28,120 40,426 644,459 22,045,790 2,193,089
(b) Number of units
outstanding ( in ‘000) 16 800,918 8,801 331,807 20,617 191,033 5,095,154 17,502 89,972 2,179,019 2777 4,000 63882 2,257,546 145,642
(c) NAV per unit (a)/ (b) (%) 10.44 28.66 10.18 14.95 10.30 13.60 13.88 10.19 17.90 49.09 10.12 10.11 10.09 9.77 15.06
(Z'000)
Linked Life Funds
Particulars Schedule | Opportunities Pinnacle Preserver  Protector Return Return Return Return Return Return Return RICH Secure Secure  Secure Total
Fund Fund Fund Fund G Fund Plus  Save Save
Fund Fundll  Fund Il Fund IV FundV ~ Fund VI  Fund VII Fund Builder Guarantee
Fund Fund
Sources of funds
Policyholders’ funds
Policyholder contribution F-1 151,217 3,067,159 2,751,486 10,608,014 621,167 658,430 658,984 289,530 125799 119,823 48,192 18,702,068 278,462 10,823  45,822| 201,589,060
Revenue account (144)  (51,849) 601,271 3,383,915 27,171 24,410 19,243 1,655  (2,649) (890) (896) 3,502,837 49,947  (183)  (2,054)| 79,364,810
Total 151,073 3,015,310 3,352,757 13,991,929 648,338 682,840 678227 291,185 123,150 118,933 47,296 22,204,905 328409 10,640  43,768| 280,953,870
Application of funds
Investments F-2 148,284 2,755,211 3,275,203 13,671,451 616,842 654,026 650,709 278,645 118,059 114,490 45,826 21,903,728 319,207 10,514 44,163| 278,573,749
Current assets F3 14,765 276,901 77,628 321,066 31,557 28,879 27,583 12,568 5,103 4,454 1472 302425 9,214 126 877| 3,438,462
Less: Current liabilities and
provisions F-4 11,976 16,802 74 588 61 65 65 28 12 1 2 1,248 12 — 1,272| 1,058,341
Net current assets 2,789 260,099 77,554 320,478 31,496 28,814 27,518 12,540 5,091 4,443 1,470 301,177 9,202 126 (395) 2,380,121
Total 151,073 3,015310 3,352,757 13,991,929 648,338 682,840 678227 291,185 123,150 118,933 47,296 22,204,905 328,409 10,640  43,768| 280,953,870
(a) Net asset as per balance
sheet (Total assets less
current liabilities and
provisions) (3 ‘000) 151,073 3,015,310 3,352,757 13,991,929 648,338 682,840 678227 291,185 123,150 118933 47,296 22,204,905 328409 10,640  43,768| 280,953,870
(b) Number of units
outstanding ( in ‘000) 14,700 284,136 220,819 838,471 55,310 60,016 60,551 26,526 11,540 11,219 4,626 1,724,419 21,615 956 4,044| 14,547,635
(c) NAV per unit (a)/ (b) (%) 10.28 10.61 15.18 16.69 11.72 11.38 11.20 10.98 10.67 10.60 10.22 1288 1519  11.13 10.82
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